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Letter from the Managing Director & CEO

Dear Stakeholders,
Greetings,

It gives me great pleasure to communicate with you yet again. The year gone by has been pivotal not just for us as a company
but for the market as a whole, and it is important to take a step back and contextualize the journey so far, delve into our Asset-
Light Business Model, and what lies ahead for Nido Home Finance.

Category Attractiveness — Housing

In a world rife with divergent and conflicting viewpoints, there is near unanimity in the belief that India’s time has come.Today,
and in the foreseeable future, India, with its young population, is expected to be the world’s growth story.

For this story to play out, it will require a large section of India’s population to climb up the prosperity chain, and for this to
happen, housing, which is a form of social security, will play a key role.There are multiple reasons why we feel the housing sector
will expand significantly.

First amongst them is the existing housing shortage that already exists in India.Whilst different sources indicate varying numbers
for the existing housing gap (anything between 50 to 80 million units) what they all directionally agree on is that the demand is
long-term, and significant.

The second reason behind the expected growth in housing is the presence of enduring demand drivers. These drivers include
urban migration, nuclearization of family units, desire for social security and the inherent human urge to prosper.

The third reason for optimism around housing is the presence of structural enablers such as affirmative action by the Government
Of India (PMAY), improving credit penetration, housing affordability and overall economic prosperity.

Against this backdrop, the India home-loan credit book, which is Rs 33 trillion at present, could well double over the next
decade. By being part of this category, Nido Home Finance is well placed to ride the growth momentum in times to come.

Choice of Customer Segment

Even within the vast ocean of housing as a market, Nido Home Finance has chosen to focus on the affordable housing segment.
This is a fast-growing customer segment that has lower competitive intensity, which allows us to complement, rather than
compete, with banks and other big financial institutions.

This is because this segment, largely made up of informal income customers, requires unique skills and processes for credit risk-
assessment, which we have strived hard to acquire over our |4 year journey.

Our credentials for ‘affordable housing underwriting’ are validated by the transformation we have achieved in the DNA of our
loan book.At commencement of business operations |14 years ago, Nido used to onboard customers with average loan ticket
sizes of Rs 7.5 million. This number is now closer to Rs 2 million.

Whilst our business started in the top metros of India, today three-fourths of our new customers come from non-metros.We
believe, this is the customer segment that will be our primary area of focus in the next decade, and beyond.

Choice of Business Model

Over the past couple of years we have often spoken about our Asset-Light Business Model.

In essence, an Asset-Light Model is one where the originating HFC/NBF and the participating bank jointly fund the credit book
originated by the HFCs.The participating bank stands to benefit because it gets access to customer segments it cannot originate

on its own.The HFC/NBFC benefit by getting access to ALM matched funds, and that too in a predictable manner.And the most
important stakeholder, the customer, benefits by getting access to housing credit at beneficial rates of interest.
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We are one of the few HFCs that are at the forefront of embracing this model in all facets of our business processes.We believe
that in an era where the manner of credit transmission from banks to NBFCs/HFCs will continue to evolve, this collaborative
framework will stand out as an important business-process differentiator that will withstand the test of time.

Nido is Future Ready

WithVUCA events behind us, we have ensured that all growth investments are now in place.These include investments made by
us in building our team, and our branches. Importantly, these investments also include our commitment to technology and data
sciences, both of which are expected to help us in building a high quality and scalable affordable-housing business.

What makes us truly future ready, is that the Asset-Light Business Model has been truly validated.

On the one hand our co-lending portfolio has seen us originate Rs 2.25 billion of loans already, whilst on the other hand we
have leveraged other Asset-Light frameworks such as Direct Assignments and Securitization, to selldown loan pools in the range
of Rs 45 billion approximately over the past 4 to 5 years.

The Road Ahead

As we enter FY25 on the back of the conviction that we are ‘future ready’, the entire management focus is now shifting from
‘strategic organization building’ to ‘execution excellence’.

As a result, the entire operating commentary in the organization is now getting directed towards the mantra of ‘back to
basics’.What this means is that each individual and each branch needs to now focus on delivering operating efficiency, be it on
productivity, branch profitability, portfolio quality or even customer centricity. The message is simple, if we get our basics right,
our business model will automatically deliver the results for us.

With this optimism and confidence, we have set ourselves down the path of hard work, and resulting success in the years to
come. During this journey we will continue to seek your support, guidance and best wishes!

Yours Sincerely,
Rajat Avasthi
Managing Director & CEO

Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
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Vision, Mission, and Values
Vision

Our vision at Nido Home Finance is to be a trusted partner for low, middle, and informal-income entrepreneurs navigating their
housing and home-equity finance needs.We aim to realize this vision by providing innovative financial solutions tailored to meet
the unique requirements of our customers. Our long-term aspiration is to enable home ownership, focusing strategically on
markets experiencing high urban migration, Tier 2 towns, and micro-geographies within Tier | cities. This vision serves as our
guiding star, leading us toward our broader goal of making homeownership a reality for all segments of society.

Mission

Be a trusted partner for low, middle, and informal-income entrepreneurs for their housing and home-equity finance needs, and
lead by the quality and be driven by differentiation.

Values

Our values act as our compass, guiding our actions and decisions:

e Commitment:We are committed to delivering quality services to our customers, helping them achieve their dream of own-
ing a home.

* Innovation:We consistently strive to provide innovative financial solutions tailored to the distinct needs of our customers.
*  Teamwork and Continuous Learning: Our team of seasoned professionals bring diverse skills and expertise, ensuring we

work together to achieve our shared mission and vision.We believe in cultivating a culture of continuous learning, where
every team member can expand their knowledge and skills, making Nido a place of growth and development.
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Strategic Way Forward: Future Ready. Growth Enabled.
Overview

Since our founding in 2010 as Edelweiss Housing Finance, every year has been a chapter that has amply displayed our ability to
understand customer needs and to course correct whenever demanded by changing market dynamics.

We started off by catering to large-ticket, urban customers but soon enough, in line with the India growth story, we shifted our
strategic focus towards serving granular, low-income, and informal-income customer segments within the affordable housing
sphere.

This pivot is amply demonstrated by our growing presence in smaller, non-metro towns and our engagement with unique
customer segments, including ‘new to credit’ and women borrowers.We take immense pride in aligning with key ‘Housing for
All" initiatives, such as the “Credit Linked Subsidy Scheme” (CLSS) under the Pradhan Mantri Awas Yojana (PMAY).

In the last 4 years, we have tweaked our business model and refocussed our strategy to embrace an innovative asset-light model.
Through strategic co-lending alliances with marque financial institutions, we have synergized our combined strengths to amplify
our lending capacity and offer beneficial interest rates to our customers. Naturally, this strategic pivot has widened our reach
and positively impacted a broader customer base.

We have also ensured allocation of resources to upgrade our capabilities in analytics, digital platforms and data science. These
investments provide us with valuable insights into consumer behaviour and risk behaviour thus enabling us to make informed
decisions and deliver enhanced services.

New Name, Renewed Commitment

A year ago we transformed and metamorphosed into a new avatar — Nido.This name is inspired by the Sanskrit word for Nest,
“:ﬁ?”, which we believe captures the spirit of home ownership — warmth, comfort and security! It reaffirms our commitment
towards helping our customers achieve their aspirations of owning their dream home. This journey of arriving at our new
identity has been energising for the entire organization and, at a time when we have also embraced a new ‘asset light’ business
model, has helped create the sense of working for a ‘startup’. Young! Fresh! Energetic!

Nido — Affordable Housing for All.

Our 67 branches are located strategically in markets characterized by high urban migration, Tier 2 towns, and micro-geographies
of Tier | cities.In these markets we are currently serving in excess of 20,000 customers, with our loan portfolio primarily focused
on retail home loans. Our granular portfolio predominantly consists of retail home loans, with nine out of ten customers having
a loan ticket size of less than Rs 3 million. Our growth strategy involves deepening our penetration in these existing markets,
staying close to our target customer segment, and pursuing low-cost branch expansion to ensure future scalability.

The retail customer segments that we are targeting include new-to-credit, informal-income, small ticket home loan borrowers.
Most of these customers are either self-employed people who own micro and small businesses or people who work for
them. Some of the customer categories that we finance and who are now living the dream of owning a home are vegetable
vendors, rickshaw/taxi drivers, transportation sector employees, mechanics,and so on.Through in-person conversations and our
proprietary credit assessment process, we seek to understand our clients’ businesses, sources of income, lifestyles, and spending
patterns to enable them to successfully apply for and acquire a self-financed home.

Future Ready:

Sustainable Asset-Light Business Model

Our future-ready asset-light business model is built on strategic collaborations, including co-lending tie-ups with marquee banks.
Through our alliances with renowned banks and financial institutions, we offer Home Loans and Loans Against Property (LAP)

products at competitive rates to our target customer segments.

The co-lending framework enable us to effectively manage our AUM, optimize our cost of finance, and drive profitability. We
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have also diversified our liabilities mix through sell-downs (direct assignments and securitization transactions). Almost two-
thirds of our AUM has been processed through direct assignment, securitization, or co-lending transactions, which is a strong
validation of the asset-light business model.

The Co-lending Opportunity

As an early mover in the co-lending space, over the last few years we have leveraged our deep industry connects and tie-ups to
forge partnerships that are symbiotic, so that together, we optimize each partner’s strengths and resources, mitigate risks, create
innovating products and capitalize on the vast business opportunities spread across the length and breadth of India.

In order to scale-up co-lending we have worked with our strategic partners to ensure automation of the CLM platform.We
have integrated with banks through an APl enabled platform, which supports transfer of data and documents to banks for our
secured loan products — both Home Loans and Loan Against Property products under the agreed standard parameters of the
various co-lending arrangements. This integration has been made possible in quick time because of the flexibility provided by
our inhouse Loan Origination platform

Technology: Our Flexible and Resilient Backbone.

The fast scaling up of our business depends not only on our people, but also, equally, on a robust technological backbone.This
backbone, further strengthened by the muscle of Data sciences, can enable the company to scale up efficiently and seamlessly.

Early on, with absolute conviction, we began investing in building a technology platform and a state-of-the-art Data Science
Practice.Today, our tech platform allows our business to expand unhindered, and our Data Science capabilities enable us to pivot
at the right time to newer opportunities and market conditions.

In the last year, we have completed major upgrades to our core business systems, by upgrading our Loan Management System
and our Finance Platform to complement our low-code loan origination system. Additionally, we have implemented a highly
secure IT security framework.

Our stringent security policies allow us to protect our operations from potential breaches, reinforce trust and justify the faith
of our customers.With these upgrades, we believe our core technology platform is set up to support our business plans with
the required agility.

Data: Down to a Science

Data Science works to enhance decision making in every aspect of lending. Our data sciences team has built a comprehensive
suite of products and tools that address multiple use cases, be it portfolio risk-management, cross-sell or delivering process
efficiency.

In this manner data-sciences interact and impact pretty much each lifestage of the loan cycle at Nido Home Finance! This starts
at the time of login itself when we use data-sciences for fast data ingestion from documents, including automated compliance
checks and reading of financial documents. Thereafter scorecards come into play which help underwriters take quick yet
accurate credit decisions. Post sanction, there is a tool for check on ‘document completion’ including signature matching. And
cheque detail extraction. Once the loan has been disbursed early warning models help predict and manage delinquencies.
Additionally, a whole suite of analytical tools help our team undertake risk profiling of our customers basis estimation of income
and ability to repay obligations.

Besides managing the loan lifecycle, we also use data sciences above and beyond, be it for projecting ECL (expected credit loss)
or planning cashflows. We have also deployed advanced NLP (natural language processing) models to automatically classify
customer emails, and ensure prompt response, all to ensure better customer experience.

Risk Mitigation

Our focus on Asset Quality and Portfolio Monitoring is an ongoing process. Asset quality is the core to our business strategy.
Our stringent risk management framework is instrumental in preserving the integrity of our assets. We adhere to a sharp
underwriting strategy and remain steadfast in our endeavours to recover outstanding debts.The Company boasts of a diversified
and low-risk portfolio with strong asset quality.
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While disbursements are a key for the growth of our business, we don’t compromise on the asset quality which is equally
important.We believe that secure lending leads to a stable outcome.This entails a three-pronged strategy: Prioritizing a meticulous
onboarding process, even if it requires emphasizing asset quality over expanding our scale; rigorous portfolio monitoring; and a
great emphasis on follow ups and collections from delinquent and substandard accounts.

The Company has an independent underwriting team to ensure quality onboarding. Further, collateral valuation and assessment
of legal titles is equally important for us, which are managed by a technical valuation team and legal team respectively, and they
work independently.

Our credit underwriting process is meticulously structured, involving comprehensive verification of customers, evaluation of
their business and financing needs, and assessment of their ability to repay loans.We also have independent legal agencies, which
are monitored by an internal legal team to certify the titles of the properties.We involve external agencies and internal technical
valuation teams to assess property values comprehensively.

Moreover, an independent Risk Control Unit (RCU) rigorously verifies applicant and property documents, ensuring compliance
and safeguarding against fraudulent activities.

While we take adequate care at the time of onboarding, we continuously review our portfolio to identify gaps, if any, and
provide a feedback loop to the origination process.A robust Early Warning Signals framework (EWS) enables us to continuously

monitor our portfolio at all times.

We also have a collections and recovery team for seamless collection, employing a combination of tele-calling, field visits, legal
procedures, and repossession at different stages of delinquency as the case may be.

Awards and Recognition

Our transformation, internally and externally has been noticed and appreciated. Our efforts have been recognized at the highest
levels, with Nido Home Finance receiving a slew of awards and recognition:

Excellence in Risk Management
Housing Finance Sector — 2023

Excellence in Data Analytics
Housing Finance Sector — 2023

National Awards for Excellence in BFSI National Awards For Excellence in BFSI

Best Risk Management Housing Finance Best Data Science Housing Finance

Company — 2023 Company of the Year — 2023
World BFSI Congress and Awards World BFSI Congress and Awards
Best Risk Management Housing Finance Best Data Analytics Housing
Company — 2024 Finance Company — 2024
Innovation Confex & Awards 2024 Innovation Confex & Awards 2024

As we prepare for the next few years, our growth trajectory is linked with the housing-for-all initiative. Our granular portfolio
drives financial inclusion as we aim to expand our reach to newer geographies and untapped markets and enable millions to
dream of owning their own home
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Our People

Enabling our People to Thrive

Our culture is supported by a unique set of values and it all starts with our
people. Diversity & inclusion are integral to the success of our organization.
We look at diversity through a holistic lens that includes diversity of gender,
experience levels, differences in background, plurality of perspectives and
fresh young minds.

Health and Wellbeing

Being an advocate for mental health and wellbeing is a priority in Nido.
We raise awareness and empower our people through holistic wellness
initiatives such as monthly health talks, webinars, health champs and
nutrition programs.

Enhancing our Benefits

Our employees enjoy a variety of benefits at Nido. Some are linked to role
and performance, such as salaries, incentives and bonuses. Others — such
as medical care benefits, yearly health checks, and accidental and disability
insurance provide important stability for employees and their families. Our
other benefits are also extended through our internal leave and employee
policies.

A place to learn, grow, and build capabilities, fostering a true learning
organization

Nido is a place where people come to learn and grow, and this year
we’ve continued to invest in people development and progression through
succession planning, internal role movements and capability building across
domain, functional, behavioral, technical, governance and leadership
development under our learning flagship program Siksha.

Listening to Our People

We consistently check the employee pulse through townhall meetings,
focus groups and listening sessions with our Executive Sponsor Leaders
which helps fostering ongoing communication, engagement and support
to branches.
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WELCOME
NPL 2024
CHAMPIONS

Leveraging Data

Cultivating Success Through Reward and Recognition

Recognition is the cornerstone of our culture and rewarding our people
goes beyond financial benefits. We proudly celebrate achievements,
milestones and the people behind them through our WWOW engagement
Suite of programs, Nido Premier League Reward Platform and appreciate
the strong Bandhan of our employees through our long service awards.

Fostering Balance: At Work and In Life

At Nido we understand that a balanced life is crucial for both personal wellbeing
and professional success. Our corporate sport events encourage physical
fitness and team spirit, while our Jump Start Friday initiative provide employees
dedicated time to unwind and refresh. Additionally, we offer opportunities for
employees to volunteer in CSR initiatives, enabling them to give back to society
and find fulfilment beyond workplace and our monthly birthday celebrations
further foster a sense of community and belonging among our teams.

Celebrating Festivals and Milestones as one NIDO Family

At Nido, we believe that the essence of our success lies in our unity and
the shared experiences that bring us closer together. Celebrating festivals
and milestones as one unified entity is not just a tradition for us, but a
testament to our commitment to fostering a vibrant, inclusive,and cohesive
workplace culture.

Recognizing the Crucial Role of Family in Employee Success

We strongly believe that celebrating success with family highlights the
crucial role they play in our collective achievements.

Enhancing the Employee Experience

Our focus has been to create a positive work environment to enhance
employee experience through our comprehensive onboarding process, the
Freshers Induction Program, Knowledge & Experience sharing sessions,
Buddy Programs; Open Feedback Channels and Transparent Communication.

At Nido, our primary focus and commitment lies in leveraging data through HR digital system enhancements and robust people
dashboards. These tools help to empower our business stakeholders with real-time updates and analytics, customizable dash-

boards and user-friendly interfaces.

Financial Year 2024 was a year marked by resilience, scalability, growth and achievements which were possible by the collective
efforts, dedication, and collaboration of our entire organization.VWe've prioritized cultivating a culture of excellence, developing
future-ready talent, advancing digital HR, and improving employee experiences. As we look forward, our roadmap involves re-
turning to the basics to support business while scaling up for the future.
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Profile of Directors

The bedrock of Nido Home Finance’s operational excellence and robust corporate governance is our distinguished Board of
Directors. Comprising esteemed professionals with vast industry experience, our Board guides the strategic vision and oversees
the execution of our goals.

Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra - Independent Director

Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra (DIN: 06990345) is an Independent Director on our
Board. He holds a Master of science degree in management from Arthur D. Little
Management Education Institute, Cambridge, Massachusetts, United States of Amer-
ica and a master’s degree in business administration from the University of Delhi.
His career spans over four decades. He retired as an executive director of the RBI
on August 28, 2014. Post retirement, he was an Advisor to the RBI on the new bank
licensing process. He has represented RBI at various national and international fo-
rums and chaired several RBI committees. He was also the Member Secretary to
the Committee set up to introduce a financial holding company structure in India
and was also involved in the formulation of Basel Il and Basel Ill regulations. He also
serves as an Independent Director on the boards of various companies and was the
Non-Executive Chairperson of National Payments Corporation of India.

Mr. Gautam Chatterjee - Independent Director

Mr. Gautam Chatterjee (DIN:02464197) is a retired officer of the Indian Administra-
tive Service of the Maharashtra Cadre belonging to the batch of 1982. He superan-
nuated on January 31, 2016. He has held several important assignments both in the
Government of Maharashtra and Government of India, notable among them being
Additional Municipal Commissioner of Mumbai Municipal Corporation, Joint Direc-
tor General of Foreign Trade in the Ministry of Commerce, CEO of Maharashtra
Housing and Area Development Authority, CEO of Slum Rehabilitation Authority and
Dharavi Redevelopment Project, Principal Secretary of Maharashtra Housing Depart-
ment, Joint Secretary in the Ministry of Defence, Director General of Shipping in the
Ministry of Shipping, Government of India and Additional Chief Secretary, Transport
and Ports, Government of Maharashtra. After his superannuation, he served as Offi-
cer on Special Duty (OSD) to the Chief Minister of Maharashtra before taking over
as the first Chairperson of the Maharashtra Real Estate Regulatory Authority (Ma-
haRERA) where he served till January, 2021.

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar - Independent Director

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar (DIN: 00005 164) is the proprietor of SNP Legal (Advocates)
and has over 30 years of experience as a practicing Advocate. He started his career in
1987. He has subsequently been associated with various law firms including Crawford
Bayley & Company, Mahimtura & Company, and Shah Desai Doijode & Phatarphekar,
Advocates. Mr. Phatarphekar also practices in the corporate field with specialization
in commercial contracts and new technologies. Mr. Phatarphekar also serves as a
Non-Executive director on the Board of various companies.
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Mr. Deepal Mittal - Non Executive Director

Mr. Deepak Mittal (DIN: 00010337) He joined Edelweiss in December;, 2000 and
during his tenure at Edelweiss, he has played several key roles including scaling up the
Capital Markets business at Edelweiss and thereafter becoming the Chief Financial
Officer; he helped steer a successful Initial Public Offering in 2007. He also led the
Group’s new strategic initiatives and played a key role in the expansion of various
businesses, including the acquisition and integration of Anagram stock broking. From
2010 to 2018, he was the MD & CEO of Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company
Limited and from 2018 he has been a part of the Credit business at Edelweiss.

Ms. Shama Asnani - Non Executive Director

Ms. Shama Asnani (DIN: 09774021) has over 20 years of extensive experience in
strategic business partnership, she has been a pivotal force in driving the HR function.
She has demonstrated exceptional leadership across Talent Acquisition, Performance
Management, Organizational Engagement, Training, and Diversity initiatives. Her
global project leadership underscores her domain expertise and commitment to
organizational transformation. She is currently the Head of HR with Edelweiss.

Mr. Rajat Avasthi - Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Rajat Avasthi (DIN: 07969623) is an MBA from University Business School,
Chandigarh and has graduated in BSc. from Punjab University, Chandigarh. Mr. Rajat
Avasthi has over 25 years of experience across multiple industries. He started his
career with Asian Paints, where he worked for 18 years with roles in sales, corporate
marketing & strategy. He also worked on building a market entry strategy for Asian
Paint’s entry into Indonesia. Prior to joining Edelweiss group, he was associated with
Vodafone as the Business Head of their business in Punjab, Himachal Pradesh and
Jammu & Kashmir. Prior to that he was head of sales and marketing for Mumbai, their
biggest market.

Annual Report 2023-24



Nido Home Finance Limited

Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Management Team

At the helm of Nido Home Finance, we have a dynamic and versatile team of professionals who form our esteemed Management
Team. This exceptional group showcases an amalgamation of diverse skill sets spanning finance, risk management, technology,
human resources, and strategy.With a shared commitment to delivering superior services they are the driving force behind our
organisation.

Mr.Ajeet Lodha - Chief Risk Officer

Mr. Lodha, our Chief Risk Officer (CRO) has nearly two decades of experience in risk
management, analytics, corporate strategy and planning, and quantitative trading. His skills
in Credit Risk, Market Risk Management, Asset Liability Management, Operational Risk
Management, and Fraud Risk Management are crucial in safeguarding our portfolio. He was
previously the CRO and Head of Analytics for Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance. He also co-
headed the Global Risk Group at Edelweiss Financial Services Ltd and was the head of Risk
for the Proprietary Trading Desk in his earlier stints.

Ms. Manisha Khadye - Head Legal

Ms. Khadye, heads the Legal vertical at Nido Home Finance. She has more than 28 years of
legal expertise in various functions such as Banking, Mortgages including construction and
builder finance & corporate legal. She started her career as a Law Officer in The SVC Bank
Ltd and later worked in the mortgage business across prominent companies such as Kotak
Mahindra Bank, HSBC, and DHFL. She holds a Master in Law degree from the University of
Mumbai and also holds a CAIIB qualification.

Mr. Rohan Charles - Business Head - Affordable Housing

Mr. Charles, heads the Affordable Housing Finance business at Nido Home Finance. He has
over 23 years of experience amalgamating expertise in setting up distribution network and
extensive people management. He has worked and travelled across geographies in a multi-
cultural environment to set up the distribution company of HDFC Ltd that accounted for
over 50 % of HDFC Limited’s business. He has a strong hold on key functions of a mortgage
finance company with focus on tech solutions. Since 2020, he has been driving the growth of
the affordable housing segment at Nido Home Finance.

Ms. Kiran Agarwal Todi - Chief Financial Officer

Ms. Kiran Agarwal Todi, is a qualified Chartered Accountant (Membership no.062931) and has
~20 years of experience in Financial Services Industry, providing strategic financial direction
to various functions to deliver sustainable profitable growth and quality returns to all the
stakeholders. Ms. Todi has worked with Deloitte, GE Capital International Services, HSBC,
Price Waterhouse Coopers, Home First Finance Company and Aavishkaar Group. In her last
stint with Aavishkaar Group, her key responsibility areas were Fund Raising, Treasury, Audit
& Accounts and Secretarial function. She was also responsible for business development
activities and strategic alliances.
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Mr. Umesh Wadhwa - Chief Business Officer and Head of Product & Marketing

Mr.VWadhwa, our Chief Business Officer; brings more than 20 years of experience in banking
loans, credit risk, and business development. His leadership in the home-loan mid-ticket
business, construction-finance business, and heading the product & marketing function has
been integral to Nido Home Finance for over a decade. He is associated with Edelweiss for
I5 years and previously worked with organizations such as HDFC Limited, ICICI Bank and
has international experience with Standard Chartered Bank.

Mr.Vivek Agarwal - Chief Operating Officer

Mr.Agarwal, is our Chief Operating Officer (COQO) with two decades of experience in the
financial services industry. His has experience in diversified financial services businesses
such as stock broking, life insurance, asset management and corporate & retail loans. His
experience with Edelweiss is for |9+ years which includes Treasury, Sales, Head of Corporate
Planning and Strategy and has been instrumental in his role as the COO for Nido Home
Finance Limited.

Mr.Vikram Kacker - National Credit Head

Mr. Kacker, is a Chartered Accountant and has more than 20 years of experience in the
Banking and Financial Services Industry. He brings with him strong expertise in the area of
Risk Underwriting of Secured Retail Loans & Portfolio Management. He has previously held
the position of National Credit Head at Aditya Birla Finance Limited and prior to that, he
was associated with leading financial institutions such as DCB Bank, Standard Chartered
Bank, IDBI Bank, and Kotak Mahindra Bank.
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Community Welfare

As a responsible corporate citizen, Nido Home Finance is committed to promoting positive change within the communities we
serve in association with the EdelGive Foundation.The community welfare programs are designed to enrich lives and promote
sustainable development across various societal sectors.

Engaging Through Partnerships

In the financial year 2023-24, we reinforced our commitment towards community welfare by supporting programs managed
by the EdelGive Foundation. These programs collaborate with various non-governmental and community-based organizations,
which enables the effective implementation of projects with tangible impact on the communities.

Emphasising Education

Our efforts continue to prioritize education, which is a crucial component for the growth of society. Education plays a critical
role in impacting future generations, and thus we have collaborated on multiple initiatives to improve accessibility to quality
education for marginalized children. The initiatives with the Gyan Prakash Foundation and Agastya International Foundation
promote quality education, focusing on individual learning for each child. This enhances their performance and enables them to
learn at a comfortable pace. Gyan Prakash Foundation was also a key partner in creating self-learning modules for grades two to
five for Mathematics and Marathi and created practice questionnaires for grades two to eight for Marathi, English, Mathematics,
and Science.

The GROW Fund

The GROW Fund is a unique collective of philanthropists, established by the EdelGive Foundation to pool and deploy funding
of INR 100 crores to support and sustain 100 grassroots NGOs for 24 months. The objective is to enable cohorts to operate
optimally, be sustainable, reach the last mile, and create impact.The initiatives through The Grow Fund NGOs i.e.The Live Laugh
Love Foundation creates awareness and reduces stigma about mental illness and provides credible mental health resources.The
Foundation has also managed to eliminate the cost of treatment and medicine in some of the districts they work in.The Teacher
Foundation (TTF), offers teachers forums and experiences that are friendly yet challenging, where they can discuss issues and
share ideas and insights
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Management Discussion and Analysis
Macro-economic Review and Outlook

The global order continues to face challenges, but not so much the Indian economy, which remains fairly robust and is one of
the fastest growing economies among the G20, growing at 7.6% for the year ended 31st March 2024.This India growth story
is expected to continue at 6.8% for FY24-25 which will be more than double of the expected world economic growth rate of
3.2% as predicted by the IMF

Global outlook: While we are well into the post-pandemic recovery journey, there are global factors that continue to create
economic pressures and disparity between the first world and the low-middle income countries. These include the war in
Ukraine, global tensions due to the escalated conflict between Iran and Israel, the downward growth spiral of China, from 5.2%
in 2023 to 4.1% in 2025 and the Gaza conflict. According to the IMF, risks to the global outlook are balanced.The bellwether US
and European economies will continue to resist the various economic challenges and will grow at 2.7% and 0.8% respectively.

India Story:According to the RBI, conditions in India are shaping up for an extension of the trend in upshift in real GDP growth,
backed by strong investment demand and upbeat business and consumer sentiments. CPl inflation has gravitated to 4.9 per cent
in March after averaging 5.1 per cent in the preceding two months.

In the near term, a normal monsoon this year will mean that large segments of the Indian heartland will help uplift the overall
economic activity through continued spending, which in turn should bring cheer to many industries, including housing finance.

Source:
I https://www.imf.org/en/Publications/VWEO/Issues/2024/04/ | 6/world-economic-outlook-april-2024
2: https://www.rbi.org.in/Scripts/BS_PressReleaseDisplay.aspx’prid=57762

Industry Overview — Unabated Demand for Housing

Private consumption remains strong and is a reason for the positive outlook for the Indian economy.This is visible in the housing
sector in particular which has been, and will continue to remain, a socially relevant and important sector for a young and growing
India. There are many reasons why we believe that demand for Housing will be enduring and robust. Three key reasons are as
follows:

Existing housing gap in India: According to a joint report by CREDAI and Liases Foras, India will need 64 million additional
homes by 2036 due to a growing population. This report also states that the housing shortage in India was 29 million houses
in 2018.There are other reports that reflect varying numbers, but overall, they all directionally suggest a strong and increasing
demand for housing in the coming decade.

Enduring demand drivers for housing: The demand for housing will be driven by continued urban migration and nuclearization
of family units, and will be further bolstered by human factors such as a desire for social laddering and need for social security.
In a country as vast and populated as India, the need to rebuild old units, need for personal space and bigger home sizes, nuclear
families, people coming out of homelessness and so on will further add momentum.

Presence of structural enablers: Housing affordability, improving credit penetration, growth of the Indian economy and the
‘affirmative action’ agenda of the Government of India will continue to catalyse housing in the near to long term.

This optimism around housing has been borne out by the figures for sale of residential properties in India, which have peaked at
~ 0.75 million units sold in 2024 (Tier-l towns; source: PropEquity). VWhile this recent growth has been led by mid and high-end housing
segments, as reflected in increasing sizes of the units sold, we believe that demand for affordable housing will bounce back to
pre-pandemic levels in the coming quarters.

Against this backdrop, the home-loan credit book, which is Rs 33 trillion at present, could double over the next decade, powered
by affordable housing.

Affordable Housing

The affordable housing space is expected to grow over the next decade, primarily driven by continued urban migration, and
also on account of social upliftment of a huge EWS and LIG population due to the growth of the economy, job creation, and
government schemes.
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Affordable Housing Finance Companies (AHFCs) will play a key role in India’s ‘Housing for All’ story. AHFCs are well-equipped to
bridge the demand-supply gap in semi-urban and non-metro areas due to their extensive distribution networks and specialized
underwriting capabilities. Economically Weaker Sections and the Lower Income Group segments remain underpenetrated and
underserved with regard to housing credit and will stand to benefit most from expansion of housing credit through AHFCs.
Government affirmative action schemes (PMAY), and focus on Priority Sector Lending (PSL), will complement and boost the
effort of AHFCs.

Therefore, for us, the affordable housing loan book, currently at around 35% of the total home loan book, will be the key growth
driver in the next decade. Importantly, this customer segment has lower competitive intensity which makes it viable for us to
operate and grow in.

Company Overview

Nido Home Finance:An affordable housing focused company, with a start-up ethos that has embraced a differentiated asset-light
business-model.

Established in 2010 as Edelweiss Housing Finance, Nido Home Finance has had a remarkable journey that has seen it adapt
and evolve proactively in response to a dynamic market environment. Initially catering to large-ticket, urban customers, our
strategic focus has since shifted towards serving granular, low-income, and informal-income customer segments within the
affordable housing sphere.This transformation has manifested in our increasing presence in smaller, non-metro towns and in our
engagement with unique customer micro-segments, including ‘new-to-credit’ customers and women borrowers.

Nido Home Finance has a presence across 67 branches strategically positioned in markets characterized by high urban migration,
Tier 2 towns, and micro-geographies of Tier | cities.We are proud to serve around 20,000 customers, with our loan portfolio
primarily focused on retail home loans. Nine out of ten of our customers have a loan ticket size of less than INR 3 million.

Staying nimble. Pivoting with the times

Volatility witnessed in the past few years has left a long term mark on the credit space that we operate in.The credit liquidity
crisis, followed by the pandemic, has resulted in structural shifts in the industry. The most important shift has been in the
moderation of liquidity transmission from Banks to NBFCs and HFCs, at least through the traditional channel of term loans.This
has led to higher adoption of MBS transactions (PTC and DA transactions) as way to fund AUM and has also resulted in higher
interest in the co-lending framework introduced by the RBI.

At Nido we have been leading this ‘change thinking’ and have pivoted our business model to embrace co-lending as our core
operating framework. Our confidence in making this pivot has emerged from our experience over the past few years in
leveraging DA and PTC selldowns to generate liquidity. Over the past 5 years we have raised over Rs 4.750 billion in cashflows
through these transactions.The reasons are simple: investor confidence, and our understanding of this framework, which is why
we are confident of making co-lending a similar success story.

Evolution, the only way forward

This pivot required us to make several changes to our DNA. The first and foremost was getting our frontline teams, and
everyone above, to understand and appreciate the co-lending framework, and this was a huge change-management exercise
involving the rank and file of the company.

We have had to build several new processes and create new capabilities to ensure we are future-ready to make this business
model a success. Given the sheer magnitude and scale of pivot we have made, we are effectively a new company, akin to a start-
up.This is reflected in all facets of our management thinking, be it the way we engage with external stakeholders, or the manner
in which we create processes, or the profile of talent we are recruiting. Given that this change has happened over the past 3 to
4 years, we often say that while we started our journey 14 years ago, we are effectively 4 years young!

So, what is this ‘asset light’ business model?

An asset-light model is one where the originating HFC/NBF and the participating Bank jointly fund the credit book originated
by the HFCs. As the majority of the funding is done by the bank, the HFCs/NBFCs create product programs in line with the
Bank’s requirements.

At its heart, this business model creates a win-win-win relationship involving the bank, the HFC/NBFC, and the customer. The
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HFC/NBFC is able to access ALM-matched capital from the banks with a high degree of predictability. This allows the HFC/
NBFC to focus on leveraging its core strengths of customer onboarding and credit appraisal. The Banks benefit by acquiring
customers from the segments they traditionally do not operate in, such as affordable housing, PSL, and so on.And of course, the
biggest beneficiary is the customer who is able to access housing credit due the higher reach of HFCs / NBFCs in the affordable
housing segment.

While co-lending is a key part of the asset-light framework, another dimension of asset-light lending involves the leveraging
of Mortgages Backed Securities (MBS) transactions to acquire ALM matched funds for the AUM originated by HFCs / NBFCs.
These transactions include Direct Assignments (DA) and Pass-through-certificates (PTCs).

Our Strengths

We believe that the following are the key enablers to our growth story:
A differentiated asset-light business model

In the last 24 months, we have invested in not just understanding co-lending better, but also in cementing strategic partnerships
with marquee partners such as State Bank Of India, Standard Chartered Bank, Bank of Baroda and UCO.We have invested effort
and time in getting the co-lending transaction pipeline completely automated. This has been no easy task, as stitching together
these partnerships and creating processes require effort, time and intellectual capital, in which we have already invested.We are
confident this will provide us with a head start and a strategic advantage, while other players take time to master this business
model on their own.

Established brand and parentage

The Edelweiss group is one of India’s prominent financial services organizations offering a products/services portfolio that caters
to diverse investment and strategic requirements of corporate, institutional, HNI and retail clients. Today, the Edelweiss group
enjoys a strong brand franchise in the financial services space backed by an enviable track record of value creation. By leveraging
the existing relationships and natural synergies with the Edelweiss group we will be able to further expand the size of our AUM,
and build scale.

Well Defined Processes

Our business processes ensure complete independence of functions and segregation of responsibilities.VWe have deployed state-
of-the-art credit appraisal processes that allow us to access affordable housing customers without any compromise on quality.
Further, our processes have been standardized with the objective of providing high levels of service-quality and time-efficiency.
Our collection and recovery procedures are designed to minimize delinquencies and maximize recoveries.We have a well-de-
fined risk management policy framework for risk identification, assessment and control to effectively manage risks associated
with various business activities.VWe seek to monitor and control risk exposure through robust financial, credit and operational
reporting systems.

Experienced Management Team

We are governed by a strong and independent board. Our Independent Directors come with a rich experience in Financial
Services,Administration and Law.The management team consists of senior talent with deep understanding and knowledge of the
housing finance space, and also of the extended financial services industry.We have built a diverse and experienced talent pool
through careful calibration of our recruitment and training strategies.We have invested in people ahead of the curve keeping in
mind our long-term growth plans.As of March-24 our employee headcount stood at ~ 750.

Future-ready Ecosystem Based on Tech and Analytics

During the pandemic, we prioritized investing in technology that is future-ready and adaptable.VWe developed our loan origination
system in-house on a low-code platform. This approach has proven effective in providing quick turnarounds during integration
with the automated co-lending platform used by our strategic partners. During the half year of financial year 2023-24, we upgrad-
ed our Loan Management System (LMS) and other peripheral systems to the latest technology to support a scalable business.
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We also recognize the transformative power of data sciences and continue to invest in developing multiple use-cases associated
with portfolio management, customer value management (CVM), and process efficiency:

- Data-Driven Decision Making: Deployment of state-of-the-art underwriting scorecards.
- Enhancing Customer Lifetime Value: Effective retention and acquisition programs
- Scalability in Operations: Use-cases to simplify document processing

- Improving Risk Vigilance: Suite of risk models, simulations, and dashboards that allow risk function to manage portfolio and
collections risks effectively

Deep understanding of our customers:

Customer centricity is key to all aspects of our business, be it product management or process development.VWe have extensive
platforms to hear the ‘voice of our customers’, backed by customer research, which allow us to be close to our customers at
all points in time to understand and take care of their financial requirements.

Our Products

We offer our customers a range of mortgage-related loan products, including:

- Home Loans,which includes offering secured loans to salaried individuals, self-employed individuals,and others for purchase/
construction/ renovation of residential properties, against mortgage of the same property. Home Loans comprise 61% of
our Loan Book as of December 31,2023.

- Non-Housing Loans including loan against property (LAP), is a loan facility majorly offered to self-employed individuals,
against an unencumbered property, where the end use may be towards deployment of working capital, purchase of
property or any other purpose.These loans contribute to 28% of our Loan Book as at December 31,2023.

- Construction-Finance is a loan facility offered towards the cost of the construction of a residential project. The financing
is against a real estate collateral and disbursal is construction linked. These loans contribute to |1% of our Loan Book as
at December 31,2023.

Customer Profile
We have been focusing on funding granular, small ticket customers aligned with the government’s aspiration of ‘Housing for All’.

- New to credit customers are an important segment that we target.
—  29% (by count) of the retail customers sourced in FY24 are new-to-credit.
—  20% (by count) of the retail customers in our book are new to credit customers

- 45% of loan accounts in our book pertain to customers from non-metro locations
- Self-employed customers
—  63% (by count) of the retail customers sourced in FY24 are self-employed customers.

—  56% (by count) of the retail customers in our book are self-employed customers.

Financial Highlights

The Company disbursed loans worth INR13.24 billion in the financial year 2023-24 and ended FY24 with an AUM of ~INR 40
billion. The gross credit book stands at INR 31.05 billion. The fundamentals of the Company are strong and are reflected in a
comfortable CRAR of 39.1%, an NNPA of 1.2%, and reduced leverage with D/E at 3.5. Standalone Profit After Tax (PAT) for the
year stood at INR 193 million in 2023-24.
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The Company’s return on average total assets (RoA) stood at 0.52% for the year ended March 31, 2024. Return on average
net worth was 2.4%. Nido Home Finance has a diversified funding mix flows from banks, NHB, Non-Convertible Debentures
(NCDs), and securitization. The Company raised INR 4.25 billion in term loans and INR 1.65 billion through public NCDs in
FY24. In the same period, a pool size of INR 5.75 billion was securitized via multiple transactions with NBFCs and insurance
companies.

Total Operating Expenses remained stable at INR 1.36 billion during the year under review and the Finance Cost was INR 3.01
billion. The asset quality and collection efficiency improved in the financial year 2024. GNPA improved to 1.7% as on March 31,
2024, compared to 1.9% on March 31,2023.The collection efficiency for the year was robust at 98.9%.

Due to the impact of the pandemic, many of our credit costs were up fronted in FY2| & FY22 which were expected to
smoothen out over the next 3 to 4 years. Hence, our total credit cost stood at INR 25 million for the year.

The Company is rated A+ by CRISIL

Enhanced Customer Service

Simplifying and enhancing customer experience has been a cornerstone of what we do.Therefore, we have prioritized Fairness,
Transparency, Responsiveness, and Empathy in our Customer Service framework. Keeping this in mind, we have embarked on
a Digitization Phase in FY23 to empower our customers with DIY tools for easier access to loan statements, updating contact
details, and raising Query, Request, and Complaint (QRCs) in real-time.

In FY24, our digital adoption for raising QRCs has doubled compared to FY23, with a 196% increase in the affordable segment
and an 82% increase in the mid-ticket segment.

In FY24, our focus on customer education has been paramount in enhancing our customer’s overall experience and improved
digital convenience.We have proactively sent SMS notifications regarding self-service adoption through the portal; downloading
provisional IT certificates; E-NACH registration for seamless EMI payments in 5 regional languages; steps to download Statements
of Account (SOA) from the portal; and updating contact IDs, for improved communication reach and so on.

Major Risk and Mitigation Measures

A successful risk management framework can help a company achieve business objectives amidst changing business dynamics
and macroeconomic environments in the volatility, uncertainty, complexity,and ambiguity (VUCA) world.At Nido Home Finance,
our risk management is not just another function; it is an integral part of business strategy.

Respect for Risk is central to every business decision - “Is it worth it?” and “Can we afford it?”. This principle-based approach
has stood out well in protecting the organization from the vagaries of the external world.

Our robust risk management system enables us to identify, assess, monitor, and manage risks. It involves analysing potential risks,
determining the likelihood and impact of those risks, and developing strategies to mitigate or manage them.The primary goal of
risk management is to minimize the impact of risks on the operations, financial performance, and our reputation. It is an ongoing
process that requires constant attention and adaptation to changing business conditions.We are committed to managing risk,
balancing risk and rewards, and supporting the overall business objectives.

The Enterprise Risk Management (ERM) framework is followed for holistic risk management.The objective of the ERM framework
is to look at the risks from all perspectives, not just credit or financial risks, and ensure that key risks are adequately and
addressed in a timely manner.The organization has developed an in-house “Eleven-risk Framework” to ensure adequate focus
on the key risks faced by the company: namely, Market risk, Credit risk, Fraud risk, Operational risk, Physical & Infrastructure
risk, Technology risk, Liquidity risk, People risk, Regulatory risk, Reputational risk, and Business risk.

Our credit risk framework ensures a prior and periodic comprehensive assessment of every client, counterparty, and the
collateral. Exposure limits are sanctioned to counterparties based on their creditworthiness and pre-defined credit policy, duly
approved by the board.The credit risk monitoring mechanism ensures that exposure to clients is diversified and remains within
stipulated limits. Mindful assessment of the quality and quantum of collateral is key for a client limit.

The credit risk management framework typically includes identifying credit risks, establishing credit policies and procedures,
underwriting, ongoing monitoring credit risk, mitigation of credit risk, reporting and management of credit risk,and improvement
wherever required. Credit underwriting involves analysing financial statements, credit reports, and other relevant information
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to assess the borrower’s loan repayment ability. Ongoing monitoring and improvement involves analysing data on credit losses,
conducting regular risk assessments, and updating policies and procedures to reflect changes in the organization or the external
environment.

The company has an elaborate Liquidity Risk Management framework.The pivot to the ‘Asset Light’ business model facilitates
ALM risk management structurally. CLM (Co-Lending Model) and securitization are the key levers of the asset-light framework.
Additionally, the asset-liability mismatch and collateral margins are regularly assessed. Liquidity requirements are closely
monitored,and necessary care is taken to maintain sufficient liquidity for maturing liabilities and for any unforeseen requirements.
Diversification in the sources of borrowing is ensured to reduce dependence on a single source. Operational risk is monitored
by checking on metrics such as system downtime, fraud incidents, and operational losses to identify and mitigate operational
risk. In addition to defining new processes, constant review of all critical processes is undertaken to proactively identify
weak controls and strengthen the same. This helps us in ensuring compliance with governing laws. The business environment,
increasing complexities, and sophistication of technology make us vulnerable to both internal and external fraud risks.The anti-
fraud framework that emphasizes on proactive reporting and early detection of incidents is defined and implemented. Training
and campaigns ensure that the employees are cognizant of this risk. More specifically, due diligence of borrower’s income, KYC,
and title reports is carried out strictly as per the policy to avoid fraud. The framework for fraud risk management typically
includes assessment of fraud risk, development of fraud prevention policies and procedures,implementation of fraud prevention
policies and procedures, detection and investigation of fraud incidents, response to fraud incidents and ongoing monitoring
and improvement. The company is exposed to various changes in laws and regulations. Regularly realigning with the changed
regulatory framework is the key to mitigating this risk.

Our risk management approach is three-pronged: Understanding the risk, taking timely and adequate risk management actions
followed by strong risk oversight.The three lines of defence model enables a profound understanding to help take timely action
with adequate governance mechanisms.

Further, the Risk Appetite framework guides the company in developing risk tolerances for strong risk oversight. Our risk
appetite is reviewed periodically by the Board of Directors to ensure that it remains appropriate to the business objectives
and risk environment. Across each risk vector, several Key Risk Indicators (KRI) are presented, supporting the risk appetite
statements. The feasibility of the KRIs and thresholds is reviewed annually to consider potential changes in the underlying
assumption used in defining such KRIs. This outlook on risk management has enabled the company to be a step ahead through
environmental stress.

Our People
Celebrating a Year of Shared Success

People make up the core of who we are. Naturally, we take pride in fostering an environment where all individual’s talents are
valued, voices are heard, and ideas are embraced.

Engaging and Nurturing Success: As a company, our focus is to become an employer of choice. Our efforts centre around
promoting employee well-being, nurturing talent through rewarding programs, fostering leadership connections and ensuring
recognition through our existing platforms, such as Nido Premier League, WOW Café, WOW cards, WOW Champions.

Future-Forward Excellence: To help foster talent and embrace new-age capabilities, this year, our aim will be to collaborate with
campuses and institutes to train interns and apprentices, ensuring a pipeline of fresh talent for the future. Additionally, we've
implemented internal career-growth platforms to facilitate mobility and create new opportunities for our employees.

Nurturing Harmony inWork and Life: Our extensive internal employee benefits, encompassing leave policies, mediclaim, wellness
programs, corporate sports platforms and our accessible open-door culture reflect our steadfast commitment to nurturing our
employees’ overall well-being. Our JumpStart Friday initiative allows employees to leave early from work on every first Friday
of the month, thus encouraging employees to unwind and pursue personal interests.

Emphasizing Learning and Leadership Growth: We are dedicated to fostering excellence through continuous learning and
leadership empowerment. Our Siksha learning platform and performance management framework are designed to pinpoint the
essential competencies for employees to succeed and excel in their respective roles.We invest in our workforce by providing
targeted interventions in areas such as domain knowledge, functional expertise, behavioural skills, technical proficiency and
leadership development.
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Outlook and Summary

Nido Home Finance Limited

The housing finance industry is poised for many years of growth, and we are well-positioned for the years ahead and poised to
capitalize on the industry’s buoyancy. We remain committed to focusing on business fundamentals, led by asset-light business
models with a focus on affordable housing.

The future growth will be led by a ramp-up of CLM-led disbursals and leveraging of the established portfolio of CLM partners.

Furthermore, these strategic investments in sales distribution, branches, people, and future-ready capabilities are expected to
generate operating leverage in the next 2-3 years.

Voice of Customer
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The staff of Nido Home Finance is very
cooperative and helpful throughout the loan
process. This level of service makes me
confident in referring my friends and relatives
to Nido Home Finance for their home loans.
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Paras G.
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Kausalya
Namakkal Location

J

The service and complete process have
made me very happy with Nido Home
Finance Team. The entire staff who
attended my case understood the
requirements well and made the complete
process very easy. The company's systems
and processes are very simple and easy
for customers. It is an easy and hassle-free
approach to providing loans to customers
and fulfill our dreams.

~

Lalsmgh R.
Nagpur Location

v

The sales team of Nido Home Finance
has been very helpful throughout the loan
process. The procedures and documentation

of the said company are very good and easy.

Also every employee at Nido Home finance
is very considerate and helpful. The process
of providing loans is too easy for any
customer.

~

Ritesh C.

Nagpur Location J
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Corporate Governance Philosophy

The Company firmly upholds the highest governance standards, aspiring to be a paradigm of integrity in the Housing Finance
sector.We firmly believe that exemplary corporate governance is pivotal to achieving this vision, we have therefore prioritized
the implementation of robust practices across all aspects of our operations.

For us, corporate governance extends beyond mere regulatory compliance; it embodies transparency, fairness, accountability and
integrity, bolstered by effective internal controls and timely disclosure to stakeholders. In our annual report, we proudly reaffirm
our unwavering commitment to governance and compliance, thereby recognizing them as foundational to our operational ethos.

Simultaneously, compliance remains integral to our operations, with diligent adherence to all relevant laws and regulations.
Through comprehensive policies, procedures, and regular assessments, we uphold the highest standards of legal and ethical
conduct, safeguarding the interests of our stakeholders and fortifying our resilience in dynamic market environments.

Governance Framework: Led by the Board of Directors and supported by various committees, our robust governance framework
provides effective oversight and strategic guidance.

Committees enhance structural efficiency and effectiveness, addressing specific governance areas. Continuous improvement
ensures adherence to best practices and regulatory compliances, enhancing long-term stakeholder value.
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Board’s Report

To the Members of
Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited),

Annual Report 2023-24

The Directors hereby present their |16th Annual Report on the business, operations and the state of affairs of the Company
together with the audited financial statement for the year ended March 31,2024 (year under review):

Financial Highlights

(% in million)

Particulars 2023-2024 2022-2023
Total Income 4,657.12 4,446.85
Total Expenditure 4,396.57 4,238.78
Profit before tax 260.55 208.07
Tax Expense (including Deferred Tax) 67.50 47.44
Profit after tax 193.05 160.63
Add: Profit and Loss account balance brought forward from previous year 2,278.74 2,142.51
Other comprehensive income for the year (0.56) 2.36
Profit available for appropriation 2,471.23 2,305.50
Appropriations
- | Transfer to special reserve under Section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, (38.60) (32.13)
1987
- | Transfer from Debenture redemption reserve - -
- | Reversal of ESOPs charges or cancellation 10.71 5.37
- | Deferred Tax Liability on opening balance of special reserve created and main- - -
tained u/s 36(1)(viii) of the Income Tax Act, 1961
Surplus carried to Balance Sheet 2,443.34 2,278.74
Networth (net of intangibles and deferred tax asset) 8,147.88 7,944.68

Results from operations and Information on the state of affairs of the Company

During the year ended March 31,2024, the Company earned revenues of I 4657.12 million as against ¥ 4,446.85 million in the
previous year and the Profit after tax for the year ended March 31,2024 stood at ¥ 193.05 million as compared to a profit after
tax of ¥ 160.63 million in the previous year. Out of total income of X 4,657.12 million earned during the year, income from fees
and commission stood at I318.46 million.

During the year under review, the loan sanctions (in-principal approvals) and the loan disbursements were ¥ 29,453.03 million
and ¥ 25,059.29 million respectively.

During the year under review, there has been no change in existing nature of business of the Company. Further the Company
has received Certificate of Registration issued by the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (IRDAI) vide
number CA0905, to act as Corporate Agent (Composite) under the Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority Act,
1999 and Insurance Regulatory and Development Authority of India (Registration of Corporate Agents) Regulations, 2015.

Transfer to Reserves:

Out of profit for the year, ¥ 38.60 million has been transferred to special reserve under Section 29C of the National Housing
Bank Act, 1987.

Transfer from Reserve

The Company has not transferred any amount from Debenture Redemption Reserve during the financial year ended March 31,
2024. Further pursuant to the amendments in the Companies Act, 2013, Debenture Redemption Reserve is not required to be
created for debentures issued by Housing Finance Companies registered with National Housing Bank.
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Dividend:
The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on May 07,2024 have recommended a final dividend of Re.0.75

per equity share of face value of Rs.10/- each for the financial year 2023-24. The same is subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Share Capital:
As at March 31,2024, Authorized Share Capital and Paid up Share capital of the Company stands at ¥ 750 million and ¥ 693.5

million respectively. During the year under review, there was no change in the Authorized Share Capital and Paid-up Share
Capital of the Company.

Transfer of Shares

During the year under review, no share transfer requests were received by the Board of Directors.

Capital Structure

As on 3Ist March 2024, out of the Company’s total equity paid-up share capital comprising of 69,350,000 Equity Shares,
69,349,994 Equity Shares representing 99.99% of paid-up equity capital were held in dematerialized mode.

Credit Ratings

The credit ratings enjoyed by the Company from various rating agencies as on 3 Ist March 2024 are detailed in the Corporate
Governance Report.

Finance & Resource Mobilisation

Your Company continued to borrow funds from Banks and various financial institutions in line with the Asset-Liability
Management requirements.

During the year under review, the Company filed its Prospectus on August 28, 2023 for Public Issue of Non -Convertible
Secured Debentures of face value ¥ 1,000 each, amounting to ¥ 750 million with an option to retain over-subscription up to
% 750 million aggregating up to X 1500 million.The Company raised ~ ¥ 840 million through allotment of Debentures under the
aforesaid Public Issue.

Further, the Company filed its Prospectus on February 07,2024 for Public Issue of Non -Convertible Secured Debentures of
face value ¥ 1,000 each, amounting to ¥ 500 million with an option to retain over-subscription up to ¥ 500 million aggregating
up to ¥ 1000 million.The Company raised ~ I 830 million through allotment of Debentures under the aforesaid Public Issue.

Further the Company has borrowing lines from Banks/ FIs which were available for the liquidity requirements of the Company.
Apart from these, the Company assigned retail pool of mortgage assets amounting to < 473.53 Crores.

In terms of para 68 of the Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directors, 2021, the
total number of non-convertible debentures which have not been claimed by the investors or not paid by the housing finance
company after the date on which the non-convertible debentures became due for redemption were Nil, and the total amount
in respect of such debentures remained unclaimed or unpaid beyond the date referred hereinbefore was Nil.

Change in credit rating

The Company enjoys credit rating from various Rating Agencies.The details of the credit ratings are more particularly provided
in the Notes to the Financial Statements and Corporate Governance Report.

Subsidiaries, Joint Ventures and Associate Company

Your Company does not have any Subsidiary or Associate Company, nor has it entered into any Joint Venture Agreement.

Loans, Investments and Guarantees

The Company is engaged in the business of providing loans and making investments as part of treasury activities, particulars of
which are provided in the Notes to Financial Statements. Except as disclosed in the financial statements, during the year under
review, the Company has not given any guarantee.
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Updates post March 31,2024

There were no major update post March 31,2024.

Material changes and commitments, if any, affecting the financial position of the company

Except as disclosed in the notes to accounts, if any, there has been no Material changes and Commitments, if any, affecting the
financial position of the Company which have occurred between the end of the financial year of the Company to which the
financial statement relates (i.e. March 31,2024) and the date of this report.

Annual Return

In accordance with the provisions of Section 92 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder, the copy of
the annual return would be made available on the website of the Company at https://nidohomefin.com/ within the prescribed
timelines.

Management Discussion and Analysis Report

Management Discussion and Analysis Report for the year under review as stipulated under Master Direction — Non-Banking
Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 forms part of the Annual Report.

Related Party Transactions

All the Related Party Transactions entered by the Company are on arm’s length basis and in the ordinary course of business.
Particulars of contracts or arrangements with the related Parties as referred to in sub-section (1) of Section 188 of Companies
Act, 2013 read with Regulation 23 of SEBI (Listing Obligation and Disclosure) Regulations 2015 and forming part of this report is
provided in the financial statement and also annexed as Annexure | (Form AOC-2).All the Related Party Transactions as required
under Ind AS-24 are reported in the Notes to the financial statement.

The Company has formulated Related Party Transactions Policy. The Policy is uploaded on https://nidohomefin.com/grievance_
redressal/grievance_redressal/

Directors and Key Managerial Personnel

i) Independent Directors

In accordance with the provisions of Section 149 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Independent Directors have submitted
declarations that each of them meet the criteria of independence as provided in the said section. Based on the aforesaid,
the Board confirms that they meet the criteria of independence as prescribed in Section 149(6) of the Companies Act,
2013 and that they are independent of the management.

Further, in the opinion of the Board, all existing Independent Directors meets the standards of the Company with
regard to integrity, expertise and experience (including proficiency). Further, their name have been included in the data
bank created by Indian Institute of Corporate Affairs in terms of the Companies (Appointment and Qualification of
Directors) Fifth Amendment Rules, 2019 dated October 22,2019.
ii) Non-Independent Directors
a. Non-executive Director
The Board of the Company has 2 (two) Non-Executive Directors as on the date of this report. Both the Non-
Executive Directors are liable to retire by rotation.
b. Executive Director
Mr. Rajat Avasthi (DIN - 07969623), is the Managing Director & Chief Executive Officer of the Company. He was
re-appointed as the MD&CEO of the Company for a term of 3 years with effect from September 23,2023.

c. Director retiring by rotation

Mr. Rajat Avasthi (DIN - 07969623) retires by rotation at the ensuing Annual General meeting (AGM) and, being
eligible, offers himself for re-appointment.
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d. Key Managerial Personnel

During the year under review and until the date of this report following were the changes in the Key Managerial
Personnel of the Company.

Sr.No. Name of the KMP Nature of Change Effective Date
l. Mr. Girish Manik Resigned as Company Secretary February 12,2024
2. Mr.Tushar Kotecha Resigned as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) February 13,2024
3. Ms. Neha Sagar Appointed as Company Secretary February 13,2024
4. Ms. Kiran Agarwal Todi Appointed as Chief Financial Officer (CFO) March 21,2024

5. Ms. Neha Sagar Resigned as Company Secretary March 21,2024

6. Ms.Archana Nadgouda Appointed as Company Secretary March 22,2024

Number of Board Meetings held

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Board met 6 (six) times on May 8, 2023, June 23,2023, July 25,2023, November I,
2023, January 23,2024 and March 21,2024.

The constitution of the Board of Directors and changes thereto during the year under review is detailed in the Corporate
Governance Report.

Nomination and Remuneration Policy

The Company has formulated a Nomination and Remuneration Policy as per the provisions of Section 178 of the Companies
Act, 2013.The Policy provides a framework for the remuneration of the Directors, Members of Senior Management and other
employees of the Company and ascertaining the criteria for appointment/ re-appointment of the Directors.The Policy is placed
on the website of the Company viz.

https://nidohomefin.com/static/doc/grievance-redressal/Other_Policies/Remuneration%20Policy.pdf

Evaluation of the performance of the Board

The Board has framed a Board Evaluation Policy (“the Policy”) for evaluating the performance of the Board, Chairman, Executive
Directors, Independent Directors, Non-executive Directors and Committees of the Board. Based on the same, the performance
was evaluated for the financial year ended March 31, 2024.

The Policy, inter-alia, provides the criteria for performance evaluation such as Board effectiveness, quality of discussion and
contribution at the meetings, business acumen, strategic thinking, time commitment, relationship with the stakeholders’,
contribution of the Committees to the Board in discharging its functions, etc.

Internal Control Systems and their adequacy

The internal controls at Nido are commensurate with the business requirements, its scale of operation and applicable statutes
to ensure orderly and efficient conduct of business. These controls have been designed to ensure reasonable assurance with
regard to maintaining proper accounting controls, substantiation of financial statements and adherence to IND AS requirements,
safeguarding of resources, prevention and detection of frauds and errors, ensuring operating effectiveness, reliability of financial
reporting, compliance with applicable regulations and relevant matters covered under section 134 (5) (e) of the Companies Act
2013.

The Internal Control Framework of Nido follows the below assurance practices to strengthen overall control:

. COSO framework is implemented by considering the control environment, periodic risk assessment, performing
control activity, timely communication to management and monitoring the control activities on a continuous basis.

. Assurance on process efficiency by defining relevant, adequate scope of internal audit, pro-actively preparing for
regulatory review, remediating through preventive and corrective steps for identified risk events.
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. Reliability of internal controls aligned to risks identified in Risk Control Self-Assessment (RCSA) is monitored through
process and internal financial control review.

. Adequate documentation in the form of policies and SOPs (Standard Operating Procedures) enhances the control
mechanism

Internal Financial Controls

The internal financial controls adopted by the Company are in accordance with the criteria established under the Internal

Control — Integrated Framework (2013) issued by the Committee of Sponsoring Organisations of the Treadway Commission.

Based on its internal evaluation and as confirmed by the Statutory Auditors of the Company, the Management Team believes that
adequate internal financial controls exist in relation to its Financial Statements.

Further details relating to the Company’s internal control systems and internal financial controls and their adequacy are covered
in the Management Discussion and Analysis.

Risk Management

Risk Management is an integral part of the Company’s business strategy. The Risk Management Committee oversees the risk
management framework of the Company through regular and proactive intervention by senior management personnel.

The constitution and the changes in the constitution of the Risk Management Committee during the year under review is
provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

The Company has a Risk Management Policy in place and adopts a conservative and forward-looking risk management practices
while lending. The risk management framework ensures that the Company underwrites to prudent risk standards, focuses on
its target segment and delivers sustainable profitability. The Senior Management is responsible for ensuring that appropriate
methodology, processes and systems are in place for monitoring, identifying and reviewing the risks associated with the business
of the Company, with due support and guidance from the risk management team.The Company leverages analytics to design
relevant application-level scorecards and also ensures dashboards for effective dynamic portfolio monitoring.

Mr. Ajeet Lodha is the Chief Risk Officer (CRO) of the Company who is entrusted with such duties and responsibilities as
prescribed by the sectoral regulator including under NHB Policy Circular no. 95 /2018-19 and RBI Master Direction — Non-
Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions,202| dated February 17,2021 as applicable
to Housing Finance Companies (HFCs).

Audit Committee

In accordance with the provisions of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, (the Act), the Board of Directors of the Company
has constituted the Audit Committee. The said Committee carries out such functions as are statutorily prescribed under the
extant applicable laws and other incidental and ancillary matters related thereto. During the year ended March 31, 2024, the
Audit Committee met 5 (Five) times on May 8, 2023, June 23, 2023, July 25, 2023, November |, 2023 and January 23, 2024.
The constitution and the changes in the constitution of the Audit Committee during the year under is provided in Corporate
Governance Report.

Nomination and Remuneration Committee (NRC)

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company have constituted the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee. The said Committee carries out such functions as are statutorily prescribed under
the extant applicable laws and other incidental and ancillary matters related thereto. During the year ended March 31,2024, the
Nomination and Remuneration Committee met 2 (Two) times on May 02,2023 and June 23,2023.

The constitution and the changes in the constitution of the NRC during the year review is provided in the Corporate Governance
Report.
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (CSR Committee)

In accordance with the provisions of Section 135 of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company has constituted the
Corporate Social Responsibility Committee (“the CSR Committee”). The said Committee carries out such functions as are
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statutorily prescribed under the extant applicable laws and other incidental and ancillary matters related thereto. During the
year under review, the CSR Committee met 2 (Two) times on May 8,2023 and January 23, 2024.

The constitution and the changes in the constitution of the CSR Committee during the year under review is provided in the
Corporate Governance Report.

The Company has a Board approved CSR Policy in place. The Policy provides guiding principles for selection of CSR activities,
implementation and monitoring mechanism of CSR projects/programmes. The CSR Policy of the Company is uploaded on
the website i.e. https://www.nidohomefin.com/static/doc/grievance-redressal/corporate-governance/Corporate%20Social %20
Responsibility%20Policy.pdf.

The Report on the CSR activities for the FY 2023-24 is annexed as Annexure Il.

Stakeholders Relationship Committee (SRC)

In accordance with the provisions of Section 178 of the Act, the Board of Directors of the Company have constituted the
Stakeholders Relationship Committee (‘SRC Committee’). The Stakeholder Relationship Committee considers and resolves the
grievances of security holders, customers of the Company and other incidental and ancillary matters related thereto. During the
year under review, the SRC Committee met 2 (Two) times on May 02,2023 and November 01,2023.

The constitution of the SRC Committee during the FY 2023-24 is provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

Statutory Auditors

In accordance with the provisions of Section 139 of the Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules framed thereunder (the Act), M/s.
NGS & Co LLP, Chartered Accountants, were appointed as the Statutory Auditors of the Company in casual vacancy created by
resignation of M/s.S. R. Batliboi & Co. LLP, Chartered Accountants, effective November 3,2021 till the conclusion of 14th Annual
General Meeting to be held in the year 2022 and for a further period of two (2) years to hold office till the conclusion of 16th
Annual General Meeting of the Company.There were no qualifications, reservation or adverse remarks made by the Statutory
Auditors in the Auditor’s Report for Financial Year 2023-24.

Internal Auditors

The Board at its meeting held on March 29,2023 had appointed M/s. Sharp & Tannan Associates as the Internal Auditor of the
Company for FY2023-24.

Secretarial Audit

The Board had appointed M/s. Manish Ghia & Associates, as Secretarial Auditor of the Company for the financial year ended
March 31, 2024. A report issued by the Secretarial Auditors is annexed as Annexure lll. Except for explained in Corporate
Governance Report, the Secretarial Audit Report does not contain any other qualifications, reservations and adverse remarks.

Prevention of Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace

The Company has framed a Policy on Prevention of Sexual Harassment at workplace. There was no case reported during the
year ended March 31, 2024 under the Policy. The Company has complied with the provisions relating to the constitution of
Internal Complaints Committee under the Sexual Harassment of Women at Workplace (Prevention, Prohibition and Redressal)
Act, 2013.
Conservation of Energy, Technology Absorption and Foreign Exchange Earnings / Outgo
A. Conservation of Energy
The operations of the Company are not energy intensive. However, adequate measures have been initiated for
conservation of energy:

i) Steps taken or impact on conservation of energy -:

. LED fixtures with low KWV rating are being used to reduce the lighting load at Corporate Office.
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. Quarterly /Periodic maintenance of Air Conditioners for better performance and to control power
consumption at Corporate Office.

. Electrical Planned Preventive Maintenance is performed at the branches to ensure that the health of the
Electrical set-up is maintained which in turn conserves energy

ii) the steps taken by the Company for utilizing alternate source of energy —Though the operations of the Company
are not energy intensive, the Company will endeavor to explore alternative source of energy, as and when it is

technically and commercially viable.

iii) the capital investment on energy conservation equipment — Nil

B. Technology Absorption
0] Efforts made towards technology absorption:
. The Company is continually working towards streamlining and optimizing the business workflows via

technology absorption for most of the business functions and operations of the Company.

. Majority of legacy applications have been, either consolidated, or decommissioned; and have been replaced
with digital workflows & modern technology solutions.

. Engineering of better technology solutions & elimination of fragmented applications, legacy applications,
or applications functioning in silos; a continuous process; shall continue in-parallel; so that there are no
outages & zero business continuity risks.

. The Company is continually working towards digitization & digitalization across various business verticals.

. The Company has adopted a cloud-first approach, for all its existing & future applications; with a keen
intent of optimizing technology spends & embracing cutting-edge tech stack.

. We operate in a highly automated environment and make use of the latest technologies to support various
operations.VWe have in place a governance framework, information security practices and a business continuity
plan to mitigate information technology-related risks.We are also guided by the Information Security Policy
and Cyber Security Policy laid down by RBI Master Direction - Information Technology Framework for
the NBFC Sector alongside we are also guided by an independent assurance team within Internal Audit
which provides assurance on the management of information technology-related risks. In addition, employees
mandatorily and periodically undergo information security training and sensitization exercises.

(ii) Benefits derived like product improvement, cost reduction, product development or import substitution:
. Reduction of data-loss during customer onboarding,
. Consolidation of digital assets, storage & speedy retrieval,
. Various product enhancements; and

. Cost & resource optimization of ownership & upkeep of multiple applications relating to manpower,
infrastructure, support, and maintenance.

(i)  In case of imported technology (imported during the last three years reckoned from the beginning of the
financial year) - Not Applicable

(iv)  Expenditure incurred on Research and Development (R&D):
The Company does not have a dedicated R&D division. However, the Company has been adopting cutting edge

technology stack (low-code / no-code development platform, etc.) and unconventional models for solution
engineering; for fastest go-to-market product deliveries.
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C. Foreign Exchange Earnings and Outgo

There were no foreign exchange earnings or outgo during the year under review (previous year: Nil).

Other Disclosures

No disclosure is required in respect of the details relating to the deposits covered under Chapter V of the Companies Act,
2013, issue of Equity Shares with differential rights as to dividend, voting or otherwise, sweat equity shares, as there were no
transactions on these matters during the year ended March 31, 2024. Except as mentioned below there were no significant or
material order passed by any regulator or court or tribunal which would impact the status of the Company as a going concern
and the operations in future.

Reserve Bank of India (RBI) by order dated September 15, 2023, imposed a monetary penalty of X1.55 lakh for non-adherance of Para
45 of the Non-Banking Financial Company - Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 202 1.

No material changes have occurred between the end of financial year i.e. March 31,2024 and the date of this report affecting
the financial position of your Company. Further, no fraud was reported by the Auditors under sub-section (12) of section 143
during the year under review.The provisions of Cost records and audit as prescribed under section 148 of the Companies Act,
2013 are not applicable to the Company.The Company is in compliance with applicable Secretarial Standards issued by Institute
of Company Secretaries of India.

Public Deposits

The Company neither held any public deposits at the beginning of the year nor has it accepted any public deposits during the
year under review.

Geographical presence

We operate through a wide network of 67 branches as of March 31,2024 spread across | | States and 3 Union territories. The
reach of the Company’s branches allows it to service its existing customers and attract new customers.The Company services
multiple products through each of its offices and the Company’s spread out office network reduces its reliance on any one
region in India.

The geographical details are as under:

States Branch Counts
Tamil Nadu 22
Maharashtra I
Gujarat I
Andhra Pradesh 7
Telangana 4
Karnataka 4
Chandigarh, Chhattisgarh, Pondicherry, Rajasthan, West Bengal, Madhya Pradesh ,Delhi and Punjab One branch each

Regulatory Guidelines

The Company has complied with all the provisions of Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance
Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 dated February 17,2021 as prescribed by Reserve Bank of India as amended from
time to time regarding accounting standards, prudential norms for asset classification, income recognition, provisioning, capital
adequacy, concentration of credit, credit rating, etc. The Company has been maintaining capital adequacy as prescribed by the
RBI/NHB from time to time.The capital adequacy was at a comfortable level of 39.05 % as on March 31,2024, as against 32.06
% (as at March 31,2023) stipulated by NHB/RBI.
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Whistle Blower Policy/Vigil Mechanism

The Company has established Vigil Mechanism (‘Whistle-blower Mechanism’) which envisages reporting by directors and
employees about their genuine concerns or grievances.The policy is uploaded on https://nidohomefin.com/static/doc/grievance-
redressal/Other_Policies/Whistle%20Blower%20Policy.pdf.

The Audit Committee of the Board of Directors of the Company oversees the vigil mechanism.

Particulars of Employees

In terms of provisions of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5 of the Companies (Appointment and
Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, as amended, forms part of this report. Disclosures as required under Rule
5(1) of the aforesaid Rules are provided as Annexure IV to this report. In terms of provisions of Section 136 of the Companies
Act, 2013, any member interested in obtaining a copy of information under Rule 5(2) of the aforesaid rules, may write to the
Company Secretary of the Company at the Registered Office address.

Debenture Trustees: The details of Debenture Trustees of the Company is provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

Directors’ Responsibility Statement

Pursuant to Section 134 of the Companies Act, 2013 (the Act), your Directors confirm that:-

(i) in the preparation of the annual accounts, the applicable accounting standards have been followed along with
proper explanation relating to material departures, if any;

(ii) they have selected such accounting policies and applied them consistently and made judgments and estimates that
are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and fair view of the state of affairs of the Company as at March
31,2024 and of the profit of the Company for the financial year ended on that date;

(iii) proper and sufficient care have been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance
with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting fraud
and other irregularities;

(iv) the annual accounts have been prepared on a going concern basis;
(v) internal financial controls have been laid down and the same are adequate and were operating effectively; and

(vi) they have devised proper systems to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable laws and that such
systems were adequate and operating effectively
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ANNEXURE |

(Pursuant to clause (h) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Act and Rule 8(2) of
the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014)

Form for disclosure of particulars of contracts/arrangements entered into by the company with related
parties referred to in sub-section (1) of section 188 of the Companies Act, 2013 including certain arm’s length
transactions under third proviso thereto:

l. Details of contracts or arrangements or transactions not at arm’s length basis: NIL

Il.  Details of material contracts or arrangement or transactions at arm’s length basis:

Sr. Name(s) of the

No. related party

and nature of
relationship

Nature of
contracts/

arrangements/

transactions

Duration of
the contracts/
arrangements/

transactions

Amount
paid as
advances,
if any

Date of
approval by
the Board

Salient terms of
the contracts or
arrangements or
transactions including
the value, if any

| ECap Equities Limited | Short term One Year 5,500.00 - -
Fellow Subsidiary loans given
(Transaction)
2 ECL Finance Limited | Short term One Year 850.00 - -
Fellow Subsidiary loans given
(Transaction)
3 Edelweiss Rural & Short term One Year 4,550.00 - -
Corporate Services loans given
Limited Holding (Transaction)
Company
4 ECap Securities And | Short term One Year 950.00 - -
Investments Limited | loans given
Fellow Subsidiary (Transaction)
5 Edelweiss Asset Sale of Security | One Time 679.38 - -
Reconstruction Receipts
Company Limited
Trust Fellow
Subsidiary
6 Edelweiss Financial Corporate One Year 500.00 - -
Services Limited Guarantee
Ultimate Holding availed
Company

The above mentioned material related party transactions were entered into by the Company in the ordinary course of business
and was duly approved by the Audit Committee of the Company

For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly Known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Sd/- Sd/-
Rajat Avasthi Biswamohan Mahapatra
Place : Mumbai MD & CEO Chairman & Independent Director

Date : May 07,2024

DIN: 07969623 DIN: 06990345
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ANNEXURE II
Annual Report on Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities for the Financial year 2023-24
[Pursuant to clause (o) of sub-section (3) of section 134 of the Companies Act,2013 and Rule 9 of the

Companies (Corporate Social Responsibility) Rules, 2014]
. Brief outline on CSR Policy of the Company:

To leverage the capacity and capital to equip and enable the social sector achieve the greatest impact on the lives of the
poor in India.

2. Composition of CSR Committee as on March 31,2024:

SI. Name of Director Designation / Nature of Number of meetings Number of meetings
No Directorship of CSR Committee of CSR Committee
held during the year* attended during the year
|| Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar | Independent Director 2 2
2 | Mr. Gautam Chatterjee | Independent Director 2 2
3 | Mr. Deepak Mittal Non-Executive Director 2 |
4 | Mr.Rajat Avasthi Managing Director & CEO 2 2

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.

3. The web-link where Composition of CSR committee, CSR Policy and CSR projects approved by the Board are disclosed
on the website of the Company:

CSR Policy and CSR Projects - https://www.nidohomefin.com/static/doc/grievance-redressal/corporate-governance/Corporate%20
Social%20Responsibility%20Policy.pdf and https://www.nidohomefin.com/corporate_governance/investor-relations/

CSR Committee Composition - https://www.nidohomefin.com/about_us/

4.  Details of Impact assessment of CSR projects carried out in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 8 of the Companies
(Corporate Social responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014, if applicable: Not applicable

5.  Details of the amount available for set off in pursuance of sub-rule (3) of rule 7 of the Companies (Corporate Social
responsibility Policy) Rules, 2014 and amount required for set off for the financial year, if any:

Financial Year Amount available for set-off from Amount required to be set-off for the
preceding financial years (in Rs) financial year, if any (in Rs)
I 2020-21 Nil Nil
2021-22 Nil Nil
3 2022-23 Nil Nil
Total Nil Nil

6.  Average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5):Rs. | 13.22 million

7.  (a) Two percent of average net profit of the Company as per section 135(5): Rs. 2.26 million
(b) Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial years: Nil
(c) Amount required to be set off for the financial year, if any: Nil

(d) Total CSR obligation for the financial year (7a+7b-7c): Rs.2.26 million

A
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8. (a) CSR amount spent or unspent for the financial year:

Total
Amount
Spent
for the
Financial
Year. (in Rs.
million)

Amount Unspent (Rs. in million)

Amount transferred to
transferred to  any fund specified under
Unspent CSR Schedule VIl as per

Account as per second proviso to section
section 135(6). 135(5).

Amount. Date of transfer. Name of the Fund Amount
Nil - - -

Total Amount

2.26

Date of transfer

(b) Details of CSR amount spent against ongoing projects for the financial year:

o @ @) (“) () (6) ™ (8) ®)
SI.  Name Item  Local Locationofthe  Project Amount Amount  Amount
No. ofthe fromthe area project. duration. allocated  spent transferred
Project.  listof  (Yes/ for the inthe  to Unspent
activities  No). project  current CSR
in (inRs.). financial  Account
Schedule Year (in for the
Vil to the Rs.). project as
Act. per Section
135(6) (in
Rs.).

(19)
Mode of
Implementation -
Direct (Yes/No).

State. District.

Details provided in Annexure A

(1)
Mode of Implementation
- Through Implementing
Agency

CSR
Registration
number.

Name

(c) Details of CSR amount spent against other than ongoing projects for the financial year:

" @ @) 4 ©) 6 ™
SI.  Name Itemfrom Local Locationofthe Amount spent for the Mode of
No. ofthe thelistof area project. project (in Rs.). implementation -
Project  activities (Yes/ Direct (Yes/No).
in schedule No).
VII to the
Act.

State. District. Name.

Nil

®)

Mode of implementation -
Through implementing agency.

CSR registration
number.

(d) Amount spent in Administrative Overheads: Nil
(e) Amount spent on Impact Assessment, if applicable: N.A.

() Total amount spent for the Financial Year (8b+8c+8d+8e): Rs. 2.26 million

A
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(g) Excess amount for set off, if any:

Particulars Amount
(in Rs. million)
(i) | Two percent of average net profit of the company as per section |135(5) 226
(i) | Total amount spent for the Financial Year 226
(i) | Excess amount spent for the financial year [(ii)-(i)] Nil
(iv) | Surplus arising out of the CSR projects or programmes or activities of the previous financial Nil
years, if any
(v) | Amount available for set off in succeeding financial years [(iii)-(iv)] Nil

9. (a) Details of Unspent CSR amount for the preceding three financial years:

SI. Preceding Amount Amount  Amount transferred to any fund specified under Amount
No. Financial transferred spent Schedule VIl as per section 135(6), if any. remaining
Year. to Unspent in the to be
CSR reporting spent in
Account Financial succeeding
under Year financial
section 135 (in Rs. years. (in Rs.
(6) (in Rs.)  million). million)
Name of Amount (in Date of transfer.
the Fund Rs).
. 2020-21 Nil 15.79 - - - -
. 2021-22 Nil 7.6 - - - -
3. 2022-23 Nil 1.7
Total Nil 25.09 - - - -

(b) Details of CSR amount spent in the financial year for ongoing projects of the preceding financial year(s):

Mm@ (3) 4) (5) (6) ™ (8 &)
SI. Project Name FinancialYear Project Total Amount Cumulative Status

No. ID. of the in which the duration. amount spent on amount spent of the
Project. project was allocated the project at the end project -

commenced. for the in the of reporting Completed
project reporting  Financial Year. /Ongoing.
(in Rs.). Financial (in Rs.)
Year (in Rs).

Nil

10. In case of creation or acquisition of capital asset, furnish the details relating to the asset so created or acquired through
CSR spent in the financial year: Not Applicable

(a) Date of creation or acquisition of the capital asset(s).
(b) Amount of CSR spent for creation or acquisition of capital asset.

(c) Details of the entity or public authority or beneficiary under whose name such capital asset is registered, their
address etc.

(d) Provide details of the capital asset(s) created or acquired (including complete address and location of the capital asset):

NIL

A
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I'1.  Specify the reason(s), if the Company has failed to spend two per cent of the average net profit as per section 135(5): Not

applicable
For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly Known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Sd/- Sd/-
Rajat Avasthi Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar
Place : Mumbai MD & CEO Independent Director

Date : May 07, 2024 DIN: 07969623 DIN: 00005164

A
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Nido Home Finance Limited

(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Board’s Report

ANNEXURE Il

Annual Report 2023-24

SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIALYEAR ENDED MARCH 31,2024

[Pursuant to section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule 9 of the Companies
(Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014]

To,

The Members,
Nido Home Finance Limited

(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Mumbai

We have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and the adherence to good cor-
porate practices by Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (CIN: U65922MH-
2008PLC182906) and having its registered office at Tower 3, 5th Floor, Wing B, Kohinoor City Mall, Kohinoor City, Kirol Road,
Kurla (West), Mumbai-400070 (hereinafter called ‘the Company’). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided
us a reasonable basis for evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing our opinion thereon.

Based on our verification of the company’s books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained
by the company and also the information provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during
the conduct of secretarial audit,We hereby report that in our opinion, the company has, during the audit period covering the
financial year ended on March 31,2024 complied with the statutory provisions listed hereunder and also that the Company has
proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made
hereinafter:

We have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the Company for
the financial year ended on March 31,2024 according to the provisions of:

(i)  The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder;

(i) The Securities Contracts (Regulation) Act, 1956 (‘SCRA’) and the rules made thereunder (Not applicable to the company
during the audit period);

(i) The Depositories Act, 1996 and the Regulations and Bye-laws framed thereunder;

(iv) Foreign Exchange Management Act, 1999 and the rules and regulations made thereunder to the extent of Foreign Direct
Investment, Overseas Direct Investment and External Commercial Borrowings (Not applicable to the company during the
audit period);

(v)  The following Regulations and Guidelines prescribed under the Securities and Exchange Board of India Act, 1992 (‘SEBI Act’):-
(@) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Substantial Acquisition of Shares and Takeovers) Regulations, 201 I;

(b) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015;

(c) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue of Capital and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2018; (Not
applicable to the Company during the audit period);

(d) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Share Based Employee Benefits and Sweat Equity) Regulations, 2021;
(Not applicable to the Company during the audit period);



Nido Home Finance Limited

Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Board’s Report

(e) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Issue and Listing of Non-Convertible Securities) Regulations, 2021;

() The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Registrars to an Issue and Share Transfer Agents) Regulations, 1993 re-
garding the Companies Act and dealing with client;

(g) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Delisting of Equity Shares) Regulations, 2009 (Not applicable to the
company during the audit period);

(h) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Buyback of Securities) Regulations, 2018 (Not applicable to the company
during the audit period); and

i) The Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015
g g 8 q 8
(applicable in respect of Non-convertible debentures of the company listed at stock exchanges);

(vi) The Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and Credit Information Companies (Regulation) Act, 2005 and the directions, reg-
ulations issued by Reserve Bank of India thereunder and as made applicable to Housing Finance Companies including
Non-Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, being laws that are specif-
ically applicable to the Company based on their sector/ industry.

We have also examined compliance with the applicable clauses of the Secretarial Standards issued by The Institute of Company
Secretaries of India;

During the period under review the Company has complied with the provisions of the Act, Rules, Regulations, Standards, Guide-
lines etc. mentioned above and in respect of laws specifically applicable to the company based on their sector/industry, in so far
as registration, membership, submission of various returns/information or other particulars to be filed with Reserve Bank of
India subject to the following:

a)  prior approval of Reserve Bank of India (RBI) was not obtained under paragraph 45.2 of Non-Banking Financial Compa-
ny—Housing Finance Company (Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021 in respect of acquisition of shares by group companies
beyond the prescribed threshold in the company; and

b)  the annual report of the company was not uploaded on the website of the BSE Limited simultaneously with its circulation
to the members, as required under Regulation 53 of Securities and Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Dis-
closure Requirements) Regulations, 2015;

We further report that

The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive Directors, Non-Executive Direc-
tors and Independent Directors.The changes in the composition of the Board of Directors that took place during the period
under review were carried out in compliance with the provisions of the Act.

Adequate notice is given to all directors except in case of few Board Meetings were held at shorter notice to schedule the
Board Meetings, agenda and detailed notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance, and a system exists for seeking
and obtaining further information and clarifications on the agenda items before the meeting and for meaningful participation at
the meeting.

Majority decision is carried through while the dissenting members’ views, if any, are captured and recorded as part of the min-
utes. However, in the minutes of the meetings of Board and its Committees, for the period under review, no dissents were noted
and hence we have no reason to believe that decisions by the Board were not approved by all the directors present.

We further report that there are adequate systems and processes in the company commensurate with the size and operations
of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with applicable laws, rules, regulations, standards and guidelines.

Annual Report 2023-24
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We further report that during the audit period the company has:

Annual Report 2023-24

I.  Company has obtained approval of the Members of the Company under section 180(1)(c) of the Companies Act, 2013,
for increasing its overall borrowing limits from 8,000 crores to 8,500 crores, vide Special Resolution passed at the |5th
Annual General Meeting held on June 16,2023;

2. Company has altered its Object clause of the Memorandum of Association (“MOA”), vide Special Resolution passed at the
Extra Ordinary General Meeting of the Company held on June 28, 2023;

3. Company has raised funds by way of allotment of 8,48,617 Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures having
face value of Rs. 1,000/- (Rupees One Thousand only) each, aggregating to Rs. 84,86,17,000/- (Rupees Eighty-Four Crores
Eighty-Six Lakhs Seventeen Thousands Only) on Public Issue basis vide Prospectus dated August 25, 2023 read with the
Corrigendum to the Prospectus dated August 28,2023 on September 15,2023;and

4.  Company has raised funds by way of allotment of 8,03,597 Secured, Redeemable, Non-Convertible Debentures having face
value of Rs. [,000/- (Rupees One Thousand only) each, aggregating to Rs. 80,35,97,000/- (Rupees Eighty Crore Thirty-Five
Lakh Ninety-Seven Thousand Only) on Public Issue basis vide Prospectus dated February 07,2024 on March 01, 2024.

We further report that as on the date of issue of this report the name of the company has been changed from Edelweiss Hous-
ing Finance Limited to Nido Home Finance Limited.

This report is to be read with our letter of even date which is annexed as Annexure- A and forms an integral part of this report..

For Manish Ghia & Associates
Company Secretaries
(Unique ID: P2006MHO007100)

CS Mannish L. Ghia
Place: Mumbai Partner
Date: May 07,2024 M.No.FCS 6252 C.P.No.353I
UDIN: F006252F0003 18839 PR 822/2020
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ANNEXURE IV

Disclosure pursuant to Section 197 (12) of Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Companies (Ap-
pointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014

The ratio of the remuneration of each Director to the median employee’s remuneration and other details in
terms of sub-section 12 of Section 197 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with Rule 5(1) of the Compa-
nies (Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel) Rules, 2014, is as under:

Disclosure Requirement Disclosure Details

I Ratio of the remuneration of each director to the  [BIZ={{ I Title
median remuneration of the employees of the Mr. Rajat Avasthi Managing 38.70
Company for the financial year Director &
CEO
2 Percentage increase in remuneration of each Directors /| KMP’s % increase in
Director, Chief Executive Officer, Chief Financial remuneration®
Officer, Company Secretary or Manager, if any, in Mr. Rajat Avasthi Managing 14.00%
the financial year Director
& Chief
Executive
Officer
Mr.Tushar Kotecha * Chief Financial 33%
Officer
Mr. Girish Manik ** Company 29%
Secretary
Ms. Neha Sagar *** Company NA
Secretary
Ms. Kiran Agarwal Todi**** | Chief Financial NA
Officer
Ms. Archana Nadgouda®*** | Company NA
Secretary
3 Percentage increase in the median remuneration of | 4.26%
employees in the financial year
4 Number of permanent employees on the rolls of Employee on the rolls of Company as on 3 st Mach 2024 is 646
Company at the end of the year
5 Average percentile increase already made The average increase in the remuneration for employees
in the salaries of employees other than the other than the managerial personnel is 9 % and for managerial
managerial personnel in the last financial year personnel 12%.
and its comparison with the percentile increase
in the managerial remuneration and justification
thereof and point out if there are any exceptional
circumstances for increase in the managerial
remuneration
6 Affirmations that the remuneration is as per the | It is affirmed that the remuneration paid is as per the
remuneration policy of the Company Remuneration Policy of the Company.

*Ceased to be the CFO wef February 13,2024

**Ceased to be the CS wef February 12,2024

**Appointed as the CS wef February 13,2024 and Ceased to be the CS wef March 21,2024
#kAppointed as the CFO wef March 21,2024

Rk Appointed as the CS wef March 22,2024

“Since the remuneration of three KMPs is only for part of the year /previous year, the ratio of their remuneration to median and increase, is not comparable.

Annual Report 2023-24
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For and on behalf of the Board of Directors

Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly Known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Sd/- Sd/-
Rajat Avasthi Biswamohan Mahapatra
Place : Mumbai MD & CEO Chairman & Independent Director

Date : May 07, 2024 DIN: 07969623 DIN: 06990345

A
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(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Corporate Governance Report
Corporate Governance Philosophy

At Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (hereinafter referred to as ‘Nido’ and/
or ‘Company’), we strongly uphold good governance practices to promote fairness, transparency, accountability and integrity. In
line with this philosophy, Guiding Principles have been articulated and these forms integral part of Company’s corporate gover-
nance practices. Processes have been designed to run the businesses responsibly and harmonize diversified interests of various
stakeholders thereby enhancing stakeholder value.

The Board also believes that sound governance is critical to retain and enhance stakeholders’ trust. The Company perceives
governance in its widest sense almost like a trusteeship, a philosophy to be championed, a value to be cherished and an ideology
to be lived.

Over the years, the Company implemented governance practices that extended beyond the letter of the law. In doing so, the
Company has not only adopted practices mandated in the SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 (“SEBI Listing Regulations”), but also incorporated the relevant non-mandatory compliances, strengthening its position as
a responsible corporate citizen.

Governance Structure

The Company implemented a governance structure with defined roles and responsibilities of every systemic constituent. The
Company’s shareholders appoint the Board of Directors, who, in turn, govern the Company.The Board has constituted various
Committees to discharge responsibilities in an effective manner. The Chairperson provides strategic direction and guidance to
the Board.

The Board

The Board of your Company represents an optimal mix of professionalism, knowledge and experience, which enables the Board
to discharge responsibilities and provide effective leadership for the achievement of a long-term vision and achieve the highest
governance standards. As on the date of this report, the Board comprised 6 Directors — | Managing Director & CEO and 5
Non-Executive Directors including 3 Independent Directors.

The Board critically evaluates the Company’s strategic directions, management policies and their effectiveness. The Board
regularly reviews, inter-alia, the industry environment, annual business plans, performance compared with the plans, business
opportunities including investments/ divestment, related party transactions, compliance processes including material legal issues,
strategy, risk management and the approval of financial statements/ results. Senior executives are invited to provide additional
inputs at Board meetings for the items discussed by the Board of Directors as and when required. Further, transparent, frequent
and detailed interaction provides a strategic roadmap for the Company’s growth.

The appointments and the tenure of Independent Directors adhere to the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”)
read with Regulation 17(1A) and 25 of the SEBI Listing Regulations. The Nomination and Remuneration Committee and Board
of Directors recommend the appointment/ re-appointment of Independent Directors for consideration of the shareholders.

Annual Report 2023-24
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Directors’ qualifications, skills, expertise, competencies

Name Skills, Expertise, Competencies

Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra | Accounting and Finance, Risk Management, Strategic Management, Lending Business, Leadership,
Legal and Compliance, Information Technology, Governance

Mr. Gautam Chatterjee Financial and Capital Markets, Economics, Accounting and Finance, Risk Management, Strategic
Management, Leadership, Legal and Compliance, Information Technology, Governance

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar Financial and Capital Markets, Legal and Compliance, Corporate Laws and Governance, Ac-
counting and Finance

Mr. Deepak Mittal Financial Services & Capital Markets, Lending Business, Stategic Management, Risk Management,
Finance

Ms. Shama Asnani Human Resources, Leadership and Mentoring Skills, Interpersonal Relations

Mr. Rajat Avasthi Financial Services, Credit, Cross-industry proficiency, P&L, Corporate Governance, Strategic

Planning, Business and Enterprise Leadership, Leading large and diverse teams, Managing scale,
Learnability, Handling ambiguity and complexity

The Company believes that it is the collective effectiveness of the Board that impacts Company performance and therefore
members of the Board amongst themselves should have a balance of skills, experience and diversity of perspective suitable to
the Company. Given the Company’s size, scale and nature of its businesses, the Board has identified skills/ expertise/ competen-
cies in the area of financial and capital markets, understanding of laws and regulations, experience in lending business, accounting
and finance, risk management, strategic management, legal and compliance, information technology, governance, leadership and
mentoring skills and interpersonal relations for the effective functioning of the Company and also possessed by the Board
members.The details of the key skills/ expertise/ competencies which are necessary for effective functioning of the Company’s
business and operations are given in the brief profile of the Directors.

The eligibility of a person to be appointed as a Director of the Company is dependent on whether the person possesses the
requisite skill sets identified by the Board as above and whether the person is a proven leader in their respective areas. The
Directors so appointed are drawn from diverse backgrounds and possess special skill sets with regard to the business processes,
industries, project management, finance, management, legal fields.

Confirmation from Independent Directors vis-a-vis Management

Based on the disclosures received from Independent Directors, the Board of Directors have confirmed that they fulfilled con-
ditions specified in Section 149(6) of the Act,2013 and Regulation 16(1)(b) of the SEBI Listing Regulations and are independent
of the Management.

None of the Independent Directors have resigned from their position as Independent Directors during the financial year
FY2023-24.

Confirmation by Directors regarding directorship/ committee positions

Based on the disclosures received, none of the Directors on the Board holds directorships in more than ten public companies
and none of the Independent Directors serves as an Independent Director on more than seven listed entities as on March 31,
2024. Further, no Whole-time Director serves as an Independent Director in any other listed company. Necessary disclosures
regarding Committee positions in other public companies as on March 31,2024 have been made by the Directors and has been
reported elsewhere in the report.

Compliance Initiatives

At Nido Home Finance Limited, compliance is a way of life. Our compliance priorities fulfill continuously evolving compliance
requirements that reflect our own work, changing market conditions and the non-compliance risks of our business. The Com-
pany reviewed compliance risks at regular intervals.

The Company also developed a robust, institutionalized, and integrated compliance framework to provide reasonable assurance
to the management and Board about the effectiveness of its compliance management systems. The compliance management
systems are in the process of automation for more effective internal control.

Annual Report 2023-24
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Profile of Directors
Mr. Deepak Mittal - Non Executive Director
Mr. Deepak Mittal (DIN:00010337) has more than twenty five years of experience in financial services.

He joined Edelweiss in December, 2000 and during his tenure at Edelweiss, he has played several key roles including scaling up
the Capital Markets business at Edelweiss and then after becoming the Chief Financial Officer, he helped steer a successful Ini-
tial Public Offering in 2007. He also led the Group’s new strategic initiatives and played a key role in the expansion of various
businesses, including the acquisition and integration of Anagram stock broking. From 2010 to 2018, he was the MD & CEO of
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited and from 2018 and have been a part of the Credit business at Edelweiss.”

Rajat Avasthi — Managing Director & CEO

Mr. Rajat Avasthi (DIN:07969623) is an MBA from University Business School, Chandigarh and has graduated in BSc.from Punjab
University, Chandigarh. Mr. Rajat Avasthi has over 25 years of experience across multiple industries. He started his career with
Asian Paints, where he worked for 18 years with roles in sales, corporate marketing & strategy. He also worked on building a
market entry strategy for Asian Paint’s entry into Indonesia. Prior to joining Edelweiss group, he was associated with Vodafone
as the Business Head of their business in Punjab, Himachal Pradesh and Jammu & Kashmir. Prior to that he was head of sales and
marketing for Mumbai, their biggest market.

Shama Asnani — Non Executive Director

Ms. Shama Asnani (DIN: -09774021) has over 20 years of work experience in partnering with the business. She has driven the
HR Function by leading multiple roles in Talent Acquisition, Performance Management, Organisation Engagement, Training, fa-
cilitating the desired transformation including Diversity. She has also been involved in leading Global projects involving domain
expertise. She is currently the Head of HR with Credit - Edelweiss Financial Services.

Sunil Phatarphekar — Independent Director

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar (DIN: 00005164) is the proprietor of SNP Legal (Advocates) and has over 30 years of experience as
a practicing Advocate. He started his career in 1987. He has subsequently been associated with various law firms including
Crawford Bayley & Company, Mahimtura & Company, and Shah Desai Doijode & Phatarphekar,Advocates. Mr. Phatarphekar also
practices in the corporate field with specialization in commercial contracts and new technologies. Mr. Phatarphekar also serves
as a Non-Executive director on the Board of various companies.

Biswamohan Mahapatra — Independent Director

Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra (DIN: 06990345) is an Independent Director on our Board. He holds a Master of science degree in
management from Arthur D. Little Management Education Institute, Cambridge, Massachusetts, United States of America and a
master’s degree in business administration from the University of Delhi. His career spans over four decades. He retired as an
executive director of the RBI on August 28, 2014. Post retirement, he was an Advisor to the RBI on the new bank licensing pro-
cess. He has represented RBI at various national and international forums and chaired several RBI committees. He was also the
Member Secretary to the Committee set up to introduce a financial holding company structure in India and was also involved
in the formulation of Basel Il and Basel Ill regulations. He also serves as an Independent Director on the boards of various com-
panies and was the Non-Executive Chairperson of National Payments Corporation of India.

Gautam Chatterjee — Independent Director

Mr. Gautam Chatterjee (DIN: 02464197) is a retired officer of the Indian Administrative Service of the Maharashtra Cadre
belonging to the batch of 1982. He superannuated on January 31, 2016. He has held several important assignments both in
the Government of Maharashtra and Government of India, notable among them being Additional Municipal Commissioner of
Mumbai Municipal Corporation, Joint Director General of Foreign Trade in the Ministry of Commerce, CEO of Maharashtra
Housing and Area Development Authority, CEO of Slum Rehabilitation Authority and Dharavi Redevelopment Project, Principal
Secretary of Maharashtra Housing Department, Joint Secretary in the Ministry of Defence, Director General of Shipping in the
Ministry of Shipping, Government of India and Additional Chief Secretary, Transport and Ports, Government of Maharashtra.
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After his superannuation, he served as Officer on Special Duty (OSD) to the Chief Minister of Maharashtra before taking over
as the first Chairperson of the Maharashtra Real Estate Regulatory Authority (MahaRERA) where he served till January, 2021.

Board Meetings

The Board meets regularly to deliberate and decide business policy and strategy in addition to routine and other statutory
businesses. All material information is circulated to the Directors before meetings or placed at the meeting.

A tentative meetings calendar of the Board/ Committees is circulated to help them plan their schedule and ensure meaningful
participation in meetings.Additional meetings are convened wherever necessary.The Company also provides video/ audio visual/
teleconferencing facilities to Directors to facilitate their participation in meetings.

Generally, meetings of the Board/ Committees are held in Mumbai. The agenda of the Board/ Committee meetings is prepared
by the Company Secretary in consultation with the Chairperson/ Chairperson of the respective Committee(s).

During FY2023-24, the Board met 6 (Six) times on May 8,2023, June 23,2023, July 25,2023, November [, 2023, January 23,2024
and March 21,2024.The maximum interval between any two Board meetings was not more than 120 days.

The Company Secretary attends all meetings of the Board and its Committees and is, inter-alia, responsible for recording the
minutes of such meetings.The draft minutes of the Board and its Committees are sent to the members for their comments in
accordance with the Secretarial Standard and after incorporating the comments of Directors, the minutes are entered in the
minutes book within 30 days of the conclusion of the respective meetings.

Follow-up:The Company has an effective post-meeting follow-up, review and reporting process of decisions taken by the Board.
The significant decisions of the Board are promptly communicated to the concerned departments/ business units. The action
taken reports on decisions of the previous meeting(s) are placed at the immediate succeeding meeting for review by the Board.

Composition, Directorships and Attendance as on 3 Ist March 2024

Name and Category No.of Board Attendance at the last No. of Committee Position*
DIN of the Meetings AGM held on June 16, Director-  Member Chair-person
Directors Attended 2023 ships in
other Public
Limited
Companies®
Mr. Rajat Executive 6/6 Yes 0 | -
Avasthi (DIN:
07969623)
Mr. Deepak | Non- 5/6 Yes I 2 -
Mittal (DIN: Executive,
00010337) Non
Independent
Ms. Shama Non- 6/6 Yes I | -
Asnani (DIN: | Executive,
09774021) Non
Independent
Mr. Sunil Independent 6/6 Yes 3 7 I
Phatarphekar
(DIN:
00005 1 64)

A
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Name and Category No.of Board Attendance at the last No. of Committee Position*
DIN of the Meetings AGM held on June 16, Director-  Member Chair-person
Directors Attended 2023 ships in

other Public

Limited

Companies?®
Mr. Independent 6/6 Yes 2 4 2
Biswamohan
Mahapatra
(Chairperson)
(DIN:
06990345)
Mr. Gautam Independent 6/6 Yes 0 2 0
Chatterjee
(DIN:
02464197)

$Only Directorships of public limited companies incorporated in India have been considered and excludes private limited companies, section 8 companies and
foreign companies
*Only Audit Committee and Stakeholders’ Relationship Committee, in other public limited companies, have been considered for the Committee position.

Name of other listed entities where person is also a Director along with Directorship:

Name of Listed Entity Designation

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar |. Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited Independent Director
2. Edel Finance Company Limited Independent Director

Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra I. ECL Finance Limited Independent Director
2. CSB Bank Ltd. Independent Director

Mr. Gautam Chatterjee - -

Mr. Rajat Avasthi - -

Mr. Deepak Mittal - -

Ms. Shama Asnani Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited Non-Executive Director

Disclosure of relationships between Directors inter-se
None of the present Directors are having any inter-se relationship and each one of them is Independent of each other.
Number of shares and convertible instruments held by Non-Executive Directors:

The details of shareholding of Non-Executive Directors as at March 31,2024 is as under:

Sr.No. Name of Director No. of shares held
Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar -
Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra -

Mr. Gautam Chatterjee -
Mr. Rajat Avasthi -
Mr. Deepak Mittal -
Ms. Shama Asnani -

oA |WIN—
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Directors Induction and Familiarisation Programme for Independent Directors:

The Board members are provided with necessary information, documents, reports and internal policies to familiarise them with
the Company’s procedures and practices. Presentations at regular intervals are made by the Senior Management, covering areas
like operations, business environment, budget, strategy and risks involved. Updates on relevant statutory, regulatory changes
encompassing important laws/ regulations applicable to the Company are circulated to Directors.

Upon appointment, Independent Directors receive a letter of appointment, setting out in detail the terms of their appointment,
duties, responsibilities and indicative time commitment.

The details of familiarisation programmes for Independent Directors are posted on the website of the Company and can be
accessed at

https://nidohomefin.com/static/doc/grievance-redressal/Other_Policies/Familiarisation%20Program%20for%20Ilndependent%20
Directors.pdf

Directors proposed to be re-appointed

Mr. Rajat Avasthi, Managing Director and CEO is liable to retire by rotation and proposed to be re-appointed. His brief resume
forms part of the Corporate Governance Report and other information required in terms of Secretarial Standards is appended
in the Notice for convening the Annual General Meeting.

Committees of the Board

The Company has the following Board Committees:

i Audit Committee.

ii. Corporate Social Responsibility Committee.

iii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee.

iv. | Risk Management Committee.

V. Stakeholders Relationship Committee.

vi. | IT Strategy Committee.

vii. | Asset Liability and Management Committee (ALCO).

viii. | Lending Committee.

The Board also constitutes specific committee(s) from time to time, depending on emerging business needs.The terms of refer-
ence of the Committees are periodically approved, reviewed and modified by the Board.The recommendation and/or observa-
tions and decisions are placed before the Board for information or approval. Minutes of the Committee meetings are approved
by the Chairperson of the respective Committee and thereafter the same are noted by the Board.

The Company implements an effective post-meeting follow-up, review and reporting process concerning the decisions taken
by the Committees. The significant decisions are promptly communicated by the Company Secretary to the concerned de-
partments/ business units Head(s). The action-taken report on decisions of the previous meeting(s) is placed at the immediate
succeeding meeting for review by the respective Committee.

i Audit Committee

Composition, Meetings and Attendance

The Audit Committee comprises of four directors namely Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra (Chairperson), Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar
(Independent Director), Mr. Gautam Chatterjee (Independent Director) and Mr. Deepak Mittal (Non-Executive Director). All

the members possess financial/ accounting expertise/ exposure and have held relevant financial/accounting experience.

The Committee’s composition and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of Section 177 of the Act and Regula-
tion |8 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.
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During 2023-24, five meetings of the Audit Committee were held on May 8,2023, June 23,2023, July 25,2023, November [,2023
and January 23, 2024.The maximum interval between any two meetings was not greater than 120 days.The requisite quorum
was present in all meetings. The attendance of Directors at the Audit Committee was as follows:

Name of Member Category Designation No. of Meeting(s)
Held* Attended

Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra | Chairperson | Independent Director 5 5

- Chairperson

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar Member Independent Director

Mr. Gautam Chatterjee Member Independent Director

Mr. Deepak Mittal Member Non-Executive Director

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.

The Audit Committee invites executives as it considers appropriate, particularly the Chief Financial Officer, Head — Internal
Audit and representatives of Statutory Auditors and Internal Auditors (for internal audit matters) to be present at its meetings.
The Company Secretary acts as Secretary to the Committee. There were no instances wherein any recommendation of the
Audit Committee was not accepted by the Board.

Terms of Reference

Terms of Reference of the Committee inter alia include:

a.  oversight of financial reporting process and disclosure of financial information of the Company to ensure that the financial
statement is correct, sufficient and creditable;

b. recommendation for the appointment, removal, remuneration and terms of appointment of Statutory Auditors and Inter-
nal Auditors of the Company;

c.  approval of payment to Statutory Auditors for any other services rendered by them;

d.  reviewing with the management, the Annual Financial Statements and Auditor’s Report thereon before submission to the
Board for approval with particular reference to :

e.  Matters required to be included in the director’s responsibility statement to be included in the Board’s Report in terms
of clause (c) of sub-section (3) of Section 134 of the Companies Act, 201 3;

f. Changes, if any, in accounting policies and practices and reasons for the same;

g.  Major accounting entries involving estimates based on the exercise of judgment by management;

h.  Significant adjustments made in the financial statements arising out of audit findings;

i. compliance with listing and other legal requirements relating to financial statements;

j- disclosure of any related party transactions;

k. modified opinion (s) in the draft audit report;

l. reviewing, with the management, the quarterly financial statements before submission to the board for approval;
m. review and monitor the auditor’s independence and performance, and effectiveness of audit process;

n.  reviewing, with management, performance of Statutory and Internal Auditors & adequacy of the internal control systems;
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aa.

bb.

ccC.

dd.

ee.

ff.

hh.

Review the Management discussion and analysis of financial condition and results of operations;

Consider and take on record the periodic statement/report of Related Party Transactions;

grant omnibus approval for Related Party Transactions including any subsequent modifications from time to time;
approval or any subsequent modification of transactions of the company with related parties

scrutiny of inter-corporate loans and investments;

valuation of undertakings or assets of the company, wherever it is necessary;

Review Management letters / letters of internal control weaknesses issued by the Statutory Auditors as well as Internal
Audit reports relating to internal control weaknesses

evaluation of internal financial controls and risk management systems;

reviewing, with the management, the statement of uses / application of funds raised through an issue (public issue, rights
issue, preferential issue, private placement etc.), the statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in
the offer document / prospectus / notice and the report submitted by the monitoring agency monitoring the utilisation
of proceeds of a public or rights issue including Quarterly statement of deviation(s) submitted to stock exchange(s) and
annual statement of funds utilized for purposes other than those stated in the offer document/prospectus/notice in terms

of Regulation 32(7) and making appropriate recommendations to the board to take up steps in this matter;

Reviewing the adequacy of Internal Audit function, if any, including the structure of the internal audit department, staffing
and seniority of the official heading the department, reporting structure coverage and frequency of internal audit;

discussion with Internal Auditors of any significant findings and follow up there on;

reviewing the findings of any internal investigations by the Internal Auditors into matters where there is suspected fraud
or irregularity or a failure of internal control systems of a material nature and reporting the matter to the Board;

discussion with Statutory Auditors before the audit commences, about the nature and scope of audit as well as post-audit
discussion to ascertain any area of concern;

to look into the reasons for substantial defaults in the payment to the depositors, debenture holders, shareholders (in case
of non-payment of declared dividends) and creditors;

reviewing the functioning of the whistle blower/vigil mechanism;

approval of appointment of chief financial officer after assessing the qualifications, experience and background, etc. of the
candidate;

reviewing the utilization of loans and/ or advances from/investment by the holding company in the subsidiary exceeding
rupees 100 crore or 10% of the asset size of the Subsidiary, whichever is lower including existing loans / advances / invest-

ments existing as on the date of coming into force of this provision.

consider and comment on rationale, cost-benefits and impact of schemes involving merger, demerger, amalgamation etc.,
on the listed entity and its shareholders

To monitor fraud;
Oversee implementation of regulatory policies including Anti Money Laundering and KYC (Know your Customer) Policies;

Ensure that an Information System Audit of the internal systems and processes is conducted at least once in two years to
assess operational risks faced by the NBFCs;
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ji.  carrying out any other function as is mentioned in the terms of reference of the Audit Committee
kk. Investigate into any matter in relation to the items specified in the relevant section of The Companies Act, 2013 or re-
ferred to it by the Board and for this purpose the Committee shall have full access to information contained in the records

of the company and external professional advice, if necessary;

Il.  review and approve such activities as may be stipulated under various statutes /laws/regulations including amendments
thereof from time to time, to be performed by the Committee;

mm. to oversee the implementation of the Compliance Policy and periodic review of the same;
nn. reviewing the report and findings of the compliance risk assessment conducted;
oo. to prescribe the periodicity for review of compliance risk;

pp- advising on compliance related concerns including any compliance breaches, exceptions, etc. and appropriate controls/
mitigation plans for same; and

qq. any other terms of reference as may be specified by the Board from time to time.
iii. Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) Committee
Composition, Meetings and Attendance

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee presently comprises of four Directors including two Independent Directors
namely Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar (Independent Director), Mr. Gautam Chatterjee (Independent Director), Mr. Deepak Mittal
(Non-Executive Director) and Mr. Rajat Avasthi (Managing Director & CEO).The Committee’s composition and terms of refer-
ence are in compliance with provisions of Section |35 of the Act.

The Corporate Social Responsibility Committee was formed in accordance with section 135 of the Act read with the SEBI
Listing Regulations as amended from time to time.The CSR Policy is aimed at promoting social welfare through its compre-
hensive programs.The said policy is available for reference at the company’s website https://www.nidohomefin.com/static/doc/
grievance-redressal/corporate-governance/Corporate%20Social%20Responsibility%20Policy.pdf

The details with respect to the CSR Policy and expenditure made by the Company during the year under review are provided
in Annexure Ill to this report.

During 2023-24, two meeting of the Corporate Social Responsibility Committee were held on May 08, 2023 and January 23,
2024. The Committee members elect a chairperson from amongst themselves. The requisite quorum was present in all the
meetings. The attendance of members was as follows:

Name of Member Category Designation No. of Meeting
Held* Attended
Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar Member Independent Director 2 2
Mr. Gautam Chatterjee Member Independent Director 2 2
Mr. Rajat Avasthi Member Managing Director & CEO 2 2
Mr. Deepak Mittal Member Non-Executive Director 2 |

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.
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Terms of Reference
Terms of Reference of the Committee inter alia include:

i. Formulate and recommend to the Board,a Corporate Social Responsibility Policy (the CSR Policy) which shall indicate the
activities to be undertaken by the company for CSR as specified in Schedule VII;

ii. Recommend the amount of expenditure to be incurred on the CSR activities;

iii. ~ Monitor the CSR Policy of the Company from time to time.

iii. Nomination and Remuneration Committee

Composition, Meetings and Attendance

The Nomination and Remuneration Committee comprises of three directors namely Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar (Independent
Director & Chairperson), Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra (Independent Director) and Mr. Deepak Mittal (Non-Executive Director).
The Committee’s composition and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of Section 178 of the Act and Regula-
tion 19 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

The details of the Nomination and Remuneration Policy are provided in the Directors’ Report.

The details of remuneration paid to all the Directors and other disclosures required to be made under Regulation 53 of the
SEBI Listing Regulations have been published elsewhere in this report and in the Board Report.

During 2023-24, the Nomination and Remuneration Committee met two times on May 02,2023 and June 23,2023.The requi-
site quorum was present in all the meetings.The attendance of members was as follows:

Name of Member Category Designation No. of Meeting
Held* Attended

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar Chairperson Independent Director 2 2

Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra Member Independent Director 2 2

Mr. Deepak Mittal Member Non-Executive Director 2 2

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.

Terms of Reference

Terms of Reference of the Committee inter alia include:

a.  formulation of the criteria for determining qualifications, positive attributes and independence of a director and recom-
mend to the Board of Directors a policy relating to, the remuneration of the Directors, Key Managerial Personnel and

other employees;

b.  annually review the structure, size and composition (including the skills, knowledge, experience and diversity) of the Board
and make recommendations to the Board with regard to any changes;

c.  formulation of criteria for evaluation of performance of independent directors and the Board of Directors and whether
to extend or continue the term of appointment of the independent director, on the basis of the report of performance

evaluation of independent director;

d.  specify manner for effective evaluation of performance of the Board, its Committees and individual Directors and review
its implementation and Compliance;;

e.  to devise a policy on diversity of Board of Directors;
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f. identify the persons who are qualified to become directors and who may be appointed in senior management in accor-
dance with the criteria laid down, explore their interest and availability for board / senior management service, recom-
mend to the Board their appointment and removal as and when need arise;

g.  to ensure ‘fit and proper’ status and credentials of proposed /existing Directors;
h.  formulate the criteria for determining the qualifications, positive attributes etc.and independence of a Director;

i. To evaluate the balance of skills, knowledge and experience on the Board and on the basis of such evaluation, prepare a
description of the role and capabilities required of an independent director

j- annually review and recommend the salary, bonus, equity option plan other compensation to the Key Employees (as de-
fined in Shareholders Agreement dated March 5, 2019 executed by and amongst the Company, its Members and CDPQ
Private Equity Asia Pte. Ltd.), as well as the quantitative & qualitative objectives for the relevant Financial Year and the Key
Performance Indicators (KPI) structure associated with the award of any incentives;

k. make recommendations to the Board regarding:

i. policy relating to the remuneration for the Directors, Key Employees and other employees

ii.  plans for succession for both executive and non-executive Directors, as well as Key Employees

l. review the performance of Key Employees in case of significant underperformance by the Company w.r.t. expected profit-
ability, net worth, quality of assets, etc. and review the reasons for such under performance and evaluate the performance
of Key Employees. The Committee shall recommend to the Board to take appropriate steps including revision of the
remuneration / compensation of the relevant Key Employee or any other action as it may deem fit.

m. The Committee shall report to the Board on its proceedings after each meeting on all matters within its responsibilities.

n.  The Committee is authorized by the Board to obtain, at the Company’s expense, outside legal or other professional advice
on any matters within its terms of reference

o. recommend to the board, all remuneration, in whatever form, payable to senior management.

p.  to review and approve such activities as may be stipulated under various statutes /laws/regulations including amendments
thereof from time to time, to be performed by the Committee; and

q.  such other functions as may be prescribed from time to time.
Performance Evaluation Criteria including for Independent Directors

In accordance with the provisions of the Act, SEBI Listing Regulations, the performance evaluation framework is determined by
the Nomination and Remuneration Committee. According to the framework, the Company has carried out the performance
evaluation of the Directors including the Chairperson, Committees and Board as a whole for the FY 2023-24.The Independent
Directors at their meeting held on May 07, 2024 reviewed the performance of the Non-Independent Directors, Executive
Directors and Board as a whole.The feedback from the performance evaluation was shared with the individual Directors.The
feedback on the Board and Committees performance was also shared. The Board of Directors identified the actionable with
due emphasis and focus on sustainable improvement in governance practices and business growth.

iv. Risk Management Committee

Composition, Meeting and Attendance

The Risk Management Committee comprises of six members namely Mr. Deepak Mittal (Non-Executive Director and Chair-
person), Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra (Independent Director), Mr. Rajat Avasthi (Managing Director & CEO), Mr. Umesh Wadhwa

(Member) and Ms. Kiran Todi (Member).The Committee composition is in compliance with provisions of Regulation 21| of the
SEBI Listing Regulations.
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During the Financial year 2023-24 the Risk Management Committee met four times on June 06,2023, August 25,2023, Novem-
ber 01, 2023 and January 23, 2024.The requisite quorum was present in all the meetings. The attendance of members was as
follows:

Name of Member Category Designation No. of Meeting(s)
Held* Attended

Mr. Deepak Mittal Chairperson | Non-Executive Director 4 2
Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra | Member Independent Director 4 4
Mr. Rajat Avasthi Member Managing Director & CEO 4 4
Mr.Tushar Kotecha” Member Executive 4 4
Mr. Umesh Wadhwa Member Executive 4 3
Mr. Nilesh Kumar Jain* Member Executive I I
Ms. Kiran Todi? Member Executive 0 0

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.

*Mr. Nilesh Kumar Jain ceased to be a member of Risk Management Committee w.e.f July 25,2023.

AMr. Tushar Kotecha resigned as a Chief Financial Officer of the Company effective close of business hours on February 13,2024 and consequently ceased to
be a member of the Committee.

AMMs. Kiran Todi was appointed as a member of the Risk Management Committee effective from March 21,2024.

Chief Risk Officer is permanent invitees to the Committee.

Terms of Reference

Terms of Reference of the Committee inter alia include:

a.  ldentifying, measuring and monitoring the various risks faced by the Company;
b.  To formulate a detailed risk management policy which shall include:

I. A framework for identification of internal and external risks specifically faced by the Company, in particular including
financial, operational, sectoral, sustainability (particularly, environmental, social and governance-related [ESG] related
risks), information, cyber security risks or any other risk as may be determined by the Committee;

Il.  Measure for risk mitigation including systems and processes for internal control of identified risks.

Ill.  Business continuity plan.

c.  To ensure that appropriate methodology, processes and systems are in place to monitor and evaluate risks associated with
the business of the Company;

d.  To monitor and oversee implementation of the risk management policy, including evaluating the adequacy of risk manage-
ment systems;

e.  To periodically review the risk management policy, at least once in two years, including by considering the changing indus-
try dynamics and evolving complexity;

f. To keep the board of directors informed about the nature and content of its discussions, recommendations and actions
to be taken

g.  The appointment, removal and terms of remuneration of the Chief Risk Officer (if any) shall be subject to review by the
Risk Management Committee.

h.  Mitigating various risks associated with functioning of the Company through Integrated Risk Management Systems,
Strategies and Mechanisms;
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i. To deal with issues relating to credit policies and procedure and manage the credit risk, operational risk, management of
policies and process;

- To assist in developing the Policies and verifying the Models that are used for risk measurement to have oversight over
implementation of risk and related policies;

k. Promoting an enterprise risk management competence throughout the organisation, including facilitating development of
IT-related enterprise risk management expertise;

l. Establishing a common risk management language that includes measures around likelihood and impact and risk categories;

m. To evaluate the effectiveness in the made in placing a progressive risk management system and strategy followed by the
Company;

n.  to evaluate the overall risks faced by the Company including liquidity risk and report to the Board; and

o.  Evaluating the risks and materiality of all existing and prospective outsourcing activities.

v.  Stakeholders Relationship Committee

Composition, Meetings and Attendance

The Stakeholders Relationship Committee comprises of four Directors namely Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar (Independent Director
and Chairperson), Mr. Gautam Chatterjee (Independent Director), Mr. Deepak Mittal (Non-Executive Director) and Mr. Rajat

Avasthi (Managing Director & CEO).The Committee’s composition and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions
of the Act and Regulation 20 of the SEBI Listing Regulations.

During 2023-24, the Committee met two times on May 02,2023 and November 01,2023.The requisite quorum was present in
all the meetings. The attendance of members was as follows:

Name of Member Category Designation No. of Meeting(s)
Held* Attended

Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar Chairperson Independent Director 2 2

Mr. Gautam Chatterjee | Member Independent Director 2 2

Mr. Deepak Mittal Member Non-Executive Director 2 |

Mr. Rajat Avasthi Member Executive Director 2 2

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.

Terms of Reference

Terms of Reference of the Committee inter alia include:

a.  Consider and resolving the grievances of the customers, security holders, including complaints related to transfer/trans-
mission of securities including review of cases for refusal of transfer/transmission of securities, non-receipt of annual
report, non-receipt of declared dividends, issue of new/duplicate certificates, general meetings etc.

b.  Review of measures taken for effective exercise of voting rights by shareholders.

c.  Review of adherence to the service standards adopted by the Company in respect of various services being rendered by
the Registrar & Share Transfer Agent.

d.  Review of the various measures and initiatives taken by the listed entity for reducing the quantum of unclaimed dividends
and ensuring timely receipt of dividend warrants/annual reports/statutory notices by the shareholders of the company.
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e.  Redressing of shareholders, customers and investor complaints, transfer of Equity Shares and issue of duplicate/split/con-
solidated share certificates, non-receipt of balance sheet, etc.;

f. Monitoring transfers, transmissions, dematerialization, re-materialization, splitting and consolidation of Equity Shares and
other securities issued by the Company, including review of cases for refusal of transfer/transmission of securities;

g.  Reference to statutory and regulatory authorities regarding investor grievances;
h.  Ensure proper and timely attendance and redressal of investor queries and grievances;
i. To do all such acts, things or deeds as may be necessary or incidental to the exercise of the above powers;and

j- to review and approve such activities as may be stipulated under various statutes /laws/regulations including amendments
thereof from time to time, to be performed by the Committee.”

Redressal of Investor Grievances

The Company receives investor complaints from Stock Exchanges viz. BSE and NSE, SEBI Complaints Redress System (SCORES),
Registrar of Companies, Mumbai, through the Bank’s Registrar and Transfer Agents and also directly from investors’ correspon-
dence.The Company addresses all complaints, grievances and other correspondence expeditiously and replies generally within
7-10 days except in the case of legal impediments and non-availability of documents. The Company endeavours to implement
suggestions as and when received from investors.The Company has designated email ID namely investorgrievances@nidohome-
fin.com for reporting complaints/ grievances. The email ID is also displayed on the website of the Company. No Shareholders
complaints were received during FY 2023-24. There were |19 investor complaints (Non- Convertible Debentures Holders)
which were received during FY 2023-24 and all were resolved to the satisfaction of the Debenture holders. There were no
pending complaints at the end of the financial year.

Compliance Officer

Ms.Archana Nadgouda, Company Secretary acts as the Compliance Officer of the Company under SEBI Listing Regulations.
vi. IT Strategy Committee

Composition, Meetings and Attendance

IT Strategy Committee comprises of four Directors and four executives namely Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra (Chairperson and
Independent Director), Mr. Gautam Chatterjee (Independent Director), Mr. Deepak Mittal (Non-Executive Director), Mr. Rajat
Avasthi (Managing Director & CEO), Mr.Ajeet Lodha (Chief Risk Officer), Mr.Vikram Kacker (National Credit Head), Mr.Vivek

Agarwal (Chief Operating Officer) and Mr. Dinesh Singh ( Interim CISO).The Committee’s composition and terms of reference
are in compliance with the provisions of the RBI guidelines.

During 2023-24, the Committee met twice on May 30,2023 and October 25,2023.The requisite quorum was present in all the
meetings. The attendance of members was as follows:

Name of Member Category Designation No. of Meeting(s)
Held* Attended
Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra | Chairperson Independent Director 2 2
Mr. Gautam Chatterjee Member Independent Director 2 2
Mr. Deepak Mittal Member Non-Executive Director 2 I
Mr. Rajat Avasthi Member Managing Director & CEO 2 2
Mr.Tushar Kotecha? Member Chief Financial Officer 2 2
Mr. Pankaj Maduskar* Member Executive 0 0
Mr.Ajeet Lodha Member Executive 2 2
Mr.Vivek Agarwal Member Executive 2 2
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Mr.Vikram Kacker A Member Executive | 0

Mr. Dinesh Singh A Member Executive I I

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.

* Mr. Pankaj Maduskar resigned as the _National Credit Head of the Company with effect from May 19,2023.

AMMr.Vikram Kacker and Mr. Dinesh Singh appointed as a member of IT Strategy Committee effective from July 25,2023.
AMr.Tushar Kotecha resigned as the Chief Financial Officer of the Company effective close of business hours on February 13,2024.

Terms of Reference
Terms of Reference of the Committee inter alia include:

. Approving IT strategy and policy documents, within the framework approved by the Board, and ensuring that the manage-
ment has put an effective strategic planning process in place;

. Ascertaining that management has implemented processes and practices that ensure that the IT delivers value to the

business;
. Ensuring IT investments represent a balance of risks and benefits and that budgets are acceptable;
. Monitoring the method that management uses to determine the IT resources needed to achieve strategic goals and pro-

vide high level direction for sourcing and use of IT resources;

. Ensuring proper balance of IT investments for sustaining HFC’ s growth and becoming aware about exposure towards IT
risks and controls;

. Review the functioning of IT Steering Committee;

. The Committee should appraise/ report to the Board periodically and also report on particular matters to Audit Com-
mittee or Risk Committee, as required;

. With respect to outsourced operations the Committee shall have the following functions:
* Instituting an appropriate governance mechanism for outsourced processes, comprising of risk based policies and
procedures, to effectively identify, measure, monitor and control risks associated with outsourcing in an end to end
manner;

*  Defining approval authorities for outsourcing depending on nature of risks and materiality of outsourcing;

*  Developing sound and responsive outsourcing risk management policies and procedures commensurate with the
nature, scope, and complexity of outsourcing arrangements;

e Undertaking a periodic review of outsourcing strategies and all existing material outsourcing arrangements;

*  Evaluating the risks and materiality of all prospective outsourcing based on the framework developed by the Board;
*  Periodically reviewing the effectiveness of policies and procedures;

e Communicating significant risks in outsourcing to the Board on a periodic basis;

*  Ensuring an independent review and audit in accordance with approved policies and procedures;

*  Ensuring that contingency plans have been developed and tested adequately; and

*  Ensuring business continuity preparedness is not adversely compromised because of outsourcing.
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vii. Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO)
Composition, Meetings and Attendance

The Asset Liability Management Committee (ALCO) comprises of two Directors and two executives namely Mr. Rajat Avasthi
(Managing Director & CEO), Mr. Deepak Mittal (Non-Executive Director), Mr. Ajeet Lodha (Chief Risk Officer) and Ms. Kiran
Todi (Chief Financial Officer). The Committee’s composition and terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of the
RBI Guidelines.

During 2023-24, the Committee met four times on May 29, 2023, September 28, 2023, October 25,2023 and January 22,2024.
The requisite quorum was present in all the meetings. The attendance of members was as follows:

Name of Member Category Position No. of Meeting(s)
Held* Attended

Mr. Rajat Avasthi Chairperson Managing Director & CEO 4 3

Mr. Deepak Mittal Member Non-Executive Director 4 3

Mr.Ajeet Lodha Member Executive 4 4

Mr.Tushar Kotecha? Member Executive 4 4

Ms. Kiran Agarwal Todi Member Executive 0 0

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.
AMr.Tushar Kotecha resigned as a Chief Financial Officer of the Company effective close of business hours on February 13,2024.
AMs. Kiran Agarwal Todi was appointed as a member of IT Strategy Committee effective from March 21,2024.

Terms of Reference

Terms of Reference of the Committee inter alia include:

a.  review of macro-economic scenario, impact of industry and regulatory changes monitoring the asset liability gap.

b.  Strategizing action to mitigate liquidity and other risks associated with the asset liability gap. Review and suggest corrective
actions on liquidity mismatch, negative gaps and interest rate sensitivities. Formulate a contingency funding plan (CFP) for
responding to severe disruptions and develop alternate strategies as deemed appropriate, which take into account changes in:
i. Interest rate levels and trends
ii. Loan products and related markets

iii. Monetary and fiscal policy

c.  Articulating and monitoring liquidity risk tolerance that is appropriate for its business strategy and its role in the financial
system, and verifying adherence to various risk parameters and prudential limits.

d.  Implementation of liquidity risk management strategy of the Company and reviewing the risk monitoring system.

e.  Ensure that credit exposure to any one group does not exceed the internally set limits as well as statutory limits set by
RBI.

f. Decide the strategy on the source, tenor and mix of assets & liabilities, in line with its business plans, taking into account
the future direction of interest rates. Establish a funding strategy that provides effective diversification in the sources and
tenor of funding. Consider product pricing for advances, desired maturity profile and mix of the incremental assets and
liabilities, prevailing interest rates offered by peer NBFCs for similar services/products, etc. Discuss and report on the
impact of major funding shifts and changes in overall investment and lending strategies.
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viii.

Endeavour to develop a process to quantify liquidity costs, benefits & risk in the internal product pricing.

Review behavioural assumptions and validate models for study of assets & liabilities in preparation of Liquidity and Interest
Rate Sensitivity Statements and ALM analysis.

Review stress test scenarios including the assumptions and results.
Review and approve the capital allocation methodology.

Analyse and deliberate at meetings, issues involving interest rate and liquidity risk, including capital allocation, liquidity cost,
off balance sheet exposures, contingent liabilities, management of collateral position and intra-group transfers.

Review the results of and progress in implementation of the decisions made in the previous meetings. Report the minutes
of its meeting to the Board of Directors on quarterly basis.

Formulate ALM policy for the Company;
In respect of liquidity risk oversight would include, inter alia, decision on desired maturity profile and mix of incremental
assets and liabilities, sale of assets as a source of funding, the structure, responsibilities and controls for managing liquidity

risk, and overseeing the liquidity positions of the Company;

Should ensure that an independent party regularly reviews and evaluates the various components of the Company liquidity
risk management process.

Lending Committee
The Lending Committee comprises of three Directors namely Mr. Rajat Avasthi (Managing Director & CEO), Ms. Shama
Asnani (Non-Executive Director) and Mr. Gautam Chatterjee (Independent Director).The Committee’s composition and

terms of reference are in compliance with provisions of the RBI Guidelines.

No meetings of the Committee were held during FY 2023-24.

Terms of Reference

Terms of Reference of the Committee inter alia include:

To sanction Loans & Advances to Directors and their related entities, if the loan amount is more than Rupees Five Crores;
To sanction Loans & Advances to Directors and their related entities, if the loan amount is Rupees Five Crores or less
but such Director is a member of Credit Committee, or any other Committee or Authority which has power to sanction

credit facilities;

To sanction Loans & advances to Senior Officers and their relatives, if such Senior Officer is a member of Credit Commit-
tee, or any other Committee or Authority which has power to sanction credit facilities;

To review and approve such activities as may be stipulated under various statutes /laws/regulations including amendments
thereof from time to time, to be performed by the Committee; and

Any other terms of reference as may be specified by the Board from time to time.”
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Meeting of Independent Directors

During 2023-24, the Independent Directors met once on May 02, 2023.The requisite quorum was present in the meeting. The
attendance of members was as follows:

Name of Directors Position No. of Meeting(s)
Held* Attended
Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar Independent Director I I
Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra Independent Director I I
Mr. Gautam Chatterjee Independent Director I I

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.

The Independent Directors of the Company met without the presence of Executive Directors under the Chairmanship of Mr.
Sunil Phatarphekar, Independent Director, inter-alia for:

. Reviewing the performance of Non-independent Directors and the Board as a whole;

. Reviewing the performance of the Chairperson of the Company taking into account the views of Executive and Non-ex-
ecutive Directors;

. Assessing the quality, content and timeliness of flow of information between the management and the Board that is nec-
essary for the Board to effectively and reasonably perform its duties.

Senior Management

Particulars of senior management personnel as at the end of the financial year

(including the changes therein since the close of the previous financial year)

Name of the Senior Manage- Designation Date of Cessation,
ment Personnel if any

l. Mr. Rajat Avasthi Managing Director & CEO --

2. Ms. Kiran Agarwal Todi* Chief Financial Officer --

3. Ms. Archana Nadgouda™** Company Secretary -

4. Mr.Ajeet Lodha Chief Risk Officer -

5. Mr. Rohan Charles Business Head (Affordable Housing) -

6. Ms. Manisha N Khadye Legal Head --

7. Mr.Vikram Kacker National Credit Head --

8. Mr.Vivek Agarwal Chief Operating Officer --

9. Mr. Umesh Wadhwa Executive Vice President (Mid-Ticket) --

10. Mr.Vinay Yadav Chief Compliance Officer --

I. Mr. Dinesh Singh Chief Information Security Officer --

12. Mr.Tushar Kotecha Chief Financial Officer February 13,2024

13. Mr.Girish Manik Company Secretary February 12,2024

* Ms. Kiran Agarwal Todi was appointed as the Chief Financial Officer w.e.f. March 21,2024
** Ms.Archana Nadgouda was appointed as the Company Secretary w.e.f. March 22,2024

A

Annual Report 2023-24



Nido Home Finance Limited

Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Directors’ Remuneration
i)  Executive Directors

The Company pays remuneration as per the Board approved Remuneration/ Compensation Policy.

The remuneration paid to the Executive Directors for 2023-24 was as follows:

(in )
Name Remuneration Other Commission Contribution Total Stock/
(Fixed and Perquisites to Provident & Shadow
performance & benefits Superannuation Options
bonus) Fund/ allowances/ granted
Pension
Mr. Rajat 2,77,79,844 3,70,768 - 11,02,560 2,92,53,172 - September
Avasthi 22,2026
Note :
. Salary Considered post deduction u/s 10/17 as per Form 16
. The annual increments of the Managing Director & CEO is linked to the performance and is decided by the Nomination

and Remuneration Committee.

. The service contract, notice period, retrial benefits, severance pay etc. are applicable as per the terms and conditions of

appointment of the above Directors.

ii) Non-Executive Directors

The Non-Executive Independent Directors were entitled to a sitting fee of ¥ 50,000 for attending each Board and Committee

meeting. No sitting fees was paid to Non- Executive Non-Independent Directors during FY 2023-24.

The Company also reimburses out-of-pocket expenses incurred by the Directors for attending the meetings. The service con-

tract, notice period, severance fee etc. are not applicable to the Non-Executive Directors.

The remuneration paid to the Independent Directors for 2023-24 was as follows:

(in)
Name Sitting Fees Commission Total
Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra 10,00,000 0 10,00,000
Mr. Sunil Phatarphekar 9,00,000 0 9,00,000
Mr. Gautam Chatterjee 9,00,000 0 9,00,000

Total 28,00,000 0 28,00,000

No stock options were granted to any Independent Director.
The Company has in place Directors’ & Officers’ Liability Insurance Policy.
Directors’ Shareholding

No Director holds equity shares of the Company as on March 31, 2024.

A
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General Meetings (AGMs/EGMs)

Nido Home Finance Limited d

Particulars of General Meetings held during the last three financial years:

Year

Location

Annual General Meeting

Date & Time

Special Resolutions passed

KURLA (WEST), MUMBAI — 400070

2020-21 EDELWEISS HOUSE, OFF C.S.T.ROAD, 17.06.2021 i) | Appointment of Mr. Rajat Avasthi as Manag-
KALINA, MUMBAI - 400 098 05:00 PM. ing Director & CEO of the Company;
ii) | Issue of Non-Convertible Debentures.
2021-22 TOWER 3,WING ‘ B’, KOHINOOR CITY | 30.05.2022 i) | Amendments to the overall borrowing
MALL, KOHINOOR CITY, KIROL ROAD, | 10:00A.M limits of the Company
KURLA (WEST), MUMBAI — 400070 i) | Issue of Non-Convertible Debentures.
2022-23 TOWER 3,WING ‘ B’, KOHINOOR CITY | 16.06.2023 i) | Amendments to the overall borrowing
MALL, KOHINOOR CITY, KIROL ROAD, | 04:30 PM limits of the Company
KURLA (WEST), MUMBAI — 400070 ii) | Issue of Non-Convertible Debentures.
Extra-ordinary General Meeting
2021-22 EDELWEISS HOUSE, OFF C.S.T. ROAD, 03.11.2021 I. | Appointment of Statutory Auditors to fill
KALINA, MUMBAI - 400 098 02:00 PM casual vacancy
2. | Revision in the remuneration limit for Mr.
Rajat Avasthi, MD & CEO of the Company
3. | Appointment of Mr. Gautam Chatterjee as
an Independent Director
2022-23 TOWER 3,WING * B’, KOHINOOR CITY | 29.03.2023 I. | To change the name of the Company and
MALL, KOHINOOR CITY, KIROL ROAD, | 04:30 PM consequential alterations in Memorandum
KURLA (WEST), MUMBAI — 400070 of Association (MOA) of the Company
2. | Adoption of new set of Articles of Associa-
tion (AOA) of the Company
3. | Regularization of Appointment of Ms. Shama
Asnani as a Non-Executive Director, liable
to retire by rotation
2023-24 TOWER 3,WING ‘ B’, KOHINOOR CITY | 28-06.2023 To alter Memorandum of Association
MALL, KOHINOOR CITY, KIROL ROAD, | 04:30 PM (MOA) of the Company.
KURLA (WEST), MUMBAI — 400070
TOWER 3,WING ‘ B’, KOHINOOR CITY | 25.08.2023 I. | Approval of Revised Remuneration of MD
MALL, KOHINOOR CITY, KIROL ROAD, | 04:30 PM 2. | Re-appointment of Mr. Rajat Avasthi (DIN

07969623) as Managing Director of the

Company

During 2023-24, the Company did not pass any resolution through postal ballot. No special resolution is proposed to be passed
through postal ballot.

General Shareholder information

I | Annual General Meeting

Please refer to the Notice of ensuing Annual General Meeting

2 | Financial Year (2023-24)

April 1,2023 to March 31,2024

- | Results for the quarter ended June 30,2023 — within 45 days from the end of the quarter

quarter

- | Results for the quarter ended September 30, 2023 — within 45 days from the end of the

quarter

- | Results for the quarter ended December 31,2023 — within 45 days from the end of the
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- | Results for the quarter and year ended March 31,2024 — within 60 days from the end of
the quarter

3 | Book closure date Not applicable as share of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange
4 | Dividend payment date The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting held on May 07, 2024, have rec-
ommended a final dividend of Re.0.75 per equity share of face value of Rs.10/- each for the
financial year 2023-24 for the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General
Meeting. Once approved by the shareholders, the same shall be paid within the regulatory
timelines.
5 | Listing of Non Convert- | The Publicly issued Non Convertible Debentures (NCDs) are listed on BSE and NSE and
ible Debentures privately placed NCDs are listed on BSE and NSE as applicable to respective private place-
ments.
The Listing fees as applicable have been duly paid to stock exchanges.The addresses of the
Exchanges are provided in the Annual Report.
6 | Stock Code Not applicable
7 | Stock Market Data Not applicable; as Equity Shares of the Company are not listed on any Stock Exchange
8 | Registrar and transfer | Link Intime India Private Ltd
agent (Registrar to the equity shares of the Company and Registrar to the Issue-NCD Private
Placement)
KFin Technologies Limited
(Registrar to the Issue-NCD-Public Issue)
9 | Security transfer system | Physical Equity shares- in house
Equity shares are in dematerialized form, transfer and transmission of such shares is out-
sourced to Registrar and transfer agent.
NCDs are in dematerialized form transfer and transmission of security is outsourced to
Registrar and transfer agent.
10 | Dematerialization of | The Company is wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited (EFSL) and
shares shares are held by EFSL, Edelweiss Rural and Corporate Services Limited (ERCSL) and Edel
Finance Company Limited are in dematerialized form and share held by Nominee sharehold-
ers on behalf of EFSL are in physical form.
I'l | Correspondence for de- | Link Intime India Private Limited
materialization, transfer | C_|01, Ist Floor, 247 Park , Lal Bahadur Shastri Marg, Gandhi Nagar, Vikhroli West, Mumbai,
of shares, non -receipt | Maharashtra 400083
:rf]yd“;ljheenrd :une:ija::fa;:: KFIN Technologies Limited
to the NCDs of the Com- | Selenium Tower B, Plot no. 3| and 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally, Hy-
pany derabad, Rangareddy — 500 032, Telangana
12 | Address for Correspon- | Ms.Archana Andgouda, Company Secretary & Compliance Officer
dence Tower 3,Wing ‘ B, Kohinoor City Mall , Kohinoor City, Kirol Road, Kurla (west), Mumbai —
400070
I3 | Outstanding GDR/ ADR/ | Not applicable
Warrants or any convert-
ible instruments, conver-
sion date and likely impact
on equity
14 | Credit Ratings The details are provided in the Corporate Governance Report.

Nido Home Finance Limited 4
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I5 | Details on Whistleblow- | No whistleblower and POSH complaints were received during FY2023-24.
er Complaints and Com-
plaints received under
The Sexual Harassment
of Women at Workplace
(Prevention, Prohibition
and Redressal) Act, 2013
(POSH)
16 | Details of Material Subsid- | The Company does not have any Subsidiaries.

iaries

Disclosures

a)  Material Related Party Transactions
None of the materially significant transactions with any of the related parties was in conflict with the interest of the Com-
pany at large.
Attention of the members is drawn to the disclosure of transactions with related parties set out in Notes to the Stand-
alone financial statement forming part of the Annual Report.
The Board of Directors laid down a Policy on Related Party Transactions, setting-out the manner in which the Company
will address related party transactions, including the material transactions based on the threshold limit applicable to such
transactions in accordance with the requirements of the Companies Act, 2013 and the SEBI Listing Regulations. The
said Policy is available on https://www.nidohomefin.com/static/doc/grievance-redressal/corporate-governance/Policy%20
on%20Related%20Party%20Transactions.pdf.

b)  Strictures and Penalties by statutory authorities for last three financial years 2021-22, 2022-23 and 2023-24 on matters
related to capital markets:
There were no strictures or penalties levied on the Company during the financial year ended March 31,2022, March 31,
2023 and March 31,2024.

c) Compliances
All Returns/ Reports were generally filed within the stipulated time with the Stock Exchanges/ other authorities.

d) Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management
The Code of Conduct (Code) is applicable to all Directors and Senior Management of the Company.The Code is com-
prehensive and ensures good governance and provides for ethical standards of conduct on matters including conflict of
interest, acceptance of positions of responsibility, treatment of business opportunities and the like. A copy of the of poli-
cy can be found on https://www.nidohomefin.com/static/doc/grievance-redressal/corporate-governance/ Code%200f%20
Conduct%20for%20Directors%20and%20Senior%20Management.pdf.
All the Board Members and Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance to the Code for the year ended
March 31,2024.

e)  Whistle Blower Policy/ Vigil Mechanism
Details of the vigil mechanism are provided in the Directors’ Report.

f)  Code of Conduct to Regulate, Monitor and Report Trading by Insiders

With a view to prevent trading of securities of the Company by an Insider on the basis of Unpublished Price Sensitive
Information and pursuant to the Securities and Exchange Board of India (Prohibition of Insider Trading) Regulations, 2015,
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as amended, the Company put in place a code on the dealings of Unpublished Price Sensitive Information. The Copy of
the code can be found on https://www.nidohomefin.com/static/doc/grievance-redressal/Other_Policies/Code%20for%20
UPSI.pdf
Means of Communication
The quarterly/ half yearly / annual financial results and media releases on significant developments in the Company including
presentations that have been made from time to time to the media, institutional investors & analysts are posted on the Com-
pany’s website https://www.nidohomefin.com/ and are submitted to the stock exchanges on which the Company’s debentures
are listed, to enable them to host on their respective websites.
All stock exchange disclosures and periodical compliance filings like shareholding pattern, corporate governance report, media
releases, statement of investor grievance settlement among others are filed electronically on NSE Electronic Application Pro-
cessing System (NEAPS) & BSE Listing Centre.
The financial results are generally published in one English national daily newspaper i.e. Financial Express.
Annual Report: In accordance with the provisions of the Companies (Management and Administration) Rules, 2014, the Com-
pany will provide Annual Report containing inter-alia, Audited standalone financial statements, Auditors’ Report, Board Report
including Management Discussion & Analysis Report, Corporate Governance Report including information for the Shareholders,
other important information and Notice of the ensuing Annual General Meeting electronically.
Annual Report is also available on the Company’s website https://www.nidohomefin.com/

Exclusive Designated e-mail id

The Company has designated a dedicated e-mail id i.e. investorgrievances@nidohomefin.com exclusively for investors’ servicing
for faster registration of their queries and/ or grievances.All investors are requested to avail this facility.

General Shareholders’ Information

The Company’s registered office is situated in Mumbai, Maharashtra. The Corporate Identity Number (CIN) allotted to the
Company by the Ministry of Corporate Affairs (MCA) is U65922MH2008PLC182906.

a)  Annual General Meeting
Date: June 26,2024
Time: 11:00AM.

Venue: Registered Office of the Company at Tower 3,Wing ‘B’, Kohinoor City Mall, Kohinoor City,
Kirol Road, Kurla (West), Mumbai - 400070

b)  Listing on stock exchanges
(i) Debentures
The Debentures of the Company are listed on the following Stock Exchanges:
a)  BSE Limited (BSE)
PJ. Tower, Dalal Street, Mumbai - 400 001; and
b)  National Stock Exchange of India Limited (NSE)

Exchange Plaza, Plot no. C/1, G Block, Bandra-Kurla Complex, Bandra (E), Mumbai - 400 051.
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Issuer Code

The issuer code of the Company is 530L

The Company has paid the listing fees to BSE & NSE for financial year 2023-24.

The International Securities Identification Number (ISIN) allotted to Company’s shares under the Depository System IN-
E530LOI0IS5

Outstanding Stock Options/ Compulsorily Convertible Debentures/ Warrants

As of 31 March 2024, the Company does not have any outstanding stock options/ compulsorily convertible debentures/ war-
rants or other convertible instruments.

(ii)) Debt Instruments

Debenture Trustees

IDBI Trusteeship Services Limited Beacon Trusteeship Limited

Universal Insurance Building, Ground Floor, Sir PM. Road, 7 A& B, Siddhivinayak Chambers, Gandhi Nagar, Opp.
Fort, Mumbai 400 001, Maharashtra, India MIG Cricket Club Bandra (East), Mumbai- 400 05|

Tel: +91 22 4080 7000 Tel: +91 22 2655 8759

Fax: +91 22 6631 1776 / 4080 7080 Email: compliance@beacontrustee.co.in

E-mail: itsI@idbitrustee.com Website: www.beacontrustee.co.in

Website: www.idbitrustee.com Contact Person: Ms. Deepavali Vankalu

Contact Person: Mr. Kunaal Bakhtiani

CIN: U65991MH2001GOI131154

h)

k)

Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA) for Debentures

KFin Technologies Limited, Selenium Tower B, Plot No. 31-32, Financial District, Nanakramguda, Serilingampally Mandal,
Hyderabad - 500 032, Telangana, Toll Free No. |-800-309-400 | ; e-mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com;

Contact Person: Mr. Chandra Shekhar Chejarla , Deputy Manager — Corporate Registry; (Website: www.kfintech.com and
[ or https://ris.kfintech.com/) is the Registrar and Share Transfer Agent (RTA).

KFin is also the depository interface of the Company with both National Securities Depository Limited and Central De-
pository Services (India) Limited.

Share Transfer Mechanism

Pursuant to Regulation 7(2) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Compliance Certificate jointly signed by Compliance officer
and authorized representative of RTA certifying compliance regarding maintenance of securities transfer facilities and
Certificates for timely dematerialisation of the shares as per SEBI (Depositories and Participants) Regulations, 1996; have
been submitted to stock exchanges within the stipulated time.

Share Ownership Pattern

The Company is a wholly owned subsidiary of Edelweiss Financial Services Limited and the entire shareholding of
6,93,50,000 Equity Shares is held by the Promoter Group.The Promoters of the Company are Edelweiss Financial Services
Limited, Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited and Edel Finance Company Limited. Edelweiss Rural & Corporate
Services Limited is the immediate holding company and holds 38,300,000 Equity Shares representing 55.23% shareholding.

A
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q)

t)

Dividend History
The Company has not declared dividend in the past three years.The Board of Directors of the Company at their meeting
held on May 07,2024 have recommended a final dividend of Re.0.75 per equity share of face value of Rs.10/- each for the

financial year 2023-24.The same is subject to the approval of the shareholders at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

Transfer of Unpaid/ Unclaimed Dividend Amount/ Shares to Investor Education and Protection Fund
(IEPF) Authority

As per the provisions of Section 124 and 125 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Investor Education and Protection
Fund (Accounting, Audit, Transfer and Refund) Rules, 2016, as amended, an amount of Rs. 129589.00 was transferred to
Investor Education and Protection Fund.

Outstanding GDRs/ ADRs/ Warrants or any Convertible instruments

The Company has not issued any GDRs/ ADRs and no convertible instrument is pending for conversion at the end of the
financial year March 31,2024.

Plant Locations

The Company does not have any manufacturing or processing plants. The Registered Office of the Company is situated at
Tower 3,Wing ‘B’, Kohinoor City Mall , Kohinoor City, Kirol Road, Kurla (west), Mumbai — 400070.

Address for Correspondence

Investor Correspondence

@)

(ii)

For transmission/ transposition/ dematerialisation of securities, non-receipt of interest and any other queries relating to
the securities, Investors may write to:

KFin Technologies Private Limited

Selenium Tower B, Plot No.3| - 32, Financial District, Nanakramguda Serilingampally Mandal,
Hyderabad — 500 032, Telangana.

Toll Free No.: |- 800-309-4001 E-mail: einward.ris@kfintech.com

Website: www.kfintech.com and/ or https://ris.kfintech.com/ = Contact Person: Chandra Shekhar Chejarla

Ms.Archana Nadgouda, Company Secretary

Address: Registered Office: Tower 3, 5th Floor, Wing ‘B’, Kohinoor City Mall, Kohinoor City, Kirol Road, Kurla (VWest),
Mumbai- 400070

Tel: +91 22 4272 2200 Email: cs.cbg@nidohomefin.com

(u) Credit ratings

The credit ratings enjoyed by the Company from various rating agencies as on 3|st March 2024 are detailed below:

CRA Current credit rating / Outlook
ACUITE Acuite A+ / Stable

BWR BWR AA- / Negative

CARE CAREA / Stable

CRISIL CRISIL A+ / Stable

ICRA [ICRA] A+ / placed on rating watch with negative implications

A
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Compliance Certificate from the Secretarial Auditors

Certificate from the Secretarial Auditors of the Company, Manish Ghia & Associates, Company Secretaries confirming com-
pliance with the conditions of Corporate Governance as stipulated under Regulations 17 to 27 and paragraphs C, D and E of
ScheduleV of the SEBI Listing Regulations is annexed to this Report forming part of the Annual Report.

The declaration signed by the Managing Director & CEO of the Company stating that the members of Board of Directors and
Senior Management Personnel have affirmed compliance with the Code of Conduct of Board of Directors and Senior Manage-
ment is annexed and forms part of this Report.

Adoption of Mandatory and Non-mandatory Requirements

Apart from complying with all the mandatory requirements, the Company has adopted following non-mandatory requirements
as specified in Regulation 27(1) of the SEBI Listing Regulations:

(a) Modified opinion(s) in audit report:The financial statements of the Company for FY 2023-24 on standalone basis, are with
unmodified audit opinion.

(b) Separate Post of Chairperson and Managing Director or Chief Executive Officer:The Company has appointed separate
persons to the post of the Chairperson and the Managing Director and CEO. Further, the Chairperson of the Bank is Non
— Executive Director and not related to the Managing Director and CEO of the Bank as per the definition of the term
“relative” defined under the Companies Act, 201 3.

(c) Reporting of Internal Auditor: The Internal Auditors of the Company directly report to the Audit Committee.

Certificate from CEO and CFO

In terms of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, Compliance Certificate issued by Chief Executive Officer(s) and
Chief Financial Officer is annexed to this Report.

Fee to Statutory Auditors
The Company has paid fees of Rs. 4.40 million, plus applicable tax to the Statutory Auditors M/s. NGS & Co. LLP respectively.
Investors

The website of the Company https://www.nidohomefin.com/ carries information on Financial Results, Corporate Announce-
ments, Presentations and Credit Rating, in addition to other relevant information for investors.
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Chief Executive Officer (CEO) and Chief Financial Officer (CFO) Certification

To
The Board of Directors
Nido Home Finance Limited

(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Pursuant to the provisions of Regulation 17(8) of the SEBI Listing Regulations, we hereby certify that:

(@) WVe have reviewed financial statements and the cash flow statement for the financial year 2023-24, on standalone basis
and that to the best of our knowledge and belief:

(i) these statements do not contain any materially untrue statement or omit any material fact or contain statements
that might be misleading;

(ii) these statements together present a true and fair view of the Company’s affairs and are in compliance with existing
accounting standards, applicable laws and regulations.

(b) There are, to the best of our knowledge and belief, no transactions entered into by the Company during the financial
year 2023-24 which are fraudulent, illegal or violative of the Company’s code of conduct.

(c) We accept responsibility for establishing and maintaining internal controls for financial reporting and that we have
evaluated the effectiveness of internal control systems of the Company pertaining to financial reporting and we have
disclosed to the Auditors and the Audit Committee, deficiencies in the design or operation of such internal controls, if
any, of which we are aware and that we have taken all necessary steps to rectify these deficiencies.

(d) We have indicated to the Auditors and the Audit Committee:

(i) significant changes, if any, in internal control over financial reporting during the financial year 2023-24;

(i) significant changes, if any, in accounting policies during the financial year 2023-24 and that the same have been dis-
closed in the notes to the financial statements;and

(i) instances of significant fraud of which we are aware and the involvement therein, if any, of the management or an
employee having a significant role in the Company’s internal control system over financial reporting.

For Nido Home Finance Limited For Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Kiran Agarwal Todi Rajat Avasthi
Chief Financial Officer Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 0796923

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 07,2024
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Compliance with The Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management

Annual Report 2023-24

The Board of Directors
Nido Home Finance Limited

(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

| confirm that all the Directors and Members of the Senior Management have affirmed compliance with Nido Home Finance
Limited’s Code of Conduct for Directors and Senior Management.

For Nido Home Finance Limited

(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Rajat Avasthi
Managing Director & CEO
DIN: 0796923

Place: Mumbai
Date: May 07,2024
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Certificate on Corporate Governance
(Pursuant to Regulation 53 and Para C of ScheduleV of the
SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with
SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/ OW/P/DDHS/25493/1/2021 dated September 23,2021)

To,

NIDO HOME FINANCE LIMITED

(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Tower 3, 5th Floor,Wing B, Kohinoor City Mall,
Kohinoor City, Kirol Road,

Kurla (West), Mumbai-400070

We have examined the compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance by Nido Home Finance Limited (formerly known
as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) for the year ended on March 31,2024 in accordance with Regulation 53 read with
Para-C of ScheduleV of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations,
2015 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/OW/P/DDHS/25493/1/2021 dated September 23,2021.

The compliance of conditions of Corporate Governance is the responsibility of the Management. Our examination has been
limited to a review of the procedures and implementation thereof adopted by the Company for ensuring compliance with the
conditions of the Corporate Governance as stipulated in the said Listing Regulations.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us and based on the representa-
tions made by the Directors and the Management, we certify that the Company has complied with the mandatory conditions
of Corporate Governance as stipulated in relevant regulation(s) of above mentioned Listing Regulations.

We state that such compliance is neither an assurance as to future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effective-
ness with which the Management has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Manish Ghia & Associates
Company Secretaries
(Unique ID: P2006MHO007100)

CS Mannish L. Ghia
Place: Mumbai Partner

Date: May 7,2024 M. No. FCS 6252, C.P.No. 3531
UDIN: F006252F0003 18905 PR822/2020

A
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(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

CERTIFICATE OF NON-DISQUALIFICATION OF DIRECTORS
(pursuant to Regulation 53 and Para C of ScheduleV of the

Annual Report 2023-24

SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 read with
SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/ OW/P/DDHS/25493/1/2021 dated September 23,2021)

To

Nido Home Finance Limited

(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Tower 3, 5th Floor,Wing B, Kohinoor City Mall,
Kohinoor City, Kirol Road,

Kurla (West), Mumbai-400070

We have examined the relevant registers, records, forms, returns and disclosures received from the Directors of Nido Home
Finance Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) having CIN: U65922MH2008PLC 182906 and having
registered office at Tower 3, 5th Floor; Wing B, Kohinoor City Mall Kohinoor City, Kirol Road, Kurla (VWest), Mumbai-400070

(hereinafter referred to as ‘the Company’), produced before us by the Company for the purpose of issuing this Certificate, in
accordance with Regulation 53 read with Para C of ScheduleV of the Securities Exchange Board of India (Listing Obligations

and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015 and SEBI Circular No. SEBI/HO/OW/P/DDHS/25493/1/2021 dated Septem-
ber 23,2021.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the verifications (including Directors Identification Num-
ber (DIN) status at the portal www.mca.gov.in) as considered necessary and explanations furnished to us by the Company &
its officers, we hereby certify that none of the Directors on the Board of the Company as stated below for the Financial Year
ending on March 31,2024 have been debarred or disqualified from being appointed or continuing as Directors of companies
by the Securities and Exchange Board of India, Ministry of Corporate Affairs, or any such other Statutory Authority

Sr.No. Name of Director DIN Date of Appointment in Company
I Mr. Sunil Nawal Phatarphekar 00005164 13/04/2020
2 Mr. Deepak Mittal 00010337 14/10/2019
3 Mr. Gautam Chatterjee 02464197 16/09/2021
4 Mr. Biswamohan Mahapatra 06990345 29/10/2020
5 Mr. Rajat Ravi Avasthi 07969623 23/09/2020
6 Ms. Shama Asnani 09774021 25/01/2023

Ensuring the eligibility for the appointment / continuity of every Director on the Board is the responsibility of the Manage-
ment of the Company. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these based on our verification. This certificate is nei-
ther an assurance as to the future viability of the Company nor of the efficiency or effectiveness with which the management
has conducted the affairs of the Company.

For Manish Ghia & Associates
Company Secretaries
(Unique ID: P2006MHO007100)

CS Mannish L. Ghia

Partner

Place: Mumbai M. No. FCS 6252 C.P.No. 3531
Date: May 07,2024 PR 822/2020
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Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Independent Auditors’ Report

To the Members of Nido Home Finance Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Report on the Audit of the Financial Statements

Opinion

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of Nido Home Finance Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss
Housing Finance Limited) (“the Company”), which comprise the Balance sheet as at March 31,2024, the Statement of Profit
and Loss, including the statement of Other Comprehensive Loss, the Cash Flow Statement and the Statement of Changes in
Equity for the year then ended, and notes to the financial statements, including a summary of significant accounting policies and
other explanatory information.

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the aforesaid financial statements
give the information required by the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) in the manner so required and give a true and fair view
in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India, of the state of affairs of the Company as at March 31,
2024, its Profit including other comprehensive loss, its cash flows and the changes in equity for the year ended on that date.

Basis for Opinion

We conducted our audit of the financial statements in accordance with the Standards on Auditing (SAs), as specified under
section [43(10) of the Act. Our responsibilities under those Standards are further described in the ‘Auditor’s Responsibilities
for the Audit of the Financial Statements’ section of our report.Ve are independent of the Company in accordance with the
‘Code of Ethics’ issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India (the ICAl’) together with the ethical requirements
that are relevant to our audit of the financial statements under the provisions of the Act and the Rules thereunder, and we have
fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities in accordance with these requirements and the Code of Ethics. We believe that the
audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on the financial statements.

Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance in our audit of the Financial
Statements for the financial year ended March 31, 2024. These matters were addressed in the context of our audit of the
Financial Statements as a whole,and in forming our opinion thereon,and we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.
For each matter below, our description of how our audit addressed the matter is provided in that context.

We have determined the matters described below to be the key audit matters to be communicated in our report. Ve have
fulfilled the responsibilities described in the Auditor’s responsibilities for the audit of the Financial Statements section of
our report, including in relation to these matters. Accordingly, our audit included the performance of procedures designed
to respond to our assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the Financial Statements. The results of our audit
procedures including those procedures performed to address the matters below, provide the basis for our audit opinion on the
accompanying Financial Statements.

Key audit matters How our audit addressed the key audit matter

Impairment of financial instruments (including provision for expected credit losses)
(as described in note 46.1 of the Financial Statements)

Ind AS 109: Financial Instruments (“Ind AS 109”) requires the | * Our audit procedures included considering the Company’s
Company to provide for impairment of its financial instruments accounting policies for impairment of financial instruments
using the expected credit loss (‘ECL) approach involving an and assessing compliance with the policies in terms of Ind
estimation of probability of loss on the financial instruments AS 109 and with the governance framework approved by
over their life, considering reasonable and supportable the Board of Directors.

information about past events, current conditions and |. Tested the assumptions used by the Company for grouping
forecasts of future economic conditions which could impact and staging of loan portfolio into various categories.

the credit quality of the Company’s loans and advances. In the
process, a significant degree of judgement has been applied by
the management in respect of following matters:

* Tested the operating effectiveness of the controls for
staging of loans based on their past-due status. Tested a
sample of performing (stage |) loans to assess whether

* Defining qualitative/quantitative thresholds for ‘significant any SICR or loss indicators were present requiring them

increase in credit risk’ (“SICR”) and ‘default’.

Estimation of losses in respect of loans or groups of loans
which had no/ minimal defaults in the past.

to be classified under stage 2 or 3.

Assessed the additional considerations applied by the
management for staging of loans as SICR.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Grouping of borrowers based on homogeneity by using
appropriate statistical techniques.

Staging of loans and estimation of behavioral life.

Tested the ECL model, including assumptions and underlying
computation. Tested the input data used for determining
the PD and LGD rates and agreed the data with the

. . . . . underlying books of accounts and records.
* Determining macro-economic factors impacting credit

quality of receivables. * Tested assumptions used by the management in determining

The Company has developed models that derive key the overlay for macro-economic factors.

assumptions used within the provision calculation such as | * Tested the arithmetical accuracy of computation of ECL
probability of default (PD) and loss given default (LGD). provision performed by the Company in spreadsheets.
The output of these models is then applied to the provision | * Test checked the basis of collateral valuation in the
calculation with other information including the exposure at determination of ECL provision.

default (EAD). » Compared the disclosures included in the Financial Statements

in respect of expected credit losses with the requirements
of Ind AS 107 and 109.

Given the high degree of management’s judgement involved in
estimation of ECL, it is an area of material uncertainty and a
key audit matter.

Other Information

The Company’s management and Board of Directors are responsible for the other information.The other information comprises
the information included in the Director’s Report, but does not include the financial statements and our auditor’s report
thereon which we obtained prior to the date of this auditors report, and the Annual report, which is expected to made available
to us after that date.

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not express any form of assurance
conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other information and, in doing so,
consider whether the such other information is materially inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained
in the audit or otherwise appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is
a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact.VWe have nothing to report in this regard.

Management’s Responsibilities for the Financial Statements

The Company’s Management and Board of Directors are responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the Act
with respect to the preparation of these financial statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial
performance including other Comprehensive Loss, cash flows and changes in equity of the Company in accordance with the
accounting principles generally accepted in India, including the Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) specified under section
133 of the Act read with the Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended.This responsibility also includes
maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the provisions of the Act for safeguarding of the assets of the
Company and for preventing and detecting frauds and other irregularities; selection and application of appropriate accounting
policies; making judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and the design, implementation and maintenance
of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating effectively for ensuring the accuracy and completeness of the
accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the financial statements that give a true and fair view and
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management and Board of Directors are responsible for assessing the Company’s ability
to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern and using the going concern basis of
accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the Company or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative
but to do so.

The Board of Directors is also responsible for overseeing the Company’s financial reporting process.
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Independent Auditors’ Report

Auditor’s Responsibilities for the Audit of the Financial Statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a whole are free from material
misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor’s report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance
is a high level of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with SAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered material if, individually or in the
aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial
statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with SAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain professional skepticism throughout
the audit. We also:

* Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or error, design and
perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one resulting
from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal
control.

*  Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate
in the circumstances. Under section 143(3)(i) of the Act, we are also responsible for expressing our opinion on whether the
Company has adequate internal financial controls system in place and the operating effectiveness of such controls.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of accounting estimates and related
disclosures made by management.

*  Conclude on the appropriateness of management’s use of the going concern basis of accounting and, based on the audit
evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt
on the Company’s ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are required
to draw attention in our auditor’s report to the related disclosures in the financial statements or, if such disclosures are
inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor’s
report. However, future events or conditions may cause the Company to cease to continue as a going concern.

*  Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements, including the disclosures, and whether
the financial statements represent the underlying transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned scope and timing of the
audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with relevant ethical requirements
regarding independence, and to communicate with them all relationships and other matters that may reasonably be thought to
bear on our independence, and where applicable, related safeguards.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that were of most significance
in the audit of the financial statements for the financial year ended March 31,2024 and are therefore the key audit matters.We
describe these matters in our auditor’s report unless law or regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter or when,
in extremely rare circumstances, we determine that a matter should not be communicated in our report because the adverse
consequences of doing so would reasonably be expected to outweigh the public interest benefits of such communication.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

l. As required by the Companies (Auditor’s Report) Order, 2020 (“the Order”), issued by the Central Government of
India in terms of sub-section (I 1) of section 143 of the Act, we give in the “Annexure A” a statement on the matters
specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the Order.

2. As required by Section 143(3) of the Act, we report that:
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(2)

(b)

()

(d)

(e)

(f)

(®)

(h)

We have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of our knowledge and belief
were necessary for the purposes of our audit;

In our opinion, proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the Company so far as it appears
from our examination of those books;

The Balance Sheet, the Statement of Profit and Loss including the Statement of Other Comprehensive Loss, the
Cash Flow Statement and Statement of Changes in Equity dealt with by this Report are in agreement with the
books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting Standards specified under Section
133 of the Act, read with Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015, as amended;

On the basis of the written representations received from the directors as on March 31,2024 taken on record
by the Board of Directors, none of the directors is disqualified as on March 31,2024 from being appointed as a
director in terms of Section 164 (2) of the Act;

With respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of the Company with
reference to these financial statements and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
Report in “Annexure B” to this report;

In our opinion, the managerial remuneration for the year ended March 31,2024 has been paid / provided by the
Company to its directors in accordance with the provisions of section 197 read with ScheduleV to the Act; and

With respect to the other matters to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with Rule || of the
Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014, as amended in our opinion and to the best of our information and
according to the explanations given to us:

i. The Company does not have any pending litigations which would impact its financial position;

ii. ~ The Company did not have any long-term contracts including derivative contracts for which there were
any material foreseeable losses; and

iii. There has been no delay in transferring amounts, required to be transferred, to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

iv..a) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in the
note 53(vii)(a) to the financial statements, no funds have been advanced or loaned or invested (either
from borrowed funds or share premium or any other sources or kind of funds) by the Company
to or in any other person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Intermediaries”), with the
understanding, whether recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Intermediary shall, whether, directly
or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or
on behalf of the Company (“Ultimate Beneficiary”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on
behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiary;

b) The management has represented to us that, to the best of its knowledge and belief, as disclosed in
the note 53(vii)(b) to the financial statements, no funds have been received by the Company from any
person(s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities (“Funding Parties”), with the understanding, whether
recorded in writing or otherwise, that the Company shall, whether, directly or indirectly, lend or invest
in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the Funding Party
(“Ultimate Beneficiaries”) or provide any guarantee, security or the like on behalf of the Ultimate
Beneficiaries; and

c) Based on such audit procedures that were considered reasonable and appropriate in the circumstances,
nothing has come to our notice that has caused us to believe that the representations under sub-
clause (a) and (b) contain any material misstatement.
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v.  As stated in Note | to Statement of Changes in Equity to the financial statements, the Board of Directors
of the Company has proposed final dividend for the year which is subject to the approval of the members
at the ensuing Annual General Meeting.

vi.  Based on our examination which included test checks, the Company has used an accounting software for
maintaining its books of account which has a feature of recording audit trail (edit log) facility and the same
has operated throughout the year for all relevant transactions recorded in the software. Further, during
the course of our audit we did not come across any instance of audit trail feature being tampered with.

As provision to Rule 3(I) of the Companies (Accounts) Rules, 2014 is applicable from April |, 2023,
reporting under Rule 11 (g) of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 on preservation of audit

trail as per the statutory requirements for record retention is not applicable for the financial year ended
March 31,2024.

For NGS & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: | [9850W/W 100013

R. P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

UDIN: 24104796BKBEYA7699

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 07,2024

A
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Annexure A to the Auditors’ Report

The Annexure referred to in our Independent Auditors’ Report to the members of Nido Home Finance Lim-
ited (formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (‘the Company’) on the financial statements for
the year ended March 31,2024, we report that:

(i) (@)(A) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars, including quantitative details and situation

(2)(B)
(b)

()

(d)

()

i @

(b)

(i) (@

(b)

(©)

of property, plant and equipment.
The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars of intangibles assets.

The Company has a regular programme of physical verification of its property, plant and equipment by which all
the property, plant and equipment are verified in a phased manner over a period of three years. In our opinion
this periodicity of physical verification is reasonable having regard to the size of the Company and nature of its
assets. No material discrepancies were noticed on such verification.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our examination of
the records of the Company, the title deed of immovable property (other than properties where the Company
is the lessee and the lease agreements are duly executed in favour of the lessee) disclosed in the financial
statements is held in the name of the Company.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not revalued its
Property, Plant and Equipment (including Right of use assets) and intangible assets during the year ended March
31,2024.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, there are no proceedings initiated or
are pending against the Company for holding any benami property under the Prohibition of Benami Property
Transactions Act, 1988 and rules made thereunder.

The Company’s business does not involve inventories and, accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(ii)
(a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

As disclosed in note 20(ii) to the financial statements, the Company has been sanctioned working capital limits
in excess of Rs. five crores in aggregate from banks during the year on the basis of security of current assets of
the Company.The quarterly statements filed by the Company with such banks are in agreement with the books
of accounts of the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, Company being a non-banking financial
company the provisions of clause 3(iii)(a) are not applicable to the Company and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management and on the basis of our examination
of the records of the Company, the investments made and the terms and conditions of the grant of all loans
and advances in the nature of loans during the year to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships and other
parties are not prejudicial to the Company’s interest. Further, as per the information given by the management,
the Company has not provided any guarantees or security during the year.

In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, granted by the Company as part of its business, the
schedule of repayment of principal and payment of interest has been stipulated by the Company. Having regard
to the voluminous nature of loan transactions, it is not practicable to furnish entity-wise details of amount, due
date for repayment or receipt and the extent of delay (as suggested in the Guidance Note on CARO 2020,
issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India for reporting under this clause) in this report, in
respect of loans and advances which were not repaid / paid when they were due or were repaid / paid with a
delay, in the normal course of lending business.

Further, except for those instances where there are delays or defaults in repayment of principal and / or interest
as at the balance sheet date, in respect of which the Company has disclosed asset classification / staging of loans
in note 9.1.(a) to the financial statements in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards (Ind AS) and the
guidelines issued by the Reserve Bank of India, the parties are repaying the principal amounts, as stipulated, and
are also regular in payment of interest, as applicable.
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(iv)

v)

(vi)

(vii)

(viii)

(ix)

(d)  In respect of loans and advances in the nature of loans, the total amount overdue for more than ninety days
as at March 31, 2024 and the details of the number of such cases, are disclosed in note 9.1.(a) to the financial
statements. In such instances, in our opinion, reasonable steps have been taken by the Company for recovery of
the overdue amount of principal and interest.

(e)  Company being a Housing Financial Company the provisions of clause 3(iii)(e) are not applicable to the Company
and hence not commented upon.

) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the Company has not granted
any loans or advances in the nature of loans, either repayable on demand or without specifying any terms or
period of repayment to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships or any other parties. Accordingly, the
requirement to report on clause 3(iii)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, there are no loans, investments, guarantee
and securities granted in respect of which the provisions of section 185 and 186 of the Companies Act 2013 are
applicable and hence not commented upon.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has neither accepted any
deposits from the public nor accepted any amounts which are deemed to be deposits within the meaning of sections
73 to 76 of the Companies Act and the rules made thereunder, to the extent applicable. Accordingly, the requirement
to report on clause 3(v) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

To the best of our knowledge, the Company is not in the business of sale of any goods or provision of such services as
prescribed u/s 148 (1) of Companies Act, 2013. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(vi) of the Order is
not applicable to the Company.

(@)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, amounts deducted/ accrued in the books of account in respect of undisputed statutory dues
including provident fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, service tax, goods and service tax, cess and
other material statutory dues, applicable to it, have generally been regularly deposited during the year by the
Company with the appropriate authorities. The provisions relating to duty of excise, duty of custom, sales tax,
value added tax and cess are not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given to us,no undisputed amounts payable in respect of provident
fund, employee state insurance, income-tax, service tax, goods and service tax, cess and other material statutory
dues were outstanding, at the year end, for a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

(b)  According to the information and explanation given to us, there are no dues of provident fund, employee state
insurance, service tax, goods and service tax and cess which have not been deposited with the appropriate
authorities on account of any dispute. The provisions relating to duty of excise, duty of custom, sales tax, value
added tax and cess are not applicable to the Company.The dues outstanding in respect of income tax on account
of dispute, are as follows:

Name of the Nature of | Amount (Rs.) | Period to which the Forum where
statute dues amount relates dispute is pending
Income Tax Act, 1961 | Income Tax 4,45,523 AY 2020-21 CIT(A)

The Company has not surrendered or disclosed any transaction, previously unrecorded in the books of account, in the
tax assessments under the Income Tax Act, 1961 as income during the year. Accordingly, the requirement to report on
clause 3(viii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, the Company has not defaulted in repayment of loans or other borrowings or in the payment
of interest thereon to any lender.
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)

(i)

(xii)

(xiii)

(xiv)

(xv)

(xvi)

(b)  The Company has not been declared willful defaulter by any bank or financial institution or other lender.

(c) In our opinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, term loans availed by the Company
during the year, were applied by the Company for the purposes for which the loans were obtained.

(d)  In our opinion and on an overall examination of the financial statements of the Company, no funds raised on
short-term basis have been used for long-term purposes by the Company.

(e)  The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on clause 3(ix)(e) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

U] The Company does not have any subsidiary, associate or joint venture. Accordingly, the requirement to report
on Clause 3(ix)(f) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, we report that the Company has utilized the monies raised during the year by way of public offer (including
debt instruments) in the nature of Non convertible debenture for the purposes for which they were raised.

(b)  The Company has not made any preferential allotment or private placement of shares or convertible debentures
(fully or partially or optionally convertible) during the year under audit and hence, the requirement to report on
clause 3(x)(b) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@)  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of
the Company, we report that no fraud by the Company or on the Company has been notice or reported during
the year.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, during the year, no report under sub-section (12) of
section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 has been filed by secretarial auditor, predecessor auditor or by us in
Form ADT — 4 as prescribed under Rule |3 of Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules, 2014 with the Central
Government.

() As represented to us by the management, there are no whistle blower complaints received by the Company
during the year.

The Company is not a Nidhi Company as per the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013. Therefore, the requirement
to report on clause 3(xii)(a) to 3(xii)(c) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, transactions with the related parties are in
compliance with section 177 and 188 of Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and the details have been disclosed in

the notes to the financial statements, as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(@) In our opinion and based on our examination, the Company has an internal audit system commensurate with
the size and nature of its business.

(b)  We have considered the internal audit reports of the Company issued till date for the period under audit.

According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Company has not entered into any non-

cash transactions with its directors or persons connected with its directors and hence requirement to report on clause

3(xv) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(@)  As the Company is a Non-Banking Financial Company and registered under National Housing Bank (NHB) Act,
1987, it has been exempted from the requirement of Registration under section 45-IA of Reserve Bank of India
Act,1934. Accordingly, reporting under clause 3(xvi) (a) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

(b)  The Company has a valid certificate of registration from National Housing Bank.

(c) Based on our examination, the Company is not a Core Investment Company as defined in the regulations made
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(xvii)

(xviii)

(xix)

()

(xxi)

by Reserve Bank of India. Accordingly, the requirement to report on clause 3(xvi) of the Order is not applicable
to the Company.

(d)  According to the information and explanations given by the management, the Group has one Core Investment
Company as part of the Group.

According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records of the
Company, the Company has not incurred cash losses in the current financial year and immediately preceding financial year.

There has been no resignation of the statutory auditors during the year and accordingly requirement to report on Clause
3(xviii) of the Order is not applicable to the Company.

On the basis of the financial ratios disclosed in note 53(iii) to the financial statements, ageing and expected dates of
realization of financial assets and payment of financial liabilities, other information accompanying the financial statements,
our knowledge of the Board of Directors and management plans and based on our examination of the evidence supporting
the assumptions, nothing has come to our attention, which causes us to believe that any material uncertainty exists as
on the date of the audit report that Company is not capable of meeting its liabilities existing at the date of balance sheet
as and when they fall due within a period of one year from the balance sheet date.We, however, state that this is not an
assurance as to the future viability of the Company.We further state that our reporting is based on the facts up to the
date of the audit report and we neither give any guarantee nor any assurance that all liabilities falling due within a period
of one year from the balance sheet date, will get discharged by the Company as and when they fall due.

(@  According to the information and explanations given to us and on the basis of our examination of the records
of the Company, there are no unspent amounts in respect of other than ongoing projects, that are required to
be transferred to a fund specified in Schedule VIl of the Companies Act (the Act), in compliance with second
proviso to sub section 5 of section 135 of the Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 35.2 to the financial
statements.

(b)  According to the information and explanations given to us, there are no unspent amounts in respect of ongoing
projects, that are required to be transferred to a special account in compliance of provision of sub section (6)
of section 135 of Companies Act. This matter has been disclosed in note 35.2 to the financial statement.

The Report is part of standalone financials of the Company hence the requirement to report on clause 3(xxi) of the
Order is not applicable to the Company.

For NGS & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: | [9850W/W 100013

R. P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

UDIN: 24104796BKBEYA7699

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 07,2024
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Annexure B the Independent Auditor’s report of even date on the financial statements of Nido Home Finance Limited (formerly
known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (“the Company”)

Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i) of Sub-section 3 of Section 143 of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the
Act”)

We have audited the internal financial controls over financial reporting of Nido Home Finance Limited (formerly known
as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited) (“the Company”) as of March 31,2024 in conjunction with our audit of the finan-
cial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date.

Management’s Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls

The Company’s Management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financial controls based on the internal
control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control
stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Char-
tered Accountants of India. These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of adequate internal
financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and efficient conduct of its business, including adher-
ence to the Company’s policies, the safeguarding of its assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy
and completeness of the accounting records, and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the
Companies Act, 2013.

Auditor’s Responsibility

Our responsibility is to express an opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference
to these financial statements based on our audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing as specified under
section 143(10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent applicable to an audit of internal financial controls and, both issued
by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India. Those Standards and the Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical
requirements and plan and perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements was established and maintained and if such controls oper-
ated effectively in all material respects.

Our audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the adequacy of the internal financial controls over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of internal financial
controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal financial controls over financial reporting with
reference to these financial statements, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and testing and evaluating the design
and operating effectiveness of internal control based on the assessed risk. The procedures selected depend on the auditor’s
judgement, including the assessment of the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud or
error.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our audit opinion on
the internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements.

Meaning of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial Statements

A company’s internal financial control over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements is a process designed
to provide reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial statements for
external purposes in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles. A company’s internal financial control over
financial reporting with reference to these financial statements includes those policies and procedures that (1) pertain to the
maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the transactions and dispositions of the assets of
the company; (2) provide reasonable assurance that transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial
statements in accordance with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorisations of management and directors of the company; and (3) provide reasonable
assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorised acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that
could have a material effect on the financial statements.
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Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting with Reference to these Financial Statements

Because of the inherent limitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these financial state-
ments, including the possibility of collusion or improper management override of controls, material misstatements due to error
or fraud may occur and not be detected. Also, projections of any evaluation of the internal financial controls over financial re-
porting with reference to these financial statements to future periods are subject to the risk that the internal financial control
over financial reporting with reference to these financial statements may become inadequate because of changes in conditions,
or that the degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.

Opinion

In our opinion, the Company has, in all material respects, adequate internal financial controls over financial reporting with ref-
erence to these financial statements and such internal financial controls over financial reporting with reference to these finan-
cial statements were operating effectively as at March 31,2024, based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria
established by the Company considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Note on Audit of
Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountants of India.

For NGS & Co.LLP
Chartered Accountants
Firm Registration No.: | [9850W/W 100013

R. P. Soni
Partner
Membership No.: 104796

UDIN: 24104796BKBEYA7699

Place: Mumbai

Date: May 07,2024

Annual Report 2023-24



Nido Home Finanee Limited (Fermerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Balanee Sheet as at March 31, 2024
(Currency : [ndian rupees in millions)

ASSETS

Financial assets

Cash and cash equivalents

Baok balanees other than cash and cash equivalents
Tradc receivables

Loans

Investments

Other financial assets

Non-financial assets

Current tax assets (net)

Investment property

Propesty, plant end equipment
Other intangible assets

Intangible assets under development
Other non- financial assets

TOTAL ASSETS

LIABILIYIES AND EQUITY

Liabilities

Financial liabilities

Trade payables
(i) total ouistanding dues of micro enlerprises and small enterprises
(i) total oulstanding dues ol creditors other than nicro enterprises
and swall emerorises

Debt securities

Borrowings (o1her lhan debt seeurilies)

Subordinated liabilities

Other financial liabilities

Mon-financial iiabilities
Current tax liabililies (net)
Provisions

Defeired tax liabilities {uei}
Cther non-financiat Labilitics

Equity
Equity share capital
Other equity

TOTAL LIABILY{IES AND EQUITY

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial stalements.

As pev our report of even dale attached.

For MGS & Co. LLF

Charrered Accountants
ICAI Firm Registration Number: 1198350W/W 100013

KESTh~
R.P. Seni
Partner

Membeiship No. 1047596

Plage : Mumbai
Date ; May 07.2024

Note

g e -

12
14
I5
16

16 (2)

17

19
20
21
22

24
13

26
27

Y1033

As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
1,195.21 1,003.39
1,611.60 1,693.25
104.12 39.89
30,689.95 30,270.43
2,058.23 2,304.02
1,216,54 1,208.49
36,875.65 37,319.47
350,39 213.55
22,72 2388
251.48 122.14
58.28 48.81
5.51 13.99
85.43 120.54
. 773.81 54294
37,649.46 37,862.38
4.16 8.17
185.34 98.26
@.645.18 7,998.79
6,710,79 9,966.96
50878 508.63
e Dpwmes LT
TR T T g 763 68
78.83 13.90
42,14 43 85
49.46 42 46
)y SR - 1
' BE
693.50 §93.50
7434.38 725118
8,147.88 7,944 .68
37,645.46 3786238

Faor and on behalf of the Board of Direetors
Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly Known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

"/ e

Kuan Agarwal Todi
Chief Financial Officet

Rajat Avasthi
MD & GEO
DIN' 07969423

ek iJDC

Biswam

\_xl’-

an Mahapatra
Director
DIN: 06990345

/—\I ’( Idl
| T e R

|
lArchaﬁn&_ Nadgouda

Company Secretary
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Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly knewn as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Statement of Profit and Lass for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

Revenue from operations
Interest income

Dividend income

Fee and commission ineome

Net pain on fair value changes
Total Revenue from operations

Other income

Taotal Income

. Expenses

Finance cosls

Impairment on financial instruments
Employee benelils cxpense

Deprecialion, amortisalion and iinpairment
Other expenses

Total expenses

Profit/(Loss) before tax

. Tax expcnses:

Current lax

Current tax

Shori / (Excess) provision for carlier years
Deferred tax

. Profit for the year

Other Comprehensive Income

Ttems that ‘will not be reclassilied to prolit ar loss
Remeasurement gain / (loss) on defincd benefit plans
Less: Income tax relaling o ilems that will not be
reclassified to profil or loss

Other Compreheasive ncome / (loss)

Total Comprehensive Income

Earaings per equity share (In Rs) (Face value of Rs. 10 euch):
(a) Basic
(b} Diluted

The aecompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

As per our report of even date allached.

Frnr NGS & Cn. LLP

Chartered Actounlanls
ICAI Firm Registradon Number: 119850W/AW 100013

KL~

R.P. Soni
Partner
Membership No. 104796

Plage : Mumbai
Dale : May 07, 2024

Chief Financial Officer

Note For the year ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

28 4,143.38 4,163.11
8.93 4.12

29 318.46 198.69
30 117.12 48.70
1,587.89 4,414.62

3 69.23 32.23
4,657.12 4,446.85

32 3,011.52 2,958.77
33 25.21 43.62
34 726.54 650.29
14,15 &15 62.63 38.45
35 570.67 547.65
4,396.57 4,238.78

260.55 208.07

36.1 & 362 60.30 77.59
63.07 71.89

(2.97) 5.70

36.3 7.20 (30.15)
- 193,08 160.63

40 (0.75) 116
36.3 0.19 (0.30;
i T35

L 19249 161.99

. .13 232

38 2.78 232

lws5s

For and on behallof the Board of Dircctors
Nido Home Finance Limited
(Formerly Known as Edelyeiss Housing Finance Limiled)

Lk g

jat Avasthi Biswamagnan Mahapatra
MD & Direclor
DIN: 07968 DIN: 06990345

il

ér'},.__& i :w'l“—t——

Archana adgouda
Comparty Seerelary

Membership No. A17140



Nide Hane Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finaoce Limited)
Statement of Cash flows for the year ended March 31, 2024
(Currency : Indiar rupees in millions)

For the year erded For the year ended
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
A Cash flow from operating activities
Profit before tax 260.55 208.07
Adjustments for
Depreciation, amortisation and impairment 62.63 38.43
lmpainnent on [inancial instruinents 25.21 43.62
[nterest on lease liabilities 17.15 12.32
Profit en Lease Modiliealion/Cancelialion (5.32) (6.67)
Fair Value of Financial nsruments (45.51) (11.00)
Bad debts written oflrecovery - (20.79)
ESOP and SAR cost reimbursement 1.48 3.55
Loss /(Gain) on sale of Property, plan! and equipment (0.37) (1.27)
Operating cash flow before working capital changes 315.82 266.28
Add / (Less}: Adjusuments for working capital changes
Decrease/{Increase) in Receivables (67.78) 16.00
Decrease/(Increase) in Receivables from finaneing business (net) (441.16) 651.25
Decrease/(Increase) in Other financial assets 384.41 (553.47)
Decrease/(Increase) in Investments 790.96 (174.96)
Decreasef{Increase) in Olier non [nancial assets 350l (31.82}
Increase / (Decreasc) in Trade payables 83.57 (40.08)
Increase / (Decrease) in Non financial liabililies-and provisions 8.31) 13.51
Increase / (Decrease} in Other financial liahility @.71) (511.83)
Cash flow from operations 1,087.91 (365.14)
Income laxes paid (Net) (132.40) (168.49)
Net cash generated from / {used in} aperatiug activltics -A - 955.51 (533.&3)-
B Cash ftow from Investing activities
Purchase of Property. plant and equipment and Intangible assets (141.26) (42.69)
Decrease/(Increase) in Capital Work-in-progress and Tniangibles under
devclopment B.48 (5.93)
Sale ol Property, plant and equipment 0.65 2.53
Purchase of Investment property - -3.09
Net cash generated from / (used in) investing activities - 8 (132.13) (49.13)
€ Cash flow lrom financiog activities
Inerease / (Decreasc) in Debt securities ' 1,631.83 118.7¢
Tncrease / (Decrease] in Borrowings other (han debt securitics ' (3,259.68) (4,452.45}
Securitization liability (including loan assigned under PCG seheme) 1,048.51 3,027.81
Repayment of lease obligations _ (52.22) (37.43)
Net cash used in financing activities - C . (631.568) (1.343.37)
Net increase / (decrease) in cash and cash equivalents (A-+B+C) T 19182 (1,926.18)
Cash and cash equivalent as al the beginning of the year {refer note 6) 1,003.39 2,929.57
Cash and eash equivalent as at the end of the vear {refer note 6) 1,195.21 1.003.39
Operafional cash {Tows from interest
Interest paid [,625.76 1.965.90
Interest received 4,043.36 4.033.13

Noles:

1. Cash reeeipts and payments for ransaction in which the turnover i5 quick, the amounts are large, and the inaturities are short are presented on
nel basis in aceordance with Ind A5-7 Statement of Cash Flows.

2. For disclosure relating lo changes in liabilities arising from finaneing activities. refer note 37

3. Cash flow statement has been prepared under indirect method as set oul it Ind AS 7 preseribed under the Companies {Indian Aecounting
Standards) Bules, 2015 under the Companies Act 2013,

The aeccompanying noles are an integral part of the finaneial statements.

As per our report of even dale attached.

For NGS & Co. LLP For and oo bebalf of the Board of Directors

Nido Home Finance Limiled

(Formerly Known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Chanered Aecountants
ICAI Firm Regiswation Number: 119850W/W100013

f:ﬁ‘ 31—~
R.P. Soni
Fartner

Membership No. 104796

==

Rajal Avasthl

D& EO i}
A Dl'N 07969 DIN: 06950345

w, P
\'_;-— t ; 7 Bk
iran Agarwal Tadi ¥ rchann'zadgnuda
Place : Mutnbai Chief Finaneia! Officer Companly Secrelary

Date : May 07, 2024 Mémbership No. A17140
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Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statement for the year ended March 31, 2024

I. Corporate Information:

Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited (‘Nido' or ‘the
Company’) is a public limited company domiciled and incorporated on May 30, 2008 under the provisions of
the Companies Act applicable in India. The Company is subsidiary of Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services
Limited. The Company is registered as Housing finance institution (without accepting public deposit) with the
National Housing Bank (NHB} under section 29A of the NHB Act, 1987, registration no. is 03.0081.10.

The Company’s primary business is providing loan to Retail customers for construction or purchase of
residential property, loan against property and loans to real estate developers.

2. Basis of preparation:

The financial statements of the Company have been prepared in accordance with Indian Accounting Standards
{Ind AS) notified under the Companies {Indian Accounting Standards) Rules, 2015 (as amended from time to
time}.

These financial statements have been prepared on a historical cost basis, except for certain financial
instruments such as, derivative financial instruments, and other financial instruments held for trading, which
have been measured at fair value. The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees (INR) and all values
are rounded to the nearest million, except when otherwise indicated.

2.1 Presentation of financial statements:

The Company presents its balance sheet in order of liquidity in compliance with the Division III of the
Schedule IIT to the Companies Act, 2013, An analysis regarding expected recovery or settlement within
12 months after the reporting date (current) and more than 12 months after the reporting date (non—current)
is presented in “Note 41-Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilities”.

Financial assets and financijal liabilities are generally reported gross in the balance sheet. They are only
offset and reported net when, in addition 1o having an unconditional legally enforceable right to offset the
recognised amounts without being contingent on a future event, the parties also intend to settle on a net
basis in all of the following circumstances:

® The normal course of business
¢ The event of default
s The event of insolvency or bankruptey of the Company and or its counterparties

2.2 Functional and Presentation Currency
The financial statements are presented in Indian Rupees which is the functional and the presentation
currency of the Company and all values are rounded 1o the nearest Million, except when otherwise indicated.

3. Material accounting policies

3.1 Recognition of Income

3.1.1 Effective Interest Rate (EIR):

Under Ind AS 109 interest income is recorded using the effective interest rate (EIR) method
for all financial instruments measured at amortised cost. The EIR is the rate that exactly
discounts estimated future cash flows through the expected life of the financial instrument or,
when appropriate a shorter period to the gross carrying amount of finanecial instrument.

The EIR is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on acquisition, fees and
costs that are an integral part of the EIR. The Company recognises interest income using arate_
of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected life of.110e
the loan. Hence, it recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates charged at vanous
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stages, and other characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments penalty
interest and charges.

If expectations regarding the cash flows on the financia) asset are revised for reasons other
than credit risk, the adjustment is booked as a positive or negative adjustment to the carrying
amount of the asset in the balance sheet with an increase or reduction in interest income,

3.1.2 Interest Income:

The company calculates interest incowne by applying the EIR to the gross carrying amount of
financial assets other than credit-impaired assets.

When a financial asset becomes credit-impaired and is, therefore, regarded as ‘Stage 3°, the
Company calculates interest income by applying the EIR to the amortised cost (net of expected
credit loss) of the financial asset. If the financial assets cure and is no longer credit-impaired,
the Company reverts to calculating interest income on a gross basis.

Penal interest income on delayed EMI or pre EMI is recognised on receipt basis.

3.1.3  Fee and Commission Income
Fee and commission income include fees other than those that are an integral part of EIR. The
Company recognises the fee and commission income in accordance with the terms of the
relevant contracts / agreements and basis the probability of consideration collection.

3.1.4  Dividend Income
Dividend income is recognised when the Company’s right to receive dividend is established
on the reporting date.

3.1.5.  Other Income
Other Income represents income earned from activities incidental to the business and is
recognised when the right 1o receive income is established as per the terms of the contract.
Other ancillary charges are recognized on realisation.

3.2 Financial Instruments:
3.2.1 Date of recognition:

Financial assets and liabilities except for loans and borrowings are initially recognised on the
trade date, i.e. the date when Company becomes a party to the contractual provisions of the
instrument. This includes regular way trades: purchases or sales of financial assets that require
delivery of assets within the time frame generally established by regulation or convention in the
market place. Loans are recognised when funds are transferred to the customers’ account. The
Company recognises borrowings when funds are available for utilisation to the Company.

3.2.2 Initial measurement of financial instruments:

Financial assets and financial liabilities are initially measured at fair value. Transaction costs
that are directly attributable to the acquisition or issue of financial assets and financial liabilities
{other than financial assets and financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss) are added
to or deducted from the fair value of the financial assets or financial liabilities, as appropriate,
on imtial recognition. Transaction costs directly attributable to the acquisition of financial assets
or financial liabilities at fair value through profit or loss are recognised immediately in profit or
loss.
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3.2.3 Classification and Measurement categories of financial assets and liabilities:

The Company classifies all of its financial assets based on the business model for managing
the assets and the asset’s contractual terms, measured at either:

Amortised cost

* Fair value through other comprehensive income [FVOCT)

= Fair value through profit or loss [FVTPL]

The Company measures debt financial assets at amortised cost basis the following conditions:
e the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is to hold
financial assets in order to collect contractual cash flows; and
o the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

Debt instruments that meet the following conditions are subsequently measured at fair value
through other comprehensive income (except for debt instruments that are designated as at fair
value through profit or loss on initial recognition}:

o the financial asset is held within a business model whose objective is achieved both
by collecting contractual cash flows and selling the financial assets; and

+ the contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows
that are solely payments of principal and interest on the principal amount
outstanding.

By default, all other financial assets are subsequently measurcd at FVTPL,
Financial assets carried at amortised cost (AC)

A financial asset is measured at amortised cost if it is held within a business model whose
objective 1s to hold the asset in order to collect contractual cash flows and the contractual terms
of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely payments of
principal and interest on the principal amount outstandmg. The changes in carrying value of
fmancial assets is recognised in profit and loss account.

Financial assets at fair value through other comprehensive income (FYTOCI)

A financial asset is measured at FVTOCI if it is held within a business model whose objective
15 achieved by both collecting contractual cash flows and selling financial assets and the
contractual terms of the financial asset give rise on specified dates to cash flows that are solely
payments of principal and interest on the principal amount outstanding. The changes in fair
value of financial assets is recognised in Other Comprehensive Income,

Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss (FVTPL)

A financial asset which is not classified in any of the above categories are measured at FVTPL.
The Company measures all financial assets classified as FVTPL at fair value at each reporting
date. The changes in fair value of financial assets is recognised in Profit and loss account.

3.3 Financial Assets and Liabilities:
3.3.1 Financial assets held for trading:

The Company classifies financial assets as held for trading when they have been purchased
primarily for short-lerm profit making through trading activities or form part of a portfolio of
financial instruments that are managed together, for which evidence of a recent pattern of short-
term profit is taking. Held-for-trading assets are recorded and measured in the balance sheet at
fair value. Changes in fair value are recognised in net gain on fair value changes.
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3.3.2 Debt securities and other borrowed funds:

The Company measures debt issued and other borrowed funds at Amortised cost at each
reporting date, Amortised cost is calculated by taking into account any discount or premium on
issue funds, and costs that are an integral part of the EIR.

3.3.3 Loan Commitments:

Undrawn loan commitments are commitments under which, the Company is required to provide
a loan with pre-specified terms to the customer over the duration of the commitment. Un-
Cancellable loan commitments are in the scope of the ECL requirements.

3.4 Reclassification of Finaneial assets and liabilities

The Company does not reclassify its financial assets subsequent to their initial recognition, apart from
the exceptional circumstances in which the Company acquires, disposes of, or terminates a business line.
The Company has not reclassified any of its financial assets or liabilities in current year and previous
year.

3.5 Derecognition of financial Instruments:
3.5.1 Derecognition of financial asset

A financial asset (or, where applicable a part of a financial asset or a part of a group of similar
financial assets) is derecognised when the rights 10 receive contractual cash flows from the
financial asset have expired. The Company also derecognises the financial asset if it has both
transferred the financial asset and the transfer qualifies for derecognition.

The Company has transferred the financial asset if, and only if, either

e The Company has transferred the rights to receive cash flows from the financial asset or

o ltretains the contractual rights to receive the cash flows of the financial asset, but assumed
a contractual obligation to pay the cash flows in full without material delay to third party
under pass through arrangement.

Pass-through arrangements are transactions whereby the Company retains the contractual rights
to receive the cash flows of a financial asset (the 'original asset’), but assumes a contractual
obligation to pay those cash flows to one or more entities (the 'eventual recipients’), when all of
the foliowing conditions are met: .

The Company has no obligation to pay amounts to the eventual recipients unless it has
collected equivalent amounts from the original asset, excluding short-term advances with
the right to full recovery of the amount lent plus accrued interest at market rates.

s The Company cannot sell or pledge the original asset other than as security to the eventual
recipients.

" The Company has to remit any cash flows it collects on behalf of the eventual recipients without

material delay. In addition, the Company is not entitled to reinvest such cash flows, except for

investments in cash or cash equivalents including interest eamed, during the period between the

collection date and the date of required remittance to the eventual recipients.

A transfer only qualifies for derecognition if either:
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¢ The Company has transferred substantially all the risks and rewards of the asset; or

¢ The Company has neither transferred nor retained substantially all the risks and rewards
of the has transferred control of the asset.

The Company considers control to be transferred if and only if, the transferee has the practical
ability to sell the asset in its entirety to an unrelated third party and is able to exercise that ability
unilaterally and without imposing additional restrictions on the transfer.

The Company also derecognises a financial asset, when the terms and conditions have been
renegotiated to the extent that, substantially, it becomes a new financial asset, with the
difference recognised as a derecognition gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has
not already been recorded.

If the modification does not result in cash flows that are substantially different, the modification
does not result in derecognition. Based on the change in cash flows discounted at the original
EIR, the Company records a modification gain or loss, to the extent that an impairment loss has
not already been recorded.

3.5.2 Derecognition of financial liabilities

A financial liability is derecognised when the obligation under the liability is discharged,
cancelled or expires. Where an existing financial liability is replaced by another from the same
lender on substantially different terms, or the terms of an existing liability are substantially
modified, such an exchange or modification is treated as a derecognition of the original liability
and the recognition of a new liability. The difference between the carrying value of the original
financial liability and the consideration paid, including modified contractual cash flow
recognised as new financial liability, is recognised statement of profit or loss.

3.6 Impairment of financial assets:

The Company records provisions based on expected credit loss model (“*ECL™} on all loans, other
financial assets not measured at FVTPL undrawn loan commitment and financial guarantee contracts, in
this section all referred to as “Financial instrument”. Equity instruments are not subject to impairment.

ECL is a probability-weighted estimate of credit losses. A credit loss is the difference between the cash
flows that are due to an entity in accordance with the contract and the cash flows that the entity expects
to receive discounted at the original effective interest rate. As ECL considers the amount and timing of
payments, a credit loss arises even if the entity expects to be paid in full but later than when contractually
due.

Simplified Approach

The Company follows ‘simplified approach’ for recognition of impairment loss allowance on trade
receivables. The application of simplified approach does not require the Company to track changes in
credit risk. Rather, it recognises impairment loss allowance based on lifetime ECLs at each reporting
date, right from its initial recognition. The Company uses a provision inatrix to determinc impairment
loss allowance on portfolio of its receivables. The provision matrix is based on its historically observed
default rates over the expected life of the receivables. However, if receivables contain a significant
financing component, the Company chooses as its accounting policy to measure the loss allowance by
applying general approach to measure ECL.

General Approach

For all other financial instruments, the Company recognises lifetime ECL when there has been a
significant increase in credit risk (SICR) since initial recognition. If, on the other hand, the credit risk on
the financial instrument has not increased significantly since initial recognition, the Company measures
the loss allowance for that financial instrument at an amount equal to 12-month expected credit losses
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(12m ECL). The assessment of whether lifetime ECL should be recognised is based on significant
increases in the likelihood or risk of a default occurring since initial recognition instead of an evidence
of a financial asset being credit-impaired at the reporting date or an actual default occurring.

Lifetime ECL represents the expected credit losses that will result from all possible default events over
the expected life of a financial instrument. In contrast, 12m ECL represents the portion of lifetime ECL
that is expected to result from default events on a financial instrument that are possible within 12 months
after the reporting date.

The measurement of expected credit losses is a function of the probability of default (PD), loss given
default (LGD) (i.e. the magnitude of the loss if there is a default) and the exposure at default. The
assessment of the probability of default and loss given default is based on historical data adjusted by
forward-looking information. As for the exposure at default (EAD), for financial assets, this is
represented by the assets’ gross carrying amount at the reporting date; for loan commitruents and
financial guarantee contracts, the exposure includes the amount drawn down as at the reporting date,
together with any additional amounts expected to be drawn down in the future by default date determined
based on historical trend, the Company’s understanding of the specific future financing needs of the
debtors, and other relevant forward-looking information.

Company categories its financial assets as follows:

Stage 1 Assets:

Stage 1 assets includes financial instruments that did not have a significant increase in credit risk since
initial recognition or that have low credit risk at the reporting date. For these assets, 12-month ECL
(resulting from default events possible within 12 months from reporting date) are recognised.

Stage 2 Assets:

Stage 2 Assets includes financial instruments that have a significant increase in credit risk since initial
recognition For these assets lifetime ECL (resulting from defaull events possible within 12 months from
reporting dale) are recognised.

Stage 3 Assets:
Stage 3 Assets are considered credit-impaired the Company recognises the lifetime ECL for these loans.
The method is simnilar to that for Stage 2 assets, with the PD set at 100%.

Company recognises an impairment gain or loss in profit or loss for all financial instruments with a
corresponding adjustment to their carrying amount through a loss allowance account.

The expected credit loss on the uncancellable loan commitment is recognised together with the loss
allowance for the financial asset.

The Company’s product offering includes working capital facilities with a right to Company to cancel
and/or reduce the facilities with one day’s notice. The Company does not limit #ts exposure to credit
losses to the contractual notice period, but, instead calculates ECL over a period that reflects the
Cowmpany’s expectations of the customer behaviour, its likelihood of default and the Company’s future
risk mitigation procedures, which could include reducing or cancelling the facilities.
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3.8
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3.10
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Collateral Valuation:

To mitigate its credit risks on financial assets, the Company seeks to use collateral, where possible. The
collateral comes in various forms, such as cash, securities, letters of credit /guarantees, real estate,
receivables, inventories, other non-financial assets and credit enhancements such as netting agreements.
Collateral, unless repossessed, is not recorded on the Company’s balance sheet. However, the fair value
of collateral affects the calculation of ECL. It is generally assessed, at a miniinum, at inception and re-
assessed on a periodic basis. However, some collateral, for example, securities relaling to margin
requirements, is assessed on a daily basis.

To the extent possible, the Company uses active market data for valuing financial assets  held as
collateral. Other financial assets which do not have readily determinable market value are valued
using models.

Collateral Repossessed:

The Company's policy is to determine whether a repossessed asset can be best used for its internal
operations or should it sold. Assets determined to be useful for the internal operations are transferred to
their relevant asset category at the lower of their repossessed value or the carrying value of the original
secured asset. Assets for which selling is determined to be a better option are transferred to assets held
for sale at their fair value (if financial assets) and fair value less cost to sell for non-financial assets at
the repossession date , in line with the Company’s policy.

In its normal course of business, the Company does not physically repossess properties or other assets
in its retail portfolio, but engages external agents to recover funds, generally at auclion, to settle
outstanding debt. Any surplus funds are returned to the customers/obligors. As a result of this practice,
the residential properties under legal repossession processes are not recorded on the balance sheet.

Write-Offs:

Financial assets are written off either partially or in their entirety only when the Company has no
reasonable expectation of recovery besides technical write off as per relevant policy.

Forborne and modified loan:

The Company sometimes makes concessions or modifications to the original terms of loans as a response
to the borrower’s financial difficulties, rather than taking possession or to otherwise enforce collection
of collateral. The Company considers a loan forborne when such concessions or maodifications are
provided as a result of the borrower’s present or expected financial difficuliies and the Company would
not have agreed to them if the borrower had been financially healthy. Indicators of financial difficulties
include defaults on covenants, or significant concerns raised by the Credit Risk Department. Forbearance
may involve extending the payment arrangements and the agreement of new loan conditions. Once the
terms have been renegotiated, any impairment is measured using the original EIR as calculated before
the modification of terms. It is the Company’s policy to monitor forborne loans to help ensure that future
payments continue to be likely to occur. Derecognition decisions and classification between Stage 2 and
Stage 3 are determined on a case-by-case basis. If these procedures identify a loss in relation to a loan,
it is disclosed and managed as an impaired Stage 3 forbome asset, until it is collected or written off.

Determination of Fair Value:

The Company measures financial instruments, such as, derivatives at fair value at each reporting date.
Fair value is the price that would be received to se]l an asset or paid to wansfer a liability in an orderly
transaction between market participants at the measurement date. The fair value measurement is based

on the presumption that the transaction to sell the asset or transfer the liability takes place either;

e In the principal market for the asset or liability, or
¢ In the absence of a principal market, in the most advantageous market for the asset or liability.

The principal or the most advantageous market must be accessible by the Company.
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The fair value of an asset or a liability is measured using the assumptions that market participants would
use when pricing the asset or liability, assuming that market participants act in their economic best
interest. A fair value measurement of a non-financial asset takes into account a markel participant’s
ability to generate economic benefits by using the asset in its highest and best use or by selling it to
another market participant that would use the asset in 1ts highest and best use. The Company uses
valuation techniques that are appropriate in the circumstances and for which sufficient data are available
to measure fair value, maximusing the use of relevant observable inputs and minimising the use of
unobservable inputs. In order to show how fair values have been derived, financial instruments are
classified based on a hierarchy of valuation techniques, as summarised below:

Level 1 Financial Instruments:

Those where the inputs used in the valuation are unadjusted quoted prices from active markets for
identical assets or liabilities that the Company has access to at the measurement date. The Company
considers markets as active only if there are sufficient trading activities with regards to the volume and
hquidity of the identical assets or liabilities and when there are binding and exercisable price quotes
available on the balance sheet date.

Level 2 Financial Instruments:
Those where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significani, are derived from directly or
indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s life.

Level 3 Financial Instruments:

Those that include one or more uncbservable input that is significant to the measurement as whole,

For assets and liabilities that are recognised in the financial statements on a recurring basis, the Company
determines whether transfers have occurred between levels in the hierarchy by re-assessing
categorization (based on the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurement as a
whole) at the end of each reporting period. The Company periodically reviews its valuation techniques
including the adopted methodologies and modet calibrations.

Therefore, the Company applies various techniques to estimate the credit risk associated with its financial
mstruments measured at fair value, which include a portfolio-based approach that estimates the expected
net exposure per counterparty over the full lifetime of the individual assets, in order to reflect the credit
risk of the individual counterparties for non-collateralised financial instruments.

The Company evaluates the levelling at each reporting period on an instrument-by-instrument basis and
reclassifies instruments when necessary based on the facts at the end of the reporting perntod.

3.12 Leases:
Company as a lessee:
The Company has applied Ind AS 116 using the partial retrospective approach.

The Company assesses at contract inception whether a contract is, or contains, a lease. That 1s, if the
contract conveys the right to contral the use of an identified asset for a period of time in exchange for
consideration. The Company applies a single recognition and measurement approach for all leases,
except for short-term leases and leases of low-value assets. The Company recognises lease liabilities to
make lease payments and right-of-use assets representing the right to use the underlying assets.

Right of Use Assets

The Company recognises right-of-use assets at the commencement date of the lease (1., the date the
underlying asset is available for use). Right-of-use assets are measured at cost, less any accumulated
depreciation and impairment losses, and adjusted for any remeasurement of lease liabilities. The cost
of right-of-use assets includes the amount of lease liabilities recognised, initial direct costs incurred,
and lease payments made at or before the commencement date less any lease incentives received. Right-
of-use assets are depreciated on a straight-line basis over the shorter of the lease term and the estimated
useful lives of the assets.
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Lease liabilities

At the commencement date of the lease, the Company recognises lease liabilities measured at the
present value of lease payments to be made over the lease term. The lease payments include fixed
payments (including in substance fixed payments) less any lease incentives receivable, variable lease
payments that depend on an index or a rate, and amoun(s expected to be paid under residual value
guarantees. In calculating the present value of lease payments, the Company uses its incremental
borrowing rate at the lease commencement date because the interest rate implicit in the lease is not
readily determinable., After the commencement date, the amount of lease liabilities is increased to
reflect the accretion of interest and reduced for the lease payments made. In addition, the carrying
amount of lease liabilities 1s remeasured if there is a inodification, a change in the lease term, a change
in the Jease payments (e.g., changes to future payments resulting from a change in an index or rate used
to determine such lease payments) or a change in the assessment of an option 10 purchase the underlying
asset,

Short term lease

The Company has elected not to recognise right of use assel and lease liabilities for short term leases
of property that has lease term of 12 months or less. The Company recognises lease payment associated
with these leases as an expense on a straight line basis over lease term.

Company as lessor:

The Company's accounting policy under Ind AS 116 has not changed from the comparative period. As
a lessor the Company classifies its leases as either operating or finance leases. A lease is classified as a
finance lease if it transfers substantially all the risks and rewards incidental to ewnership of the
underlying asset and classified as an operating lease if it does not.

3.13 Earnings Per Share:

Basic earnings per share is computed by dividing the net profit after lax attributable to the equity
shareholders for the year by the weighted average number of equity shares cutstanding for the year.

Diluted earnings per share reflect the potential dilution that could oceur if securities or other contracts o
issue equity shares were exercised or converted during the year. Diluted earnings per share is computed
by dividing the net profit after tax attributable to the equity sharehelders for the year by weighted average
number of equity shares considered for deriving basic earnings per share and weighted average number
of equity shares that could have been issued upon conversion of all potential equity shares.
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3.14 Retirement and other employee benefit:
3.14.1 Providen! fund and National Pension Scheme:

The Company contributes to a recognised provident fund and national pension scheme which
is a defined contribution scheme, The contributions are accounted for on an accrual basis and
recognised in the statement of profit and loss.

3.14.2 Gratuity:

The Company’s gratuity scheme is a defined benefit plan. The Company’s net obligation in
respect of the gratuity benefit scheme is calculated by estimating the amount of future benefit
that the employees have earned in retun for their service in the current and prior periceds, that
benefit is discounted to determine its present value, and the fair value of any plan assets, if any,
15 deducted. The present value of the obligation under such benefit plan is determined based on
independent actuarial valuation using the Projected Unit Credit Method.

Re-measurement, comprising of actuarial gains and losses, the effect of the asset ceiling,
excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability and the return on
plan assets (excluding amounts included in net interest on the net defined benefit liability), are
recognised immediately in the balance sheet with a corresponding debit or credit to retained
earnings through OCI in the period in which they occur.

Remeasurement are not reclassified to profit or loss in subsequent periods.
3.14.3 Compensated Absences:

The ehgible employees of the Company are permitted to carry forward certain number of their
annual leave entitlement to subsequent years, subject to a ceiling. The Company recognises the
charge in the statement of profit and loss and corresponding liability on such non-vesting
accumulated leave entitlernent based on a valuation by an independent actuary. The cost of
providing annual leave benefits is determined using the projected unit credit method.

3.14.4 Equity-settled share-based payments and Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs):

Equity-settled share-based payments to emplayees are granted by the ultimate parent Company.
These are measured by reference to the fair value of the equity instruments at the grant date.
These includes Stock Appreciation Rights (SARs) where the right to receive the difference
between the SAR price and the market price of equity shares of the ultimate parent Company
on the date of exercise, either by way of cash or issuance of equity shares of the ultimate parent
Company, is at the discretion of the ultimate parent Company. These are classified as equity
settled share based transaction.

The fair value determined at the grant date of the equity-settled share-based payments is
expensed over the vesting period, based on the Group's estimate of equity instruments that will
eventually vest, with a corresponding increase in equity. At the end of each reporting period,
the Group revises its estimate of the number of equity instruments expected to vest. The impact
of the revision of the original estimates, if any, is recognised in profit or loss such that the
cumulative expense reflects the revised estimate, with a corresponding adjustment to the "TESOP
reserve’. In cases where the share options granted vest in instalments over the vesting period,
the Group treats each instalment as a separate grant, because each instalment has a different
vesting period, and hence the fair value of each instalment differs.
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3.15

3.16

317

Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE):

Property plant and equipment is stated at cost excluding the costs of day-to-day servicing, less
accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment in vailue. Changes in the expected useful life are
accounted for by changing the amortisation period or methodology, as appropriate, and treated as
changes in accounting estimates.

Subsequen! costs incurred on an item of property, plant and equipment is recognised in the carrying
amount thereof when those costs meet the recognition criteria as mentioned above. Repairs and
maintenance are recognised in profit or loss as incurred.

Depreciation is recognised so as o write off the cost of assets (other than freehold land and properties
under construction) less their residual values over their useful lives. Depreciation is provided on a written
down value basis from the date the asset is ready for its intended use or put to use whichever is earlier.
In respect of assets sold, depreciation is provided upto the date of disposal.

As per the requirement of Schedule II of the Companies Act, 2013, the Company has evaluated the useful
lives of the respective fixed assets which are as per the provisions of Part C of the Schedule 1T for
calculating the depreciation, The estimated useful lives of the fixed assets are as follows:

Nature of assets Estimated useful lives
Furniture and fixtures 10 years

Vehicles 8 years

Office Equipment 5 years

Computers - Servers and networks 6 years

Computers - End user devices, such as desktops, taptops, etc. 3 vears

Leasehold improvements are amortised on a straight-line basis over the estimated useful lives of the
assets or the period of lease whichever is earlier.

An item of property, plant and equipment is derecognised upon disposal or when no future economic
benefits are expected to arise from the continued use of the asset. The camrying amount of those
components which have been separately recognised as assets is derecognised at the time of replacement
thereof. Any gain or loss arising on the disposal or retirement of an item of property, plant and equipment
is determined as the difference between the sales proceeds and the carrying amount of the asset and is
recognised in profit or loss.

The residual values, useful lives and methods of depreciation of property, plant and equipment are
reviewed at each financial year end and adjusted prospectively, if appropriate.

Intangible Assets:

Intangible assets are recorded at the consideration paid for the acquisition of such assets and are carried
at cost less accumulated amortization and impairment, if any. Intangibles such as software are amortised
over a period of 3 to 5 years based on its estimated useful life.

Impairment of non-financial assets:

The Company assesses at each balance sheet date whether there is any indication that an asset may be
impaired based on internal/external factors. If any such indication exists, the Company estimaies the
recoverable amount of the asset. If such recoverable amount of the asset or the recoverable amount of
cash generating unit which the asset belangs to is less than its carrying amount, the carrying amount is
reduced to its recoverable amount. The reduction is treated as an impairment Joss and is recognized in
the statement of profit and lass. If at the balance sheet date there is an indication that a previously
assessed impairment loss no longer exists, the recoverable amount is reassessed and the assets is reflected
at the recoverable amount subject to a maximum of the depreciable historical cost,
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3.18 Provisions and other contingent liabilities:

3.19

3.20

Provisions are recognised when the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result
of a past event, it is probable that the Company will be required to settle the obligation, and a reliable
estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. If the effect of the time value of money is material,
provisions are determined by discounting the expected future cash flows to net present value using an
appropriate pre-tax discount rate that reflects current market assessments of the time value of money
and, where appropriate, the risks specific (o the liability.

A present obligation that anses from past events, where it is either not probable that an outflow of
resources will be required to settle or a reliable estimate of the amount cannot be made, is disclosed as a
contingent liability. Contingent liabilities are also disclosed when there is a possible obligation arising
from past events, the existence of which will be confirmed only by the occurrence or non-occurrence of
one or more uncertain future events not wholly within the control of the Company. Claims against the
Company, where the possibility of any ocutflow of resources in settlement is remote, are not disclosed as
contingent liabilities.

Contingent assets are not recognised in the financial statements since this may result in the recognition
of income that may never be realised. However, when the realisation of income is virtually certain, then
the related asset is not a contingent asset and is recognised.

Cash and cash equivalents

Cash and cash equivalent in the balance sheet comprise of cash at banks and in hand and short-term
deposits with an original maturity of three months or less

Income tax expenses:
Income tax expense represents the sum of the tax currently payable and deferred tax.
3.20.1 Current tax:

The tax currently payable is based on taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from
‘profit before tax’ as reported in the statement of profit and loss because of items of income or
expense that are taxable or deductible in other years and itemns that are never taxable or
deductible. The Company’s current tax is calculated using tax rates that have been enacted or
subsiantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

3.20.2 Deferred tax:

Deferred tax is recognised on temporary differences arising between the carrying amounts of
assets and liabilities in the financial staternents and the corresponding tax bases used in the
computation of taxable profit. Deferred tax liabilities are generally recognised for all taxable
temporary differences. Deferred tax assets are generally recognised for all deductible temporary
differences to the extent that it is probable that taxable profits will be available against which
those deductible temporary differences can be utilised.

The carrying amount of deferred tax assets is reviewed at the end of each reporting period and
reduced to the extent it is no longer probable that sufficient taxable profits will be available to
allow all or part of the asset to be recovered.

Deferred tax liabilities and assets are measured at the tax rates that are expected to apply in the
period in which the liability is settled or the asset realised, based on tax rates (and tax laws) that
have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting period.

The measurement of deferred tax liabilities and assets reflects the tax consequences that would
follow from the manner in which the Company expects, at the end of the reporting period, to
recover or settle the carrying amount of its assets and liabilities.

-._.pd"'{\l
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3.21

3.20.3 Current and Deferred tax for the year:

Current and deferred tax are recognised in profit or ioss, except when they relate to items that
are recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity, in which case, the current
and deferred tax are also recognised in other comprehensive income or directly in equity
respectively.

Investment Properties

Properties, including those under construction, held to eamn rentals and/or capital appreciation are
classified as Investment property and are measured and reported at cost, including transaction costs.
Depreciation is recognised using straight line method so as to write off the cost of the investment
property less their residual values over their useful lives specified in Schedule II to the Companies Act,
2013 or in the case of assets where the useful life was determined by technical evaluation, over the
useful life so determined. Depreciation method is reviewed at each financial year end to reflect the
expected pattern of consumption of the future benefits embodied in the investment property.

The estimated useful life and residual values are also reviewed at each financial year end and the effect
of any change in the estimates of useful life/residual value is accounted on prospective basis.

An investment property is derecognised upon disposal or when the investment property is permanently
withdrawn from use and no future economic benefits are expected from the disposal. Any gain or loss
arising on derecognition of property is recognised in the Statement of Profit and Loss in the samne
period.

4. Significant accounting judgements, estimates and assumptions:

The preparation of these financial statements in conformity with Ind AS requires the management to make
judgments, estimates and assumptions that affect the application of accounting policies and the reported
amount of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. Actual results may differ from those estimates.

Estimates and underlying assumptions are reviewed on an ongoing basis. Revisions to accounting estimates
are recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised and in any future periods affected. In particular,
information about significant areas of estimation, uncertainty and critical judgments in applying accounting
policies that have the most significant effect on the amounts recognized in the standalone financial statements
are included are given below:

4.1

4.2

Business model assessment:

The Company determines the business model at a level that reflects how the financial assets are managed
together to achieve a particular business objective. This assessment includes judgement reflecting all
relevant evidence including how the performance of the assets is evaluated and their performance
measured, the risks that affect the performance of the assets and how these are managed and how the
inanagers of the assets are compensated. The Company monitors financial assets measured at amortised
cost that are derecognised prior to their maturity to understand the reason for their disposal and whether
the reasons are consistent with the objective of the business for which the asset was held. Monitoring is
part of the Company’s continuous assessment of whether the business mode! for which the remaining
financial assets are held continues to be appropriate and if it is not appropriate whether there has been a
change in business model and so a prospective change to the classification of those instruments.

Significant increase in credit risk:

As explained in note 46.1, ECL is measured as an allowance equal to 12-month ECL for stage 1 assets,
or lifetime ECL for stage 2 or stage 3 assets, An asset moves to siage 2 when its credit risk has increased
significantly since initial recognition. Ind AS 109 does not define what constituies a significant increase
in credit risk. In assessing whether the credit risk of an asset has significantly increased the Company
takes into account qualitative and quantitative reasonable and supportable forward-looking information.
Refer to note 46.1 for more details.
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4.3 Key sources of estimation uncertainty:

4.4

4.5

4.6

The following are the key assumptions conceming the future, and other key sources of estimation
uncertainty at the end of the reporting period that may have a significant risk of causing a material
adjustment to the carrying amounts of assets and liabilities within the next financial year, as described
below. The Company based its assumptions and estimates on parameters available when the financial
statements were prepared. Existing circumstances and assumptions about future developments, however,
may change due to market changes or circumstances arising that are beyond the control of the Company.
Such changes are reflected in the assumptions when they occur,

Fair value of financial instruments:

The Fair value of financial instruments that are not traded in an active market is determined using
valuation techniques, The Company uses its judgement to select a variety of methods and make
assumptions based on market conditions existing at the end of each reporting period. Judgements and
estimates include considerations of liquidity and model inputs related to items such as credit risk, funding
value adjustments, correlation and volatility.

Effective Interest Rate (EIR) Method:

The Company’s EIR methodelogy, as explained in Note 3.1.1, recognises interest income / expense using
a rate of return that represents the best estimate of a constant rate of return over the expected behavioural
life of loans given / taken and recognises the effect of potentially different interest rates at various stages
and other characteristics of the product life cycle including prepayments and penalty interest and charges.

This estimation, by nature requires an element of judgement regarding the expected behaviour and life
cycle of the instrument, as well expected changes India’s base rate and other fee income, expenses that
are integral part of the instrument

Impairment of Financial assets:

The impairment provisions for the financial assets except assets valued at fair value through Profit &
Loss account (FVTPL} are based on assumptions about estimation of the amount and timing of future
cash flows, collateral values, assessment of a significant increase in credit risk, probability of default
(PD) and Less given default (LGD) rates. The Company uses judgemenis in making these assumptions
and selecting the inputs for impairment calculations based on its past history, existing market conditions
and forward looking estimates at the end of each period. These estumates are driven by number of factors,
change in which can result in different level of allowance.

The Company’s expected credit loss (ECL) calculations are output of complex inodel with number of
underlying assumptions regarding choice of variable inputs and their interdependencies Elements of the
ECL models that are considered accounting judgements and estimates include:

¢  The Company’s intemal credit grading model, which assigns PDs to the individual grades based
on ageing.

»  The Company’s criteria for assessing if there has been a significant increase in credit risk and
so allowances for financial assets should be measured on a LTECL basis and the qualitative
assessment.

. The segmentation of financial assets when their ECL 1s assessed on a collective basis.
s  Development of ECL models, including the various formulas and the choice of inputs
Determination of associations between macroeconomic scenarios and, economic inputs, such

as unemployment levels and collateral values, and the effect on PDs, EADs and LGDs.

. Selection of forward-locking macroeconomic scenarios and their probability weightings, to
derive the economic w the ECL models.
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It has been the Company’s policy to regularly review its models in the context of actual loss experience
and adjust when necessary.

5. Standards issued but not yet effective:

Ministry of Corporate affairs ("MCA™) notifies new Standards or amendments to the existing standards under
Companies (Indian Accounting Standards) Rules as issued from time to time. For the year ended March 31,
2024, MCA has not notified any new standards or amendments to the existing standards applicable to the
Company
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[ Cash and ¢ash equivalents
Balance with banks
- in current accounts
- in fixed deposils with original maturity less than three

7 Bank balances other than cash and cash equivalents
Fixed deposits with original maturity less than 3 months

Fixed deposits with original maturity more than three months and less than 12 months
Fixed deposils with original malurity more than 12 months

7.A  Encumbrances on fixed deposits with bank held by the Company

Given as eredil enhancements lowards seeuritisalion/ assignment under panial credit
guaraniee scheme

8 Trade receivables

Receivables considered good - non-relaled party
Receivables considered good - related party
Reeeivables which have significant increase in credit risk

Less : Allowance for expected credil losses

As at
March 31, 2014

1,195.21

1,195.21

32344
1,288.16

1,611.60

1,275.12

March 31, 2024

44.62
61.30
8.85

114.77
-10.65
104.12
104.12

As at
March 31, 2023

958.06
45.33

oy

1,713.11
280.14

1,993.25

1,180.32

March 31, 2023

2874
11.71
6.52

46,97
(7.08)
39.80
39.59
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(Currency : Indian rupees in milliong)

8(a)

Trade Receivables Ageing
As at March 31,2024

OQurstanding for following periods from due date of pavment #

: Lessthan 6 6 Months- 1 More than 3 Total
Partieutars Months 1-2 Years 1-3 years years
¢1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 98.48 7.44 - - 105.92
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which Bave significant 232 653 085
increase in credit risk - ) e : ) :
(i) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - N
Liv) Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good - -
{v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increasc in credit risk - - - - .
(vi) Disputed Trade Receivables — credit imparred - - - - - -
Reeelvable (A) 9848 7.44 132 6.53 - 114.77
{1) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 1.29 0.51 - - .80
(11} Undisputed Trade Recesvables — which Have significant
inerease in credil risk - - 232 6.53 - 885
(i1i) Undisputed Trage Receivables — eredil impaired - R - - _ .
(iv) Disputed Trade Recervables— considered pood - - - - -
{v) Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit Ask - - -
(vi) Disputed Trade Recervables — credit impaired - - - - - -
ECL Provision on reeeivables (B) 1.29 0.51 232 6.53 - 10.65
Recelvables net of provision = (A)-(B) 97.19 6,93 - - - 104.12
Unbilled amount s due Rs.15.00 million
As at March 31, 2023 Quistanding for following periods from due dale of payment §

. Less than 6 More than 3 Total
Particulars Months 6 Months - 1 Ycar 12 Years 2-3 years years
ti) Undisputed Trade receivables — considered good 40.45 - - - 40.45
(iiy Undisputed Trade Receivables - which bave significant
increase in credit risk - 6.52 - 6.52
(ili) Undisputed Trade Receivables — credit impaired - - - - - -
(iv} Disputed Trade Receivables— considered good - - - - - -
{v) Disputed Tradc Reeervables — which have significant
increasc in credit risk - R -
(vi) Disputed Trade Recervables — credit impatred - - - -
Receivable (A) 40.45 - 6.52 - 46.97
(i) Undispuied Trade receivables - considered good 0.56 - - - 0.36
(i1) Undisputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in credit risk - 6.52 - - 6.52
{iii) Undisputed Trade Recervables — credil impaired - - - -
(iv) Dispuled Trade Receivables— considered good - -
(v} Disputed Trade Receivables — which have significant
increase in eredit risk - - - -
(vi} Disputed Trade Receivables — credit isnpaired - - - - - -
ECL Provision on reccivables (B) 0.56 6.52 - - 7.08
Receivables nel ol provision = (A)-(B) 39.89 - - - 19.39

Unbilled amount is Nil

Reconciliation of impairment allowance on trade receivables:

[mpairment allowance measurcd as per simplificd approach
Impairment allowance - Opening Balance

(Add)Aess: change due to receivable balance / bucketing (ner)

Impairment allowance - Closing Balance

Note: For disclosure relaling 1o trade reeeivable ageing/ provision matrix, refer note 48

For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2024

(7.08)

(3.57)
(10.65)

For the year ended

March 31,2023

(6.19)
(0.89)
(7.08)




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

9 Loans
A. Term Loans
(i) Loans (al amonised cosl)
(i) Housing Loans
(ii) Non Housing Loans
Total (1}

(1) Loans (Al Fair Value through Profit and Loss)
(i) Housing Leans

(ii} Non Housing Loans

Total {IT)

Total (I) +(11)- Gross

Less: Impairnment loss allowance

Total (A) - Net

B. Term Loans

(i) Secured by tangible assels (Refer note 46.1.2)
(i) Unsecured

Total {B) - Gross

Less: lmpairment loss allowance

Total (B) - Net

C. Term Loans

C.I Loans In India

(i) Public Sectors

{17} Others

Total (C.I) - Gross

Less: mpairment loss allowanee
Total (C.1) - Net

C.II Loans owtside India
Less: mpairment loss allowance
Total (C.II) - Net

Total: (C Tand C II)
Notes:

As at

March 31, 2024

As al
March 31, 2023

23,365.34 21,053.04
6,771.23 9213.13
30,136.57 30,266.17
907.48 425.8%
907,48 42588
31,044.05 30,692.05
(354.10) (421.62)
30,689.95 30,270.43
31,001.84 30,067.12
42.21 624.93
31,044.05 30,692.05
{354.10) (421.62)
30,689.95 30,270.43
31,044.05 30,692.05
31,044.05 30,692.05
(354.10) (421.62)
30,689.95 30,270.43
30,680.95 3027043

{i) The non-housing loan referred in note 9 A)1)(ii) includes an amount of Rs. 713.69 million (previous year includes Rs. 612.32 million)

being mortgage credil snsurance premium payable by the obligor on housing loan.

{ii) There were no loans given against the collaleral of gold jewellery and hence the percentage of such loans (o the total cutstanding asset

is Nil (previcus year Nil).

(iii) Loans which are repayable on demand or withoul speeifying any lerms or peried of repayment are granted (o prometers, direetors,
KMPs and the related parties (as defined under the Companies Act. 2013}, either severally or jointly with any cther person that are:

Type of Borrower

Promoler
Direclors
KMP's

Related Parties
Total

Type of Borrower

Promoter
Directors
KMP's

Related Partiss
Total

As on March 31, 2024

Loan ouistanding

% to the Lotal outstanding

Loans

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%

Ason March 31,2023

% 1o Lhe 1olal outsianding

Loan outstanding

lpans

0.00%
0.00%
0.00%
0.00%

0.00%
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9.1. Credit Quality of Assets

The 1able below shows the credit quality and the maximwn exposure 10 credit risk based on year-end slage classification. The amounts presented are gross of
umpairment allowances. Details of the Company's internal grading systein are explained in Note 46.1 and policies on ECL allowances are sel oul in Note 3.6.

{a) Gross carrying amount of loan assets allocated to Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3

As at March 31, 2024 As al March 31, 2023

Particulars Stage } Stage 11 Stage I1I Total Stage [ Stage I1 Stage 11 Total
Loans (a1 amortised cost)
Performing

High grade 28,842.35 - - 28,842.35 2682438 - - 26,824.38

Standard grade - 1,676.17 - 1,676.17 - 3,280.14 - 3,280.14
Non-performing

Impaired - - 525.53 525,53 - - 587.53 587.53
Total 28,842.35 1,676.17 525.53 3104405  26,824.38 3,280.14 587.53  30,692.05

(i) The Company has 1aken necessary steps 10 recover the amount ol all overdue cases. All the recovery process are as per the terms inentioned in the agreemnent and
are in compliant with RB] and NHB guidetines

{11} There arc 265 loan aceounts classilied as stage 3 (ineluding cases classilied as non performing asset (NPA) as per the RBI Guidelines) having overdue amount of
Rs. 85.34 million as at Mareh 31, 2024.

{b) Reconciliation of changes in gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL in relation to loan assets are, as follows:

For the vear ended March 31, 2024 Non-credit impaired Credit impaired
Total
Stage ] Stage 11 Stage I
Gross Allowanee Gross Allowance Gross Allowance Gross Allowance
Particulars carrying for carrying for carrying for carrying for
amount ECIL. amount ECL amount ECL amount ECL

Opening Balance 26,824.38 89.56 3,280.14 190.37 587.53 138.07 30,692.05 418.00
Transfers:
Transfers (o 12 Month ECL 972.13 52,71 (947.25) {48.69) (24.88) (4.02) - -
(Stage 1)
Transfers to lifetime ECL (Stage 2) (504.58) (3.26) 520.09 6.06 (15.51) (2.80) - -
Trans(ers to lifetime ECL- Credit unpaired (191.53) (0.92) (103.34) (6.82) 294 87 7.74 - -
(Stage 3)
Net remeasurement of ECL arising [rom - (50.03) - 21.22 - 53.16 - 24.35
transfer of stage
Net new and further lending/ (repayments) 1,734.53 (21.09)  (1,084.34) (51.28) (591.07) (130.06) 59.12 (202.43)
Amounts wriiten ofT 7.42 0.03 10.87 5.46 3535 32.63 53.64 38.12
Loans sold to assets reeonstruction - - - - 239.24 60.61 239.24 60.61
company
Closing balance 28.842.35 67.00 1,676.17 116.32 525.53 155.33 31,044.05 338.65
For the vear ended March 31, 2023
Opening Balance 27,937.60 89.22 2.883.82 226.15 627.30 166.10 31,448.72 481.47
Transfers:

Transfers o 12 Month ECL (Stage 1) 730.07 54.49 (361.24) {28.17) (168.83} (26.31) - -

Transfers to lifetime ECL (Stage 2) {820.79) {5.05) 906.13 18.29 (85.35) (13.24) - -

Transfers (o lifetime ECL- Credit (319.33) (1.60) (388.07) (30.113 707.40 31.71 - -

impaired (Stage 3)
Netremeasurement of ECL ansing from - {50.39) - 30.65 - 52.64 - 32.90
transfer of stage
Net new and further lending/ (repaymncats) (702.19) 297 444.6) (23.36) (59.10) (35.46) (316.68) (55.85)
Amounts writien off’ (0.98) {0.08) (5.11) (3.07 (2381} (8.80) {29.90) (11.96)
Loans sold to assets reconstruction - - - - (410.09) (28.56) {410.09) (28.56)
company

Closing balance 26.824.38 89.56 3.280.14 190.37 587.53 138.07 30,692.05 418.00
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9.2. Credit Quality of exposure (Loan Commitment)

(a) Gross carrying amount of loan commitment allocated to Stage 1, Stage 2 and Stage 3

{b)

Particulars
Loans (at amortiscd cost)
Performing
High grade
Standard grade
Non-performing
Impaired

Total

For the vear ended March 31, 2024

Particulars

As at April 01, 2023

Transfers;

Transfers to 12 Month ECL (Stage 1)
Transfers to lifetime ECL (Stage 2)
Transfers to lifetime ECL- Credil
impaired {Stage 3)

Nel remeasurement of ECL arising from
ransfer of slage

Nel new sanctions and (dishursements)

Closing balance

For the vear ended March 31, 2023

Asat April 01,2022

Transfers:
Transfers 1o 12 Month ECL (Siage 1)
Transters to lifetime ECL (Stage 2)
Transfers to lifetune ECL- Credit
impaired (Stage 3)

Nel remeasurement of ECL arising from

ransfer of stage

Wet new sanclions and {disbursements)

As at March 31, 2024

As al March 31, 2023

Stage I Stage 11 Stage 111 Total Slage Slage [1 Stage 111 Total
1,749.87 - - 1,749.87 1.364.56 - - 1,364.56
- 2,99 - 2.99 - 3225 - 3225
- - - - - - 341 in
1,749.87 2,99 - 1,752.86 1.364.56 3225 3.1 1,399.92
Reconciliation of changes in gross carrying amount and the corresponding ECL in relation to loan commitment are, as follows:
Non-credit impaired Credit impaired Total
Stage | Stage 11 Stage 111
Gross Allowance Gross Allowance Gross Allowance Gross Allowance
carrying for carrying for carrying for carrying for
amount ECL amount ECL amount ECL amounl ECL
1,364.56 .21 32.25 0.87 311 0.54 1,399.92 3.62
4.03 0.33 (3.53) (0.23) (0.50) (0.10) - -
(28.65) (0.04) 18.63 0.04 - - - -
(5.93) 0.01) (5.73) (0.39) 11.66 0.40 - -
415.86 12.79 (48.65) (.12) (14.2T) (0.84) 352.94 11.83
1,749.87 15.28 2.99 0.17 0.00 0.00 1,752.86 15.45
859.47 0.71 8.50 0.45 3.94 1 .68 871.91 2.84
5.86 0.08 (5.86) {0.08) - (0.00) - -
(24.83) {0.48) 26.18 0.55 (1.33) (0.07) - -
(2.62) (0.44) (0.49) (0.10) 311 0.54 - -
526.69 2.34 3.93 0.04 (2.61) (1.6 528.01 0.78
1.364.56 221 32.25 0.87 111 0.54 1,399.92 3.62

Closmg balance




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes ta the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Comtinueed)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

10

Invesiments

At fair value

Al
A Designated at
Amortised = Subtotal At cost Total
As al March 31,2024 - 3 (-
s al Mare cost Through OCI Through P&L fair value 5= (24344) (6) (T)= (145+6)
(2) (€3] through Profit or
(1)
loss (4)
Security receipts (refer nole below) - - 1.432.30 - 1.432.30 143230
Investment in Pass Through Cenilicate
(PTC) 356.80 - - - - 356.80
Investment in Mutual Fund - - 127.41 - 127.41 - 127.41
Investiment in Non-Convertible Debentures - - 141.72 - 141.72 - 141.72
Total - Gross (A) 356.80 - 1,701.43 - 1,701.43 - 2,058.23
(i) Investments outside India - - - - - - -
(31} Investinent in India 356.80 - 1,701.4% - 1.701.43 - 2.058.23
Total (B} 356.80 - 1,701 .42 - 1,701.43 - 2,058.23
Less: Allowance lor impainnent (ne1) (C) - - - - R _ R
Total Net (A-C) 356.80 - 1,701.43 - 1,701.43 - 2,058.23
At fair value
At
Amortised Designaied at fair |  Subtotal At cost Toral
As al March 31, 2023 N 3 =
s at March 3 cosl T"""Z‘;'}‘ oct T'""“(Ei'; P&L 7 alie tirough | 5 = (2+3+4) (6) (1= (145+6)

[4}] - : Profit or loss {4)
Security receipls (refer note below) - - 2.174.31 - 2,174.31 - 217431
Investment in Pass Through Cenificale
{PTC) 502.37 50237
Investment in Mutual Fund 127.34 127.34 127.34
Tonal - Gross {A) 502.37 - 2.301.63 - 2.301.65 - 2.804.02
(i) lnvestments outside India - - - - - - -
(i1) Invesument in India 502.37 - 2.301.65 - 2.301.65 - 2.804.02
Total (B} 502.37 - 2.301.65 - 2.301.65 - 2.804.02
Less: Allowance for impairment ne1 (C) - - - - - - R
[Total Net (A-C) 502.37 - 2.301.65 - 2.301.65 - 2.804.02

Nore:

During the year ended March 31, 2024, the Company sold financial assets amounting 1o Rs. 185.30 million (Previous year Rs 335.45 million) (net of losses) 1o various
assel reconsitructions company (rusts ("ARC Trusts’) and acguircd security receipls (SR) amounting (o Rs. 157.51 inillion (previous year Rs 285.13 million)
respectively from these ARC Trusts. Ind AS 109 — “Financial Insiruments’. prescribed under section 133 of the Companies Acl. 2013, requires substantially all risks
and rewards to be lransferred (or the purpose of de-recogmition of such financial assets from the Company’s financial slatements. EFSL. the helding company had
undertaken substaniially all risks and rewards in respeet of such linancial assets. As a resull. these finaneial assets were derecognised in Company’s linancial

slalements.




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

10.1

Investments

Security Receipts

EARC Trust 5C 401

EARC Trust SC 418

EARC Trus1 SC 447

EARC Trus1 SC 451

EARC Trusi 5C 459
Ombkara P533/2020-21 Trust
CFMARC Trust - 112
CFMARC Trust - 117
ACRE-B0-Trust

Prudent Trust 94 24

Pass Through Certificates (PTC)
RF Trusi -3

Mutual Fund
Aditya Birla Sun Lile Liguid Fund

Nan-Convertible Debentures
Edel Finance Company Limited

Total

As at Mareh 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

Face value Quantity Amount Face valuc Quantity Armount
814.19 5.89.050 467.47 814.19 5.89.050 470.74
73997 1.36,595 99.88 768.39 2.73.190 209.52
809.52 301448 244,88 $74.27 5.66.270 495.07
70392 1.17.776 80.52 770.32 2.94.440 226.81
775.08 68.550 51.57 811.43 1.37.100 11125
548.99 1.59,018 84.61 1.000.00 5.39.478 557.59

1.000.00 1.02.000 100.59 1.000.00 1.02.500 10293
1.000.00 1.69.498 149.61 - -
1.000.00 94.400 50.80 -
1.000 00 63.070 62.37 - - -
5.02.400.00 1.000 356.30 5.02.400.00 1,000 50237
100.23 12,70.504 127.41 10023 12.70.504 12734
10.00.000.00 129 141.72 - -
2,058.23 2.804.02




Nide Home Finance Limited {Formerly ¥mown as Edelwelss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes o the financiol starements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continired)
{Currency : Indian rupees in wnillions)

As at Asat
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
11 Other financial assets
{unsecured. considered zood)
Security Deposils 50.95 52.65
Liquid Collateral with trust for Securitisation lransactions 1.068.43 715.94
Advances 1o others 97.16 439.90
1.216.54 1.208.49
12 Current (ax assets (net)
Advance income (axes 350.39 213.55
{net of provision for tax Rs. 351.28 million. previous year Rs. 319.23 million)
350,39 213.55
13 Deferred tax assets/ (liabilities) (ner)
Delerred tax assets
Loans
Provision for Expecied credir loss 85.87 107.99
Effective Interest Rale on financials assels - 6.9
Property. plant and equipment and intaniibles
Difference between book and tax WDV (Net) (including intangibles) 5.65 10,13
Employee benghl obligations
Provision for cornpensated absences 1.19 1.06
Disallowances under section 438 of the Income Tax Acl. 1961 9.10 8.54
Gain / (Loss) on Eair value of [nvestmenlts (Net) 10.22 -
Loss on sake of stressed assets 1o ARC . - 11.30
Lease liability 67.08 33150
182.11 179.63
Deferred tax liabilities
Investments and other financial insiruments
Unamortised excess interest spread on loan assignment 50.15 77.86
Interesi Receivable on Stage 3 (Ou mansilion 10 Ind AS) - -
Bormowings
Elfeclive interest rale on financial liabilitics 5.34 7.36
Right-ol-use Assel (ROU) 60.09 27.38
Special Reserve u/s 36(1) (viii) 112.50 106.66
Gain / (Loss) o Fair valng of [nvestments (Net) B 233
Loans
Effective Interest Rale o financials assels 3.49 -
131.57 222.09
(49.46) (42.46)
Note: For disclosure relating lo movement of deferred lax asse1s/ liabilities. refer note 36.3
14 Tnvestment Property
Asat Asgal
March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
Real Estate
Gross Carrying amount
Opening Gross camying amounl 23.88 -
Additions - 2188
Disposal - -
Closing gross carrying amount (a) 2388 2388
Accumlated Depreciation/lmpairment
Opening Accumlated depreciation/impairment - -
Deprecialion/lmpairmment charge (1.16) -
Depreciation on sale/Impairment reversal - -
Closing accumulated depreciation/lmpairment {(b) (1.16) -
Net Carrying value of Investment Property (a)-(b) 2272 213.88
14.1 The Catnpany has entered inlo debi assets swap.wherein the net carmmying amount of the investment property taken over stood al Rs 22.72
millions as at March 31, 2024 (Previous Year Rs 23.88 million). The properties taken over by the Company is a residential property located
in Xey Metro city. The properties are being held for capilal appreciation.which the Company will dispose oft at an appropriale (ime in
aceordance with the applicable regulations.
14,2 Fair Value As at As al

Particulars . March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Fair Value of Invesiment Property 25,99 23.88 —,




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)

(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

15 Property, Plant and Equipment

Accumulated Depreciation, amortisation and

Gross Block Net Block
Impairment
Description of Assels : R
As al Additions Dls-posals As at Aslat Charge Dls.posals As at As at March
April 1,2023  during during the March April 1, for the during the March 31,2024
prit vear 31,2024 2023 year year 31,2024 ’
the year
Land* 1.21 - - 1.21 - - - - 1.21
Leasehold improvements 20.12 0.85 0.23 20.74 16.17 1.88 0.23 17.82 292
Furniture and Fixtures B.75 0.66 0.21 9.20 5.16 1.03 0.18 6.01 3.19
OfTice equipment 11.08 2,04 0.33 12.79 8.69 1.38 0.2% 9.78 3.01
Computers 23.15 0.56 4.88 18.83 20.33 0.85 4.64 16.54 129
Right-of-use Asset (ROU) 232.00 184.21 10.98 405.23 123.82 43.13 0.58 16637 238.86
{refer note 44)
Total 296.31 188.32 16.63 468.00 174.17 48.27 592 216.52 251.48
Noie- The Company has not done any revaluation of assets during the year.
*Charged against secured redeemable non-eonverlible debenrures
Property, Plant and Equipment (Previous Year)
Gross Block Accumulated Deprev:l.anon. amortisation and Net Block
Impairment
rion of A — - -
Description ol Assets As at AdFll[lonS DlS.pOSEIIS Asal As. at Charge for Dl%pOSBIS Asat As a1 March
Aoril 1. 2022 during the duringthe March 31| Apnl L. the year during the  March 312023
PrEL A58 ear year 2023 2022 year 31,2023 '
Land* 1.2] - - 1.21 - - - - 1.21
Leasehold improvements 18.05 2.12 0.05 20.12 12.97 325 0.05 16.17 393
Fumiture and Fixtures 8.43 1.15 0.83 8.75 4.59 1.11 0.54 5.16 3.59
Office equipment 10.05 1.61 0.58 11.08 8.14 1.04 0.49 8.69 2.39
Compulers 43.2% 0.55 20.69 23.15 38.86 1.24 19.77 20.33 2.82
Right-of-use Asset (ROU) 206.76 33.34 810 232.00 94.91 29.30 039  123.82 108.18
(refer nole 44)
Total 287.79 38.77 30.25 296.31 159.47 35.94 21.24 17417 122.14

*Charged against secured redeemable non-convertible debentures




Nido Home Finanee Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

16 Other Intangible Assets

Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation and Impairment | Net Block
Description of Assets As at Additions Dls.posals As at As.a! Charge Dls.pvJsals As at As at March
April 1. 2023 durin during the  March April 1, for the during the March 31 2024
prit s € vear 31,2024 | 2023 year year 31,2024 '
the year
Other Intangible Assets
Software 66.27 22.67 - 88.94 17.46 13.20 - 30.66 58.28
Total 66.27 21,67 - §8.94 17.46 13.20 - 30.66 58.28
Otler Intangible Assets (Previous Year)
Gross Block Accumulated Amortisation and Impaimment Net Block
. . ittons  Dis A . i |
Description of Assets As at Ad.dmons D1.5Aposals sal As at April Charge lor DIS.pOSﬂ s Asal As at Mareh
April 1. 2022 during the during the March 31, | 2022 the vear during the  March 31,2023
P year year 2023 T Y year 31,2023 T

Other Imangible Assets

Safiware 20.06 46.21 - 66.27 14.95 2.51 - 17.46 48.81
L Total 20.06 46.21 - 66.27 14.95 2.51 - 17.46 48.8)

16 (a) Intangible Assets Under Development
Intangible Assets Under Development Ageing as at March 31, 2024
Amount in Intangible Assets Under Total
Development for a period of
Intangible Assets Under Development Less than More than
1-2 Years 2-3 years
1 year 3 vears

Project in progress 5.51 - - - 5.51

Total 5.51 - - - 5.51

Iniangible Assets Under Development Ageing as at March 31, 2023

Amount in Imangible Assets Under Development Total
Intangible Assets Under Development for a period of
Less'than More than
1-2 Years  2-3 years
1 year 3 years
Project in progress 13.99 - - - 13.99
Total 13.99 - - - 13.99




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Nates to the financial starements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
{Currency : Indiap rupees in millions)

17 Other non-financial assets

Input tax credit (Goods and Scrvices Tax) 43,12 53.36
Prepaid expenses 21.27 26.83
Advance to vendors 20,20 39.07
Advances to cmployees 0.84 1.28

§5.43 120.59

18 Trade Payables

Trade payables 10 non-relaled panics §76.45 85.60
Trade payables lo related parties 13.55 20.77
190.00 106.43

18.

—

. The snlormalion as required to be disclosed under the Micro, Small and Medium Enterprises Development Act, 2006 (MSME Ac1) has been
determined (o the cxtent such parlies have been identified on the basis of Information available with the Company. The amount of principal and
interest outslanding during the year is given below:

For the vear For the year
Particulars ended March 31, ended March 3],
2024 2023
(a) The principal amount remaining unpaid Lo any supplier as al the end of each accounling year 4.16 8.17
{b) The inlerest dug thereon remaining unpaid to any supplier as at the end of each accounling year 0.00

(e) The amount of interest due and payable lor the period of delay in making payment {which have been - -
but beyond the appoinled day during the year) but withoul adding the imerest specified under this Aet

(d) The amoum of interest accrued and remaining unpaid al the end of eaeh accounting year - -

(e)The amounl of interest accrued and remaining unpaid al the year end - -

{[YThe amount of further interest remaining due and payable even in the suceceding vears, until snch date - -
the interest dues as above are aelually paid to the small enterprise. for the purpose of disallowance as a

deductible expenditure under section 23

18.2. Trade Payable Ageing
Outstanding rom March 31,2024 #

Particulars Less than 1 More than 3 Total
Year 1-2 Years 2-3 years years

(i) MSME 4.16 - - - 4,16

(ii) Others 180.18 6.32 2.09 325 185.84

(i) Disputed dues - MSME - - - - -
(iv) Disputed dues - Others - - - - -
Total 184.34 0.32 2.09 3.2% 190.00

# Unbilled amount is Rs 43.08 million.

Quistanding from Mareh 31, 2023 4

Partieulars Less than | Total
Year I-2 Years 2-3 years More than 3 years
(i) MSME 8.17 - - . 817

(i) Others 9271 2.55 0.74 2.26 98.26
(ii1} Dispuled dues - MSME - - - - -

(iv) Dispuled dues - Others - -
Total 100.88 2.55 0.74 2.26 106.43

# Unbillcd amount is Rs 36.25 million.

19 Debt securities As at As al
(A1 amonised cosl) March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

MNon-convertible redeemable debemures (Secured)irefer Note below)
Privalely Plaged Non-convertible debentures 1,777.07 1.768.91

Publicly Placcd Non-convertible debentures 7,868.11 6,229.88
9,645.18 7,998.79

Particulars
(i) Debt securities in India 9,645.18 7,998.79
(i} Debt securities ouiside india - -
Total 9,645.18 7,998.79

Nole: For disclosure relating (o repayment and other lerms, reler note 50




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

As at As al
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
20 Borrowings (other than debt securities)
(At amortised cost)
Term loans (secured)
- From Banks 5,614.26 9.049.91
- From Naltional Housing Bank 1,096.53 917.05
6,710.79 9,966.96
Particulars
(1) Borrowings in India 6,710.79 9,966.96
(i) Borrowings outside India - -
Total 6,710.79 9,966.96

Note: For disclosure relating 10 repayment and other 1erms, refer note 49

Noles:-
(i) Company has not declared wilful defaulter by any bank or financial Institution or ather lender.

(iiy All 1he quarterly returns or stalements of current assets filed by the Company with banks or financial institutions are in
agreement with the books of accounts.

(iii) Borrowings are secured by Pari-passu charge on the assets of the company including Loans and Advanees, Receivables,
Investments, Current & Other Assets and imumovable property / Fixed Assets held by the Company.

Subordinated liabilities

21 (At amortised cost)
Non-convertible subordinated debentures { Unsecured) 508.78 508.63
508.78 508.63
Paniieulars
(i} Subordinated liabilities in India 508.78 508.63
{1) Subordinated liabilities oulside India - -
Total 508.78 508.63

Note: For disclosure relating o repayment and other terms, refer note 51

22 QOther financial liabilities

Securitisation liability 11,802.82 10,764.29
Investor payable on aceount of assigned loans 9.97 52.83
Other payables 96.91 174.03
Payable 10 employees 52.43 58.62
Leasc liabilities (refer note 44) 266.52 133.10

12,228.65 11,182.87




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelwciss Housing Fimance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Comtinued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)
As at

March 31,2024
23 Current tax liabilities (nct)

As at
March 31, 2023

Provision for taxation 78.83 13.90
{net of advance lax Rs. 1.004.17 mitlion, previous year Rs. 851.04 million)
78.83 13.90
24 Provisions
Provision Tor employee benefits (refer note 40)
Gratuity 36.14 33.95
Compensaled leave absences 471 421
Provision for Capilal expenditure 1.29 5.69
42,14 4385
25 Other non-financial liabilities
Revenue received in advance 2.03 1.06
Payable Lo others 11.33 26.71
Starutory dues payable 34.39 26.04
47.75 53.81




Nido Home Finanee Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continuned)
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

As at March 31, 2024 As al Mareh 31, 2023
24 Equity share capital
Authorised :
7,50,00,000 (Previous ycar: 7,50,00.000) equity shares ol Rs.10 each 750.00 750.00
750.00 730.00
Issued, Subscribed and Paid up:
6,93,50.000 {Previous year: 6,93,50,000) Equity shares ol Re. 10, fully paid-up 693.50 693.50
fa) Maovement in share capiraf ;
As at March 31, 2024 As al March 31, 2023
Na of shares Amaount No of shares Amount
Outstanding ar the beginning of the year 6,93,50,000 693,50 6,93,50,000 692,50
Shares issued during the year - - - -
Outstanding at the end of the year 6,93,50,000 693.50 6.93,50,000 653.50

(b) Terms/rights artached ra equiry shares :

The Company has only ong class of equity shares having a par valuc of Rs. 10, Each holder of equily shares is entitled 1o one vote. [n the event of
liquidation of the Company, the holders of equity shares will be entitled o receive remaining assets of the Company, aller distnibution of all
prelerential amounts.

() Shares held by holding/ultimate holding company and/or their subsidiaries

As at March 31, 2024 Asal March 31,2023
No of shares % No of shares %
Ultimate Holding / Holding company
Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled (EFSL), the ullimate holding eompany* 34,69,775 5.00% 34,689,775 5.00%
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limiled, (he holding company 3,83,00,000 85.23% 3,83,00,000 55238,
Fellow subsidiaries
Edel Finance Company Limiled 2,75,80,225 39.77% 2,75.80,225 39.77%

6,93,50,000 100.00% 6.93,50,000 100.00%

*Ineluding six equily shares held by nominees ol EFSL.
(d)  There are no shares reserved for issue under options and contracts / commitments for the sale of shares/ disinvestment.

(e) Shares held by promoters at the end of the financial year Mareh 31,2024
As at March 31, 2024

0/ .

, No. of % of total ug_hange

Promoter Name during the
Shares shares
year

Ultimate Holding / Holding company™*
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited, the ultimate holding company* 34,69,775 5.00% No change
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited, the holding company 3.83.00,000 53.23% Nochange
Fellow subsidiaries
Edel Finance Company Limited 2,73,80,225 39.77% No change
Tatal 6,93.50,000 100.00%

*Including six equity shares held by nominces of EFSL.

N

Shares held by promoters at the end of the (inancial year March 31, 2023
As at Mareh 31, 2023

S%change
Promoter Name No. of Shares % of (otal shares  during the
ycar

Ultimate Holding / Holding company*
Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled, the ultimate holding company 34,69.773 5.00% No change
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limited, the holding company 3.83,00,000 55.23% No change
Fellow subsidiaries
Edcl Finance Company Limited 2,75,80,225 39.77% No change
Total _6,93.50,000 100.00%

*Including six equity sharcs held by nominces of EFSL.

()} No bonus shares have been issued by the Company during five ycars immediately preeeding the Balance Sheet daie.
[£:4] No shares have been boughl back by the Company during the (ive years immedialely preceding the curren! year.
th) :




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Nates 1o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

27

(a)

(b)

()

(d)

(e}

Other Equity

As at March 31, 2024

As al March 31, 2023

Securities premium 4,075.18 4,075,18
Stalulory reserve 646.15 607.55
Debenture redemplion Reserve 256.25 256.25
Deemed capital contribution - Equity 33.46 33.44
Retained eamings 2,443.34 227874

7,25).18

Note: For movemenl in Gther Equity, refer 'Statement of Changes in Equity’

Nature and purpose of Reserves

Securities Premium
Securities premium is used (¢ Teeord the premium on issue of shares. Balanee in Securilics premiumn can be utilised only for limited purposes such as
issuance of bonus shares in aecordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013.

Rescrve under section 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987
Reserve crealed under section 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987 a sum net less than (wenty per cent ol ils net prefil every year as disclosed in
the profit and loss aecount and beflore any dividend is declared.

Debenture Redemption Reserve

The Companies Act 2013 requires companies that issue debenlures o creale a debenture redemption reserve from annual profiis until such debentures
are redeemed. Company being Housing Finance Company (HFC) has 1o mainlain Debenture Redemption reserve upto 25% ol (he value of debentures
issued through publie issue. The amounts crediled to the debenture redemplion reserve may nol be ulilised exeepl lo redeem debentures. On
redemption of debentures, the amount may be transferred from debenture redempiion reserve (o relained eamings. However, as per the amendment in
the Companies Act 2013, debenture redemplion reserve is not required for debenlures issued by Non-Banking Finance Companies {(including HFC)
regulaled by Reserve Bank of India for bolh public as well as privately placed debentures.

Deemed capital coniribution - Equity
This reserve relates to Share oplions yranted Lo eligitle employees of the Cempany by the parent company under its employee share optien plan,

Retained Earnings
Relained earnings comprises of the Company s undistnibuled earnings afler taxes.
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{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

Interest income

18 (at aroortised cost)

Interest on Loans

Interest on term depaosits with bank
Other interest income

Interest income -Pass throgh Certificates
Incomce on direct assignment

(at fair value)

Interest income from securities

29 Fee and commission income

Fee and commission income*

*The above includes accrual of insurance commission ineome of Rs.15.00
million {Previous year Rs. Nil) under the corporate agency.

Geographical markets
- India
- Qutside India

Total revenue from contract with customers

Beiow is the disaggregation of the revenue from contracts with customers and its
reconciliation to amounts reported in statement of profit and loss:

Particulars

(i) Service transferred at a point in time
(31) Service transferred over time

Total revenue from gontract with customers

30 Net gain on fair value changes
(a) On trading portfolio

Profit on sale of mutual fund units (FVTPL)
Profit on sale of equity shares (FVTPL)
Profit/(Loss) on sale of debt instrurnents {FVTPL)

{(b) [Investments

Fair Value Gain/ (Loss) on Mutwal Fund (FVTPL)
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on Security Reeeipts (FVTPL)

Others
Fair Value Gain / (Loss) on Loans (FVTPL)

31 Other income
Other non operaling income

For the year ended
March 31,2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

3,858.06 3,868.19
127.11 95.30
56.76 2875
41.68 57.53
57.14 113.30
2.63 0.04
4,143.38 4,163.11
318.46 168.69
318.46 198.69
31846 198.69
318.46 198.69

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31,2024 March 31. 2023
318.46 198.69
318.46 198.69

61.81 59.60
55.67 -
2.79 010
: (0.09)
2.01) (10.52)
(1.14) (0.39)
117.12 48.70
69.23 3223
69.23 3223




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2024 (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

32

33

34

Finance costs
(at amortised cost)

Interest on borrowings

Interest on Securitisation liabilities (Including loan assigned under PCG scheme]
Interest on debs securities

Interest on subordinated liabilities

Other interest expense (including bank charges)

Interest on lease liabilities

For the year cnded
March 31,2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Impairment on financial instruments

Loss on sale of Joan assets sold to assets reconstruction company
Bad debts and advances written off

Provision for expected credit loss (at amonised cost)

{including on loan commilments)

Employee benefit expenses

Salaries and wages

Contribution to provident and other funds
Gratuity Expense (refer nole 40)

ESOP and SAR (refer note below)

Staff welfare expenses

814.74 1,111.92
1,259.17 932.13
848.70 83372
56.56 56.25
15.20 12.43
17.15 12.32
3,011.52 2,958.77
54.20 7464
35.34 30.79
(64.33) (6).81)
25.21 4362
651.55 573.47
34.46 3174
6.72 9.23
1.48 3.55
32.33 32.30
726.54 650.29

Note:

Edclweiss Financial Services Limited (“*EFSL") the ultimate holding company has granted an Employee stock option plan
{ESOP)/ Stock Apprcciation Rights {(SAR) aption to acquire equity shares of EFSL that would vest in a graded manner (o
Company’s employees. Based on group policy / arrangement, EFSL has charged the fair value of such stock options /rights,
Company has accepted such cross charge and recognised the same under the employce cost.
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33

33.1

35.2

a)
b)

c)

d)
€)

g)

h)

Other expenses

Advertisement and business promotion
Commission and brokerage
Communication

Direetors' sitling fees

Insurance

Legal and professional fees

Printing and stationery

Loan origination costs amortised

Rent, rates and taxes

Repairs and maintenanee

Electricity charges

Computer expenses

Corporate social responsibility (refer note 35.2)
Rating support fees

QOffice expenses

Postage and courier

Goods and Service tax expenses
Stamp duty

Stock exchange expenses

Auditors' remuneration (refer note 35.1)
Travelling and conveyance
Miscellaneous expenses

For the vear cnded
March 31,2024

For the year ended
March 31, 2023

Auditors' remuneration:
As an Auditor
Statutory Audit
Limited Review
Certification
Towards reimbursement of expenses

Details of CSR Expenditure:
As per the provisions of Section 135 of Companies Act 2013,

Amount required to be spent by the Company

Amount of expenditure incurred
(1) Construction/ Acquisition of any assets
(ii) on purpose other than (i) above

shortfall at the end of the year
(i) Construction/ Acquisition of any assets
{11) on purpose ather than (i) above
Total of previous years shortfall,
Reason for shortfall,
Details of related party transactions (Refer note 43 )
Name of Related Party
Relationship
Where a provision is made with respeet to a liability ineurred by
entering into a contractual obligation

Nature of CSR aetivities
For the year ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023

3.07 2.11
0.81 1.28
2.97 5.76
5.80 1.43
3.81 -
87.50 136.51
4.60 3.18
82.26 70.00
118.91 117.33
10.54 6.12
12.19 9.52
65.18 50.27
2,26 1.72
8.67 8.29
37.9¢6 28.78
2.50 1.89
62.90 4735
11.78 19.33
2.43 -
4.40 3.84
36.58 30.60
3.55 2.34
570.67 547.65
2.00 1.70
1.20 1.20
1.20 0.89
- 0.05
4.40 3.84
2.26 1.72
2.26 1.72
Not Applieable Nor Applicable

EdelGive Foundation
Fellow Subsidiary

Education Working to enhance child leaming through work with system and community and support o the development of

contexlual literature for children
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36

36.1

36.2

Income tax

The components of income tax expense:

Current tax

Short / (Excess) provision for earlier ycars
Deferred tax relating of items between book and tax profits
Total tax charge

Current tax
Deferred tax

Reconciliation of total tax charge

Accounting profit before tax as per financial statements
Tax rate (in pcreentage)
[ncome tax expense calculated based on this tax rate
Adjustment in respect of current income lax of prior years
Effect of income not subject to tax:
Income on closure/modification of leases
Deduction u/s 35D of Income 1ax Act, 1961
Contribution towards Corporate Social Responsibility
ESOP and SAR cost reimburscment
Effect of non—deductible expenses:

Penalties

Others
Tax cbarge for the year recorded in P&L

Effective tax rate

For the year ended

For the year ended

March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
63.07 71.89
(277 5.70

7.20 (30.15)
67.50 47.44
60.30 77.59

7.20 (30.15)

260.55 208.07
25.17% 25.17%
65.57 52.37
277 5.70
1.34 9.42

- (0.08)

0.57 0.43

0.37 0.89

0.04 -

2.38 (21.29)
67.50 47.44

25.91% 22.80%
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36 Income tax
363 Movement of Deferred Tax assets / (liabilitics)

For the Year Ended March 31, 2024

Deferred tax Delerred tax
. . Taotal
asset / In profit Directly in asset /
L In OC1 , movemen Lo
{liability) or loss equity ] (liability)
{Opening) {Clgsing)
Deferred taxes in relation to:
Deferred Tax Assets
Loans
Provision lor Expecled credil loss 107.99 {19.12) - - (19.12) 88.87
Emplovee benelit obligalions
Provision for compensaled absences 1.06 0.13 - - 0.13 1.19
Disallowances under section 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 354 037 (.19 - 0.56 9.10
Gain / {Loss) on Fair value ol Investments {Ner) (2.33) 12.55 - - 12,55 10.22
Property, plani and equipment and inlansibles
Difference between book and ax WDV (including inlangibles) 10.33 (4.68) - - (4.68) 5.65
Loss on sale of siressed assels lo ARC 11.30 (11.30) - - (11.30) -
Lease hability 33.50 33.58 - - 33.38 67.08
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Investmenls and other financial instruments
Unamortised excess interest spread on loan assignment (77.86) 27.71 - - 27N {50.15)
Borrowings
EMfeclive interest rale on fnancial Liabilities (7.36) 2.02 - - 2.02 (5.34)
Right-ol-use Asset (ROU) (27.88)  {3z2.21) - - (32.21) (60.09)
Special Reserve u/s 36 (1) (vili) {106.66) (5.84) - - (5.89) (112.50)
Loans
EMfeclive Intevest Rate on financials assels 6.91 {10.40) - - (10.40) {3.49)
Total [42.46) (719 0.19 - (1.00) (49.46)
For the Year Ended March 31, 2023
Deferred Tax Assels
Provision for expected credit loss 122.77 (14.78) - - {14.78) 107.99
Effective inlerest rate on {inancial assets 5.65 0.26 - - 0.26 6.91
Employee bencfil obligalions
Provision lor compensaled absences 2,16 (1.1} - - (1.10) 1.06
Disallowances under seclion 43B of the Income Tax Act, 1961 8.56 (.48 {0.80) - {0.32) 8.54
Property, plant and equipment and intangibles -
intangibles) 11.48 (1.15}) - - (1.15) 10.33
Loss on sale of siressed assets 10 ARC - 11.30 - - L1.3¢ JL.30
Lease liability 35.07 (1.37) - - {1.57) 33.50
Deferred Tax Liabilities
Invesimenis and other financial instruments
Unamortised excess interesi spread on Joan assignment (113.39) 35.53 - - 35.53 (77.86)
Interest Receivable on Slage 3 (On wransition 1o Ind AS) (1.35) 1.35 - - 1.35 -
Bomowings
Effective interest rate on financial Liabilities (9.92) 2.56 - - 2.56 {7.36)
Right-ol-use Asset (ROU} (25.14) 0.26 - - (.26 (27.88)
Special Reserve w/s 36 (1) (viii) (101.02) (5.64) - - (5.64) (106.66)
(Gain / {Loss) on Fair value of Security Receipts (Net) (4.98) 2.64 - - 2.64 (2.31)

Total (71813 30.15 (0.50) B 29.35 {42.46)
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37

Cash Flow Disclosure

Change in Liabilities arising from financing activities

Particulars

Debt securities

Borrowings other than debt securities
Subordinated liabilities

Seeuritization liability (including loan
assigned under PCG scheme)

Particulars

Debt securities

Borrowings other than debt securities
Subordinated liabilities

Securitization liability (including loan
assigned under PCG seheme)

As at March 31, i Changes in N As at March 31,
2023 Cash Flows — coirvale  Others 2024

7,998.79 1,631.83 - 14.56 9.,645.18

9,966.96 (3,259.6%) - 3.5 6,710.79

508.63 - - 0.15 508.78

10,764 .29 1,048.51 - (9.98) 11,802.82

29,238.67 (579.34) - 824 28,667.57

As at March 31, Changes in » As at March 31,
2022 CashFlows b i value Others 2023

7,935.92 118.70 - (55.83) 7,998.79

14,485.73 {4,452.45) - (66.32} 9,966.96

508.63 - - - 508.63

7,769.69 302782 (33.22) 10,764.29

30,699.97 (1,305.93) - (155.37) 29.238.67

*Qther column includes the effect of accrued but not paid interest on borrowing, amortisation of processing fees etc.
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38.

39.

(a)

(b)

Earnings per Share
Basie eamings per share is calculated by dividing the profit attributable to equity shareholders of the Company by the weighted
average number of equity shares outstanding during the vear.
For the vcar ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Net Profit attributable to equity holders of the Company - A 193.05 160.63
Weighted average number of shares
- Number of equity shares outstanding at the beginning of the year 6,93,50,000 6,93,50,000
- Number of  equity shares issued during the year - -
Total humber of equity shares outstanding at the end of the year 6,93,50,000 6,93,50,000
Weighted average number of equity shares oulstanding during the year (based
on the date of issue of shares) - B 6,93,50,000 6,93,50,000
Nominal value of equity shares (in rupees) 10.00 10.00
Basic and diluted eamings per share (in rupees) (A/B) .78 2.32
The basic and diluted eamings per share are the same as there are no dilutive/ potential equity shares issued or outstanding as at the
year end.
Contingent Liability and Commitment:
Contingent Liability
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023
Taxation matiers Nil Nil
Litigation pending against the Company Nil Nil
Corporate guarantee not acknowledged as debt Nil Nil
The Company’s pending litigations mainly eomprise of claims against the Company pertaining 1o proceedings pending with Income
Tax and other authorities. The Company has reviewed all its pending litigations and proceedings and has adequately provided for
where provisions are required and disclosed as contingent liabilities where applicable, in the financial statements. The Company
believes that the outcome of these proceedings will not have a materially adverse effect on the Company’s financial position and
results of operations.
Commitment:
Asat March 31, 2024 Asat March 31, 2023
Estimated amount of eontraets remaining to be exeeuted on capital account (nei 1.87 1.95
of advances)

Loan sanctioned pending disbursements 1,752.86 1,399.92
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40 Retirement and other employee benefi(s
(a3) Deflined contribution plan - Provident funds

In accordance with Employees' Providen! Fund and Miscellaneous Provisions Act, 1952, employees ol the Company are entilled to reccive benefits under the
provident {und, a defined conlribution plan, in which, both the employee and the Company contribute monthly at a determined rate. These contributions are made lo
a recognized providen! fund administered by Regional Providenl Fund Commissicner. The employees eontribule 12% of their basic salary and the Company
contribules an equal amount.

The Company recognised Rs.32.46 millions (March 31, 2023 : Rs 30.18 Millicns) for provident fund in the Statement of profit and loss.
(b) Defined benefit plan - Gratuity
In accordance with the Payment of Gratuity Ael, 1972, the Company provides for gratuity, a deflined benef(it plan covering all employees. The plan provides a lump

sum paymenl 10 vesled employecs al retirement or lermination of employment in aceordanee with the rules laid down in the Paymem of Gratuity Act, 1972, The
gratuity benefii is partially provided through funded plan and annual expense is charged to the staiement of profit and loss on the basis ol actuarial valuation.

The most recent aciuarial valuation of plan assets and the present value of the defined benefit obligation (DBO} for gratuity are carried out as at March 31, 2024,
The present value of the defined benefit obligations and the refated current service cost and past service cosl, are measured using the Projeeted Unit Credit Method.

Based on Lhe acluarial valuation oblained in this respect, the following table sets out the status of the gratity plan and the amounts recognised in the Company’s
financial statements as at balance sheel date:

As at Asatl
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Present value of defined benefit obligations

(A) 36.14 33.95
Fair Value of plan assels (B) . .

Present value of defined benefil obligations {A-

B} 36.14 33.95
Net deficit/ (assets) are analysed as:

Liabilities 36.14 33.95
Assets -

Movement in net defined benefit (asset) liability:

The following table shows a reconciliation from the opening balances (o the closing balances for nel defined benel(it (asset} liability and its components;

Defined benelit obligation Fair value of plan assets Net delined benefit (asset) lHability
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023 March 31,2024 March 31, 2023 March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of defined benefit obligations
(i) (opening) 33.95 3520 - - 33.95 35.20
Current service cost 4.86 7.09 - - 4.86 7.09
Pasl service cosl - - - -
Interest cost 1.86 2,14 - - 1.86 2.14
40.67 4443 - - 40.67 44.43
(ii) Other comprehensive Income
Remeasurement Actuarial [oss (gain) arising
from :
Experience 2.72 0.36 - - 2.72 0.36
Finaneial and demographic assumptions (1.97) (3.52) - - (1.97) {350
Expecled retum from plan assels - - - - - -
0.75 (3.16) - - 0.75 {3.16)
{iii) Others
Transfer [n/ (Out) 1.03 1.10 1.03 1.10
Contributions by Employer - - - - - -
Benelits paid (6.31) {8.41) - - {6.31) (8.41)
(5.28) (7.31) - . (5.28) (7.31)
(iv) Closing Balance (i) + (ii) + (iif) 36.14 33.95 - - 16.14 33.95
Represented by
Net defined benefit asset - -
Net defined benehit liability 36.14 33.95
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40 Retirement and other emplovee benelits

Components of defined benelt plan cost:

For the yvear ended
March 31, 2024

For the year ended
March 31,2023

{1} Recognised in Statement of proflit or loss

Current service cost 4.86 7.09
Inierest cosl 1.86 2.4
Expecied relurn on plan assets - -
Past serviee cost - -
6.72 923
(il Recognised in other comprehensive income
Remeasurement of net defined benefit Jiability/(assel) .75 (3.16)
Rerurn on plan assets excluding net interest - -
0.75 {3.16)
Total (i) + (i) 7.47 6.07
Aetuarial assumptions:
The following were the prineipal actuarial assumptions at the reporting dale:
Ag at As al
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Discount Rate 6.90% 7.10%
Salary Growih Rale 7.00% 7.00%
Withdrawal/Attrition Rate (based on caiegories) 3L00% 31.00%
Inlerest Rate on Net DBO/ { Asser) T.1% 5.90%
Morality Rale IALM 2012-14 TALM 2012-14
(Ul) {Uh)
Expected weighled average remaining working lives of employees 2 Years 2 Years
Sensitivity analysis:
As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023
Inerease Decrease Increase Decrease
Salary Growth Rate {+/- 1%} 0.89 (0.85) 0.87 (0.87)
Discount Rate {+/- 1%) (0.85) 0.96 (0.86) 0.88
Withdrawal Rate (+/~ %) {0.16) 0.16 0.00 (0.00)

Morality (increase in expecied lifetime by | year)
Montality (increase in expected lifetime by 3 year)

Negligible Change
Negligible Change

Negligible Change
Neygligible Change

The sensitivity is performed on the DBQ al the respeclive valuation date by modifying one parameler whilst retaining other paramelers constant. There are no
changes from the previous period o the methods and assumptions underlying (he sensitivity analysis.

Asset liabillty comparisons: As al As al
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
Present value of DBO 36.14 33.95
Fair Value of Plan assets - -
Net (assets)/Liability 36.14 33.95

{c) Compensated absences:

The Company provides for accumulated compensated absences as al the balance sheel date using projected unit credit method basced on actuarial valuation.
The leave encashment on separalion is paid on basic salary.
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41. Maturity Analysis of assets and liabilities

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31,2023
— s
Particulars Within 12 After 12 Total Within 12 After 12 months Total
months months months
Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalents 1,195.21 - 1,195.21 1,003.39 - 1,003,139
Bank bal other th h and cash
nk batarices OIer Tan cash and cas 323.44 1,288.16  1,611.60 1.943.79 4946 1,993.25
equivalenls
Trade receivables 104.12 - 104.12 39.89 - 39.89
Loans 7,70L.75 22,988.20 30,689.95 6,479.63 23,790.80  30,270.43
Investrments 130.88 1,927.35 2,058.23 456,79 2,347.23 2,804.02
Other financial assets 102.79 1,113.75 1,216.54 401.33 807.16 1,208.49
Non-financial assets
Current tax assets (net) - 350.39 350.39 - 213.55 213.55
Investment propeny - 22.72 22.72 - 23.88 2388
Property, plant and equipment - 251.48 251.48 - 122.14 122.14
Intangible assets under development - 5.51 5.51 - 13.99 13.69
Other intangible assets - 58.28 58.28 - 43.81 48.81
Other non- financial assets 8543 - 85.43 120.54 - 120.54
Total Assets 9,643.62 28,005.84 37,649.46 10,445.36 27417.02  37.862.38
Financial Liabilities
Trade payables 190.00 - 190.00 106.43 - 106.43
Debt secunties 920.33 8,724.85 9,645.18 351.26 7,647.53 7,998.79
Borrowings (other than debt securities) 2,239.36 4,471.43 6,710.79 5,131,22 4,835.74 9,966.96
Subordinated liabilities 8.78 500.00 508.78 8.63 500.00 508.63
Other finaneial liabilitics 2.667.28 9,561.37 12,228.65 224457 2638.30 11,182.87
Non-financial liabilities
Current tax habilities {net) 78.83 - 78.83 13.90 - 13.50
Provisions 42.14 - 42.14 43.85 - 4385
Deferred tax liabilities (net) - 49.46 49.46 - 42.46 42.46
Other non-financial liabilities 47.75 - 47.75 53.81 - 5381
Total Liabilities 6,194.47 23,307.11  29,501.58 7,953.67 21,964.03 29917.70

Net 3,449.15 4,698.73 8,147.88 2,491.69 5.452.99 7,944.68
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42 Segmen! Information
The Company is operating under single business seginent i.e. to provide loans for purchase or construciion of residential houses. loan againsi propenies and loans 10 real estale developers.

Accordingty, there is no separale reporiable seginent and hence no disclosure is made under Ind AS 108 - "Operating Segment Reporting’. Further, segmentation based on geography has nol
been presented as the Company operaies anly in India,

43 Related Party Disclosures
I. List of related parties and relationship:

Naine of relaled panies by whom control is exercised :

Uliimate Holding Company Edelweiss Financial Services Limited

Helding Company Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limnited

Fellow Subsidiaries ECao Securities & Lnvesinents Limited (formerlv known as ECap Equities Limited w.e.[ Mav 10, 2022)
{wilh whom transactions have raken place) ECL Finance Limited

Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limiled

Edelweiss Assel Reconstruction Company Limired

Edelweiss Assel Reconsouction Company Limited Trust

EARC Trust SC 401

EARC Trusi 8C 418

EARC Trust SC 447

EARC Trusi SC 451

EARC Trust SC 459

EARC Trust SC 445

ECap Equities Limiled {formerly known as Edel Land Limited w.e.l December 21. 2022)
Edelweiss Retail Fmance Limited

Zuno General Insurance Limited {formerly known as Edelweiss Genera) Insurance
Company Limiled w.e.l December 27, 2022}

EdelGive Foundation

Edel Lnvestments Limiled

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited
Edelweiss Alternative Assel Advisors Limited
Edel Finance Company Limited

Fellow Associates Nuvaina Wealth Management Limiled (fonnerly known as Edelweiss Securitics Liniled w.e [ August 18, 2022)
(Cessed 1o be associates w.e.[ March 30, 2023)

Nuvama Weallh and Investment Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Brokingl imited w.e.{ September 30, 2022}
Nuvama Clearing Services Limiled (formerly known as Edelweiss Custodial Services Limited w.e.f Celober 17, 2012)
MNuvama Wealth Finance Limited (formerly known as Edelweiss Finance & Lnvestmenis Limited w.e.f September 9, 2022)

Independent Director Mr. Sunil Phatamhekar
vir. Biswamohan Mahapatra
Mr. Gaulam Chatterjee

Key Management Personnel {with whom ransactions Mr. Decpak Minal
have 1aken place) Mr. Phanindranath Kakarla (Resipned w.e [ Nov 1, 2032}
Mr. Shilpa Gaani {Resigned w.e  Nov 1. 2022)
s, Shama Asnani (w.e fJanuary 25, 2023)
Mr. Rajat Avasthi (MD & CEQ)
Mr. Tushar Kotecha {Chief Finance Officer) (Resigned w.e [ February 13, 2024)
Mr. Girish Manik (Company Secrelary) {Resigned w.e ( February, 12, 2024)
Ms Kiran Agarwal Todi (Chicl Fimance Officer) (w.e M March 21, 2024)
s Archana Nadgoudz (Company Secretary) {w.e [ March 22, 2024)

ii. Transactions with related parties :

For the year For the yecar
Nature of Transaction Related Party Name ended ended
March 31,2024  March 31, 2023

Capital Account Transactions:

Shorl lerin Joans given e Suor of transacrions during the period
ECap Equities Limited 5.500.00 3.600.00
ECL Finance Limiled 850.00 4,040.00
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limited 4,550.00 6,200.00
ECap Securiiics And Investments Limited 950,00 1.800.00
Short term loans repaid by Sum of transaciions during the period
ECap Equities Liniled 6,100.00 3.000.00
ECL Finance Limiled 850.00 4,040.00
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limired 4,550.00 6,200.00

ECap Securilies And Invesuments Limited 950.00 1,800.00
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42 Relared Party Disclosures

Nature of Transaction

Related Party Name

For the year
ended

For the year
ended

March 31,2024 March 31,2023

Loan portfolio purchase wnder direct assignent ECL Finance Limiled 420.00 1,998 .46
Investment in Security Receip) issued by at Book valug Edelweiss Assel Reconstruction Company Limited
EARC Trust SC 445 319.90
Sale of Securiry Receipts Edelweiss Assel Reconstruciion Company Limiled 679,38 31973
Sharing of realised Loss on Security receipt under Risk Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 110.98 -
and Reward
Corporate Gaurantes availed Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 500.00 -
Purchase of bonds frem ECL Finance Limited 13637 -
Current Account Transactions:
Interest Incomnce on loan Lo ECL Finance Limited 0.80 44,19
ECap Equities Limited 14917 80.75
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limilcd $9.05 122.70
ECap Securilies And Investmenss Limited 85.25 33.64
Interesi Income on Bonds of Edel Finance Company Limiled 2.64 -
Inierest Expenses on Non convertible Debentures ECL Finance Limied - 0.49
Nuvama Wealth Finance Limited - 0.16
Edelweiss Retail Finance L imited 0.18 0.51
Edelweiss Tokio Lile Lnsurange Company Limired 14.45 5.01
Zuno General [nsurance Limited 5.68 0.82
ECap Equitics Limnited 1.81 0.49
Cosi reimbursement paid (net) Edclweiss Financial Services Limiled - 117
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limised 0.00 0.02
ECL Finance Limited 0.75 304
ECap Equities Limited 2,09 1.52
Edelweiss Rewail Finance Limited 0.28 0.49
Cost reimbursement received from (net) Nuvama Clearing Services Limited - 0.00
Cost retmbursement of technology cost Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 0.43 0.68
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 52.98 50.87
ECL Finance Limiled 8.48 6.58
Reimbursemeni of ESOP cost Edelweiss Financial Services Limnited 1.48 158
Corporare Guarantee fee paid ECap Equities Limited 0.03 0.03
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limited 0.03 0.03
Reimbursement of ARC management [ee from Edelweiss Financial Serviges Limiled . 11.3%
Service [ee received from Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.00 0.07
ECL Finance Limiled 0.08 039
Service charges paid Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 0.48 0.81
ECL Finance Limited 0.66 1.08
Sharcd Premises Cost paid {net) ECL Finance Limited 5.78 22.48
Edelweiss Relail Finance Limiled - 2.38
ECap Equities Limited 18.47 16.61
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.00 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limited 1492 -
Shared Premises Cost received (net) Nuvamy Clearing Services Limited - 0.10
Edelweiss Rural & Corporate Services Limited 0.00 -

Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited

8.07
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Corporate Gurantee Edelweiss Rural & Corperate Services Limiled - 0.00
Management Fees paid 10 Edelweiss Assel Reconstruciion Company Limited .44 19.40
Enterprise service charge paid 1o Edelweiss Rural & Corporaie Services Limited - 0.69
Sitting fees Independent Direclors 2.80 1.43
Rewuneration 1o Key Managerial Personnel (MD & CEQ, CFO.C$) 4522 40.85
Sale of Property. plant and equipment Edelweiss Rural & Corperale Services Limiled - 0.01
Edelweiss Aliemative Asser Advisors Limited - 0.01
Edebweiss Investmenl Advisors Limited - 0.00
Purcliase of Property, plant and equipment Edelweiss Retail Finance Limiled - 0.14
Expenses Paid (Brokerage and Commission) Nuvama Wealth and Investiment Limited - 97.40
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited - 2.50
Edel Invesnnenis Limiled 0.02 0.02
Security Deposit Paid {Remal) Edelweiss Tokie Life Insurance Company Limnited 6.12 -
ECap Equilies Limited - [3.68
ECL Finance Limited - 14.60
Security Deposil Refund (Rental} ECL Finance Limiled 14.60 -
Edelweiss Tokic Life Insurance Company Limiled - 0.04
Advisory fees camed from ECL Finance Limited 28.70 28.22
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limited 25.25 297
Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 17.00 -
Edelweiss Tokio Life insurance Company L imited 29.98 -
Zuno General Insurance Limiled 15,00 -
CSR expenses paid o EdelGive Foundation 126 1.72
Corporate Gavrantee [ssued Edelweiss Rural & Comporaie Services Linited - 950.00

Narture of Transaction

Related Party Name

For the Period
ended
March 31, 2024

Faor the Period
ended
March 31, 2023

Balances with related parry

Non convertible debentures held by (Face value) Edelweiss Reiail Finance Linited 1.80 1.80
Edelweiss Tokic Lile Insurance Campany Limited 273.30 55.80
Zuno General Insurance Limiled [82.50 19.00
ECap Equities Limited 2091 17.83
Short Term Loan Given o Ecap Equities Limited - 600.00
Nen converiible debentures held i Edel Finance Conpany Limited 141,72
Inigrest Income acerued on loan to ECL Finance Limiled - 51
Edehweiss Rural & Comorale Services Limited 19.75 -
ECap Equities Limited 9.60 339
ECap Securities And Investments Limited 12.86 11.43
Interest accrued but not due on Non convenible Edelwciss Rel2il Finance Limited 013 0.13
debentures held by Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurance Company Limiled 1346 2.00
Zuno General Insurance Limited 5.94 0.08
ECap Equities Limited 1.85 1.56
Trade Payables to Edelweiss Finanesjal Services Limited - 0.04
ECL Finanec Limited 0.04 4.57
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limiled - 0.25
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Serviees Limiled 9.20 11.00
ECap Equities Limited 1.76 491
Other Payuble 10 Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled - 1.47

Trade Receivables from

ECL Finance Limited

Edclweiss Financial Services Limited

Edelweiss Relail Finance Lunited

ECap Equities Limited

Zuno General Insurance Limited

Edelweiss Tokio Life Insurange Company Limiled
Edelweiss Rural & Comporale Services Limited
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Security Deposit Placed {Remal) ECap Equities Limitad 13.68 1308
Edelweiss Tokio Lile Insurance Company Limited 6.23 0.1l
ECL Finance Limited - 14.60

Other Receivable froin ECL Finance Limiled - 0.69
Edelweiss Retail Finance Limnited - 0.4}
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limited 0.00 0.00
Edelweiss Financial Servives Limited 1.8¢ -

Investment i Security Receipts {Books value) issued by Edelweiss Assel Reconsiruction Coinpany Limited Trust
EARC Trust SC 401 479.60 479.60
EARC Trust SC 418 101.08 209.92
EARC Trust SC 447 252.13 495.07
EARC Trusi SC 451 82,90 216.79
EARC Trust SC 459 53.13 111.24

Non-fund Based

Corporate Guarantee 1aken from Edelweiss Fnancial Services Limiled 1.095.64 917.05
Edelweiss Rural & Corporale Services Limited 826.23 1,353.24
ECap Equities Lirnited 215.60 412,64

Risk and Rewards sharing arrangement Edelweiss Financial Services Limited 1,249.75 1.840.28

Noles:

1 Information relating 10 remuneralion paid 10 key managerial person mentioned above excludes provision made for prawuty, leave encashment, bonus and deferred bonus which are
provided lor group of employees on an overall basis. These are included on cash basis. The variable compensation included herein is on cash basis.

2 Dwing the year ended March 31, 2024, Nide Hoine Finance Lid (Formerly known as Edehweiss Housing Finance limited) bas issued non-convenible debentures via public issue
amowing to Rs 8.10 millions 10 4 KivP's / Directors and thelr relatives of the company and the Holding Company at the terms wnilormly applicable/ofTered 10 public. Further, interest
accrued during the year ended March 31,2024 amounts to Rs 0.40 Million o 4 related partics. As en March 31, 2024 the owstanding non-convenible debentures and interest payable
amounts to Rs 7.60 Million and Rs (.40 Million respeclively.

3 The above list conlain name of only 1hose related parties with whom the Company has undertaken mansactions for the year ended March 31. 2024,
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44 Leases
44.1.  Setout below are the carrying amounts of right-of-use assets reeognised and the movements For the year ended For the year ended
Mareh 31, 2024 March 31,2023

Balance as at April | 108.18 111.85
Addition 184.21 33.34
Lease pre-closure (Net) (10.40) (7.701)
Amortisation [or the year (43.13) (29.30}
Balance as at March 31 238.86 108.18

44.2.  Set out below are tbe earrying amounts of lease liabilities and the movements
Balance as at April 1 123,10 139.32
Addilions/ reversal (net} 184.21 33.34
Interest on lease liabilities 17.15 12.32
Lease pre-closure (Nel) (15.71 (14.43)
Repaymeni ol lease obligalion (52.22) (37.43)
Balanee as at March 31 266.52 133.10

44,3,  Amounts recognised in proflt or loss:
Amonization of right-ol-use asgsels 43.13 2930
Imierest expense on lease liabilities 17.15 12.32
Reversal ol'lease pre-closure {5.32) (6.74)
Total 54.96 34.838

44.4. Total Cash outflow for leases:
Cash outllow of long term leases 52.22 3743
Cash outllow of short lerm leases 2.03 1.95
Total 54.25 39.38

44,5, Details regarding the contractual maturities of lease liabilities, on an undiscounted basis: As at Mareh 31,2024 As at March 31, 2023
Less than 1 year 77.51 38.36
1-3 years 136.72 65.15
3-5 years 64.32 2B.96
More than 5 years 71.45 2.63
Total 350.00 135.10

45 Cost sharing

Edelweiss Financial Services Limiled, being the ultimate holding company along with [ellow subsidiaries incurs expenditure Lke, Group Mediclaim,
insurance. renl. electrieity chargcs etc. which is for the commen benehi of i1sell and ils certain subsidiaries, (ellow subsidiaries incluging the Company.
This cosl 50 expended is reimbursed by the Company on the basis of number ol employees, timc spent by employees of other Companies, aclual
rdentifications etc. On the same lines, emnplovees’ costs expended (il any) by the company for the benefil of fellow subsidiaries is recovered by the
Company. Accordingly, and as idenlified by the managemeni, the expendilure heads in note 34 and 35 include reimbursements paid and are net of
reimbursements received.
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46,

(a)

{b)

(©)

Risk Management
Introduction and risk profile

Risk is an inherent part of Company's business activilies. When the Comnpany extends a corporate or retail loan, buy or sell securities in
market, or olTers other producis or services, (he Company takes on some degree ol risk. The Company's overall objective is 10 manage its
businesses, and the associated risks, in a manner that balances serving (he interests ol ils customers and invesiors and protects 1he salety
and soundness ol the Comnpany.

The Company believes that effective risk management requires:

1) Acceptance of responsibility, including identificalion and esealation ol risk issues, by all individuals within the Company;
2) Ownership ol risk identification, assessmenl, dala and management within each ol the lines ol business and Corporate; and
2} Firmwide struetures for risk governance

The Company strives [or eontinual improvement through efforts 10 enhance controls, ongoing emnployee training and development and
other measures.

Risk Management Structure

The Company have a well-defined risk inanagement policy framework for risk identification, assessment and eontrol to effectively
manage risks assoeiated with the various business aciivities. The risk function is monilered primarily by the business risk group. The
Company has also established a Risk Commitiee thal is responsible for managing 1he risk arising out of various business aetivities.

Company's risk management policy ensures that the margin requirements are conservative to be able to withstand market volatility and
seenarios of sharply declining prices. As a result. Company follows conservative lending norms. The Company eentralises the risk
monitoring systems to monitor it's cliens's credit exposure whieh is in addition (o the monitoring undertaken by the respective businesses.

The Company’s board of directors has overall responsibility for the establishment and oversight of the Company’s risk management
framework. The board has established the Risk Management Committee, which is responsible for developing and monitoring the
Company’s risk management policies. The Committee holds regular meetings and report to board on ils activities.

The audit commitiee oversees how management monitors compliance with the Company s risk management policies and procedures, and
reviews the adequacy ol the risk management framework in relation 1o the risks faced by the Company. The audit commitige is assisted
in its oversight role by internal audit. Internal audit undertakes both regular and ad hoc reviews of risk management controls and
pracedures, the results of which are reporied (o the audit committee.

Risk mitigation and risk eulture

The Company's business processes ensure complete independence of functions and a segregation of responsibilities. Credit appraisal &
credit conlrot processes, ceniralised operations unit, independent audit unit for checking compliance with the prescribed policies and
approving loans at transaction level as well as our risk management processes and policies allow layers of multiple checks and
verifications. Company's key business processes are regularly monitored by the business and/or operation heads. Company's loan
approval and administration procedures, collection and enforcement procedures are designed 1o minimise delinquencies and maximise
recoveries.

At all levels of operations, specifically tailored risk reports are prepared and distributed in order to ensure that all business divisions have
access 10 extensive, neccssary and up—to—date information.

It is the Company’s policy that a Quarterly briefing is given to the Board of Direciors and all other relevant stakeholder on the wilisation
of market limits. proprietary invesiments and liquidity. plus anv other risk developments.

It is the Company’s policy to ensurc that a robust risk awareness is embedded in ils organisational risk culture. Employees are expecled
to 1ake ownership and be accountable for the risks the Company is exposed to, that they decide to take on. The Company’s conlinuous
raining and development emphasises thal empleyees are made aware of the Company’s risk appetite and they are supporied in their roles
and responsibililies to monitor and keep their exposure 10 risk within it's risk appetite limits. Complianee breaches and internal audit
findings are important elements of emplovees’ annual ratings and remuneration reviews.
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(d) Types of Risks

The Company's risks are generally categorized in the following risk Lypes:

forecasts

Risk Exposure Arising from Measurement Management of risk

Cash equivalents, trade receivables e

X . ’ S . . . d 1
Credit Risk financia} assels measured at amortised |Aging Analysis, Credit Ratings Cred‘n h.mns and regtiar

menitonng.
cost.
. Availability of surplus cash,

Liquidity Risk Borrowings and other liabilities Rolling cash flow committed credit lines and

borrowing facilities

Market Risk

Investmenis in Govemmenl Securitics,
Treasury Bills, Equiry Shares, Futures
& Options

Cash flow forecasting
Sensilivity analysis

Regular monitoring to keep the
exposure at an acceptable level,
with option of aking Interesl
Rate Swaps/Futurcs if deemed
necessary.

Operational & Process
Risk

Absence ol defined process,
Miscommunication/lack of clear
ownership, Incomplete/missing
documentation, 3rd party/service
provider errors, Absence of backup /
checkers

Laosses from failed transaclions
precessing on account of
gaps/absence of defined processes

Regular monitoring to keep the
losses at an acceprable level,
process moniloring at regular
intervals, internal and exlernal
audil

Business risk

Change in competition/political/or
regulatory environments

Impact analysis of the change in
macro economic condilions and
align the extant appctite with the
changed environment

Perodic review of change in
IMAacTo-economic environment

Employee/ customer/ 3rd party or

Measurement of loss arising from
a singlc fraud instance and
cumulative fraud instance , any

Regular monitoring of fraud
incidents and resolution plans,

compromnise

breach of confidential data or any
other nature

Fraud risk o . o . .
vendor fraud incidents arising from employee |periodic review of culsourcing
fraud , outsourcing vendors vendors
assessment
- . Workshops, emailers (mentionin
Measurement of any incident . Ps \ ( . 5
gL . . [Do’s and Dont's). reporting to the
Data leakage, non availability of pertaining 10 tech service . LT
. - . . oy . senior management, periodic 1T-
Technology nsk systems, application sccurity, IT infra  |availability , cyber security,

vulnerability assessments/
development, Periodic BCP and
DR drills

Regulatory risk

Compliance and governance risk

Measuremen of incidents
pertaining to delay in submitting
regulatory
returns/communication, filing of
ROC forms and other
submissions, filing of disclosures
/ intimations wilh Stock
Exchanges, Regulatory penalties
in monetary form imposed (if

Regular monitoring through RAS,
review of inlernal policies and
corporale governancc principles

People risk

Organizaticnal talent availability,
Ethics and culture of employees

% Adlrition rate, any incident
pertaining to sexual harassment
and fraud or eorruption

Regular rmonitoring through RAS,
review of internal policies, POSH
policy, code of conduct and HR

processes
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46.1.

(a)

&)

()

Credit Risk

Credit risk is the risk of financial loss to the Company if a eustomer or counterparty to a finaneial instrument fails (0 meet ils coniractual
obligations, and arises principally from the Company's loans and trade reccivables. The Coinpany has a policy of dealing with creditworthy
counterpartics and obtains sufficient collateral, where appropriale, as a means of mitigating the risk of finaneial loss from defaults. in ease the loans
are 10 be restructured, similar credit assessmem process is followed by the Company.

The Company’s exposure to credit risk is influenced mainly by the individual characteristics of each customer, However, management also
considers the factors that may influence the credit risk of its customer base, including the default risk of the industry and country in which
customers gperale.

The Company manages and controls credit risk by selting limits on the amount of risk it is willing 1o accept for individual counterpartics/Groups
(Single Borrowing Limit/Group Borrowmg Limit) and for industry concentrations, and by moriloring exposures in relation Lo such limits.

Credit quality of a customer is assessed based on iis credit worthiness and historical dealings with the Company and markel intelligence.
Outstanding customer receivables are regularly monitored. The credit quality review process aims Lo allow the Company 10 assess the polential loss
as a result of the risks 10 which it is cxposed and take corrective actions.

Impairment Assessment:
The Company applies the expected credit loss model for recognising inpairment loss. The cxpected credit loss allowance is computed based on a

provigion matrix which takces into aceount historical ercdit loss expericnce and adjusted for forward-looking mfonnation.

The expecicd credit loss is a product of exposure at default. probability of defauli and loss given defauli. The Company has devised an internal
model 1o evaluate the probability of default and loss given default based on the paramelers sel out in Ind AS. Accordingly, the loans are classified
mto various stages as follows:

Internal rating grade Internal grading description Siages
Performing

High grade 0dpd and 1 10 30 dpd* Stage 1
Standard grade 31 to 90 days dpd* Stage I
Credit Impaired

Individually impaircd NPA** Stage 111

*Excluding non performing assel (NPA)

**Rcpresent loan assets classified as NPA as per the extant RBI guidelines

Expeeted Credit Loss

Credit loss is the difTerence between all eontractual cash flows that are due (0 an entity in aceordance with the contract and all the cash flows that
the entity expects 1o receive (i.e., all cash shortfalls), discounted at the original EIR. Expected Credit Loss (ECL) computation is not driven by any
single methodology, however methodology and approach used must reflect the following:

- An unbiased and probability weighted amount that evaluates a range of possible oulcoines

- Reasonable and suppertable information that is available without undue cost and effort at the reporting date about past events, current
conditions and forecasts of future econonic conditions;

- Time value of money
Whilc the time value of money element is eurrently being faciored into ECL measurement while discounting cash flows by the Effcctive Intercst
Rate (EIR), the objective ol developing a macrocconomi¢ model using exogenous macroeconomic variables (MEVs) is lo address the [irst two

requirements. This has been achieved by using thc model oulput 16 adjust the PD risk component in order w make it forward Jooking and
probability-weighted.

Significant increase in eredit risk (SICR)

Company considers a financial instrument defaulied. classified as Suage 3 (credit-impaired) for ECL calculations, in all cases when the borrower
beeomes 90 days past due or classified as non performing asset (NPA) as per RB1 guidelmes. Classification of assets fonn stage 1 to stage 2 has
been carried oul based on SICR criterion. Accounts which are more than 30 days past due have becn identified as accounts where sigmificant
inereasc in credit risk has been obscrved. These accounts have been classified as Stage 2 asscis. When sueh events occur, the Company carefully
considers whether the event should result in treating the customer as defaulted and therefore assessed as Stage 3 for ECL ealculations or whether
Stage 2 is appropriate.
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(@

(e)

U]

(g)

Probability of Default

Probability of defaull (PD) is an estimate of the likelihood of defaull over a given Limne horizon. PD estimation process is done based on historical
internal data avaijlable with the Company. While arriving at the PD, the Company also ensures that the faclors that affects the nacro econemic
trends are considered 1o a reasonahle exient, wherever necessary. Company caleulates the 12 month PD by taking into aceount the past historical
trends of the Loans/portfolio and its credit performanee. [n case of assels where there is a signifieant increase in eredit risk / credil impaired assets,
lifetime PD has been applied,

Loss Given Default (LGD)

The LGD represents expeeted losses on the EAD given the event of default, taking into account, among other altributes, the mitigating effect of
collateral value at the time it is expected (o be realised and the time value of money. The Loss Given Default (LGD) has been computed with
workow methodology. Along with actual recoveries, value of the underlying collateral has been [actored in to ¢stimate future recoveries in LGD
eomputation. Workout LGD compulation involves the actual recovenes as well as [uture reeoveries (as a part of the workout process) on a
particular facility, as a percentage of balance outstanding at the tiine of DefaulvResuucturing. The assessinent of workout LGD was then
performed. Principal outslanding each loan was assessed, which went into the denominator of the LGD calculation. LGD eomputation has heen
done for each segment and sub-segment separately.

Exposure at Default (EAD)

The atnount which the borrower will owe to the portfolio at the time of default is defined as Exposure at Defaul {EAD). While the drawn credit line
reflects the explicit exposure for the Company, there might be variable exposure that may inerease the EAD. These exposures are of the nature
where the Company provides {ulure commitments, in addition to the eurrent credit. Therefore, the exposure will conlain both on and of{ balance
sheet values. The value of exposure is given by the following fornula:

EAD = Drawn Credit Line + Credit Conversion Factor * Undrawn Credit Line
Where,
Drawn Credit Line = Current outsianding amount
Credit Conversion Factor {CCF) = Expecied fulure drawdown as a proportion of undrawn ainount

Undrawn Credit Line = Difference between the total amount which the Company has commutted and the drawn ¢redit line While the drawn
exposure and limits for the customer are available, the modelling of CCF is required for compuling the EAD

Forward looking adjustments

“A measure of ECL is an unbiased probability-weighled amount that is determined by evaluating a range of possible outcomes and using reasonable
and supportable information that is available without undue cost or effort at the reporting date about past events, current conditions and foreeasts of
future cconomic conditions.™

To {ulfil the above requirement Company has incorporated forward looking information into its measurement of ECL. The objeclive of developing a
macroeconomic model using exogenous mnacroeeonomic variables (MEVs) is to address the requirements of unbiased, probability weighted
outcomes while taking inie aecount current conditions as wcl) as future economic conditions. This will be achieved by using the mode! outpul 10
adjust the PD risk componenl in order Lo make it forward looking and probability-weighted.

Exopenous nacroeconomic parameters were used as independent (X) variables to prediet the dependent (Y) variable. The Company formulates base
case view of the [ulure directien of relevant economic variable as well as a representalive range of other possible forecast scenario. This involves
developing two or more additional economic scenarios and considering the relative probabilities of each outcome,
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6)]

(i)

Daia sourcing

The Company is expected to obtain reasonable and supporiable information that is available without undue cost or effort. Keeping in mind the
above requirement macroeconomic infonnation was aggregated from various research database like Econanic Intelligence Unil (EIL), Bloomberg,
Waorld Bank, RBI database etc. The EIU data has a dalabase of around 150 macroeconomie variables as well as (heir {orecasted values. Beyond
2022 macro-economic variables arc forecasted by mean reverting the values o their long tenn average. Extemal information includes economic dala
and forecasts published by governmental bodies and monetary authorities in the eountry, supranational organisations such as the OECD and the
IMPF, and selected private sector and academic forecasters.

Probabilitv weighted scenario creations:

To incorporale macroeconomic impact into probability-weighted, each scenario has an associated probability. [n order lo enswre consistency across
macroeconomic models, these probabilities were calculaled at an overall level for beth Retail and Non-Retail portfolios, considering the impacl of a
scenario across different porifolios may differ based on endogenous factors, the probability ef a scenarie unfolding is purely exogenous, and hence
should not vary.

The Company has identified and doeumented key drivers of credit risk and ¢redit lesses for each portfelie of financial instruments and usmg an
analysis of historical data, has cstimated relationship beiween marco-economic variables and eredil risk and credit losscs.

Predicted relationship between the key indicators and default and loss rates on various portfolios of financial assess have been devcloped based on
analysing historical data over the pasl years.
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46.1.1. Risk concentration

The fotlowing table shows the risk coneentration by industry for the components of the balance sheet. Additional disclosures for credit
quality and the maximum exposure for credit risk per categonies based on the Company's intemnal credit assessment system and year-
end stage classification are further disclosed in Note 10.

Industry analysis

As at March 31, 2024 Fmallmal Retail - Housing Retail -'Non Construction Total
serviees Housing,

Finaneial assets

Cash and cash equivalent

and other bank balances 2,806.81 B . ) 2,806.81

Trade receivables 104.12 - - - 104.12

Loans 42.20 19,647.32 7,515.2% 3,485.14 30,689.95

Investments 2,058.23 - - - 2,058.23

Qther financial assets 1,216.54 - - - 1,216.54
6,227.90 19,647.32 7515.29 3,485.14 36,875.65

Loan Commitments - 1,313.27 439,59 - 1,752.86

Total 6,227.90 20,960.59 7,954.88 3,485.14  38,618.5]

As at March 31, 2023 Financial g0 sil - Housing  evail - Non Construetion Total

services Housing

Financial assets

Cash and cash cquivalent

and other bank ';lalances 2,996.64 . B ) 2.996.64

Trade receivables 319.89 - - - 39.89

Loans 2,218.61 17,265.87 7,251.04 3,532.90 30,270.43

Investments 2.804.02 - - - 2,304.02

Other financial assets 1,208.49 . R R 1,208.49
9,267.65 1726587 7.253.04 3,532.90 37.319.48

Loan Commitments - 1,253.44 146.48 - 1,399.92

Total 9.267.65 18.519.31 7,399.52 3,532.90  38.719.39
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46.1.2. Collateral held and other credit enhancements

{a)

(b)

The tables on Ibe following pages show the maximum exposure to credit risk by class of financial assel along with details of principal
type of collateral:

Maximum exposure to credit risk (carrying
amonant before ECL)
As at As at
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Prineipal type of collateral

Financial assets
Loans (at amortised cost):

Relail Loans 29,675.55 26,698.39 Property; book receivables
Wholcsale Loans 419.96 2.943.23 Prop.en?f; book .rf.:cewables
and liquid securities

Loans (at fair value):

Retail Loans 907.48 425.85 Property; book reccivables
Total (A) 31,002.99 30,067.50

Loan commitments 1,752.86 1,399.92  Property; book receivables
Total (B) 1,752.86 1,399.92

Total (A + B) 32,755.85 31,467.42

Finaneial assets that are stage 3 and related collateral beld in order to mitigate potential losses are given below:

As at Mareh 31, 2024

Maximum cxposure to Assoeiated ECL Carrying amount Fair value of

eredit risk (carrying collateral
amount beforc ECL)
Financial assets
Loans 525.53 155.33 370.20 703.59
Total (A) 525,53 155.33 370.20 703.59
Loan commitments (Retail} - - - .
Total (B) - - - -
Total (A + B) 525.53 155.33 370.20 703.59
As at March 31, 2023
Financial assets
Loans 587.53 138.08 44945 755.00
Total (A) 587.53 138.08 449.45 755.00
Loan commitments il 0.54 2.57 4.00
Total {B) 301 0.54 2.57 4.00
Total (A + B) 550.64 138.62 452,02 759.00
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46.1.3. Overview of modified and forborae loans

The table below includes assets that were modified and, therefore, ireated as forborme duning the year, with the related
modification gain / (loss) suffered by the Coinpany.

Particulars For the year ended For the year ended

March 31, 2024 Mareh 31, 2023
Amortised costs of financial assets modified during the - -
year

Net modification gain / (foss) - -
46.1.4. Traasfer of financial assets
(a) Transferred financial assets that are not derecognised in their entirety

The following tables provide a summary of financial assets that have been transferred in such a way that part or all of the
transferred financial asscts do not qualify for derecognition, togethier with the associated liabilities.

As at As at
Mareh 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Securitisations
Carrying amount of ransferred assets 13,062.23 11,144.33

(held as Collateral)

Carrying amouni of assoeiated liabilities 12,871.84 10,832.69
Fair value of assets 13,554.89 11,406.76
Fair value of associated liabilities 12,871.84 10,832.69

Net position at FV 683.05 574.07
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46.2.  Liquidity Risk

Liquedity risk is defined as the risk shat the Company wil) encounter difficulty in mecting obligatians associated with financial liabiliues that are seitled by delivering cash or ancther financial asses. Liquidity sk aniscs because o the possibslity that the
Company mighl be unable 10 incel 115 paymient obligations when ihey [all due as a result olmismatehes i the tining of the cash fTows under borh nonnal and stress cireumsiances

The company has financing arrangement [fom banks/ financial institulions in form ol commitied credit lines.

46.2.1. Analysis of non-derivative financial ngsets and linbilities by remaining contractual maturitics

15 days te | I month ta 2 2 months o 3

3 months to 6

& montha to 1

d 10144 2 1 T yes 1

As at March 31, 2014 On demand 1 10 ays month months months months yenr I year 1o} years 3yearsto S years  Over 5 years Toual
A. Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent and ather bauk balances - 1,195.21 - - - - 32344 1.211.65 76 51 - 2,806.81
Trade receivables - - - - 104.12 - - - - - 104 12
Loans - 2.559.70 23413 591.72 789.15 1.775.74 3.597.96 11,998.57 4329 60 18.971.05 44 B49.83
luvesiments - - 1308 1150 2118 2131 5378 132,13 189.84 1,605,138 205823
Other linancial assets - 1.30 74.34 - - 1.08 2607 7.82 2704 1.078 89 1.216.54
Total vudiscounted financial assets - 3,756.21 321.52 603.29 914.65 1,308.13 4,001.25 13,350.17 4,622.99 21,657.32 51,035.53
B. Financial Liabilitics
Trade payables - - - 1940.00 - - - - - - 190.00
Dbt seeurines - 421.22 153.83 26 59 2748 453.58 20270 7401 3.327.9¢6 373151 12,588.8)
Borrowings {other than debt securities) - - 54.73 5625 23376 617.5% 1.843.78 3427.87 1,747.58 26044 8241.90
Subordinated financal labilities - - - - - - 56.25 513.56 - - 36981
Other Gnancial liabilitics - 10319 10367 242 30 240,19 648.63 1,222.79 404099 806.62 471370 12,228.65
Tatal undiscounted financial liahilitics - 52441 312.23 515.64 607.43 1,719.77 3,325.52 15,384.30 5582.16 5.547.71 33,819.23
Net financial assets / (liabilitics} - 3,231.80 9.29 §7.64 307.22 89.36 675.73 {2,034.19) {1,259.17) 16,109.61 17,216.30
Nole - The company has financimg arrangemen from banks/ financial institutions in form ol commitled ecedit lines. Undrawn comimitted eredit hnes as a1 March 31. 2024 is Rs. 1500 million,

46.2.2. The table below shows the expected maturity of the Company's loan commitmenis
Undrawn loan commitments - 1.228.96 87.14 82.80 127.22 70.20 131.88 2417 049 - 1,752.86
Total - |!228.96 §7.14 £2.80 127.22 70.20 131.88 24.17 0.49 - 1,752.86
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46.2.2.

5 sio i | thio2 5 (0 3

As at March 31, 2023 On demand | 1o 14 days 13 days to teonit (o Zmenths to 3 months 10 6 inonths ¢ months o | I'vearin 3 years 3 ycars 10 5 years  Over 5 years Total
monih months maorths year '

A, Financial Assets
Cash ond cash cquivalenl and other bank balances 958.07 336 109.96 784.836 7116 12.16 1907.61 4946 - - 2.996.64
Trade receivables - - - - 19.89 - - - - - 39,89
Loans - 511.0) 177.89 643.68 1401.74 1.768.47 3.708.73 13,573.80 4,506.62 18.681.77 4497375
hivesiments - - 14 98 14.58 89.22 115.56 222 44 601.08 109,52 1.636.64 2380402
Other financial assets - - L7517 205.65 - 1900 1.51 - 5246 754.70 1,208.49
Teotal undiscounted financial agsets 958.07 51437 478.00 104877 1.602.03 191519 4.940.29 14,224.34 4.668 60 2107311 52.022.77
B. Financial Liabilitics
Trade payables - - - 106.43 - - - - - - 106.43
Debt seeurities - 10.74 196.63 40 17 22469 187 00 133.20 2,795.32 5.485.86 1,973.49 16.961.10
Borrowings fother than deht securiues) - 17.28 78.16 8047 1.B33.00 1.310 84 2.536.74 401281 1.506 18 27.60 11,423.08
Subaordinated Gnancial habilinies - - - - - 56.25 612,50 - - 668.75
Other financial Tabilitivs - 71.86 118.65 243,74 320 80 470.45 101877 3198.72 53179 520779 1118287
Total undiscounted fNnancial fiahilitics - 95,88 303.79 476.81 2.176,49 2.16329 3.744.96 10,639 15 752382 7.208.88 34,342.23
Net fmancinl assets { (liabilities) 958.07 414.4% 174,26 117197 (574.46) (253 10) 1.195 13 3,584.99 (2.855.13) 13,864.23 17,680 55
Nole - The company has financing arrangement from banks/ financsal institutions in form ol committed credit lines Undrawn comimitied credit lings as at March 31, 2024 is Rs. 560 million.
The table below shows the expected maturity of the Company’s loap commitments
Undrawn loan commitments - 752.61 69.60 66,13 101.61 56.06 105.3} 248.20 0.38 - 1.399.92
Todal - 752.61 69.60 66113 191.61 5606 105.23 248 20 0.38 - 1.399.92
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46,2. Liguidity Risk

46.2.3. Financial assets available to support futnre funding

Following table sets out the availability of Company's financial assets to support funding

Encumbered Unencumbered Total carrying

As at March 31, 2024 Pledge as Coutractually/ legally Available as others > amount
collateral restricted assets’ collateral

Cash and cash equivalent including 1,488.35 1,318.46 - 2,806.81
bank balance
Trade receivables 104.12 - - 104.12
Loans £7,491.77 9,959.43 3,238.75 30,689.95
Investments 356.80 127.41 1,574.02 2,058.23
Property, planl and equipment 1.21 - - 1.21
Other finaneial assets 96.65 1,068.44 51.45 1,216.54
Total assets 19,538.90 12,473.74 4,864.22 36,876.86

Encumbcred Unencumbered Total carrying
As at March 31, 2023 Pledge as Contraciually/ legally Available ag amount

collateral restricled assets ' collateral

Cash and cash equivalent including 1,763.43 1,233.21 - 2.996.64
bank balance
Trade receivables 39.89 - - 39.89
Loans 18.242.83 9,276.51 2.751.09 30.270.43
[nvestments 302.37 127.47 2.174.18 2,804.02
Property, plant and equipment 1.21 - - 1.21
Other finaneial assets 247.90 754.71 2G5.88 1,208.49
Total assets 20,797.63 11,391.90 5,131.15 37.320.68

Represents assels which are not pledged and the Company believes 11 is restricted from using Lo secure funding for legal or other reasons

Represents assels which are not restrieted for use as collateral, but that the Company would not consider readily available to secure

funding in the normal course of business
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46.3.

46.3.1

Market Risk

Market risk is the risk associaled with the effect of changes in market factors such as interest rales, equity prices, credit spreads or implied
volatilities, on the value of assets and liabilities held resulting in loss of future eamings. The objective of the Company's market risk
management is to manage and control market risk exposures within acceptable parameters. The Company separates its exposure 10 market
risks between trading and non-trading portfolios.

Exposure to market risk — Nen trading portfolios

Interest rate risk - The principal risk to which non-trading portfolios are exposed is the risk of loss from fluctuations in the future cash flows
or fair values of financial instruments because of a change in market interest rates. Interest rate risk is managed prncipally through
monitoring interest rate gaps and by having pre-approved limits for repricing bands.

ALCO is the monitoring body for compliance with these limits. ALCO reviews the interest rate gap statement and the mix of floating and
fixed rate assels and liabilities. Balance Sheet Management Unit is in-charge for day to day management of interest rate risk.
Market risk exposure

The fair value or fulure ¢cash flows of finaneial instruments will fluctuare due 1o changes in market variables such as interest rates. The
Company classifies ils exposures Lo market risk into non—trading portfolios.

As at March 31, 2024 As at March 31, 2023 . .

Particulars Carryi T i i isk Primary risk

ying raded risk  Non-traded Carrying Traded nisk  Non-traded sensitivity

amount risk amount risk

Financial Assets
Cash and cash equivalent and 2,806.81 - 2,806.81 2,996.64 - 2,996.64  Interes! rale
othcr bank balances
Loans 30,689.95 - 30,689.95 30,270.43 - 30,270.43  Interest rate
Investments 2,058.23 - 2,058.23 2,804.02 - 2,804.02  Interest rate
Trade receivables 104.12 - 104.12 19.89 - 39.89
Other financial assets 1,216.54 - 1,216.54 1,208.49 - 1,208.49
Total 36,875.65 - 36,875.65 37.319.47 - 37.319.47
Financial Liabilities
Debr securities 9,645.18 - 9,645.18 7.998.79 - 7,998.79  Interest rate
Borrowings (other than Debt 6,710.79 - 6,710.79 $,966.96 - 9.966.96 Interest rate
Seeurities)
Subordinated liabilities 508.78 - 508.78 508.63 - 508.63 Interest rate
Trade payables 190.00 - 190.00 106.43 - 106.43
Other liabilities 12,228.65 - 12,228.65 11,182.87 - 11,182.87 Interest rate

Total 29,283.40 - 29,283.40 29,763 .68 - 29.763.68
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46.3. Market Risk
46.3.2 Interest rate risk
[nterest rate risk arises from the possibility that changes in interest rates will affect future eash flows of financial instruments.

The sensitivity of the statement of profit and loss is the effect of the assumed changes in interest rates on the profit or loss for a
vear. based on the fleating rate non—trading financial assets and financial liabilities held as at year end.

The foilowing table demonstrates the sensitivily to a reasonably possible change in interest rates (all other variables being
constant) of the Company s statement of profit and loss and equily.
i

INR Loans
Increase/ Increase in profit Decrease in profit Increase in Equity Decrease in
For the vear ended (Decrease) in after tax after tax Equity
basis points
INR Loans
March 31, 2024 25425 41,03 (41.03) 41.03 (41.03)
March 31, 2023 25/(25) 3071 30.71) 3071 (30.71)

INR Borrowings

March 31, 2024 25/25) (26.16) 26.16 (26.16) 26.16
March 31, 2023 25/(23) (33.1%) 3315 (33.13) 3315
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47.1.

A,

Fair Value measurement:
Valuation principles

Fair vajue is the price that would be received (o sell an asset or paid to transler a liability in an orderly transaction in the
principal {or most advantageous) market al the measurement date under current market conditiens (i.e., an exil price),
regardless ol whether thai price is directly observable or estimated using a valuation technique. In order 10 show how fair
values have been derived. (inancial instruments are classified based en a hierarchy of valuaticn techniques:

Level | — valuation technique using quoted market price: (inancial instruments with quoted prices for identical instruments in
active markels that company can access al the measurement date.

Levcl 2 — valuation echnique using observable inputs: These where the inputs that are used for valuation and are significant,
are derived from directly or indirectly observable market data available over the entire period of the instrument’s lile.

Level 3 - valuation technique with significant unobservable inputs: Those that includc one or more unobservable input that is
significant to the measurement as whole.

Refer note 3.1 | for more detatls on fair value hierarchy
Valuation governance framework

The Company's fair value methodology and the governance over its models includes a number of controls and other
procedures 1o ensure appropriate safeguards are in place lo ensurc i1s quality and adequacy. All new produet initialives
(including their vatuation methodologies) are subject to approvals by various functions of the Company ineluding the risk
and finance functions.

Where fair values are determined by reference 1o exiemally quoted prices or observable pricing inputs to models,
independent price determination or validation is used. For inactive markets, Company sources allemative markel
information, with greater weight given 1o information that is considered to be more relevant and reliable.

The responsibility of ongoing measuremem resides with the business and product line divisions. However (inance

department is also responsible for establishing procedures geveming valuation and ensuring fair values are in compliance
with aecounting standards.

The following table shows an analysis of {inancial instruments recorded at fair value by level of the fair value hierarchy

As at March 31, 2024 Level 1 Leve!l 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured at fair valuc on a recurring basis

Other financial assets

Security receipts - - 1432,30 1432.30
Loans - - 907.48 907.48
Mutual Funds 127.41 - - 127.41
Non-Convertible Debentures - 141.72 - 141.72
Total financial instruments measured at fair value - C 127.41 141.72 2,339.78 2,608.91
As at March 31, 2023 Level | Level 2 Level 3 Total
Assets measured ar fair value on a recurring basis

Other (inaneial assets

Security receipis - - 217431 2174.31
Loans - - 425.88 425.88
Mutual Funds 127.34 - - 127.34
Total financial instruments measured at fair value - C 127.34 - 2,600.19 2,727.53

Valuation techniques:

Security receipts, Loans, Mutual Funds And Noen-Convertible Debentures
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471,

Fair Value measurement:
Security receipts

The market for these Security receipts is not active. Therefore, the Company uses valuation techniques o measure (heir fair
values, Since the security receipts are Jess liquid instrumenis therefore they are valued by discounted eash flow models.
Expected cash flow levels are estimated by using quarntitative and qualitative measures regarding the characteristics of the
underlying asscis including prepayment rates, default rales and other economie drivers. Securities receipts with significant
unobservable valuation inputs are classified as Level 3.

Mutuval Fund

Open-ended funds that are redeemable at any time, and reports daily Net Asset Value (NAV) and for which sufficient
subscriptions and redemptions occur al NAV, are measured al NAV and classified as level 1.

Loans measured at fair value through profit or loss

Loans are segregated. as far as possiblc, ino portfolios of similar characlenistics. Fair values are based on observable market
transactions, when available. When they are unavailable, fair values are estimated using valuation models incorporating
range of input assumptions. Group determines fair value of loans with help of mternal valuation team and independent valuer
on ease-10-case basis. Valuation is based on discounted cash flow, comparable transaction market price, markel research and
marked trend as considered appropriate.

Debt securities

Fair value of these debl securities is derived based on the indicative quoles of price and yields prevailing in the market as at
the reporting date. Wherever debl securities arc traded actively, Company has used price quoled at Stock Exchanges: in other
cases company has used CRISIL Corporale Bond Valuation model for measuring fair value.

There have been no transfers between levels during the vear ended March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023.

The following table shows a reconciliation of the opening balances and the closing balances for fair value

measurements in Level 3 of tbe fair value hierarchy.

Financial year ended March 2024 Security Receipts Loans Total
Investments/Loans - at April 1, 2023 2,17431 425.88 2,600,19
Purchase 33231 - 3323
Sale/Redemption procceds (1,072.39) - (1,072.39)
Nel new and further lending/ {repayments) - 482.74 482.74
Profit/Loss for the year recognised in profit or loss (1.93) (1.14) (3.07)
Investments/Loans - at March 31, 2024 1,432.30 907.48 2,339.78
Unrealised gain/(Loss) related lo balances held at the end of the year (37.90) (1.14) (39.04)
Financial year cnded March 2023 Security Reccipis Loans Total
Investments - at April [, 2022 2,618.06 - 2,618.06
Purchase 110.33 426.27 536.60
Sale/Redemption proceeds (543.56) - (543.56)
Profit for the year recognised in profit or loss {10.52) (0.39) {10.91)
Investments - at March 31, 2023 2.174.31 425.88 2.600.19
Unrealised gain/{Loss) related to balances held at the end of the year {10.52) (0.39) (10.91
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47.1. Fair ¥alue measurement;

¢;. lmpact on fgir value of level 3 financial instrument ol changes to key unobservable inputs
The belew table summarises the valuabion techniques logether with the signilicant unobservable inpuls used te calculale the fair value of the Company's Level 3 Instrumenls i.e. Securitics receipts. The range of values
indicates the lughest and lowest level input used in the valualion technique and. as such, only reflects the characleristies of the instruinents as opposed 1o the level of uneertanty lo their valuation. Relationships belween

unchservable inpuls have not been incorporated tn this summary.

Type of Financial

Fair valuc of
asscl as on 31

Valuation techniques

Signiflicautl unobservable

Range of estimates
for unobservable

Increase in the Change in lair

Decrease in the

Change in fair

. iunut : < . .
lustruments March 2024 iupu input unobservable input value unobservable input value
5% increase m 5% Decrease in
Discounted Cash flow. The present value Expecled fulure cash (lows 1.55596  Expeeted [ulure Cash 6519 Expected lulure (65.19)
- . | o _' l
Security receipts | 43230 ol'cxpcu_.lcd I}llure ceonomic bleneivl sto Now Cash {low .
be derived [rom the ownership of the 5% i in Risk 0.5% Decrease in
12.00% 270 nerease in Risks (6.37)  Risk-adjusted 6.42

underlying investments of the Trust.

Risk-adjustcd diseount rate

adjusted discount rate

discount rate

Type of Financial

Fair value of

VYaluatiou techniques

Significant unobservable

Rauge of cstimates
for unobservable

Increase in the Change in lair

Decrease in the

Change in fair

asset as on 31 . ,
t " i
Instruments March 2023 inpu input unobscrvable input value uuobservable input value
5% increase in 5% Decrcase in
Discounted Cash low. The present valuc  Expected luture cash (lows 292272 Expected fulure Cash 122.71 Expecied Tuture (122.71
r Tt b s 1 i
Sccurity receipls 2174 31 o expce_:lcd vlure economie .enet.llq 0 ow Cash Mow
be derived rom the oswnership of the o .
underlying investmenls of the Trust 0.5% increasc in Risk- U 3% Decrease in
' 12.00% (9 60) Risk-adjusted 975

Risk-adjusted diseounl rale

adjusted discount rale

discount rate
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47.2. Financial instruments not measured at lair value

The following table sets out the fair values of financial instuments nol measured at fair value and analysing them by the level in the fair
value hierarchy into which each fair value measurement is categorised.

Total Carrying  Total fair

As on March 31, 2024 Level 1 Lcvel 2 Level 3
Armount value

Financial assets:

Loans 29,782.51 33,034.99 - - 33,034.99

Total 39,782.51 33,034.99 - - 33,034.99

Financial liabillties

Diebl securities 9,645.18 10,465.90 - 10,465.90 -

Bormowing (other than dcbi securilies) 6,710.79 6,711.26 - 6,711.26 -

Subordinated liabililies 508.78 508.58 - 508.58 -

Total 16.864.75 17.685.74 - 17,685.74 -

Off-balance sheet items

Loan commitmenls 1,752.86 876.43 - - 87643

Total 1,752.86 876.43 - - 876.43

As on March 31, 2023

Financial assets:

Loans 29.844.56 30,518.85 - - 30,518.85

Toral 29.844.56 30.518.85 - - 30.518.85

Financial tiabilities

Debi securities 7,998.79 8,950.47 - 8.950.47

Borrowing (other than debt securities) 917.05 744.66 - 744.66 -

Subordinaled liabilities 508.63 508.52 - 308.52

Total 9.424.47 10.203.65 - 10.203.65

Qff-balance sheet items )

Loan commiunents 1.399.90 695.95 - - 699.95

Total 1.399.90 699.95 - - 695.95

Valuvation Methodologies of Financial Instruments not measured at fair value

Below are the methodologies and assumptions used Lo delermine fair values for the above (inaneial mstruments which are not recorded and
measured al fair value in the Company’s (inaneial statements. These fair values werc ealculated for disclosure purposes only. The below
mcthodologies and assumptlions relate only to the instruments in the above wables and, as such, may differ from the techniques and
assumplions explained in notes.

Short Term Finaneial Assets and Liabilities

For (nancial assets and (inaneial habilities thal have a short-tenm maturity (less than twelve months), the carrying amounts arce a reasonable
approximation of their fair value. Such instruments in¢lude: Trade receivables, balances other than cash and cash equivalents, rade payables
and contract liability without a specific inaturity. Such amounts have been elassified as Level 2 on the basis that ne adjusuments have been
made o the balances in the balance sheel.

Financial assets at amortised cost

The fair values of (mancial asscts measured at amortised cosl are estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on contractual cash
flows using actual or eslimated yiclds and discounting by yields incorporating the counterparties’ credil risk. In case of {leating interest rate
Yinked joans, since such Joans are subject 10 repricing periodically (less than rwelve months), with the interest rate refleeting current market
price. Hence carrying valuc of such loans is deemed to be equivalent of fair value.

Issued Debt

The fair value of issued debl is estimated by a discounted cash flow model incorporating the Company's own credit risk.

Financial liabilities at amortised cosl

The fair values of financial fiabilities measured al amortised cost are estimated using a discounted cash flow model based on contractual cash
{lows using actual or estimated yields and diseounting by yields. In casc of {loating interest rate linked borrewings. since such borrowings are
subject to repricing periodically (less than twelve months), with the inlerest rale reflecting current market price. Hence carrying value of such
botrowings is deemed Lo be equivalent of fair value.

o
A .
2 | MuBa,
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48. Trade receivables

Provision matrix for Trade receivables

more than

Particulars Trade receivables days past due 1-90days 91-180 days 181-365 days 365 days Total

ECL rate 0.51% 3.59% 6.85% 100.00%

As al Estimated total gross carrying amount at default 72.84 15.64 7.44 885 114.77

March 31, 2024  ECL - Simplified approach (0.37) (0.92) (0.51) (8.85) (10.65)
Nt camrying amount 72.47 24,72 6.93 0.00 104.12

As at Estimaled 1otal gross carrying amount at default 4045 0.00 0.00 6.52 4697

March 31,2023 ECL - Simplified approach (0.56) (0.00} (0.00) (6.52) {7.08)

Nei carrying amount 1989 0.00 0.00 0.00  39.89
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49 Details of the loan taken from Banks and other parties

Nature of security and terms of repayment for secured borrowings (other than debentures):
All secured long lerm bormowings are secured by way of hypothecation of reccivables i.e. loans and advances and
corporate guaranlee from the ultimate holding eompany and/or holding company.

(a) From Banks*
As at Mareh 31, 2024

Month of Maturity / Rate of Interest Total
Repayment <=9, > 0%,
March-2029 - 58.50 58.50
December-2028 - 119.66 119.66
September-2028 - 119.66 119.66
June-2028 - 119.66 119.66
March-2028 - 119.66 119.66
December-2027 - 244.67 244 67
September-2027 - 283.32 283.32
June-2027 - 298.14 298.14
March-2027 - 298.14 298.14
December-2026 - 298.14 298.14
September-2026 - 298.14 298.14
June-2026 - 298.14 298.14
March-2026 - 298.14 298.14
December-2025 - 298.14 298,14
September-2025 - 298.14 298.14
June-2025 - 298.14 298.14
March-2025 - 298.14 298.14
December-2024 - 1,122.85 1,122.84
September-2024 - 371.04 371.04
June-2024 - 201.37 201.37
Total - 5,741.82 5,741.82

*For Loan taken [rom one of the bank monthly EMI installment of Rs. 21.29 million
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49 Details of the loan taken from Banks and other parties

(a) From Banks
As at March 31, 2023

Month of Maturity / Rate of Interest
Toial
Repayment <=9% > 9%
December-2027 - 125.00 125.00
Seplember-2027 3125 132.43 163.68
June-2027 31.25 147.22 178.47
March-2027 325 147.22 178.47
December-2026 31.25 147.22 178.47
Seplember-2026 31.25 147.22 178.47
June-2026 31.25 147.22 178.47
March-2026 31.25 147.22 178.47
December-2025 31.25 147.22 178.47
September-2025 31.25 147.22 178.47
June-2025 31.25 147.22 178.47
March-2025 31.25 147.22 178.47
December-2024 132.70 §70.49 1,003.19
September-2024 104.15 147.22 251.37
June-2024 154.15 77222 92637
March-2024 292.56 389.52 682.08
December-2023 258.35 1,159.52 1,417.87
September-2023 227.10 820.61 1,047.71
June-2023 227.10 1,551.03 1,778.13
Total 1.739.86 7,440.24 9,180.10
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40 Details of the loan taken from Banks and other partics

(b) From The Natonal Housing Bank
As at March 31, 2024

Manth of Maturity / Rate of Interest Total
Repayment <6.5% 6.5% to <=8.50% 8.51% t0 9.5%
January-2034 - - 5.10 5.10
October-2033 - - B.95 8.95
July-2033 - - 9.25 9.25
April-2033 - - 9.25 9.25
January-2033 - - 9.25 9.25
October-2032 - - 9.25 9.25
July-2032 - - 9.25 9.25
April-2032 - - 9.25 9.25
January-2032 - - 9.25 9.25
QOctober-2031 - - 9.25 9.25
July-2031 - - 9.25 9.25
April-2031 - - 9.25 9.25
January-2031 1.96 - 9.25 11.21
October-2030 395 - 9.25 13.20
July-2030 520 - 9.25 14.45
April-2030 520 - 9,25 14.45
January-2030 5.20 - 9.25 14.45
October-2029 5.20 - 9.25 14.45
July-2029 5.20 - 9.25 14.45
April-2029 5.20 - 9.25 14.45
January-2029 5.20 - 9.25 14.45
October-2028 5.20 - 9.25 14.45
July-2028 5.20 - 13.82 19.02
April-2028 5.20 - 29.05 34.25
January-2028 5.20 - 29.05 34.25
Qctober-2027 5.20 - 29.05 34.25
July-2027 5.20 - 29.17 34.37
April-2027 5.20 - 2991 35.11
January-2027 5.20 - 29.91 35.11
October-2026 5.20 9.79 29.91 44.90
July-2026 520 10.60 29.91 45.71
April-2026 5.20 10.60 29.91 45.71
January-2026 5.20 10.60 2991 45.71
October-2025 520 10.60 29.91 45.71
July-2025 32.50 10.60 29.9] 73.01
April-2025 35.70 10.60 2991 76.21
January-2025 36.65 11.99 29.91 78.55
October-2024 37.158 12.54 29.91 79.60
July-2024 45.17 12.54 29,01 87.62
Total 297.08 110.46 688.11 1,095.64
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49 Details of the loan taken from Banks and other parties

(b) From The National Housing Bank
As at March 31, 2023

Menth of Maturity / Rate of Interest Tonal
Repayment <6.5% 6.5% to <=8.50% 3.51% 10 9.5%
July-2028 - 7.10 - 7.10
April-2028 - 19.80 - 19.80
January-2028 - 159.80 - 19.80
October-2027 - 2033 - 20.33
July-2027 - 20.66 - 20.66
April-2027 - 21.45 - 2145
January-2027 - 3126 - 31.26
Oclober-2026 - 31.26 - 31.26
July-2026 - 3126 - 31.26
April-2026 - 31.26 - 31.26
January-2026 - 31.26 - 31.26
Oclober-2025 - 31.26 - 31.26
July-2025 27.30 31.26 - 58.56
April-2025 30.50 31.26 - 61.76
January-2025 3145 32.62 - 64.07
Qciober-2024 31.95 33.20 - 65.15
July-2024 39.97 33.20 - 73.17
Apri-2024 41.2] 33.20 - 74.41
January-2024 41.2) 33.20 - 74.4\
Cclober-2023 41.2] 3320 - 74.41
July-2023 41.21 33.20 - 74.41
Total 326.01 391,04 - 917.05




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Llmited)
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S0 Repayment terms of Secured Non-converiible Debentures are as follow.

Asat March 31, 2024

W”ﬂﬂﬂ__nﬂ.ﬂnﬂwhwﬂw”_nm—”_umac_w—uza Neon Rate Issue Date  Redemption Date  No. of NCDs Amaunt
EHFL/NCD/29Apr26 9.62%] 29-Apr-2016 29-Apr-2026 250,00 250.00
EHFL 10.28%, Monthly** 10.53%| 18-Mar-2019 18-Mar-2029 1.500.00 1.500.00
EHFL/Public NCD/Series V 10.00%] 19-Jul-2016 19-)ul-2026 56.841.00 59.84
EHFL/Public NCD/Series VI 10.00%] 19-Jul-2016 19-Jul-2026 31,97,060.00 3.197.06
EHFL/Public NCD/Series V 9.57%| 19-Jul-2016 19-Jul-2026 2.48,424.00 248.42
Project Nest Series IX 9.30%| 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2032 1,45.764.00 145.76
Project Nest Series X 9.70%{ 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2032 78.539.00 78.54
Project Nest Series VI 9.15%| 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2027 4.25.940.00 425.94
Project Nest Series V1l 9.55%| 29-Apr-2022 20-Apr-2027 2,29,157.00 229.16
Project Nest Series Vil 9.55%| 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2027 97.722.00 97.72
Project Nest Series 11l $.70%| 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2025 4,07,968.00 407.97
Projeci Nest Series 1V 6.05%| 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2025 4.45.582.00 445.58
Project Nest Series V. 9.05%; 29-Apr-2012 20-Apr-2025 £.60.488 00 160.49
Project Nest Series 1 8.50%| 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2024 2,80,127.00 280.13
Project Nest Series I 8.50%| 29-Apr-2022 29-Ape-2024 1,27.025.00 127.03
SR ) Neav 8.95%| 15-Sep-2023 15-Sep-2025 2.10.169.00 21017
SR 11 Neev 9.35% 15-Sep-2023 15-Sep-2025 20.185.00 20.19
SR 111 Neev 9.20%| 15-Sep-2023 15-5ep-2026 1,84.257.00 194.26
SR IV Neev ©.60%| 15-Sep-2023 15-Sep-2026 1.02.472.00 102,47
SR V Neev 10.56%| 15-5¢p-2023 135-Scp-2026 17.246.00 17.25
SR VINeev 0.67%/ 15-8ep-2023 15-Sep-2028 50.045.00 50.03
SR VIl Neev 10.50%] 15-S¢p-2023 15-Sep-2024 1.58.781.00 158.78
SR VIIINcev 12.36%| 15-Sep-2023 15-Sep-2028 7.712.00 7.71
SR IX Neev 10.00%] 15-5ep-2023 15-Sep-2033 25,097.00 250
SR X Negv 10.45%)| 15-Sep-2023 15-Sep-2033 42,653.00 G2.6%
SR 1 Shikhar 9.50%| 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2026 1.61.991.00 161.99
SR 11 Shikhar 0.50%| 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2026 29.006.00 29.0
SR 111 Shikhar 9.58%| O1-pMar-2024 01 -Mar-2027 95,003.00 95.00
SR 1V Shikhar 10.00%| 01-Mar-2024 Q1 -Mar-2027 91,409,00 91 .41
SRV Shikhar 10.00%( 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2027 41.403.00 41.40
SR VIShikhar 190.03%] 01-Mar-2024 0)-Mar-2028 62.570.00 62.57
SR V1Shikhar 10.03%| 01-Mar-2024 01 -Mar-2029 62.570.00 62.57
SR VII Shikhar 10.50%] 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2028 62.865.50 62.87
SR VII Shikhar 10.50% ] 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2029 62.865.50 62.86
SR VIlIShikhar 10.50%] 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2029 24,365.00 2436
SR 1X Shikhar 10,26%| 01-Mar-2024 Q1 -Mar-2030 11.492.40 1349
SR 1X Shikhar 10.26%| 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2031 13492 .40 13.49
SR 1X Shikhar 10.26%{ 01-Mar-2024 0!-Mar-2032 13.492.40 13.49
SR IX Shikhar 10.26%| 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2033 13.492.40 1345
SR IN Shikhar 10.26%| 0)-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2034 13.492 40 13.50
SR X Shikhar 10.75%] 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2030 $.417.40 8.42
SR X Shikhar 10.75%| 01-Mar-2024 01-Mar-2031 8.4)7.40 £.42
SR X Shikhar 10.75%] 01-Mar-2024 0l-Mar-2032 £,417.40 $.42
SR X Shikhar 10.75%| 01-Mar-2024 01 -Mar-2033 841740 §.41
SR X Shikhar 10.75%)| 01-Mar-2024 0!-Mar-2034 8.417.40 §.41
Total 9.305.85
**All Secured NCDs are fully secured by way ol mongage ol identified imunovable property as staled in the respechive debenture trust
deed(s) and/ or by way of charpe! hypothecation of book debls! receivables/ loan receivables, on first / pari-passu basis. 10 the extent stared,
in the respeciive inlormalion memorandum read with the underlying debenture trusi deed.

As a1 March 31, 2023

mewﬁ_“h_” M‘M_HHHHMWMMNEH. Maon Rate Issue Dale Redemption Date Ne. of NCDs Amount
Project Nest Series |X 9.30% 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2032 1.45.764 145.76
Project Nest Series X 9.70% 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2032 78.539 78.54
EHFL 10.28%. Monthly** 10.28% i8-Mar-2019 18-Mar-2029 1.500 1.500.00
Project Nest Series VI 9.15% 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2027 4,35340 43534
Project Nest Series VI 9.55% 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2027 2,40.13% 240.14
Prajeet Nest Series VI 9.535% 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2027 97.7122 2772
EHFL/Public NCD/Series VI 10.00%  19-Jul-2016 19-Jul-2026 59.841 59.84
EHFL/Public NCD/Seres Vi 10.00%  19-Jul-2016 19-Jul-2020 31.97.060 3.197.06
EHFL/Public NCD/Series ¥V 9357% 19-Jul2016 [9-Jul-2026 248424 24842
EHFLNCD/29Apr26 9.61% 29-Apr-2016 29-Apr-2026 250 250.00
Project Nest Series 111 8.70% 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2025 4.07.968 407.97
Project Nest Series | 905% 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2025 4.45582 445.58
Project Nest Senies ¥V 9.05% 29-Apr-20212 16-Apr-2025 1.604838 160.49
Project Nesi Series | 2.50% 29-Apr-2022 20-Apr-2024 2.80.127 280.12
Project Nest Seres 11 8.50% 29-Apr-2022 29-Apr-2024 1.27.025 127,03
Total T EmnaT|
#*All Secured NCDs are fully secured by way of nongage of identified immovable propeny as stated in the respective debenture trust
deed{s) and’ ot by way of charge/ hvpothecation of book debis! receivables! loan receivables. on first ¢ pari-passu basis. 10 the exient stated
in The respective informaiion smemorandun read with the underlying debeniure trust deed.
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51 Details of Unsecured Subordinaied Debentures

As at March 31, 2024

Description of Unsecured Red eemiuble Non

; § ed i {0, of NCDs
Convertible Debentures (NCD) CouponRate  Issue Date  Redemption Date  No. of NCDs Amount
EHFL/NCD/3May2025 11.25% 04-Feb-2015 03-May-2025 500 500.00
500.00

As at March 31. 2023
Description of Unsecured Redezmable Non . .

H R L No. of NCDs
Convertible Debentures (NCD} CouponRate Issue Date edemption Date No. of NCDs Amount
EHFL/NCD/3May2025 11.25% 04-Feb-20135 03-May-2025 500 500.00

500.00
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52,

()

(b)

Capital Mapagement

The primary objectives of the Company's eapital management policy are to ensure that the Company complies with extemally
imposed capital requirements fromn its regulators and maintains strong credit ratings and healthy capital ratios in order 1o support its
business and to maximise shareholder value.

The Pillars of its policy are as follows:

a) Maintain diversity of sources of financing and spreading the maturity across tenure buckets in order to minimize iquidity risk.

b) Maintain investment grade ratings for all its liabilities issuances domestically and internaticnally by ensuring that the financial
strength of their balance sheets are preserved.

¢) Manage financial market risks arising from Interest rate, equity prices and minimise the impact of market volatility on eamings.
d) Leverage optimalty in order to maximise sharehalder returns while maintaining strength and flexibility of balance sheet.

This framewark is adjusted based on underlying macro-econonie factors affecting business environment, financial market conditions
and interest rates environment

Regulatory Capital
The below regulatory capital is eomputed in accordance with the relevant regulatory guidelines.

As at As at
Particulars March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

Capital Funds
Common Equity Tierl (CETI) capital 7,252.72 6,147.44
Orher Ticr 2 eapital instruments (CET2) - -

Total capital 7,252.72 6,147.44
Risk weighted assets 18,571.55 19.174.56
CET]1 Capital ratio 39.05% 32.06%
CET?2 Capital ratio 0.00% 0.00%

Total Capital ratio 39.05% 32.06%
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53.

(i)

i)

Other disclosures

Disclosure under Regulation 53(0 of SEBI (Listing Obligations and Disclosure Requirements) Regulations, 2015

Related Party transactions

Particulars

As al
March 31,2024

As at
Mareh 31. 2023

advance in the nature of loan

Loans and advances in the nature of loans Lo subsidiaries
Loans and advances in the nature of loans Lo associales
Loans and advances in Lhe nature of toans 1o finns/colnpanies in which directors are interested

Investmenis by the loance in the shares of parent company and subsidiary company. when the company has made a loan or

181.93

624,03

Disclosure Large Corporate as per the applicability criteria given under the SEBI circular SEBVHO/DDHS/CIR/P/2021/613 dated August 10, 2021.

Initial Disclosure to be made by an entlty identified as a Large Corporate

Sr. No. Particulars Details
Nido Home Finance Limiled (Formerly known as Edelweiss
! Name of the Cownpany Housing Finance Linited
2 CIN U65922MH2008PLC 182906
3 Qutstanding borrowing of Company as on March 31. 2024 16,864 75
4 Highes! Credit Rating during the previons FY along with name ol the Credit Rating As per Table | below
Agency
Naine ol Stock Exchange in which (he fine shall be paid. in case of shortfall in Ihe required BSE LIMITED
5 borrowing under the framework
Table 1

Product

Credit Rating

Name of Rating Agency

Bank Borrowings
Bank Bomrowings
Bank Borrowings
Commercial Papers
Commercial Papers
Long Term Sub-Debt
Long Term Sub-Debt
Long Term-NCD
Long Tenn-NCD
Long Term-NCD
Long Term-NCD
Perpetual - Debn
Long Term-NCD

A+ Placed on rating walch with negative implication
A+/Stable

CARE A: Siable

Al

Al+

CARE A: Siable

A+ Placed on rating watch with negative implicalion
BWR, AA-/Negalive

A+ Placed on rating waich with negative implication
A-+/Stable

CARE A: Stable

At

A+/Slable

ICRA Limited
CRISIL

CARE Limited
CARE Linited
CRISIL

CARE Limired
ICRA Limited
Brickwork Ratings
ICRA Limiled
CRISIL

CARE Limited
Brickwaork Ratings
ACUITE

6. Details of incremental borrowings during the vear ended March 31, 2024

S Ne.  |Particulars Details
FYy 202]1-22. FY
3022-23 and FY
i. |3-year block period (Specily lnancial years) 2023-24
ii. [Incremental borrowing done in Y24 (a) 4.402.
iii. |Mandatory borrowing (o be done through issuance of debl securities in FY24 (b) = {25% ol a) 1.100.55
iv. [Actual borrowings done through debt securities in FY24 (¢} 1.652.21
Shortfall in the mandatory borrowing through debt securities. if any. for F (T-1) carmied forward 10 FY (T). -
Y.
vi. |Quantum of (d). which has been mel from (c}- (e) NA
vii. [Shorifall. if any. in the mandaiory borrowing through debt securities for FY (T) NA
iafler adjusting or any shorifal} in borrowing for FY (T-1) which was carried forward 10 FY (T)}
(D= (b)-[{c)-{e)]
111 the calculated valne [s zero or negalive. wrilc "nil”}
7 Delails ol penalty to be paid. il any. in respect lo previous block :
§ No. |Particulars Details
i. [3-year Block period {Specify Mnancial years)
ii. |[Amount of finc to be paid tor the block, if applicableFine = 0.2% of {(d)-(e)i ¥
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53,  Other disclosures
(iii)  Disclosure of ratios
Sr No | Particulars Mar-24 Mar-23
I |Debt-equity Ratip "™ N 3.52 3.68
2 Debt service coverage ratio (DSCR) "o 0.40 0.31
3 Interest service coverage ratia (ISCR) < o< 1.09 1.07
4 Outstanding redeemablc prelerence shares (guantity and value) Nil Nil
5 Debenture redemption reserve {Rupees in Millions) 256.25 256.25
6 Net worth "™ ™ (Rupees in Millions) 8,147.88 7,544.68
7 Net profit after tax (Rupees in Millions) 193.05 160.63
8 Eamings per share (not annualised)
8a  |Basic (Rupees) .78 2.32
b Diluted {Rupees) 2.78 2.32
9 Total debrs Lo (olal assets <7 0.76 0.77
[0 |Net profit margin (%) "™ "<® 4.21% 3.64%
il Sector specific equivalent ratios as on March 31, 2023
{a} Capital to risk-weighted assels ratio (CRAR) (%) 39.05% 32.06%
(b) Tier 1 CRAR (%) 39.05% 32.06%
(c) Tier Il CRAR (%) 0.00% 0.00%
{d) Stage 3 ratio (gross} (%) "™eee T 1.69% 1.91%
{¢) Stage 3 ratio (ne1) (%) "™ "= 1.19% 1.46%

(a) The Company, being a Housing Finance Company ('HFC"), disclosure of Current ratio, Long term debt to working capital,
Bad debts to Account receivable ratio, Current liability ratio, Debtors turnover , Inventory turnover and Operating margin ratio
are not applicable

(b) As per RBI guidclines on Liquidity Risk Management Framework, all non-dcposit taking HFCs with asset sizc of Rs. 5,000
crore shall maintain the required level of Liquidity coverage ratio {LCR) starting December |, 2021 in phased manner from 30%
to 100% by December 1, 2025 As at March 31, 2024, the Company's asset size is less than Rs. 5,000 crores and hence
minimum LCR maintenance is not mandatory for the Company.

Notes:-
|

Debl-equity Ralio = Total Debt (Debt Securities + Bommowings (other than debl securities) + Subordinated Liabilities +

Securitisation Liabilities) / Nel worth

DSCR = Prolit before interest and tax / {Interest expense + Principal repayment of borrowing and securilisation Liability in next

twelve months)
ISCR = Profit before interest and tax / Interest expense

Net worth = Share capital + Sharc applieation money pending allotment + Reserves & Surplus — Deferred Tax Assets

Total debts 10 10tal assets = Total Debt (Debt Securities + Borrowings (other than debt securilies) + Subordinated Liabilities +

Securitisation Liabilities) / Total assels

Net profit margin (%) = Net profit after wax / Revenue from Operations

Stage 3 ratio (pross) = Gross Stage 3 loans / Gross Loans

Stage 3 ratia (net) = {Gross stage 3 loans - impainnent loss allowanee for Stage 3) / Gross Loans

s 2,
/ £\
i =0\
If : ‘I'I .J,]

7 4%
51
L ;

N
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53. Other disclosures

(iv) Relationship with Struck off Companies

Below are-the transactions with the companies struck off undcr scection 248 of Companies Act, 2013 or section 560 of
Companies Act, 1956.

Relationship with
) Nature of transactions with the Struck off [As on March|As on March
Name of the struck off company .
struck-off company company, if any, | 31,2024 31,2023
to be disclosed

Glossy Creation Private Limited  |Receivables None - 0.59

Investments in seeurities NA - -

Payables NA - _

Shares held by stuek off Company NA - -

(v) Registration of charges or satisfaction with Registrar of Companies (ROC)
No charges or satisfaction yet to be registercd with ROC beyond the statutory period by the Company.
(vi) Compliance with number of layers of companies

The Company has complied with the number of layers prescribed under clause (87) of section 2 of the Act read with
Companies (Restriction on number of Layers) Rules, 2017.

(vii) Utilisation of Borrowed funds and share premium

(a) During the year, the company has not advanced or loaned or invesied tunds to any other person(s) or entity{ics), including
foreign entities (Intermediaries) with the understanding that the Intermediary shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or cnrities identificd in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
company (Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(iiy provide any guarantee, security or the like to or on behalf of the Ultimate Beneficiaries

(b) During the vear, the Company has not received any fund from any person{s) or entity(ies), including foreign entities
(Funding Party} with the understanding (whether recorded in writing or otherwise) that the Company shall:

(i) directly or indirectly lend or invest in other persons or entities identified in any manner whatsoever by or on behalf of the
Funding Party(Ultimate Beneficiaries) or

(i1) provide any guarantee, security of the like to or on behalf of the Uliimate Beneficiaries

(viii) Details of Benami Property held
There is no proceedings which have been initiated or pending against the Company for holding any benami property under
the Benami Transactions (Prohibition) Act, 1988 (45 of 1988) and rules made thereunder.

(ix) Undisclosed income

The Coinpany will not have any transaction which was not recorded in the books of accounts that has been surrendered or
disclosed as income during the year in the tax assessments under the Ineome Tax Act, 1961,
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54.

{i)

Regulatory diselosures

The following ininimum disclosures have been given in accordance with RBI Circular No. RBI/2020-21/73
DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-2) daled February 17, 2021 (Amended as on March 21, 2024) of Masier Direction — Non-
Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Coinpany {Reserve Bank) Directions, 2021, Circular on Scale Based Regulation
(SBR): RBL/2021-22/112 DOR.CRE.REC.N0.60/03.10.001/2021-22 dated October 22, 2021, Circular RBV2022-23/26
DOR.ACC.REC No.20/21.04.018/2022-23 daled April 19, 2022, RB1/2023-24/85 DOR.STR.REC.57/21.06.001/2023-24 dated
November 16, 2023. and others relevanl regulatory eireulars /guidelines issued by RBYNHB.

Statutory reserves

As per Section 29C of the The National Housing Bank Aet, 1987 (the “NHB Act”™), the Company is required 1o transfer al least 20%
ol its net profils every year 10 a reserve before any dividend is declared. For this purpose any Special Rescrve crealed by the Company
under Section 36(] )(viii} of the Income- tax Ael, is considered 10 be an ¢ligible transfer. The Company has ransferred an amount of
Rs. 23.20 miltion (Previous Year Rs. 22.49 million) 10 Special Reserve No.1l in terms cof Section 36(1){viii) of the Income-lax Ac,
1961 and an amount of Rs.13.40 million (Previous Year Rs. 9.64 million) 1o “Sialulory Reserve (As per Section 29C of 1the NHB
Act)”.

Reserve Fund under section 29C of National Housing Bank Act, 1987

Particulars As at March 31, 2024 | Asat March 31, 2023
Balance at the beginning of the vear Amount Amounl
a)  Stawory Reserve /s 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 183.62 173.98
by  Amount of special reserve w/s 36(1){viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 423.93 401 .44

takeu into accoum for the purposes of Siatutory Reserve under|
seclion 29C ol the NHB Aet, 1987

¢)  Total 607.55 575.42
Addition/Appropriation/Withdrawal during the year
Add: a) Amount transferred w's 29C of the NHB Act, 1987 15.40 9,64
by Amount of special reserve w/s 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 196] 23.20 22.49

taken into account for the purposes of Sialmory Reserve under
section 29C ol the NHB Act, 1987

Less: a)  Amaount approprialed from the Statutory Reserve w's 29C of the - -
NHB Acl, 1987

b)  Amount withdrawn from the Special Reserve ws 36{1)viii) of] . -
[ncome Tax Act, 1961 which has been taken inte account for the
purpose of provision v/ s 29C of the NHB Act, 1987

Balance at the end of the year

a}  Statutory Reserve u's 29C of the National Housing Bank Act, 1987 199.02 183.62

b)  Amount of special reserve ws 36(1)(viii) of Income Tax Act, 1961 447.13 42393
taken into account {or the purpose ol Siawlory Reserve under
section 29C ol the NHB Act, 1987

¢)  Total 646.15 607.53




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

Notes to the financial statements (Continued)

{Currency : [ndian ru

pees in millions)

51, Regulatery disclosures

(il Froud Repo

rifng

There were NIL fraud cases {Previons year N1L} identilied and reported 10 NHE during the financial year ended on March 31, 2024,

(iily Foreign Exchange Transociion and Un-hedged Foreign Currency Risk

The Company has nol undertaken any forcign currency Lransaction during the year ended March 31, 2024 (Previous year: Rs Nil). Also the
eompany does nol have any un-hedged foreign curreny exposure as at March 31, 2024 (Previous year Rs, Nil).

(iv) Derails of dues to micra entergrise and small enterprise

Trade Payables include Rs 4.16 millions (Previous year: Rs. §.17 millions) payable to “Suppliers” registered under the Miero, Small and Mcdium
Enterprises Development AcL 2006. Rs 0.003 millions (Previous year; Rs. 0.03 millions) interest has been paid by the Company during the year
1o “Suppliers” registered under this Act. The aforementioned is based on (he responses received by the Company Lo its inquires with suppliers
wilh regard 10 applicability under the said acl.

(v)  Cagital ro risk weighted asser ratio (CRAR)

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

As at Mareh 31, 2023

U]
liiy
(iii)
(iv}
v)

CRAR (%)

CRAR - Tier | capilal (%)

CRAR - Tier [1 Capital (%)

Amount of subordinated debt raised as Tier-1I eapital
Amount raised by issue ol perpetual debl instrumentis

39.05%
39.05%
0.00%

32.06%
32.06%
0.00%

(vi)  Fwvesnments

Particulars

As at March 31, 2024

As al March 31, 2023

Value of Invesiments

(1)  Gross value of Invesimenis
(a} In India 2,093.33 2,794.86
(b) Outside India Nil Ni)
(i} Provisions for Depreciation/Appreciation™®
(a) In India (35.10 9.16
(b) Outside India Nil Nil
{iii)  Nel value ol Invesments
(a) In [ndia 2,058.23 2,804.02
(b} Oulside India Nit Nil
Movement of provisions held towards depreciation on investments
({)  Opening balance - -
{ii)  Add: Provisions/Appriciation* madc during the year (35.100 216
(i3i)  Less: Writc-ofT/ Wrinen-bank of excess provisions during the year - -
{iv} Closing balance (35.10) 9.16

*Represents unrealised gain due to fair value changes

(vii) Derivatives

The Company has a process wherchy periodically all long lerm eontracts are assessed for material foreseeable losses. Al the year end, the
Company has reviewed and ensured that adequate provision as required under any law / accounting standards for malerial foreseeable losses on
such Tong term coniracts has been made in the books of account. The Company has nol entered into any derivative contracts during the year.

[Previous ye

ar Rs. Nil).




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited}
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34,

Repuiatory disclosures

(vili} Forward Rate Agreement (FRA} / fiterest Rate Swap (IRS)

{ix)

(x)

As at March 31, 2024

As al March 31, 2023

(i}  The noliona! principal of swap agreements Nil Nil
{ii)  Losses which would be incurred il counterparties failed 1o fullil heir .

obligations under the agreements Nil Nil
(i) Collateral required by the HFC upon entening into swaps Nil Nil
{iv) Concentralion of eredit sk arising from the swaps Nil Nil
{v) The fair value of the swap book Nil Nil

Exchange Traded Interest Rare (IR) Derivative

As at March 31, 2024

As at March 31, 2023

{i)
(i)
(i)

(iv)

Notional principal amount of exchange (raded IR derivatives underlaken during
the year (instrumenrwise)

Notiona) principal amount ol exchange traded [R derivatives outsianding as on
March 31, 2024 and March 31, 2023 (instrument-wise)

National principal amount of exchange sraded IR derivatives outstanding and not
"highly effective” (instrument-wise)

Mark-to-market value of exchange iraded TR derivatives outslanding and noi
"highly effective” (instrument-wise)

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Nil

Disclosures on Risk Exposure in Derivatives

A, Qualitasive Disclosure

The Company has nat entered into any derivative contracts during the year. (Previous year Rs. Nil)

8. Quantitative Disclosure

As al March 31, 2024  As a1 March 31, 2023

(1)  Derivatives (Notional Principal Amount) Nil Ni)
(ii} Marked to Market Positions [1]

{a) Assets (+) Nil Nil

(b) Liability (-) Nil Nil

(iii}  Credit Exposure [2] Nil Nil

(iv) Unhedged Exposures Nil Nil




Nido Heme Finance Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency « Indian rupcees in millions)

54.  Regulatery disclosures
(xt) Securitisation/ Direct Assigninent:
(a)  Disclosures in the noles Lo the aecounts in respeel of securitisation ransactions as required under revised zuidelines on securilization transaclions issued by Reserve

bank of India vide Master Direetion ~ Reserve Bank of India (Seeuriisation of Standard Assets) Directions, 2021 dated Seplember 24, 2021(Amended as on
December (5, 2022).

Particul: As at As al
arteatars March 31,2024|  March 31,2023
1 No. of SPVs* sponsored by the HFC for seeurilisation transaetions 23 16
2 Toual amounlt of securitised assets as per books ol the SPVs sponsored by the HFC** 11,487.76 8,966.68
3 Tolal amount of exposures retained by the HFC (o eomply with MRR as on the dale of balanee sheet 1.909.80 1,731.16
(i) OfT-balanee sheel exposures lowards Credit Enhaneements
a) First Loss - -
b) Others - -
(ii) On-balanee sheel exposures towards Credit Enhaneements
a) First Loss (Cash Collateral term deposits with Banks} 1,541.27 1,094.04
b) Series A2 1,368.53 637.12
¢) Others
4 Amount of exposures 10 securitisation transactions other than MRR - -
{1 Off-balance sheel exposures lowards Credit Enhancements
a) Exposurc Lo own securitisations
i.} First Loss - -
ii.) Others - -
b) Exposure 1o third party seeuritisations
i.) First Loss - -
ii.) Others - -
(ii)  On-balanee sheet exposures lowards Credit Enhaneements
a) Exposure (o own securitisations
i.) Firs1 Loss - -
ii.) Second Loss - -
i1.) Others
b} Exposurc 1o third party securitisations
i.} First Loss - -
ii.) Others - -
5 Sale consideration received for the secunitised assels and zain/loss on sale on aceount of securitisation.
a) Sale consideralion 17,765.78 7,476.44
b) Gainfloss - -
6 Formand quantum {cutstanding value) of scrvices provided by way of, liquidity suppert, post-securitisation
assel servicing, ele.
a) FixcdDeposit 1,541.27 1,094.04
b) Serics A2 1,368.53 637.12
7 Periomance of facility provided. Pleasc provide separaicly for cach f{acility viz. Credit enhancement, liquidity
suppor, servieing agent etc. Mention percent in bracket as of total value ol facility provided.
Opening balance 1,094.04 444 .46
a)  Amounl paid 476.67 649.58
b)  Repaymenl received (29.44) -
¢) Ouistanding amount 1,541.27 1,094.04
8  Avcrage default rale of portiolios observed in the past. Plcase provide breakup separately for each assel class i.g 1.75% 1.66%
RMBS, Vehicle Loans ele.
9 Amount and number of additional/top up loan given on same underlying asset. Please provide breakup separate Nil Nil
each assel class i.c. RMBS, Vchicle Loans cic.
10 Inveslor complaints
a)  Direclly/Indirectly received Nit Ni
b) Complainis outstanding Nil Nil

* Only the SPVs relating to oulstanding sceuritisation transaclions may be reported herc.
*% An amounl of Rs 217,28 Million has been reccived by the Trust on 26th March 2024 from Nido Home Finance Limiled (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing
Finance Limited). ’




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly koown as Edelweiss Housiog Finance Limited)
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54. Regulatory disclosures

(bX0) Details of Financial Assels sald 1o Reconsiruction Company for Assel Reconsiruction

Parriculars Asat Asar
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
i} No. of accounts 204 68
i) Aggregale vaiue {net ol provisions) of accounts sokd 10 SC/ RC 38918 134.62
iy Aggregate consideration 39103 129.80
" Additional consideration realized in respect of accounts transterred in earler years - -
vy Aggregale gain / loss over net book value 1.85 (4.82)
(b1} Deiails of Financial Assels sold o Securitisation Company
Particulars As ot Asal
March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
i} Nao. ol accounts 2875 3742
ii) Apgregale value (net of provisions) of accounts soid 10 SC/RC 5,747.61 T.476.44
i} Apgregale consideration 5.747.61 7,476.44
) Additional consideration realized in respect of accounis iransferred in earlier years - -
AL Agpgregale gain / loss over net book value - -
v} Raling-wise disttibution of rated loans A+(S0), Unrated,| AAA(SO)LAAAAN-

AMA(SO), AISO)

(SO)LA(SOLBBB+




Nido Home Figance Limited {Formerly knawn as Edelweiss Housing Finanee Limited)
Notes to the financial statements (Continued)
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions}

54.  Regularory diselosures

(c)  Disclosures in the notes (0 the accounts in respect of assigmment iransactions as required by RBI vide Master Dhrection - RBIYDOR/2021-22/86

DOR.STR.REC.51/21.04.048/2021 -22 daled Seplember 24 2021 .

Particulars Asat Asal
March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
I Ne. of iransactions assigned by the HFC nm 63
2 Total amount cutstanding 9,193.95 11.002.97
3 Towal amouni of cxposures retained by the HFC to comply with MRR as on the date of balance sheel 1,098.50 1.109.86
(I Off-balance sheel exposures
a) First Loss -
) Dthers .
tll}  On-balance sheet exposures
a) First Loss - -
b) Others 1,098.50 1,109.86
4 Amount of exposures 10 assignment transaclions other than MRR 756.56! 756.536
) O-balance sheel exposures
a) Exposure Lo own assigrunents
i.) First Loss - -
ii.} Onhers -
b) Exposure 10 (hird pany assymments
i.j First Loss - ~
ii.) Cthers -
{11y On-balance sheer exposures
a) Exposure (0 own assignments 756.56 756.56
i.) First Loss . -
i} Onhers -
b) Exposure 1o third party assignments
i.) First Loss -
11.) Others -
(dy  Details of Assignmeni ransaciions and Co-lendiny undertaken by HFCs
For the vear ended For the year ended
March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
i) Neo. of accounts 209 654
i) Agprepate value (net of provisions) of accounts sold 1.162.89 1.687.91
1 Aggregate consideration 1,162.89 1.687.91
iv}  Addinonal consideration realized in respect of accounts mansferred in earlier years - -
v} Apgrepale gain / 1oss over net book 1 alue -
(e)  Dewils of won-performing financials asyets purchased / seld
Durning the year the Company has nol purchases non-perfonming financials assets. {Previous year : Nil)
A. Detuils of son-performing financial assets purchased -
As at] AGI
March 31, 2024 March 31. 2023
1 {al No.of accounts purchased during the year Nil Nil
(b) Apgregale exposure i Nil
2 (a) Of (hese. nuinber of accounts restruciured dunng, the year Nil Nil
{b) Apgregalc ¢xposure Nil Nil
B. Details of Non-performing Fiuancial Assets snid:
Asat As all
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023
i No. of accounts sold 204 a8
) Apgreyale esposure of’ loans (ransferred 389.18 134.62
3 Aggrepate consideralion received 391.03 129.50




Nido Home Finanee Limited (Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Nortes tn the financial statements (Continued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

%4, Regulaiory disclosures

(xd)  Disclasure of Restructured dccours - Micre, Smalt and Medium Enterprises (MSME) secter as at Morch 31, 2024
The company has resiruciured 1he accounts as per by RBI Cirentar Circulars DBR.No.BP.BC.100/21.04.048/201 7-18 dated February 07.
2018 DBR.No.BP.BC.108/21.04.048/2017-18 daled June 6. 2018. DBR.No.BP.BC.18/21.04.048/2018-19 RBI/2018-)97100 daied January 1, 2019,
DOR.No.BP.BC.3d/21.04.048/2019-20 RBI/2019-20/160 dated February 11, 2020. DOR.No.BP.BC/4/21.04.048/202C-2 | dated August 6. 2020

Particulars For the vear ended

Aarch 31, 2024] March 31, 2023
No of accounts restructured 13 28
Amount (Indian rupees in mullipns) 97.90 124,20

* Excludes aceounis closedfmriten off diring period.

(xiil) Exposure to real estate seclor
In accordance with RBI Circular Scale Based Regulation (SBR): A Revised Regulatory Framework for NBFCs
DOR.CRE.REC.No.60/03.10.001/2021-22 daied October 12. 2021, Cirgular RBL2022-23/26 DOR.ACC.REC.No.20/21,04.018/2022-23
dated April [9. 2022,

&) Exposure to real estere sector, heth direct and indirect

Category As atl As ay
March 31, 2024| Marcls 31, 2023
a) Direct exposure
(i}  Residential mortpages -
Lending Mully secured by morigages on residential propeny that 1s or will be occupied by the bomrower 29,926.02 26.415.30

or thal is renled. Eaposure would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits. [!ndividual housing loans
up 1o Rs. L5 lakh Rs. 5.241.06 million (Previous Year Rs. 4,355.12 million)]

{ii}y Commercial real estate -
Lending secured by monpages on commercial real estaies (oilice buildings, retall space. inullipurpose 2,597.48 3115.69
comunercial premuses. multi-famuly residential buildings. mulii-ienanled comunercial prermises,
indusinal or warehouse space. hotels, land a¢quisition, development and consiruction. cic). Exposure
would also include non-fund based (NFB) limits.

(i} Investments in Mortgnge Backed Securities (MBS) and other securitised

a) Residential Nil bl
by Commercial real eslale Wil Nil
c) Investment In PTC 356.80 30237
b) Indirect expasure
Fund based and non-fund based exposwes on Nalional Housing Bank (NHE) and Housing Finance Nil Nil
Companies (HFCs)
Total 31,583.30 30,033.36

b} Exposure ta capitul marker

Particulars As al As al
March 31, 2024| March 31, 2023
{i) direct invesiment in equity shares, convertible bonds. convenible debentures and units of equity- Nit Ny
oriented mutual [unds the corpus of which is noi exclusively invesied in corporale debt
{ii} advances against shares / bonds / debenturcs or cther sécurilies or on clean basis lo individuals for Nil Nil
investment in shares (including LPOs / ESOPs), cons eruble bonds, convertible debentures, and uni(s of|
equily-onenied mulual funds
(ii)  advances lor any other purposes where shares or convenible bonds or convertible debentures or unils of| Nil 1.562.14
equity oriented multual funds are (aken as primary security
(ivt advances for any olher purposes 10 ihe extent secured by the collateral secunly of shares or convertibiz| Nil Nil
bonds or conventible debenlures or units of cquily oriented mutual funds i.e. where (be primary security,
oiler than shares / conventible bends / comvenible debentures / unils of gquity onented mutual funds|
*does nol fully cover the advances
{v) secured and unsecured advances 10 stockbrokers and guarantecs issucd on behall of stockbrokers and Nil Nil
market makers
$vi)  loans sanclioned 10 corporales agatust the security of shares / bonds / debenlures or other securies or Nil Nil
on clean basis for meeling promoler's contribution 1o the equily of new companes in anticipation of]
raising resources
{(vii) brdge loans 10 companics against expecied equity NMows / issues Nil il
(viin) Underwritiug commitments (aken up by the NBFCs in respect of primary issue of shares or convertivle Nil Nil
bonds or convertible debentures or wiits of equity oriented mutual funds.
tix} Financing w0 stockbrokers for margin urading
(x)  All exposures lo Allernatis e Jms estment Funds:
{i1 Category 1 Nil Nil
{i1) Category 11 Nil il
(iiiy Category [l Nil Nit
Tntal Exposure to Capital Marker Nil 1,562.14
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M.
(xh)

(xv)

(xvi)

(ovii}y

(xvil)

(xix)

{xx)

{xxl}

Regulatory disclosures

Dwails of finaneing of parent Company products - Nil (f'revious Year - Nif}

Derails af Single Borrawer Limir (SBL) / Group Borrower Limit (GBL) exceeded by the HFC

During the vear ¢nded March 31, 2024 and March 31. 2023, the Coinpany’s credit exposure (whether in lerms of sanctioned aniount or entire amount
outstanding. whichever is higher) 1o single borrowers and group bommowers were within the limits preseribed by the REBI.

Unsectired Advances

The Company has not laken any charge over the rights, licenses, authorisalions, elc., against unsceured Loans given (0 borrowers in the currenl year and previcus
year,

Remuncration af Directors

The Company has nof enlered into any transactions with non-excculive directors during the vear (Previous Year Rs.Nil). except for those disclosed in note 34
(xaxyvy

Net Profit or Lus for the period, prier period items and changes in accounting policies

There are no prior period items during the year (Previous Year Rs.Nil) and no change in any accounting policy froin lasl year.

Acrounting Standard 21 - Consnlidated Financiat Statemeents (CFS)

The company does nol have any subsidiary. associate, or joint s ¢nluse in the cwrrent year and previous year and hence consolidalion of aceounis is not required.

Detaifx af 'provisivns and cnatingencies’

Nare:

Break up of 'provisions and Contingencies' shown under the head expenditure in statement of profit

For the yvear ended

For the vear ended

and loss. March 31. 2024| March 31,2073
(i} Provisions for depreciation on insestment Nit Nil
(ii}  Provision towards NPA - (Stage 111 loans) 16.71 (20.16)
{iii)  Provision made 1owards income Tax 60.30 77.39
(it)  Provision for standard assets* (with details like easer loan, CRE, CRE-RH ete.) - Stage [ & 1M loans (84.61) (33.54)
{v) _ Other prosision and conbingencies Nil Nil

* Provision for Stage | & 1 loans include CRE - RH of Rs {16.29y million { Previous Year Rs {12.06) million). CRE - Non-RH of Rs (|

(Previous Year Rs (1.30) million), Non CRE of Rs (56.19) million (Frevious Year Rs (20.18) million}

Housing

MNon-Housing_

Break up of Loan & Advances and

Provisions therean As at March 31,2024| As at March 31. | As at March 31, | As at March 31, 2023
2023 2024
Standard Assets
ia) Tolal Quistanding Amount # 2297473 20.593.98 7.543.80 9,510.53
{b) Provisions made 135.97 163.22 62.80 120.15
Sub-Standard Assets**
(a) Totrl O ding Amouni 188.2% 342.08 55.80 53.20
b} Provisions made 60.77 60.51 11.52 10.34
Daubtful Assets — Category-1=~
{a) Toial Quistanding. Amount §1.8% 104.79 26.45 13.75
(b} Provisions made 33.00 2431 11.75 5.13
Doubtful Assets — Category-11"~
(a) Total Quistanding Amount 1747 3.59 52.56 4342
(b Provisions made .99 0.85 18.24 190.79
Doubilul Assets — Cateporv-TI+»
(a) Total O ding Amount - - -
(h) Provisions made - - -
Luoss Assets™*
1a) _ Towl Ouistanding Amount 1.96 8.60 0,10 18.10
(b} Provisions made 1.96 8.71 0.10 17.99
TOTAL
(a) Total Qutstanding Amounot 23,365.34 21.053.04 7,678.71 9.639.01
(b Provisions made 239.69 257.59 114.41 164.40
** Represent Stage 111 loans
Housing Noa-Housing
Scapdard Assets As nt March 31, 2024 AsatMarch 31, | As at March 31, [As a1 March 3). 2023
2023 2024
Principal outstandiny 23.419.74 20.971.31 6.464.39 8.431.27
Inierest acorued 231.56 229.54 164.62 160.49
EiR and other Ind AS adjustment (686.58) (606.87) 014,79 918.40 [

2. The Categery of Doublful Assets will be as under:

Period for which the assews has been considered as donbtfnl Category
Up to ome year Category-l
One Lo three years Categonv-l1

More than three years

Caepory-111

2.13) million
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4. Repnlatory disclosures

(xxih Draw Duwn from Rescrves

The Company has drawn NIL (Previcus Year (s NIL} from \he debenture redempuon reserve and transferred o roiained eamings on redemplion of
debentures till March 31. 2024. Funher, pursuani (o the amendmenis in the Companics Act, 2013, debenture redemplion resene is not required (o be created
Tor debentures issued by Non-Banking Finance Companues (in¢luding Housing Finance Companies) regulaled by Resen ¢ Bank of India.

(xdliy  Concentration af Public Deposits, Advances, Exposurcs and NPAx

Concentration of Public Deposits (for Public Deposit taking/holding HFCs)

Particular Asat Asa
March 31. 2024 March 31, 2023
Toial Deposit of lwenty largest deposilors NA NA
% _of deposils (0 twenty largest depositors to 1olal Deposits of the HFC NA| NA
Concentration of Loans & Advantes
Particular Asat As o
March 31,2024 March 31,2023
Toral Loans & Advances lo twenly larpest borrew ers 351823 5,149.04
% of Loans & Advances 10 twenty larpest borrowers to wilal advanges of the HFC 11.33% 20.03%
Concentration of nll exposure (including off-balance sheet exposure)
. As at Asat
Parricular March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Tmal exposures 10 twenty largest borrowers / ¢ustomers 4,068.61 6.353.63
Percentaye of Exposures 1o (wenty largest bormowers / cuslomers 1o Tolal Exposure of the 12.49% 19.99%
HFC on borrowers / customers
Concentration of NPAs (Stage 11 loans)
Particular As at Asal
March 31,2024 March 31. 2023
Tolal exposures [0 lop len NPAs 11179 138.29

Sector-wise NPAs (Stage 111 Joans)

% of NPAS 10 total advances in that
SL Sectar - sectlor
No. As at As al
Mareh 31, 2024 March 3). 2023
A. |Housing Loaos:
I [Individual 1.98% 2.66%
2 |Builders / Project Loans 0.00% 0.00%
3 |Corporates 0.00% 0.00%
4 | Other (specify) 2.54% 0.00%
B. |Non-Housing Loans:
| |Individual 1.99% 2.03%
2 |Bwilders / Project Loans 0.00% 0.00%
3 |Corporates 0.96% 0.24%
4 |Owner (HUF & Parinershup Firm) 0.00% 0.00%

(xxis) Mavemenrs of NPAs (Srage 11 {oans)
The following Lable sets forth. for the periods indicaied. 1be delails of movemnent of pross Non-performing assets (NPAs). nel NPAs and provision

. As at As all
Farricular March 31,2024 March 31,2023
i} NetNPAs tonet advances (%) 1.19% 1.47%
ii]  Movement of Gross NPAs
a) Opening balance 587.53 627.30
b) Additions during the year 729.15 694.93
<) Reductions during the year (791.15) (1.034.70}
d) Clesing balance 515.53 587.53
i) Movemneot of net NPAs
a) Opening balance 448.83 45944
b) Addivions during the year 524.79 789.72
<} Reductions during I1he vear {603.42) {800.33)
d) Closing balance A70.20 448.83
iv)  Movemnent of provisions for NPAs
a) Opening balance 138.63 167.78
b} Provisions made during the year 104.36 205.22
©) Write-ofTfrite-back of excess provisions (187.66) (234.37)
d} Closing balance 15533 138.63
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54 Repulatory dischosures
(xxvi} Detaily of ratings assigned by credic rating agencies and migration of ratings during the year
AS at March 31, 2014
Instrument Calegory ICRA CARE Brickworks CRISIL ACUITE
1) Lang Term Instniments
Rating ICRA A+/placed on raring
walch with ncpative CARE A/Stalle BWR AA- and A+/Negative CRISIL A+/Stable ACUITE A+/Stable
implications
Anonnt 38,700.30 18,960.00 6,500.00 37,609.00 5,000.00
ity Short Term Instruments
Ralmg NA CARE Al NA CRISIL Al+ NA
Amount NA 2,500.00 NA 2,500.00 NA
Migration during the vear No change Downgrade Na change Downgrade Downgrade

As at March 31, 2013

Instrument Category ICRA CARE Brickworks CRISIL, ACUHTE

1} Long Term Instraments :

Rating 1CRA A4 /S1able CARE A+ MNegative BWR AA-and A +/Negative CRISIL AA-/Negative ACUITE AA-/Negative
Aunoun) 54.169.70 29.200.00 6,500 00 28.330.00 5,000.00
1) Short Term Lnstrumnends
Rating NA CARE AL+ NA CRISIL Al+ NA
Amount NA 10.000.00 NA 250000 NA

Note- There were no change in any of above ralings or outlook during the year.
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Regulatory Disclosures

(xxvii) Divelosure nf Restractured Accoanrs

(as required by RBI goidetings under reference DNBS. CO. PD. No, 367 7/03.10.01 /2011 3-14 daled Janvary 23, 2014 read with RBI circular RE12019-20/160 DOR.No,BP.BC.34/21.04.048/2019-20 datcd Febraary 11, 2020 & RBL2020-2(/L7
DOR.No.BI.BC/4/21.04,048/2020-21 dated Augusi 6, 2020),

v

Type of Restrucsuring Under CDR Mechanism Under SME Debt Restructuring Others Total
51 Na [Asset Classification Sub- Sab- Sub- Sub-
Deaails Standard| standard | Doubtful| Loss | Total |Siandard [standard| Doubtfu| Laoss | Total [Standard) standard | Daubtlul | Loss Total Standard | standard | Doubelul] Losy Total
| |Resimclured acegunts as on 15t Apnl,  [No. of barmpwers - - - - - - - - - - 125 24 HEE 156 315 24 7 - 156
2023 (Opening Tipures) {relit noic Amount outstandin - - - - - - - - - - 966,06 28.61 4098| - 1,105 .65 9606 06 98 61 4098 - 1,165 65
below) Frovision thercon - - - - - - - - - - 91,51 19.61 369 - 119 81 9151 19,61 860 | - 119.81
2 |Fresh restruciuring during the year Nao. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - B R - N N - - N N N N
Amount oulsiandiiy - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Provisian thereon - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - N
3 |Upgradalions of restrucrured accounts  |No. ol borrgwers - - - - - - - - - - 7 (7) - - - 7 (7) - - B
1o Sandard eatepary Amount outstandin - - - - - - - - - - .05 (6.05) - - - 6,04 (0 05) - - -
Provision thercon - - - - - - - - - - 058 (0.58) - - - 058 (0.58) - - -
%o new provision
on slandard assels - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4 |Resiugiured advances which ceases 1o
attract higher  provisioning  andé or| 0. of bonowers - - - - - - - - - - o 3 o 5 m 3 i - 5
additianal risk weipht at the end of 1l
financial year and henee need nel bl s ouny guganding| - - - - - - - - - - | een| pen|  ess| - Coas| qoony|  0n|  ese| - 126.15)
shown a5 restruclured  siandard
advances al the begmning of 1he nexy
financial year Prowvision iherean - - - - - - - - - - (@27 138 160 - 70 (027 483 160 - 7.20
§  |Downemdations of restrugtured No of borowers - - - - - - - - - - (1) 5 & - [N 5 6 - -
accounts during the FY Amount outstanding - - - - - - - - - - {21.79) (5 96} 27.73% - - (21.79)] (5.98) 2775 - -
Peovision thereon - - - - - - - - - - {492} (6,75} 167 ( - - (492) (6751 1167 - .
G |Write-offs of restruciured accounis No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - {60} u2) ¢ (80) o) 2y 8y - (80
dunng the FY 23-24 Amount outsisnding - - - - - - - - - - (220 1)  (53.83) (4365 - (317.62) (220.14) (5183 (436%) - {317 02)
Provision therean - - - - - - - - - - 2100 (10.39) 1925 - wo ] 1oe)|  doan]  ers[ - (40 70)
7 |Restnuctured accounts as on 315t Mar, | No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - 260 13 8 - 281 260 13 8 - 251
2024 (Clnsing Migures) Amount o ding - - - - - - - - - - 700.24 29.70 31.94 - T61.88 700.24 20.70 31,04 - 761,58
Provision thevean - - - - - - - - - - $5.84 6,76 13.71 - 36,310 65 84 0.76 1371 - #0631
Nole .

Excluding the Mgnres of Standard Restmictured Advances which do not adraet higher provisioming o nisk weight OF applicable).




Nido lleme Finance Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Houzing Finunce Limited)

Noles ta the Mnancial stalements (Continsed)

{Curtency :Indian iupees in millions)

54

Regulatary Disclosures

{vxvil) Pisclositre of Reverurcrured Avcounis

(a3 required by RB1 guidelines under reference DNBES. CO. P No. 367 /03.10,01 / 208314 dated January 23, 20014 read with RBI circular RBI1/2019-20/160 DOR.No.BP.BC.34/21.04.048/2019-20 datcd Frbruary |1, 2020 & RB1/2020-21117
DOR.No.BP.BC/4/21.04.048/2020-21 dated Angust 6, 2020},

Type of Restructuring Under CDR Mechanism Under SME Db Restructuring pechanism (Hhers Total
S1 No [Asset Classification Sub- Sub- Sub- Sub-
Details Standard| siandard | Doubifui | Loss | Toial | Standard | standard | Doubiful| Loss | Total | Standard | standard | Doubtful | Loss Total Siandard | standard | Doubtlful| Loss Total
1 [Restruciured accounts as on bst April, (N, of borrpwers - - - - - - - - - - 430 kE] 0 0 464 430 34 0 0 d6d
2022 (Opening figures) {reler nale) Amount autstanding - - - - - - - - - 1.426.34 &7.14 0,00 0.00] 1.493.43 1,426.34 67.14 - - 149348
Trovision thercon - - - - - - - - - 1313.59 10 67 ool 000 144 26 133,59 1067 - - 144 26
2 [Fresh resnuctoring during the year No_of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
Amnount oulsianding| - - - - - - - - - - - - N B B - N
Pravisian lhereon - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - B N
3 |Upgradatons af restructured accouns |No_ of borrowers - - - - - - - - - 1] 10 - - - ey 10 - - -
10 Standard category Amount oulsianding - - - - - - - - - - {2162} 21.62 - - - {21 62) 2162 - - -
Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - (210) 216 - - - (216} 216 - -
5% new provision
on siandard asscls - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - - -
4 |Restreciured advances which ceases fof
atiracl lugher provisionimg andf ar No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - T2 24 - - 106 72 34 - N 1a6
addilional nsk weight at the end of the! =
financial year and hence need not bely po,n putsianding - - - . - - - (208 51| (16037 - - (208.53)| (160.52) - -
shown  as  restructured  standard - - {369 3%) 1369 15}
advances al Ihe begibmne of the nest
finangial year Prowvision therean - - - - B - - - - {16.73) {1077} - - (27.50) (16 73) (1077 - - (27.40)
5 |Downgradations of resiruciured No_of borrowers - - - - - - - - - (4) H ) - ™ (24) o |- 3]
accounts duing the FY Amount oulstanding| - - - - - - - - - - (170.67) 170 67 {40 98} - {40 98) H7067)  170.67 {4098y - (40.98)
Provision therean - - - - - - - - - - (17 55) 1755 (8.693| - (3 69) (17.55) 17,55 (5om| - {8 69)
6 |Wrie-offs af restraciured accounts No. of borrowers - - - - - - - - - - [ - - - ] [ - - - [&J]
dunmg the FY 22-23 Amount outstandin; - - - - - - - - - {59.46) - - - {39 4 {50 46} - - - {59 46)
Proviston {higrean - - - - - - - - - - (5.64) - - - 15.64) {5 64) - - - (5 64}
7 |Restructired accounts as on 3st Mar, [No. ol barrowers - - - - - - - - - - 325 24 7l - 356 325 24 7 - 356
2023 {Closing figures) Amguni outstandinyg - - - - - - - - - 966.06 98.61 4008 | - 1,105 6% 966.06 98 6l 4098 | - 1,105 65
Provision thereon - - - - - - - - - 91.51 19.61 8.69 ) - i19 81 91 51 1961 Bal | - L1981
Nolc "

Excluding the figures of S1andard Restruciused Advances which do not atiract higher provisioniny or risk weighi {7 applicable).




Nido Home Finance Limited (Formerly known as Edetwelss Houking Flnange Limited)
Notes 1e 1he Moanetal statemens (Conrinned)
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4. Reyolatory Disclosures

{xxvity)  Notw to the balance shect of a non-deposit taklng Housing Finance Company

Amount ousstanding Amount overdug
Particulars As al As at As a Asal
March 31, 2014 Mareh 31, 2623 March 31, 2024] March 31. 2023
Liabllities side:
17 Loans and advances availed by HFC inclusive ol'intercst accrued thereon
bui not paid
al Debenmures:
(other than these (alling within the meaniog of Public depesit)
() Sccured 964518 7.998 79 - -
(i) Unscowred 508.78 508.63 - -
bl Deferred credits - - - .
¢)  Tam loans 6.210.79 9.966.96 - -
i Imez-corporate loans and borrowing - - - -
¢} Commercial paper - - - .
f}  Other loans - - - .
{i) Loan from relaled parties - - . .
(i} DBaok overdraft - - - -
Assets slde:
2y Break up of loans and advances including bills receivables
{other than thosc included in (3) below)
2} Secured 3100484 30.067.12 - -
h} Unseeured 41.2% 624,91 - -
33 Break up of leased assetx and stock on hire and other assets counting
1owards AFC activities
2} Lease assets including Yease reptals under sundry deblors;
(1) Financial lease . - - -
(il)  Operating lease - - - .
b} Siock on hire including hire chanzes under sundry detnors
i) Asses on hire - - - -
(i1l Repossessed assels - - - -
¢} Other loans counting tovwards asset financing Company activiies
i) Loans where assets have been repossessed - - - B
L (i) Other loans . L . . .
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{xxviii)

Regulatory Disclosures

Note 10 the balance sheet of a non-depasit taking Housing Finance Company

Parliculars

As at,
2024

As at

March 31. March 31. 2023

As at|
March 31, 2024

As at

March 31. 2023

4} Break up of invesuments
Cunent investments:
a) Quoted:
(i)  Shares: Equity
Preference
Debentures and bonds
Units of murual funds
Government sceurities
Others

(i)
(i}
(iv)
™)
b) Unquoled:
(i)  Shares: Equity
Preference
(ii}  Debentures and bonds
(iii)  Uniss of mutua) fonds
(iv) Govermnment securilies
{v) Others

a) Quoted:
(i)  Shares: Equity
Preference
(ii) Debentures and bonds
(iii) Uniss of mutual fands
(iv) Govemment securilies
(v) Qthers

b) Unquoted:
() Sheres: Equity
Preferenee

(ii}  Debentures and bonds

(i) Units of ciumal funds

(iv) Government securities

(v}

Long-lerm investments {net of provision)

Others : Pass through certificales
Security receipts

17741 127.34

356.80
1,432.30

502.37
2.174.31

5) Borrower group-wise elassification of assels {inanced as in (2) and (3) above

Amount nel of provisions

Secured

Unsecured

Total

Particulars

As at
March 31,2024

As ay

March 31,2023

As at
Mareh 31,2024

Asat
March 31, 2023

A3 at|
___hiarch 31,2024

As at
March 31, 2023

1. Related parties
{a) Subsidiarics
(b) Companies in the same group
(c) Other related parties

2. Other than related parties

30,641.75 29.645.58

42.20

624.85

42.20 624.85

30,647.75 29.645.58

[ TOTAL

30,647.75 2064538

42.20 624,85

30,689.95 | 30,270.43

6) Inveslor group-wise elassifiealion ol all investments (current and long-term)

in shares and securities (both quoted and unquoted)

Particulars

Market value/break up or fair value or
NAY

Book value
(act of provisions)

As at
March 31,2024

Asal

March31.2023 |

As ar As al
March 31, 2024 March 31, 2023

1) Related parties
(a) Subsidiaries
(b) Companies in the same group
{c) Qther related partics

2) Other than related parties

TOTAL

1,513.78

1,290.24
2.804.02

1,086.03

971.20
2,058.23

1,086.03 1,513.78

1,290.24
2.804.02

972.20
2,058.23

7} Other information

Particulars

As at
March 31,2023

As at
Mareh 31,2024

a)  Gross nen-perfenning assels
1) Related parties

2) Other (han related panies
b)  Net non-perfonning assets
1) Relaled parties

2} Other than related partics

c)  Asseis acquired in satisfaction of debt*

*No new assels bas been acquired during the FY 2023-24

587.53

525.53

370,20

22.72
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54. Repulatory Disclosures

(xxix) Disclosure on liguidity risk

Public Disclosure on Ligudity Risk lor the year ended March 2023 as per Master Direction — Non-Banking Financial Conpany - Housing Finance Company

{Resenvc Bank) Direciions, 2021 daled February 17. 2021 (Amended as on September 29, 2022).

a)  Funoding Concentration based on significant eounierparty (both deposits and barrowings)

Nurnber of significani counterparties*
Amount of borrowings froin significant counterparties
% ol Tolal deposils

% of Total liabilines**

As al

March 31, 2024
10

5,131.11

NA

30.95%

Asat
March 31,2023

10
12,338.05
NA

41.24%

* “Significant counterparty " is defined as a single counserperty or group of connected or affiliaied counterparties acconnting in aggregate for mare than

I of the HFC's roral liabilities.
T+ “Tatal Hebdines " refers o tofel external lahihiey (e cxchafing iotel egii).

k) Top 20 large deposits

The Comnpany being 2 Systemically Jmportant Nor-Deposil taking Housing Finance Company registered with National Housing Bank. does not accept public

deposils.

¢} Top |0 Borrowings
Aimount ol Borrowings from top 10 lenders
%o of Tota! Borrowings

d)  Funding Concentrarion based on signiftcant instrument/product® As al March 31, 2024

% of Total

AMBRE ) o ifities*=

Market Barrowings

Non Convertible Debentures 9.645.18 32.69%

Sub-ordinated Debentures 508.78 1.72%
Other Borrowiops

Term Loans 6,710.7% 22.75%

Waorking Capital Demand Loan - -

Securiusation Liability 11,802.82 40.01%

As at
March 31, 2024

913111
31.85%

Asal

March 31, 2023

As al March 31,2023

Amount

7.598.79
508.63

9.966.96
0
10,764.29

% of Tolal
Liabilities**

3331%
0.00%
35.98%

* significani instrumentiproduct” is defined as @ single instrument/prodict of growp of sianlar instrionentsiproducts which i aggregaie ameun! ta mare

thaa v of the HFC's 1otal ligbilities.

v Fotid habiites © refers to totel extemal liohidifics (Lo, exdlnding woial vquivy
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Stock Ratios Asat As al
March 31,2024  March 31,2023

Commercial papers as a % olotal public funds* 0.00% 0.00%
Commercial papers as a %o of total lizbilities 0.00% 0.00%%
Commercial papers as a % ol total assets 0.00% 0.00%
Non-convenible debentures (onginal imaturity of less than one year} as a % ollotal public funds 0.00% 0.00%
Non-convernble debentures (enginal maturity of 1255 than one year) as a % of 1o1al liabilities 0.00% 0.00%
Non-convenible debentures (origival maturity of less than one year) as a % of 101al assets 0.00% 0.00%
Other shon-term habilities**, il any as a % ol 1012l public funds 0.00% 0.00%
Other shon-lerm liabilities**, il any as a % of 1o1al Babilities D.0D%, 0.00%
Other shon-lenm liabiliiies**. il any as a % of 101al assets 0.00% 0.00%

* “Totad pubiic funds ' refers o the aggreseie of Debt seearizics, Burrvwing other than debt securities and Subordinated liobiiies.

w* Otier short-torm hahiuies ™ refers to e horrowing i short torm e natire.,

Institutional set-up lor liquidity risk management

The Board of Directors of the Company has conslituied the Assel Liabiliny Managemem Cormniutee and the Risk Managenent Comminge.
The Assel Liabiline Management Comninee! Risk Management Commiitec, inter alia -

biplement and adminisier guidelines on Assel-Liabality Managemnent approved by the Board and ils revision if any:

Monitor the asset liability gap and overcoime the assel-liability mismaiches, interest risk exposure, eic.: Stratepize achon {0 miligare risk associated whb (he
assel liability gap;

Guides in developing risk management policies and procedures and monitor adherence Lo various sk parameters and prudential Jimits: review 1he nsk
monitoring system and ensure efleciive rish management; and

The Company has a Liguidity Contingency plan in place 10 ensurg various liquidiry parameters are defined and Iracked regularly. Liguidity Management
Team is provided with update oo expected liguidity shonizlls m Normal as well as Siress scenario

The Company has ensured mainienance of a Liguidity’ Cushion in the form of cash balance. Liquid debt mutual Fund schemes. bank fixed deposits and
undrawn cash credit linits eic. Thesc assels carry nunimal credit risk and can be liquidated in a very shon peried. A comlonable liquidity cushion is

mainlzined ol the borrowings. These would be 1o 1ake care of iimediale obligations while connnumyg to honour our commiimenls as a going CoBccm.

There are available lines of credil from banks which are drawable on nolice which further augment 1he avartable sources of funds.
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Prudemial Floor for ECL
As al March 31, 2024

Housmg Finance Companies (NBFC-HFC} are required (o create an impawomen) reserve for any shortfall im impaitment allowances under Ind AS 109. The impairment allowances under Ind AS 109 made by
the Company higher (han the (otal provision reqoired nnder IRACP (including standard asset provisioning), as at March 31, 2024 and accordingly, no amount is required 10 be (ransfermed 10 inpaiment

reserve,
Gross Carrvin Loss Allowances Differenee between
Assel Classificasion as ner RET Narms Assel classification as l\nmu‘nl z;s rzr ]id (Provisious) s Net Carrying Provisions required Ind AS 109
s assitiea w1 per Lud AS 109 ’ AS P required under Ind Amount as per IRACP norms provisions and
) AS_109 TIRACP norms
1 2 3 4 5=3-4 6 T=4-6
Performing Assets
Standard Stape | 2884235 67.00 28,775.535 109,53 (42.55)
Stapc 2 1.676.17 116,32 1.559.85 7243 43,89
Suhtotal 30,518.52 183,32 30,335.20 181,98 1.34
Non-Performing Asscts (NPA)
Substandard Siage 3 4,09 7129 271.80 7873 16.44)
Doublfol - up 10 ) year Slage 3 109.34 44.75 64,59 45.14 10.39)
I 10 3 ycars Staye 3 7003 36.22 33.81 37.67 (1.45)
More Ihan 3 years Stape 3 - - - - R
Suhtetal for doubtful 179.37 80.97 98.40 B2.81 (L.84)
Loss Staye 3 207 2.07 - 207 -
Subtotal fur NPA 525.53 155.33 370.20 163,61 (8.28)
Other items such as wuarantecs, loan commitiments, cle. which Stage 1 1.749.87 1528 1.734.59 - 1528
are i the scope ol Ind AS 109 but net covered under eurrent
Inconie Recopnition, Assel Classification and Provisioning
(IRACP) norms
Slape 2 299 G117 2.82 - 0.17
Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtatnl 1,752.86 15.45 1,737.41 - 15.45
Total Stayc |1 30,592.22 82.28 30,509.94 109.55 {27.27)
Stage 2 1.679.16 116.49 1,562.67 72,43 44.06
Slage 3 525,53 155.33 370.20 163.61 (8.28)
Total 32,796.91 354.10 32,442.81 345.59 8.51
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(xxx)

Regulatory Disclosures

Prudential Floor for ECL
As at March 31, 2023

Hausiog Finance Companies {NBFC-HFC) are required Lo create an impainment reserve fer any shortfall in ympaiment allowances under Ind AS 109, The impairment allowances under Ind AS 109
made by the Company higher than (he total provision required voder IRACP (including slandard asset provisioning}, as at March 31, 2024 and accordingly, no amount is required to be sransferred o

impairment rescrve

Asset classification as

Gross Carrying

Loss Allowances

Difference between Ind

. X . (Trovisions) as Net Carrying Provisions required . L
Asset Classification as per RBI Norms per Ind AS 109 Amount as per Ind required under (nd Amount as per IRACP norms AS 109 [ll:ﬂ\r'lsl{}ns and
AS . IRACT norms
AS 109
1 2 3 4 5§=3-4 & 7=4-6
Performing Assels
Standard Stage | 26,824.76 91.75 26,733.01 120,05 (28.29)
N Stage 2 3.280.14 191.24 3.088.90 103.53 87.71
Subtetal 30,104.90 282.99 2982191 123,58 59.41
Non-Performing Assets (NPA)
Subslandard Stage 3 36528 70.85 124,43 8875 (17.90)
Doublful - up 10 1 year Stage 3 118.54 29.44 89.10 44.77 (15.33)
I ta 3 years Stage 3 47.01 H.64 35.37 2343 (11.79)
More than 3 years Stage 3 - - - - -
Subtotal for doubtfnl 165.55 41.08 124.47 68.20 (27.12)
Loss Slage 3 26.70 26.70 0.00 2670 -
Subtotal for NPA 587.53 138.63 448.50 183.65 (45.02)
Other  ilems  such as  puarantees,  foan Stage | 1.364.56 - 1.364.56 - -
commitments, eic. which are in the scope ol Ind )
AS 109 hut nol covered under current Income Stage 2 32.25 - 32.25 - -
Recognition. Assel Classilication and Pravisiening Siage 3 301 _ 311 _ B
(IRACP} norms "
Subiotal 1,399.92 - 1399.92 - -
Total Stage ) 26.824.38 91.75 26.732.63 120.05 (28.29)
Slage 2 3,280.14 191.24 3,088.90 103.53 87.71
Slage 3 587,53 138.63 448.90 183.65 (45.02)
Total 30,692.05 421.62 30,270.43 407.23 14.40




Nide Homw: Flnance Limlied {Formerty known as Edebs vlss Housing Finance Limlted)
Notes to the financial staternents (Conlinued)

{Currency © Indian rupees in millions)

{xxxly) Company Informution

The Company has it operations in [ndia and it does nol have any joint venture pantners with regard Lo Joint veniures and overseas subsidiaries as aland for e vear
ended March 31, 2024 and March 31. 3023,

[xxxv) Details of ransaction with non execuiive direciors
For the year ended| For the year ended
N the Rirect Y 2 -

amme of the Birectar Nature of Transactlon March 31,2024 March 31, 2023
Gauam Chavetjes Sitting fees 0.90 046
Biswamohan Mazhapatra Siumg fees L.o0 .55
Sunil Phaiarphekar Sitting fees 0.90 042

(xoaviy Reglsiratlon/License obtalned from ather flnancial secior regulators - The Company is aching a5 corperale agent (composite) for insumnce business. It has

oblained license form Insurance Regulaory and Development Authoriry of India ([RDAY) (Regismarion no CAGS05) dated February 09, 2024,
(xxxvll) The Company has not postponed revenoe recognitlon on any ltem during (he current year (Previous yvar Nil)

tocevilly Dlsclosure of penaltles lmposed by NHB/RBI and ether regulators - Reserve Bank of [ndia has imposed a penally of Rs. 0,16 miltion on Sepiember 13, 2023
{Previgus Year Nil). Also SEBI has charged a fine of Re 0.01 million (Previous Year Nib).




Nlde 1lonw Finance Limlted {Formerly known as Edchweiss Howslny Flnance Limlted)

Nofes 1o the Mloanctal fatements (Contloued)
(Currency © Indian mpees i millions)

&, 1n accondance wih the instrucsians in the RBI circular dated April 7, 2021, all lending instittions shali refund £ adjust ‘miterest on inlerest 10 ail bommowers including those who had availed working capital fac

{xxxJx)  Delails of Resehtion plan implemented under the Resotution Framework for COVID-19 relafed stress ax per cireular datend Augost 6, 20249,

Tvpe of borrower

Exposurc to accounts ¢lassified as
Standard consequenl o
implementatian of resolution plan —
Positlon as at the ¢nd of the previous
half-year (A)

Of (A), agyrepale
debt (hat sipped into
NPA during the half-

vear

OF{A) Of {A) amounl pald
amounl by the borrowers
writlen off | during the hall-year
during the
hall-year

Exposure to acconnts
classified as Standard
conscquent to implensentalion
of resolution plan — Position as|
at the end of this half-year

Personal Loans 68.65 - 0.58 68.07
(orporale persons™ - _
Qf which, MSMEs - . . N N
Oihers. = B N N
Total 68.65 - - 0.53 68.07

=As defined in Sccnion 371 af the tusofvency and Sankniprcy Code, 26086

(xvxx) There are ne amount duc and outstanding 10 be credited to Lnvestor Fducatien and Protection Fund as at March 31, 2024 {Previous Year Nily

{xxxxf)  Duaprammalic represeniation of group structure given below:

NIDO Home Finance Limited {Formerly known as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

%of share holdings

- —b[ edetwerss Rural & Corporate Services Limed {55.23%)

g__—_ﬁ———a—v—’-l Edel Finance Company Limsed {39.77%)

"I Edelweiss Financial Services Limited {5.00%)
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Nlda Home Flaance Limhied (Formerly knoss n as Edelwelxs 1ousing Flnsnce Limlted)
Noles to 1he Gnancial statemenis (Contlnued)
(Cwrency : Indian rupees in millians |

b} Commilsees of the Board and thelr composition

L Audit Commiitee

Member of Commillce Cagaclry (i.e., Executlve/ Non-
SL No. Name of Direclor snce Executive/ Chairmans Promoter
namjnee/ [ndepradent)

Nomber &f Meetings of
the Commmillee #

Held Atiended

No. of shares held in the NBFC

1 Mr. Bivwamoban Muhapatra Chawman snd Indvpendont Diroctior 5 § NIL
2 Mr. Suml Phatarphakar I bt Dirtor 5 5 NIL
3 M. Gavtam Chatierive Indlependnt Dinator £ 5 NIL
4 Mr. Devpub Mittal 13022620 Hean-Excautive Director 5 4 NIL

# No of meetings held during the tenure of the Member in the Commitier in FY 2023.24

1. Corporate Soctal Respanslbllity (CSR) Cemmittee

Member of Commitice Capacity (}.e., Executive/ Nan-

Number of Meelings of

SL No. Name of Director e Executive/ Chairman/ Promoter the Committee # Wo. ol shares held Ia the NBFC
nomince! Independent) Held Attended
! Mr. Suwil F phckar 020362020 Indepadent Diracior 2 2 NIL
2 Mr. Gawam Chasta: 27-14-201 Tndepadone Diractor 2 2 NIL
Kl Mr. Raial Avasla 04-N8-2021 Mavaping Director & CEQC 2 z NIL
4 Mr. Deepak Mittl u3-01 Non-Excrutive Direcior 2 | NIL

# No of mectings held during the 1enuire of the Member i the Committee in FY 2023.24,

3. Nomination and Remuneratlan Cammittee

Member of Commitiee Capaciry {I.¢., Executive/ Non-

Number of Meetings of

5L No. Name of Director shice Executive/ Chalrmanf Promoter 1he Committes # Na, of shares held In the NBFC
nominee/ Indcpendent) Held Altended
] M1, Sundl Phatampldr L13-04. 2030 Chawrman and Indepondent Direciert 2 2 NIL
2 Mir. Biswamaban Mahapatra 12-02-2021 Independen Dirucior 2 2 NIL
3 M1, Devpak Mival 1-02-2020 Nep-Exveutive Cinvclor 2 2 NIL

# No of mectings held during the Lenure of the Member in the Committee in FY 2023-24.

4. Risk Management Committee

Member of Commitice Capacity (i.e.. Executive Non-

Number of Meetings of

51 No. Name of Dlreclor dnce Executive/ Chairman/ Pramoler the Commitice # Na. of shares held in the NBFC
nominee [ndependeni) Held Atlended

1 Mr. Dagpak Minal 1-1}-200y Chasnnan wit Nons-Exocative Director 4 1 NIL
2 Mr. Biswamohan Mubupatra 12-02-2021 Independent Dirucior Ll 4 NIL
3 Mr. Raiat Avasti 13-08-2019 Managmp Director & CEQ 4 4 NIL.
4 Mr. Tushar Kotuha® 3 -01-201% Exovulive 4 4 NIL
5 Mr_Limoth Wadbwa l-n-2019 Exvvulive 4 3 MIL
[ Me. Nilesh Kumar Jxin® 25-10-201% Exccutive ] 1 NIL

Ms. Karan Agarwal Toulis 21032024 Exwutive o 1] NIL

# No of meetings held dunng the tenure of the Member in the Comamittee 1n FY 2023-24,
~ Ceased 10 be member of RMC w.e.l[ July 23, 2023

* Resigned w.c.[February 13,2024

4 Appoinied as 2 member of RMC w.c.f March 21. 2024

5, Stakehoiders Relztionship Commities
Member of Commitice Capacity (i.e., Execulive/ Non- Number of Meetings of
SL Na. Name of Dlrector dnce Executive/ Chairman/ Promater 1he Commitiee # No. ol shares held In the NBFC

nominee/ Independent) Held Atienided

1 M. Sutnl Plunamphokar 04-08.2621 Chawrnum o Lidependant Durecion 2 2 NIL

2 hdr, Gautan Clalidie: 27102021 Independan Doocior 2 2 NIL

2 Mr. Decpak Mital 03-11-2020 Non-Exccutive Diredor 2 ! NiL

4 Mr, Rajat Avasih 1H-06-202] Managmy Binstor & CEQ 2 L 2 NIL

# No of meetings beld during the 1enure of the Member in the Commiltee in FY 2023-24




Nido Home Finance Limlted (Formerly known a5 Edchwelss Housing Finance Limlied)
Ngtes lo the Roancla) statements (Conlinued)
{Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

cl

(Exxxiif)

(xyxxiv)

6. ET Sicategy Commiltee

Member of Cammites Capacity {i.e., Executive/ Non- Number of Meztings of
SL Na. Name of Director gnce Executlve/ Chalrmas/ Promoter the Committee ¥ No. of shares held In the NBFC
namince/ [ndependent) Heid Atsended
| Mr. Busw aoobas Mahapatra (4-03-2021 Indcponden Duractor 1 2 NIL
2 M. Gawam Chattajoe 27102021 Independum Diraane 1 2 NIL
1 Mr. Dopak Mittal 11-11-2004 Non-Executove Direcor 3 ] NIL
4 Mz Rt Avastha 02436 2020 Matapup Direaior & CEO 2 2 NIL
5 Mr. Tushar Kitecha™ #-08-2023 Exovuine 2 1 NIL
& Mr. Panka Matuskar” b 2014 Exwculive [ 0 NIL
7 Mr. Ajest Lodlu (2-18-2020 Exotulive 2 2 NIL
8 Mr Vivek Agarwal Of-05-2007 Excuutive 2 1 NL
Y Mr Vikramn Kuckors 25-017-2012% Exocutive | [1] NIL
11} Mr, Dintsh Swph$ 25-07-202% Exqtulive | 1 ML

# No of mecimgs held during the ienure of the Member in the Comanities in Y 20023.24,

* Resigned w.¢.f May 19,2023
* Resigned w.c.L February 13, 2024
§ Appointed w.c. f July 25, 2023

7. Asset Liability Managemenl Cammittee

Member of Commitlee Capaclty (le., Executive/ Non- Number of Meetings of
5L No. Name af Dircelar since Exccnlive/ Chairman/ Promoter the Committee # Na. of shares heid In (he NBFC

" nominee/ Independent) Held | Attended

1 Mr. Rukn Avasthi 35-10-2018 Chairman and Managing: Direar & CEQ 4 1 NIL

2 Mr. Dapak Minal 11-11-201y Nan-Exvanive Birvaar 4 1 NIL

A ir. Ajst Lodha 24-10-2021 Excoutve 4 4 NIL

4 Mr. Tushar Ketwhiu 25.01-2422 Exaruive 4 4 NIL

3 M. Karan A garwal Touis 2032024 Exceulive u [ NIL

# Mo ol mweaings held during e 1enure of tie Mumber o ihe Comnttee in FY 202024,

* Rusigmud w.ol Fobruary 11, 2024
§ Appointul w.e.l March 21, 2024

8. Lending Committee

Capacity (L.e.. Executive/ Non-

Number of Meetings of

SL No. Nase of Director Member ;f Committee Execulkve/ Chalnuan Promoter the Commiliee ¥ No. of shares held In the NBFC
nee wominee/ Independenl) Held Altended
| Mr. Gautam Chutioriee 14-31-202} Indepuondent Dirwctor [ 0 NIl
2 Mr. Raa Avasthu 14-01-2123 Managing Direcior & CEQ o 1 NIL
1 M. Shazu Asnani 15-01-2023 Nop-Executive Darector [} [ NIL.

# Noof mewt

General Body Mecllngs

Dickd during: the tenure of the Member m the Comaitlon in FY 2023-24,

Details ¢ the date. place and special resolulions passed at the General Body Megtings.

SL No. Type of Meeling (Annnal Extra~Ordimary) Date and Place Special resolutions passed
1 Anntal Guwral Meing 160 June 2023 f Mumhai Vs
281k June 2023 7 Muntha
2 Exua-Onfisay Guera) Muting 250 August 2023 Mumbar Yoi

The HFC has NIL ¢Provious Year Nilh gases of nou~compliance with roquiremnts of Camparues A, 2003 useluding, with respect o conphance with sccoaming and serdarial standards,

Breach ol covenant

HFCs I not breachd any covawant of lean availe or dehi securiies sxuad duriog the Yes (Proviows Yer il




Nidla Elume Finanre Limited ( Formoerly Wnown an Edclweiss Housing Finance Limilcd)

Nutet 16 the finameial starements (Contlnved)

(Corrency, © Indian nipess &

o )

{axany  Divergence in Asxet Classification aad Pros sioning

faxnwi)

il

There are nasuldivional provivionng requiremcins assessed by RBTor NHT which exceeds § pewcem of 1l reporiad prafils before (1 and impairment loss on financizl instruments and also the tize s no pdditiond Gross NPAs
identtified by REI/NHE which excoeds 3 per comt aF ihe repancd Grass NPAs lor FY 2021-24,

Sectoral exposure

Current Year

Frevious Year

Total Exposure {Includes on

Percentage of Gross

Total Exposure
{includes on balance

Percentage of Grass

Sectors balance shaat and aff- Grass NPAs NPASs to tetal exposure In| sheet and off-balance Gross NPAs NFAs 10 total exposure
bajance sheet exposure) (¥ mition) that sector sheal expcsure) (¥ milion) in that sector
(€ milion) (€ milion)

1. Agrieutture amal ARled Activities
3, Indusiry
' - B - .
n - -
1t - -
Vatal of Indusiry . B
A Senviees
B N . - B
" - - - -
1 3hr - - -
1 nial af herviees . N
4. Fervonal Lo
i, ousing Lo IS AL 390,41 L8% 454 b 2o,

Non Howsing { ssan 2.180.47 13402 1 ARV, 125,47 145"
thha - - . . .
Total of Peronn Lonns LA1% LIRS 5K7.5% LR,

5 Diher if sny |plense spocily)

3256471

Il Ptz riBp e prsons

Punticoliny

1 Total amount of inlra-gmouop cxpasuncs

iii) Perecniage oCintra-ereup ¢ xpasures 1o

i) Total amount of wap 24 inlm-yroup vaposurcs

total exposure of the NBIFC

Axan March 11, 1024 As o March 31, 2023
J92.21 024 93
421 624 93
0.13% 1.97%
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{(Axyxx)

{xxxxxi)

(xxxxxliy

Principal Business Criteria for the Company lo be classified as “Housing Finance Company™ as per the Paragraph 4.1 17 o Master Direchon - Non-
Banking Financial Company — Housing Finance Company {Reserve Bank)} Directions. 2021. RBL'2020-21/73
DOR.FIN.HFC.CC.No.120/03.10.136/2020-21 . dated February 17. 2021 (Amended as on March 21, 2024) is given below.

Asat March 31,|  As at March

Particulars 2024* 31,2023

Percentage of 101al assels towards housing finance 62.20% 55.74%
Percentage of 1otal assets 1owards housing Binance for individuals 52.03% 45.43%

*Munimuwn reguiatory percenlage Lo be complied froin March 31, 2024 onwards for housing finance 10 individual 15 30% and towards housing finance is 60%.

(2l It is an NBFC whose financial assets. in the business of providing finance for housing. constirtute al Icast $0% of its tolal assets (nened of by
inlangible assets).

{b) Qut of e o1a) assets {nctied off by intangible assets}. not less than 50% should be by way of housing linance for individual.
Company does nol have any exposure (o group coitipanies engaged in real estale business during the current and previous year.

Company does nat outsource any acfivity perlormed [rom outside of India as per Master Direction on Ouisourcing of Information Technology
services dated Apnil 0. 2023,

(xxxaniii) The auditors have not given any modified opinion on financial statement for the current year and previous year.

(xxxxxiv) There are no items of income and expendirure of exceptional narure in current vear and previous year.




Nide Home Finance Limited (Formerly knowa as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)
Notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31,2024
(Currency : Indian rupees in millions)

53.  Figures of the previous year have been regrouped / reclassified wherever necessary to conferm 1o current year presentation.

As per our report of even date attached.

For NGS & Co. LLP For and on behalf of the Board of Directors
Nido Home Finance Limited
Chartered Accountants (Formerly Knowa as Edelweiss Housing Finance Limited)

ICAl Furm's Registration Number: 119850W/W 100013

K7~ e

R.P. Soni Rajat Avasthi BiswamaHhon Mahapatra
Partner MD & CEQ Director
Membership No.104796 5 o DIN:07969623 DIN: 06990345
_ \Q ﬁﬂb;)
Rk N 1 (

Y A D L

o { 2}
Place : Murnbai Kiran Agarwal Todi UArchaf’.u Nadgog'da
Date : May 07, 2024 Chief Financial Qfficer Compfny Secrelary

Membership Ne.A17140





